STAFF REPORT

Report To: Board of Supervisors Meeting Date: March 3,2016
Staff Contact: Janice Keillor, Grants Administrator

Agenda Title: For Possible Action: To allocate the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding for

FY2016-17, and to open a 30-day public comment period from March 3 to April 1, 2016 for review of the Carson
City draft CDBG 2016-17 Annual Action Plan to implement the Department of Housing and Urban Development

(HUD) CDBG Program. (Janice Keillor; jkeillor@carson.org)

Staff Summary: The CDBG funding available to Carson City for fiscal year 2016-17 is approximately $349,619
based on the 2015 funding allocation. There will be approximately $52,442 (15% maximum) for public services
activities, approximately $227,000 for public facilities and improvements, and approximately $69,923 (20%
maximum) for planning and administration. A community-based Application Review Workgroup (ARW)
conducted a public meeting to interview the CDBG applicants on February 11, 2016 and then ranked the
applications for recommendation to the Board of Supervisors.

Agenda Action: Formal Action/Motion Time Requested: 1 hour

Proposed Motion
[ move to approve the Community Development Block Grant funding for FY2016-17 as recommended by the

Application Review Workgroup and subject to approval of the FY2016-17 budget, and to open a 30-day public
comment period from March 3 to April 1, 2016 for review of the Carson City draft CDBG 2016-17 Annual Action
Plan to implement the Department of Housing and Urban Development CDBG Program.

Board’s Strategic Goal
N/A

Previous Action
N/A

Background/Issues & Analysis

Carson City received 5 proposals for public services and 5 for public facilities and improvements. The requests
for funding total more than the amounts available for both public services and public facilities and
improvements. An Application Review Workgroup formed by staff evaluated and ranked the applications, then
made funding recommendations based on both meeting the CDBG national objectives and the community
priorities.

Once the Board has reviewed, discussed and approved the proposed CDBG funding proposals, they will be
incorporated into Carson City’s draft CDBG 2016-17 Annual Action Plan (AAP). HUD's Citizen Participation
policy requires a 30-day comment period for public review of the AAP. At the April 7, 2016 meeting, the Board
of Supervisors will discuss, review, make any desired amendments and make a final approval of the AAP based
on public comment and recommendations . Staff will then forward the AAP to HUD for final consideration.

Final Version: 12/04/15



Applicable Statute, Code, Policy, Rule or Regulation
Title 1 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, Public Law 93-383 as amended; 42 U.S.C.-5301
et seq.

Financial Information

[s there a fiscal impact? []Yes [X] No
If yes, account name/number:

Is it currently budgeted? [ | Yes [X] No
Explanation of Fiscal Impact:

Alternatives
Provide other direction

Board Action Taken:
Motion: 1) Aye/Nay
2)

(Vote Recorded By)
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MEMORANDUM
Board of Supervisors Meeting of March 3, 2015
To: Mayor and Board of Supervisors
From: Janice Keillor, Grants Administrator
Date: February 22, 2016

Subject: CDBG 2016-17 Funding Proposals

The Board of Supervisors is required to annually recommend approval of funding for
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) projects to the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development (HUD). Upon approval of the funding for the 2016-17 CDBG
projects by the Board of Supervisors, the projects will be incorporated into the draft Annual
Action Plan, which will then be open for public review and brought back to the Board of
Supervisors in April for a final recommendation of approval to HUD.

As part of the CDBG Citizen Participation requirement, applications were solicited in the
Nevada Appeal from November 22, 2015 to December 2, 2015, as well as by individual

N letters to local community service organizations. Two publicly noticed meetings were also
held in December for CDBG application information and training.
After applications were received by January 15, 2016, the Application Review Workgroup
(ARW) held a publicly noticed meeting on February 11, 2016, where they were able to
converse with applicants directly. The ARW scored, ranked and evaluated the proposed
project applications for community need, projected outcome, and compliance with HUD
requirements. The ARW consisted of six volunteer community members recruited by staff
from a variety of local community groups. These members are:
e Kris Wickstead — Engineer for the Hamilton Company
o Craig Steele — Retired Professional Engineer
e Ale Avila - Commercial Sales and Leasing agent at NAI Alliance
Rob Joiner - Land Use Planner and Real Estate Agent
e Carol Howell - Retired business owner
e Robert Glenn — Account Executive for the Reno Gazette Journal
The 2016 CDBG Recommendations table attached with this memo shows the application
requests and recommendations for each organization.
Following is a summary list of the CDBG applications and recommendations for the 2016-17 -
- fiscal year, as ranked by the Application Review Workgroup. All projects met CDBG

requirements and are eligible for funding except for the Station 52 Ambulance Procurement
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project, which does not meet HUD’s National Objective of having a Low-Moderate Area
Benefit where at least 51% of residents are low income. We initially believed the project
qualified using total number of low income individuals served, which is over 60%. However,
after presenting this information to HUD representatives, they indicated that any project
related to Fire Stations/Equipment cannot qualify under total number of low income
individuals served and can only qualify as an area benefit. The 2010 census data shows that
the area covered by Station 52 has less than 51% low income individuals. More details
regarding each individual project can be found in the applications attached with this memo.

CDBG PUBLIC SERVICES RECOMMENDATIONS:
Estimated total available funding = $52,442 (15% of total allocation)

1) Project Name: Reach Up!

Agency: Ron Wood Family Resource Center

Funding Request: $35,000

Recommendation: $35,000

Objective: Serving low- to moderate-income (LLMI) persons.

Description: “Reach Up” is a comprehensive mental health treatment and case management
program designed to identify, support, and counsel Carson City youth from 3-17 years of age
in crisis. Program costs include salaries, supplies, insurance, and fees for audit and tax
preparation.

2) Project Name: Summer Food Bridge for Hungry Children

Agency: Food For Thought

Funding Request: ~ $12,000

Recommendation: $12,000

Objective: Serving low- to moderate-income (LMI) persons.

Description:  This project would provide free, nutritious lunch meals during the 2016
summer break for 4500 low and moderate income children in Carson City. Program costs
include labor, equipment, supplies, advertising, and vehicle expenses.

3) Project Name: ESL for Life, Work, and School

Agency: ESL In Home Program of Northern Nevada

Funding Request: ~ $30,000

Recommendation: $10,442

Objective: Serving low- to moderate-income (LMI) persons.

Description:  This program uses volunteer tutors to teach low-income, illiterate, non-
English speaking adults to speak, read, and write English. This program also assists students
to become citizens and achieve their high school equivalency. Funds would be used to pay
for half of the salaries of the Program Director and Executive Director and instructional
material.
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4) Project Name:  Respite Care Program

Agency: Nevada Rural Counties RSVP, Inc.

Funding Request:  $19,999

Recommendation: $0

Objective: Serving elderly persons over age 62 and disabled adults.
Description: Funding would be used to recruit, train, and stipend 7 new volunteers to
provide services to 21 Carson City clients and will be used for advertising and promotion
activities.

S) Project Name: Carson City Mentor Program

Agency: Big Brothers Big Sisters of Northern Nevada

Funding Request: $20,000

Recommendation: $0

Objective: Serving low- to moderate-income (LMI) persons.

Description: This program recruits, screens, and trains adult volunteers to become mentors
to at-risk youth. Funding would be used for salaries, supplies, and operating expenses.

Alternatives: ‘

Staff supports the recommendation of the Application Review Workgroup, but the Board of
Supervisors may approve alternative Public Service activities and modify funding amounts.
All projects would help meet the goals and objectives of the City’s CDBG Consolidated Plan
although some address higher priority needs than others.

CDBG PUBLIC FACILITIES AND IMPROVEMENTS RECOMMENDATIONS:
Total Expected Available Allocation = $227,000 (65% of total allocation)

1) Project Name: Centennial Park Archery Range - ADA Improvement

Agency: Clear Creek Bowmen & Carson City Parks and Recreation Dept
Funding Request: $18,061.50

Recommendation: $18,062

CDBG Objective: ~ Serving low- to moderate-income (LMI) persons.

Description: This project would fund the permit, construction, and material costs to make
ADA improvements to the Centennial Park Archery Range to allow access for wheelchair
bound individuals who would like to use the range.

2) Project Name: Jeanell Drive Supportive Housing; Phase 2 — Training Center
Agency: Nevada Rural Housing Authority

Funding Request:  $225,000

Recommendation: $208,938

CDBG Objective: Serving low- to moderate-income (LMI) persons.

Description: ~ This project would construct a training center as part of the Jeanell Drive
Supportive Housing project. The Training Center will provide on-site life skills and on-the-
job training opportunities to qualified Carson City residents.
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3) Project Name: Nichols Lane Road Improvements

Agency: Carson City Public Works

Funding Request: $227,000

Recommendation: $0

CDBG Objective: Serving a low- to moderate-income (LMI) area.

Description: Funds would be used to design, construct, and manage improvements to
Nichols Lane, a street that has degraded to gravel and presents safety and flooding issues.
This project would further the City’s goal of improving the safety and connectivity of the
citywide transportation network.

4) Project Name: Carson City Harvest Hub

Agency: Carson City Harvest Hub

Funding Request: ~ $227,000

Recommendation: $0

CDBG Objective:  Serving low- to moderate-income (LMI) persons.

Description:  This project would create a farm to market healthy food program for low-
income individuals and provide a community commercial kitchen to be used for various
programs. Funds would be used to renovate a portion of the Horseshoe Club and pay the
start-up rent for 12 months.

S) Project Name:  Station 52 Ambulance Procurement

Agency: Carson City Fire Department

Funding Request: ~ $203,506

Recommendation: $0

CDBG Objective: Serving a low- to moderate-income (LMI) area.

Description: Funds will be used to replace the current aging ambulance at Station 52 with a
new vehicle and allow the fire department to develop a Community Paramedicine Model to
address the gaps in medical services.

Alternatives:

Staff supports the ARW recommendations. The proposed funding would be used to make
ADA improvements to the City-owned Centennial Park Archery Range and fund the Jeanell
Drive Supportive Housing Training Center. However, the Board of Supervisors may modify
the proposed project funding.

CDBG General Program Overview

The CDBG program is administered by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD). Carson City has been an “entitlement” community under the program
since 2004, meaning the city gets a lump sum allocation each year that may be used at the
city’s discretion within HUD guidelines and requirements. Prior to 2004, Carson City had to
apply and compete for CDBG funds through the State of Nevada along with other non-
entitlement rural counties.
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The objectives of the CDBG program are to:
e Create suitable living environments
e Provide decent affordable housing
e (Create economic opportunities

Eligibility Requirement
In order to be eligible for funding, every CDBG-funded activity (excluding planning and
administration) must qualify as meeting one of the three national objectives of the program:

e Benefiting low- and moderate-income (LMI) persons or a low income area,

e Preventing or eliminating slums or blight, or

e Meeting an urgent community development need due to threat to community health
and welfare (e.g. natural disaster emergencies).

Past CDBG public facility and public service projects in Carson City have met the LMI
criteria. This means projects that get funded qualify by either:

1. Limited Clientele criteria: Serving persons where at least 51% of the clientele are
LMI persons (senior citizens are also classified as LMI under this category); or
2. Area Benefit criteria: Meeting the needs within a service area where at least 51% of

the residents in that area are LMI persons. (HUD provides data on the percentage of
LMI persons within the Census Block Groups.)

It is very important that projects are able to document the number of LMI persons served for
grant monitoring and audit purposes.

No matching funds are required for CDBG activities. However, CDBG funds are often
leveraged with other funding for projects.

Eligible Activities
Eligible activities for the use of CDBG funds and examples of such activities include:

e Construction of public facilities and improvements

o Infrastructure improvements, senior centers, parks, homeless shelters
e Public Services
o Education programs, services for senior citizens, drug abuse counseling and
treatment, low-income rental assistance
o) Public Services funding is limited to a maximum of 15% of the total
allocation
e Housing
o) Minor rehabilitation (Emergency Repair, Lead Paint Removal)
o Rehabilitation of affordable owner and rental housing
o Down-payment assistance
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
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e ADA Sidewalk Improvements-East 5" Street ($224,000)

e Community Counseling Center, substance abuse treatment ($45,223)
FISH Facility Improvement Project ($37,975)

ADA Sidewalk Improvements-Long Street ($203,658)

Food For Thought ($8,000)

Carson City School District ($25,000)

e Ron Wood Family Resource Center, Reach Up! counseling program ($31,755)
e RSVP Home Companions Respite Care ($13,788)

e Community Counseling Center, methamphetamine treatment ($13,788)

e FISH Facility Improvement Project ($76,500)

e ADA Sidewalk improvements-Woodside Dr. ($180,610)

CASA Transition Items/Publicity Supplies ($11,000)

Ron Wood Family Resource Center, Reach Up! counseling program ($50,168)
RSVP Home Companions Respite Care ($10,000)

ADA Sidewalk Improvements-Long Street ($121,378)

Community Center ADA upgrades ($127,000)

Partnership Carson City Building Upgrade (326,322)

FISH Facility Improvement Project ($43,300)

Community Greenhouse and Garden ($29,288)

[\
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CASA Facility Improvements ($7600)

Ron Wood Family Resource Center, Reach Up! counseling program ($31,704)
ADA Sidewalk Improvements-Empire Elementary ($173,727)

Community Counseling Center, methamphetamine treatment ($34,255)
Community Center ADA restrooms ($104,498)

)
o
S
0

e Community Counseling Center, methamphetamine treatment ($33,932)
e Ron Wood Family Resource Center, Reach Up! counseling program ($31,520)
e ADA Sidewalk Improvements-Washington St/transit access ($306,466)

¢ Community Counseling Center, methamphetamine treatment ($58,343)
e Ron Wood Family Resource Center, Reach Up! counseling program ($9,982)
e ADA Sidewalk Improvements-Empire Elementary School area ($52,984)
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e Boys and Girls Club play fields construction ($253,500)

e Community Counseling Center, methamphetamine, additional counselor ($38,437)

e Nevada Health Center bilingual Nevada Check-up and Medicaid eligibility worker
($30,202)

o Carson City Fire Department fire engine purchase, serving LMI area ($297,435)

2005:

Boys and Girls Club, Kids on the Go program ($35,000)

Community Counseling Center, methamphetamine counseling ($19,718)
Carson City Health and Human Services, Disability Rental Assistance program
(835,000)

e FISH down payment for purchase of property at its current location ($330,565)

2004:

RSVP Elder Care Law Program legal services ($35,000)

Boys and Girls Club, Kids on the Go program, free rides to programs ($35,000)
FISH dental services ($10,000)

City water line improvements ($214,000)

Energy efficiency upgrades to LMI households ($10,000)

Fritsch Elementary School playground improvements ($45,000)

Key CDBG Program Documents
The following documents are required by HUD in the administration of the program:

e Annual Action Plan — The Annual Action Plan is adopted after the Board of
Supervisors selects projects and funding. It is a one-year spending plan that describes
the uses of CDBG resources, specific housing and community development activities,
and beneficiaries to be assisted in the coming fiscal year.

o Consolidated Plan — The Consolidated Plan is a five-year comprehensive planning
document that identifies the City’s overall need for affordable and supportive
housing, and community development, and it outlines a strategy to address those
needs. Carson City’s Consolidated Plan has been updated for 2014-2018.

e Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation Report (CAPER) — The CAPER is
required each year by HUD to report on progress the City is making to meet the goals
and objectives set forth in the Consolidated Plan. '

2016 Grant Cycle Key Dates
The CDBG grant cycle is on a fiscal year running from July 1% through June 30™. The
following are some key dates for the 2016-17 grant period: :
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e January 15, 2016 — CDBG applications due to Planning Division.
e February 11 — Application Review Workgroup, comprised of Carson City community
. members, reviews applications and makes recommendations to the Board of
Supervisors regarding the ranking and funding of applications.
e March 3 — The Board of Supervisors takes action to allocate funding to projects
e March 3-April 1 — Public comment period for Annual Action Plan and Consolidated

Plan.

e April 7 - The Board of Supervisors takes action to approve the Annual Action Plan
and Consolidated Plan.

e April/May — HUD informs Carson City of the award of funding for the recommended
projects.

e May 15 — The Annual Action Plan and Consolidated Plan is due to HUD.

e Summer/fall — Prepare the Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation Report
(CAPER) for HUD.
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Supplemental Information-Value of In-kind contributions from Carson Citv

Ron Wood Family Resource Center

Ron Wood Family Resource Center has been receiving free rent since October 2010, which is
valued between $78,220.80 to $97,776 annually (8148 sq ft. x $.80/sq ft. x 12 months to 8148
sq ft. x $1.00 x 12 months).

Utility costs are $4203.54 higher at the building on Northgate. Liability insurance at the former
location on Winnie Lane was $3500 per year. The cost for liability insurance at the Northgate
building is $10,848.00 per year, which is an increase of $7348.

The funds that Ron Wood saves annually are used for direct client services that are grant
specific. These are restricted funds, which means they must be spent specifically for each
grant-funded program. 95-98% of donations (non-restricted) that come to the center go to the
food bank to support emergency food for the community.

Food For Thought

During 2015 Food For Thought utilized the Carson City Community Center Commercial Kitchen
rent-free, for duration of 54 days.

The facility is located at 851 E. William Street. The approximate square footage of the kitchen is
600 sq. ft. A commercial kitchen should rent for $200 on a per diem basis. 54 x $200 = $10,800
annually.

RSVP

RSVP leases Carson City-owned offices at 2621 Northgate Lane, #6 for $1 per year. RSVP paid
the utilities in the amount of $7,666 in 2015. The 3840 square foot space is valued between
$36,864 to $46,080 (3840 sq ft. x 5.80/sq ft. x 12 months to 3840 sq ft. x $1.00 x 12 months).
For three fairs, the Office of Business Development awarded $2,000 for the Spring Fair; $2,500
for July 4™ Fair; and $2,000 for Nevada Day Fair. RSVP paid $7,175.55 in fees to Carson City

Parks and Recreation for the use of Mills Park for these special events.

Private donations from Carson City residents which are restricted to specific RSVP programs in
Carson City: Respite - $2,832; Transportation - $5,576

Private donations from Carson City residents for CARE Law Program: $3,765

Private donations which are restricted to Homemaker and Philips Lifeline services for seniors in
Carson City: $1,293

Private donations which are not restricted to any specific programs: $1,516.



Table 2B
Pnorlty Community Development Needs

24| priority Need %u

Acquisition of Real Property

Medium

Disposition Low
Clearance and Demolition Low
Clearance of Contaminated Low
Sites
Code Enforcement Low
P TI F Ity GO nEral) Suih | s et B i
Senior Centers Medium
Handicapped Centers Medium
Homeless Facilities High 1 1
Youth Centers Medium
Neighborhood Facilities High 1 1
Child Care Centers Medium
Health Facilities Medium
Mental Health Facilities High
Parks and/or Recreation High 1 1
Facilities
Parking Facilities Medium
Tree Planting Low
Fire Stations/Equipment Medium
Abused/Neglected Children High 1 1
Facilities
Asbestos Removal Low
Non-Residential Historic Medium
Preservation
Other Public Facility Needs Medium

Zinfrastricture (General) w4 ; ::Meéasured by #:of:Projécts/Facilitié
Water/Sewer improvements Medium
Street Improvements High
Sidewalks High 4 4
Solid Waste Disposal Medium
Improvements
Flood Drainage Medium

Improvements

Other Infrastructure Medium

ZPUbliC Sarvices (General)!

“Measured by;# of:Persons Serve

Senior Services Medium
Handicapped Services High 50
Legal Services Medium
Youth Services High 250
Child Care Services: Medium
Transportation Services Medium
Substance Abuse Services High 1 300




Employment/Training Medium

Services

Health Services Medium

Lead Hazard Screening Medium

Crime Awareness Medium

Fair Housing Activities High 1 50
Tenant Landlord Counseling Medium

Other Services Medium

S i

easured:by:
T

C/itand - Medium

Acquisition/Disposition
C/! Infrastructure Medium
Development
C/1 Building Medium
Acg/Const/Rehab
Other C/I Medium
ED Assistance to For-Profit Low
ED Technical Assistance Medium
Micro-enterprise Assistance Low
Other
Transit Oriented Medium
Development ’ '

™ Urban Agriculture Medium




Community Development Block Grant (CDBG')
Program Application
Fiseal Year 20162017

_ GENERAL INFORMATION

PLEASE READ ATTACHED INSTRUCTIONS ON PAGE NN FOR MORE INFORMATION,

APPLICATIONS ARE DUE*: JANUARY 15,2016, 4:00 p.m.

PLEASE SUBMIT THE ORIGINAL PLUS 9 COPIES TO: Janice Keillor
Carson City Dept. of Finance
201 N. Carson St., Ste. 3
Carson City, NV 89701

*The deadline established is firm. Any application received after the deadline will not be
considered for funding. Applications must be unstapled. An electronic version of this document is
available at CARSON.ORG/CDBG.

- APPLICANT INFORMATION

Aaency Name: RON WOOD FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER

Agency Mailing Address: 2621 Northgate Lane #62, Carson City, NV 89706
Project Name: Reach Up

Project Address/Location: 262] Northgate Lane #62, Carson City, NV 89706
Agency Director: Joyce Buclinsham

Board Chairperson: Gere’ Clark

Contact Person: Joyce Buckingham

Phone Number: (775) §84-2269 Email: exeeutive directori@enrson-family.org
Fax: (775) 884-2730 Website (if applicable): www.carson-family.org
How long has your organization been in existence? 20 yrs I In Carson City? 20 years
v oo i s s s nintes EIROTBCTLEUNDING o it e e e
Requested amount: 35,000.00
Other funding: 9,240.00
Total project cost: 44.420.00

" PROJECT:SUMMARY

Please pr owde a brlef summauy of the proposed project {not the organization), mcludmg what
the project is, who will be served, how many will be served, and where will it take place. The
description should be no more than five sentences.

“Reach Up!” is a comprehensive behavioral health treatment and case management program
designed to identify, support and counsel Carson City vouth from 3 — 17 vrs. of age that are in
crisis. Services are provided by our Licensed Social Worker onsiie at the Ron Wood Family
Resource Center facility. '

T _"FUNDING CATEGORY -~
L] Public Iinprovements X Public Services
L1 Economic Development Housing

2016 Carson City CDBG application Page 1 0f 17



PROJECT ELIGIBILITY ’

A. This project meets at least ONE of the HUD national objectives listed below (please
check all that apply)

XXXX 1. Benefits low/moderate income individuals/households
2. Addresses the prevention or elimination of stums or blight
3. Meets a particularly urgent community development need

B. Check all statements that describe HOW this project meets one of the National
Objectives above:

L/M Area Benefit: the project meets the identified needs of L/M income persons
residing in an area where at least 51% of those residents are L/M income persons.
The benefits of this type of activity are available to all persons in the area
regardless of income. Examples: street improvements, water/sewer lines,
neighborhood facilities, fagade improvements in neighborhood commercial
districts.

XXX L/M Limited Clientele: the project benefits a specific group of people (rather
than all the residents in a particular area), at least 51% of whom are I/M income
persons. The following groups are presumed to be L/M: abused children, elderly
persons, battered spouses, homeless, handicapped, illiterate persons. Examples:
construction of a senior center, public services for the homeless, meals on wheels
for elderly, construction of job training facilities for the handicapped.

L/M Housing: the project adds or improves permanent residential structures that
will be occupied by L.M income households upon completion. Housing can be
either owner or tenter occupied units in either one family or multi-family
structures. Rental units for L/M income persons must be occupied at affordable
rents. Examples: acquisition of property for permanent housing, rehabilitation of
permanent housing, conversion of non-residential structures into permanent
housing.

L/M Jobs: the project creates or retains permanent jobs, at least 51% of which
are taken by L/M incoine persons or considered to be available to L/M income
persons. Examples: loans to pay for the expansion of a factory, assistance to a
business which has publicly announced its intention to close with resultant loss of
jobs, a majority of which are held by L/M persons.

Microenterprise Assistance; the project assists in the establishment of a
microenterprise or assists persons developing a microenterprise. A
microenterprise is defined as having five or fewer employees, one or more of
whom owns the business.) This activity must benefit low/moderate income
persons, area or jobs as defined in previous sections.

Slum or Blighted Area: the project is in a designated slum/blight area and the

result of this project addresses one or more of the conditions that qualified the
area,
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C. Project Category (check one):

XXX

Spot Blight: the project will prevent or eliminate specific conditions of blight or
physical decay outside a slum area. Activities are limited to clearance, historic
preservation, rehabilitation of buildings, but only to the extent necessary to
eliminate conditions detrimental to public health and safety. Examples: historic
preservation of a public facility threatening public safety, demolition of a
deteriorated, abandoned building.

Public Service (i.e., a new service or an increase in the level of service

Public Facilities and Improvements (i.e., homeless shelter, water and sewer
facilities, flood and drainage improvements, fire protection facilities/equipment,
community centers, senior centers, health centers, parking, landscaping, streets,
curbs, gutters and sidewalks, parks and playgrounds).

Acquisition of Real Property

Disposition of Real Property (sale, lease or donation)

Privately-Owned Utilities
Relocation Payments and Assistance to Displaced Persons
Removal of Architectural Barriers, Handicapped Accessibility

Housing Rehabilitation (weatherization)

Historic Preservation

Commercial or Industrial Rehabilitation, including fagade improvements and
correction of code violations

Special Economic Development or assistance to microenterprises
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- PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The Five-year Consolidated Plan identifies priority community development needs for Carson
City (see table on page 13). The need for your proposed project will be determined by
identifying how the project impacts upon the adopted Consolidated Plan Priority Needs. Greater
consideration will be given to projects that provide a clear description of the project with
supporting data and methodology of how the project will meet these needs.

1. Describe the proposed project, including how the project will address the National
Objective indicated and whether the project is new, ongoing, or expanded from previous
years. (please use allotted space)

o Reach Up is an ongoing comprehensive behavioral health treatment and case
management propram designed to identify, support and counsel the Carson City
vouth from 3 — 17 yvears of age in crisis due to loss of a loved one, at-risk of
suicide, suffer from extreme dysfunctional family issues, are having poor educational
perforinance, truancy or chemical dependency issues. Reach Up began in
Carson City in 2007 serving very low lo moderate income vouth. Reach Up
specifically targets vouth in crisis and troubled yvouth. The following proposal would
allow us to serve youth with additional services effectively both individually through
Qur support groups.

o Reach Up will provide educational & behavioral health counseling to assist youth and
their family in eaining the ability to communicate in a healthy family environment, to
interact responsibly. work with mentors and peers toward realizing appropriate
methods of dealing with catastrophic issues. improve critical thinking skills. develop
a network of individuals 1o work alongside and methodically deat with overwhelming
situations.

s Reach Up is planning on expanding services by offering outreach and services
targeting at-risk youth including but not limited to foster youih {both in and out of
care), vouth on probation. vouth that are raised by their grandparents or another
family member and vouth at risk of running away. Reach Up will also provide free
substance abuse assessments and ongoing counseling through Carson Professional
Group as deemed appropriate. Carson Professional Group will offer qualified Reach
Up clients free services based on their eligbility with the Reach Up program. Reach
Un! will also offer free counseling by a LCSW and MSW Interns to youth and
families when appropriate.

e Reach Up will offer:

1. Reach Up intake to determine participant need including but not limited to:
Initial contact with a Family Advocate to pre-screen participants for
appropriateness of services and to evaluate other family needs, determine
income status, family size. residency, race/ethnicity, areas of concern and
referral to a Reach Up behavioral health professional. Financial
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documentation will be provided to ascertain LMI eligibility and be copied
and available for review in each client file.

. Reach Up counseling will consist of up to 10 free individual weekly
counseling/case management sessions per youth with a qualified
professional Licensed Social Worker and referrals to the Reach Up process
and therapeutic support groups for ongoing support and follow-up as
needed. Group sessions are continued on a gratis basis as long as the youth

and family exhibit the need and desire for services.

. Reach Up support groups will be offered for age specific youth and
facilitated by our Licensed Social Worker and co-facilitated by UNR Social
Work Interns. Reach Up will also be offering therapeutic support groups
that will be co-facilitated by a Licensed Clinical Social Worker. Our focus
will be to provide gratis services for Reach Up youth and families and serve

as a triage point for youth and families to access low cost or no cost
additional services outside of our scope of work.

. Reach Up will make direct referrals to in-house programs such as our
evidence-based program, Positive Action. in which the youth and parents
attend classes’ simultaneously in separate groups and then attend a joint
family “wrap-up” session after every class. Positive Action focuses on
working together as a family in a holistic manner to elicit positive
communication and positive change for the benefit of all family members.

Anger Management (F.I.R.E.) and Prevention of Bullying classes are also
offered to youth in age specific workshops.

. Reach Up will also provide follow-up services for up to a year to insure

youth and family needs are being met and constructive behaviors and
relationships ensue.

. Reach Up's Rapid Response Team will be expanding services to include
preventative individual and group support at requesting schools.
Nationally, many youth are suffering from mental health disorders and
consequently school and community violence ensues. The Carson City

Sheriff’s Department, our juvenile service providers and educational
partners have requested we take the Redch Up Rapid Response Team

approach to the schools highlighting “Risk Factors and Resources” in a
presentation format helping youth identify problems that stem from
substance abuse, negative peers, family conflict, lack of supports, poor
academic performance, bullies, gangs and poor self-esteem . When youth
are given opportunities to identify their risk factors with an equal amount of
resources the probability of unacceptable behavior and consequences
diminish. Appropriate referrals for counseling are given to youth that
represent themselves in the moderate or higher range of the risk factors
inventory.

. Reach Up’s Rapid Response Team available to offer support services on an
emergency response basis. The Reach Up Response Team is available for
counseling and support to our partners when tragedy or emergent situations
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occur. With a focus on availability and accessibility of services, the Reach

Up Response Team offers services at the Ron Wood Family Resource
Center, school locations and residential visits.

8. Reach Up meets the HUD National Objective and the Carson City

Consolidated Plan. Reach Up services are offered to our very low/moderate
income youth. that meet the screening criteria. Ron Wood Family Resource

Center has also been designated by HUD/CDBG as a LMI facility based on
the youth and families that access services as well as the location of the
center. Reach Up! meets the National Objective benefiting a specific group
of people at least 75% are L/M Limited Clientele by serving abused
children, homeless, foster children & youth with mental health issues.

9. Reach Up also meets priority needs as stated by the Carson City
Consolidated Plan; Handicapped Services, Youth Services, Substance
Abuse Services, Health Services, Other Services including prevention of
truancy, crime prevention and enhancing coping and life skills.

2. If the proposed project already exists, please describe your success rates in providing
services to low- to moderate-income persons:

MEASURABLE PROGRAM OUTPUTS GOAL | ACTUAL %
2014-15 2014-15 OF
CSSG GOAL
CSSG GRANT | ATTAINED
GRANT | OUTPUTS

# Reach Up intake sessions to determine eligibility to 350 299 85%
_program

# Reach Up Youth (LMI) served -350 299 85%
(1 — 10 sessions each)

# Reach Up counseling sessions to be conducted 800 732 92%
# Reach Up youth support group sessions to be conducted 500 931 186%
# Reach Up Rapid Response/ Risk Factors and Resources 12 10 83%
preventative programming sessions conducted

% Reach Up case files documenting activities 100% 100% 100%
% Reach Up families receiving a closing letter and 100% 100% 100%
satisfaction survey

% Reach Up families responding to the survey will indicatea | 90% 91% 101%
favorable evaluation of the program

% Reach Up families will have case files documenting all 100% 100% 100%
eligibility criteria, financial eligibility, counseling sessions, '

goal attainment, program activities, referrals, assessments and

post-program outcomes

% of all participants that are Carson City residents 95% 89% 94%
% of all participants that are LMI 95% 98% 103%

The proposed goals for 2014-15 were based on receiving 35,000.00. Reack Up actually
received 30,000 (CSSG) — which was 86% of funding. Outputs/outcomes were not
amended to reflect decrease in funding. Based on the decrease in actual funding, goal
outcomes exceeded overall funding expectations.
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3. Describe who will benefit from the proposed project.

e Reach Up will offer services and support to youth and families in the Carson City
area and serve youth that “slip-through-the cracks™ with state and private behavioral
health service providers. Reach Up will offer low to moderate income families the
same accessibility to therapy and counseling services that presently are mostly
utilized by moderate — higher income families and households. Ron Wood Family
Resource Center is located in a LMI designated area in Carson City. Our walk-in
center provides over 9000 individuals units of service per month. Of the individuals
served, over 95%t are in the LMI income category and are Carson City residents.

e The underserved low income youth of our community are many times overlooked and
as a result are not able to process emotional trauma and move through life-changing
events and situations that many times result in long-term behavioral problems, drug
abuse, criminal activity, truancy and poor performance in school. These situations
result in the inability to have healthy and productive social and family relationships.

e The Rural Children’s Mental Health Consortium (RCMHC) has advocated for increased
mental health services for children, youth, and their families. The RCMHC actively
pursues partnerships, with both public and private agencies, to help enhance the
availability of services throughout the state and will continue to do so. Unfortunately,
mental health services remain a needed commodity in most of Nevada’s rural and frontier
communities. Dedicated public employees, especially those working for DCFS. Rural
Clinics. juvenile justice and education, carry large workloads and become overburdened
with service delivery needs. Particularly true with services to children and families, high
workloads contribute to staff turnover and impair the ability of clinicians to learn and
implement new service delivery models, such as evidence-based practices. Taken
together, these factors decay the performance rate leading to long waitlists, inefficient
service delivery, and demands for system change. *

* NV Rural Children’s Mental Health Consortium Annual Plan

o In rural Nevada, State of Nevada Rural Clinics is merely addressing the tip of a
children’s mental health crisis. For every child currently in service, there are likely
14 — 16 youth in need of behavioral health services. Rather than contemplating an

expansion of programs to meet this need, Rural Clinics is facing a downsizing
initiative. **

** Rural Nevada Children’s Mental Health Consortium Annual Plan
** Nevada Children’s Behavioral Health Consortium

¢ Nevada ranked 50th on the percent of its children uninsured in 2013 (1 = best, 50 =
worst). 15% of the state’s children were without health-insurance coverage. 22.9% of
children under 18 in Carson County are below the poverty level. Teen birth rate in
Carson County is 34 in 1000. These factors demonstrate a community need to
embrace and nurture our children in support of collaborative mental health
programming. ***

*x* Nevada Kids Count State-Level Data Online — June 2015
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4, If your project is designed to serve a specific or limited clientele, please indicate the
population you will be serving with your project/program:

XXX Abused Children Illiterate Persons XXX Homeless Persons
Battered Spouses XXX Severely Disabled Adults Migrant Farm Workers
Elderly XXX Other (Please explain)*

e Reach Up will serve youth 3 — 17 years of ages that are in crisis due to abuse or
neglect, suffering from extreme dysfunctional personal/family situations, distraught due
to the loss of a loved one, are at-risk of suicide, are trying to work through
poor educational performance, are truant and/or have chemical dependency issues.

Many of our Reach Up participants are in a homeless situation as well Services are also

offered in Spanish to reach Spanish speaking clients.

5. If your project will not be serving a limited clientele, explain how you will document
client income and how you will document that at least 51% of your clientele will be low-
to-moderate income:

Processes are in place to obtain financial documentation at the first appointment and
provide documentation in case files. The documentation process is outlined in the data

tracking portion of this grant proposal.

6. How will the funds be used on this project?

. o CDBG funding will be utilized to support 100% direct costs of Reach Up .
Ron Wood Family Resource Center will provide additional finding to
support for most operating expenses including extra clerical support, Positive Action
and other class instruction costs and opetating costs at the center. Saint Mary’s
Bereavement Program and Carson Professional Group will provide the oversight of
the program by Licensed Clinical Social Workers. LCSWs will provide mental
health assessments, extensive counseling/therapy (as needed), and oversight of the
therapeutic support groups and the availability of substance abuse assessments.
These services will be provided on a gratis basis.

7. Can your organization reduce the need for grant funding in the future and become self-
sustaining? Explain.

e Ron Wood Family Resource Center has plans to charge a fee-for-service cost to
families that can afford to pay for services. As a family resource center, our
philosophy is to offer services to all youth and families regardless of their ability to
pay for services. Ron Wood is increasing fund raising opportunities to stimulate the
non-restrictive funding stream for crucial programming. Currently, our Community
Essentials Food Bank receives the greatest amount of non-restrictive funding through
donations. Food insecurity has remained a top priority for these funds. We are
hopeful additional fund raising will decrease the amount of grant funding needed for
Reach Up’s essential services in the future as outlined in our strategic plan.
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8. Can you still proceed with your project if you are awarded partial funding? Please
- provide a detailed explanation.

e Yes - Services could be provided for fewer youth. This does not diminish the demand
for these services which continue to increase as affordable services are decreasing.
Although the Affordable Care Act and extended Medicaid program have decreased
some of the need. mental health services remain minimal. RWFRC is continually
receiving referrals as many individuals that are unable to access services through
Carson Rural Counseling and Supportive Services and other Medicaid service
providers. Ron Wood will continue to serve these youth with behavioral health
services, work in concert with outside professionals and offer these youth services in
an accessible manner.

0. Are there other organizations that provide the same service as your organization? If so, -
how do you coordinate your services?

. No — There is not another agency in our rural area that provides free individual and group
sessions. The only option these LMI families have is to utilize State of Nevada — Public
and Behavioral Health services. Carson Rural Counseling and Supportive Services serves
the most extreme cases only. CRCSS also schedules their appointments weeks to months

-~ down the road unable to address critical issues with immediate service.

10.  What is the geographic target area that will be served by this project?

[0 Target Area (specify geographic area)
OR
X Community-wide

For Public Improvement (construction) Projects ONLY:

1. Is the proposed project part of a larger project or is it a stand-alone project? (If part of a
larger project, please describe the entire project.)

2. Can this project be done in different phases? Yes No
If YES, explain.

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 9 of 17



3. Have CDBG funds been used for an earlier phase? Yes No

4. Who currently holds title to the property involved?

5. With whom will title be vested upon completion?

6. Do any rights-of-way, easements or other access rights need to be acquired?

Yes No N/A
7. If the project requires water rights or well permits, have they been acquired?
Yes No N/A

For CDBG Economic Development projects ONLY:

1. Identify the proposed employers that will be assisted with this project; (b) describe how they
will comply with the requirement that at least 51% of the permanent full-time jobs created
are either held by or made available to LMI persons; and (c) explain how they will document
the jobs created and the income levels of the persons hired.

For CDBG Housing Projects please indicate:
The number of homes to be rehabilitated:

The number of persons to be benefited:
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PROJECT MEASUREMENT

Carson City has implemented a Performance and Qutcome Measurement System into the
application and grant/project administration process. When completing this section, keep in
mind that outputs are specific descriptions of what your project is intended to accomplish (such
as serve a total of 20 clients) and outcomes are the benefits or changes that result from the
program (such as how well the service met the client needs).

1. 'What are the projected outputs, or total number of people served, from this project?
Reach Up will provide:

» 300+ Regch Up intake sessions ( 15 - 30 minutes each ) to determine eligibility of
vouth in need of services

e 300+ Reach Up LMI targeted clients will be served (up to 10 x 50 minute sessions)

e 700 Reach Up youth counseling sessions (50 minutes each) will be conducted

o 700 Reach Up vouth process/therapeutic support group sessions { 1 ¥ hours cach) will
be conducted

s Reach Up's Rapid Response Team will facilitate 6 vouth group sessions highlighting Risk
Factors and Resources preventative programming at an age specific delivery process.

e All Reach Up client case files will dgcument all activities including: intake, welcome
form. family goal worksheets. release of information {if applicable), progress notes and
program foliow-up information.

o All Reach Up families will receive a closing letter, satisfaction surveys to determine
program satisfaction and to determine the need for additional services for 1 vear afier
services were delivered.

2. Of the total number of people in Question 1, how many of these are low-to-moderate income
(LMI)? How many are Carson City residents?

e 300 Reach Up LMI targeted clients will be served (up to 10 - 50 hour sessions each)
s 300 Reach Up families will be invited to participate in family classeg

o 700 Reach Up group sessions will be completed

e 700 Reach Up counseling sessions will be conducted

*  95%+ of the participants will be LMI

*  95%+ of all participants will be Carson City residents

3. What is the projected outcome of this project? (How will the outputs benefit the total
number of people in Question 17)

o 100% of 300 Reach Up targeted clients will complete intake sessions

o 100% of 300 Reach Up tarpcted clients will attend 1 - 10 individuals sessions including
behavioral and educational counseling, learning how to cope with traumatic events, anger
management training, learning to reduce poor decision making: criminal activity,
substance abuse behaviors, truancy and academic apathy. Reack Up will instill positive
communication for positive results. work toward building personal assets while
improving self-esteem.

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 11 of 17



e 100% of Reach Up clients will have case files documenting all income level, eligibility

criteria. counseling sessions, goal attainment. program activities, referrals, assessments

and post-program survey outcomes.
e 90% of 300 families responding to the survey will indicate a favorable evaluation of the
Reach Up program

How do you plan to track clients served?

Systems are currently in place to document, monitor and report data for the Reach Up
program. Our Licensed Social Worker inputs outcomes on an Excel spreadsheet for
easy calculation and access. Data collection has been in place for CDBG since 2007.
Our Licensed Social Worker captures all daily activities and documents all

information in case files on a timely basis.

- Our Licensed Social Worker reports all program data to the Executive Director on

a monthly, quarterly and annual basis.

Intake Form: First contact information to determine appropriateness for services
Welcome Form: Captures demographics on income, family size, residency. family
individual members, race/ethnicity, other services requested through our center and
community partners.

Proof of Income: Copies of income verification will be kept on file for monitoring,
Family Goal Worksheets: The Licensed Social Worker assists the youth in setting
attainable self-directed goals and documents progress.

Progress Notes: Chronological case management in all activities, referrals & sessions
Post-Program Satisfaction Survey: Results are documented in each case file,

Mental Health Assessments: Mental health assessments are conducted through
Carson Professional Group.as needed.

Substance Abuse Assessments: Substance abuse assessments are conducted as

needed.

Valeri Wood, LCSW from Saint Mary’s Bereavement Program and Carson
Professional Group will oversee the Reach Up Rapid Response Team., mental health
assessments, substance abuse assessments and act as consultant when dealing with
youth with specific mental health issues. Valeri Wood is offering all of her services
gratis.

Reach Up data for the 2014-15 fiscal year-to-date support the need (Attachment 8)
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PROJECT BUDGET

Complete the Budget Summary chart below. This information is mandatory in order to be
considered for a CDBG Grant. Detailed calculations must be attached in support of the
proposed budget. Other funding is not required but will increase your score. Amount must
match “Other Funding” from page #1. Also attach Profit and Loss Statement, General
Ledger, and Balance Sheet. Aftach copies of funding commitment letters or other evidence
of funding support, if applicabie.

Requested Other

Project Title: Reach Up!

In-Kind Total Funds

R 201617 Funding
Personnel Costs 024, 33,650.00
Office Supplies . 400.00
Postage . 100.00
Annual Audit/Tax Preparation . 350.00
Utilities/Garbage/Water
Communications
Liability/Workers Comp
Professional Counseling Donation 0 8000.00 §000.00
TOTALS . 1240.00 8000.00 44.240.00
AGENCY ASSETS
Unrestricted cash 93,082.00 — General Fund 12/31/15
Restricted cash* 0
Total cash on hand 93,082.00

*1f restricted cash, attach description and amount of restriction

Have you applied for or received any funds or in-kind contributions from Carson City? If
s0, please describe.

Ron Wood receives grants from CSSG on an annual basis. This vear we will not be
applying for a grant for the food bank as it is now self-sustaining. RWFRC will be
applying for an Operation Grant to defray indirect costs not allowed by grants, RWFRC
also receives free rent from the City allowing us to focus more funding for client services.
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PROJECT ADMINISTRATION

AGENCY DIRECTOR

Name:

Joyce Buckingham

Title:

Executive Director

Address

2621 Northgate Lane #62, Carson City, NV 89706

Phone number:

(775) 884-2269

Email:

Executive director(@earson-family.org

PROJECT MANAGER

Name:

Lisa Yesitis

Title:

Reach Up Coordinator — Licensed Social Worker

Address

2621 Northgate Lane #62, Carson City, NV 89706

Phone number:

(775) 884-2265

Email:

lisa@carson-family.org

FISCAL MANAGER

Narme:

William Maier

Title:

Fiscal Manager

Address

2621 Northgate Lane #62, Carson City, NV 89706

Phone number:

(775) 884-2269

Email:

Bilk@carson-family.org

PERFORMANCE TRACKING CONTACT

Name:

Lisa Yesitis

Title:

Reach Up Coordinator — Licensed Sacial Worker

Address

2621 Northgate Lane #62, Carson City, NV 89706

Phone number:

(775) 884-2269

Fmail:

lisa@carson-family.org
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- AGENCY INFORMATION

Date of incorporation 4-9-1997
Date of IRS certification 5-23-1997
Tax exemptl number IRS - 86-0865470

NV — RCE-012-907

DUNS#: (hitp://www.dnb.com/get-a-duns-number.html) | 867923401

Attach items 1-6 to your application. Item 7 is optional. Please list and reference any additional
attachments you are providing with your application. Do not include attachments unless they are
needed to undersiand the project.

... INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS = .
: Attachment
Atlt t . .
Nac‘lme" Attachment Description Included
umber )
IRS Tax Exempt 501(c)(3) letter (available to print from v
] Secretary of State’s website)
Proof of incorporation from Secretary of State (Certificate v
Only) Go to https:/Awwwenysilverflume.govicertificate. You will
need to register in order to get the certificate. Cost is $50. OR
2 Submit proof that your entity is active and in good standing. Go to
http:/nvsos.gov/sosentttysearch/ and print your business entity
information
v
3 Current Organization Chart with names of staff members
Current Board of Directors and terms of office. [If a member of v
your Board of Directors is in a position fo obtain a financial benefit
4 or interest from your proposed project, you may be ineligible for
CSSG funds.
501(c)(3) non-profits: Copy of the most recent Federal Tax v
5 Return. Atiach FIRST 2 PAGES (Form 990 or 990EX)
v
G Profit and Loss Statemeut, General Ledger, Balance Sheet
Funding commitment letters and/or letters of support (if v
7 applicable)
v
8 Reach Up! Additional Statistics from 2014-15

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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AN

.

Applicant certifies that to the best of his/her knowledge, all information submitted as part of this
application is true. Applicant will comply with all grant and contract requirements if funding is
approved. '

]

Date

ﬁé&’:z"/ﬁ

~—
dnghait\};‘,x utive Dirdctor
e and Title of A j cial

775-884-2269

Phone Number

\ / \\\)/

| <
1gnature of President of Board of Directors

| —as <wlik

Date
Gere’ Clark 775-884-2269
Typed Name of President of Board of Directors Phone Number
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INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
DISTRICT DIRECTOR

P, 0. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Date:

RON WOOD FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER
637 S STEWART ST S3TE D

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Employer Identification Number:
86-0865470
DLN:
17053125159007
Contackt Person:
D. A. DOWNING
Contact Telephone Nunbher:

CARSON CITY, NV 89701
{513) 241-5189

Accounting Period Ending:
June 30

Foundation Status Classification:
503 (a) {1}

Advance Ruling Period Begins;
April 9, 1997

Advance Ruling Period Ends:
June 10, 2001

Addendum Applies:
No

Dear Applicant:

Based on information you supplied, and assuming ycur operations will be as
scated in your application fer recognition of exemption, we have determined you
are exempt from federal income tax under section 50t (a) of the Internal Revenue
Code as an organization weseribed in section 501{c) (3).

Becauge you are a newly created organizabtion, we are not now making a
final determination of your foundation status under section 505(a) of the Code.
However, we have determined that you can reasonably expect to be a publicly
supported organization described in sections 509{a) {1) and 170k} (1) {A) (vi).

Accordingly, during an advance ruling period you will be treated as a
publiecly supported organization, and not as a private foundation. This advance
ruling pericd begins and ends on the dates shown above.

Within %0 days after the end of your advance ruling peried, you must
send ug the informstion needed to determine whether you have met the reguirve-
ments of the applicable support test during the advance ruling peried. If you
astablish that you have been s publicly supported organization, we will classgi-
fy you as a section 509({a){i) or 508{a)(2) organization as long as you continue
Lo mest -Lhe reguirements of the applicable support test. If you do not meet
the public support reguirements during the advance ruling period, we will
classify you as a private foundation for future periods. RAlso, if we classify
you as a private foundation, we will treat you as a private foundation Erom
your beginning date for purposes of section 507(d) and 4940.

Grantors and contributors may rely on our determination “hak you are not a
private foundation until %0 days after the end of your advance ruling period.
If you send us the required information within the 30 days, grantors and
contributors may continue to rely on the advance determination until we make
a final determiration of your foundation status.

If we publish a notice in the Internal Revenue Bulletin stating that we

Letter 1045 (DD/CG)
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RCN WOOD FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER

j' & will no longer treat you as a publicly supperted organizatien, grantors and

b ] contributors may not iely on this determination after the date we publish the
notice. In addition, iI you loga your status as a publiely supported organi-
zation, and a grantor or contributor was responsible for, or was aware of, the
act oxr fallure to act, that resulted in your loss of such status, that person
may not rely on this determinacion from the dite of the act or failure to act.
Also, if a grantor or contribiitdi lédrned that we had given notice that you
would be remcved from classification as a publicly supported organizacion, then
that person may not rely on this determination as of the dace he or she
acqguired such knowledge.

If you change your sgources of support, your purpcses, character, or method
of operation, please lec us knoWw so we can consider the effect of the change on
your exempt statns and foundationm status. If you amend your organizational
: document or bylaws, please send us a copy of the amended document or bylaws.
> = Also, let us know all changes in your name or address.

Rs of January 1, 1984, you are liable for soclal security taxes under
the Federal Imsurance Contributions Act on amounts of 5100 or more you pay to
each of your employees during a calendar year. You are not liable for the tax
imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Aect (FUTA) .

Organizations that are not private foundaticns are not subject to the pri-
vate foundatlon excise taxed4 hnder Chapter 42 of the Internal Revenue Code.
However, you are not automatically exempt from other fedural excise taxes. If
L you have any questions about excise, employment, or other federal taxes, please
: let us know.

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of the
Internal Revenue Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, tranafers, or gifts to you
or for your use are deductiblie for Federal estate and gift tax purposes if they
e meer the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.

Donors may deduct contributions to you only to the excent that their

- contributions are giftsa, with no consideration received. Ticket purchases and

: simjilar payments in conjunction with fundraising events may not necessarily

gualify as deductible concributions, depending con rhe circumstsncea. Revenue

= Ruling &7-246, published in Cumulacive #dulletln 1967-2, on page 104, gives

S guidelines regarding when taxpayers may deduct payments for admission ro, or
A other participation in, fundrailsing accivities for charicy.

You are not required to file Form 99%0. Return of Organizacion Exempt From
Income Tax, 1f your grecas receipts each year are normally $25,000 or less. If
you receive a Form 990 package in the mail, simply attach the label provided,
check the box in the heading to indicate that your annual grosa receipts are
normally $25,000 or less, and sign the return.

If you are reguired to file a return you musrc file it by the 25th day of

the fifth month afver the end of your annual accounting period. We charge a
penalty of $3i0 a day when a return is filed late, unless there is reasonable
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cause for the delay. However, the maximum penalty we charge cannot exceed
45,000 ox 5 percent of your gross receipts for the year, whichever is less. We
may also charge this penalty if a return ia not complete. S0, please be sure
your return is complete before you file it.

You are not reguired to file federal income tax returnn unless you are
subject to the tax on unrelated business ificéme under section 511 of the Code.
If you are subject to this tax, you must £ils an income tax return on Form
980-T, Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return. In this letrer we are
not determining whether any of your present or proposed activities are unre-
lated trade or business as defined in section 513 of the Code.

You need an employer identification number even if you have no employees. ’ i
If an employer ldentification number was not entered on your application, we
will assign a number to you and advise you of it. Please use that number on

all returns you file and in all correspondenca with the Internal Revenue
Service.

Since you have not indicated that you intend to finance your activities ) -
with the proceeds of tax exempt bond fipancing, in this letter, we have not L
determined the effect of such financing on your tax exempt status.

If we said in the heading of this letter that an addendum applies, the
addendum enclosed is an integral part of this letter.

Berausge this letter could help us resoclve any guestions ahbout your exempt
status and foundation status, you should keep it in your permanent reccrds,

If you have any questions, please contact the person whose name and
telephona umber are shown in the heading of this letrer.

Sincerely yours,

7 gq o
£ L e gt ‘(;P
DRt L '-‘c«ff .‘-‘R—r—sfl

pistrict Director

Enclosure({s}:
Form 872-C
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Entity Details - Secretary of State, Nevada

Page 1 of 4

-~ _
RON WOOD FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER
Business Entity Information
Status: | Active File Date: | 4/9/1997
Type: | Domestic Non-Profit Corporation Entity Number: | C7621-1997
Qualifying State: | NV List of Officers Due: | 4/30/2016
Managed By: Expiration Date:
NV Business ID: | NV19971146602 Business License Exp:
Additional Information
Central Index Key: o
Registered Agent Information
Name: JOYCE BUCKINGHAM/ Address 1: | 2621 NORTHGATE LANE #62
DIRECTOR
Address 2: City: { CARSON CITY
State: | NV Zip Code: | 89706
Phone: Fax:
. Wailing Address 1: Mailing Address 2:|
- Malling City: Mailing State: | NV
Mailing Zip Code:
Agent Type: | Noncommercial Registered Agent
Financial Information
No Par Share Count: IO Capital Amount: | $0
No stock records found for this company ‘
;J Officers 1 Include Inactive Officers
President - RUTH ABERASTURI
Address 1:2050 JODI'LANE Address 2:
City: | CARSON CITY State: | NV
Zip Code: | 89701 Country: | USA
Status: | Active Email;
Director - JOYCE BUCKINGHAM
Address 1: | 1321 KIM PLACE Address 2: .
City: | MIINDEN State: | NV
Zip Code: { 89423 Country: | USA
Status: | Active Email:
/“\ Secretary - ADRIENNE G MURPHY
Address 1: | 2443 HUNT CIRCLE Address 2:

ATTACHME
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Entity Details - Secretary of State, Nevada

City: | CARSON CITY State: | NV
Zip Code: | 89701 Country: | USA
Status: | Active Email:
Treasurer - ADRIENNE G MURPHY
Address 1: | 2443 HUNT CIRCLE Address 2:
City: | CARSON CITY State: | NV
Zip Code: | 89701 Country: | USA
Status: | Active Email:
=] Actions\Amendments
Action Type: | Articles of Incorporation
Document Number: | C7621-1997-001 # of Pages: [ 12
File Date: | 4/9/1997 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | C7621-1997-007 # of Pages: | 2
File Date: | 4/27/1998 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | C7621-1997-004 # of Pages: | 3
File Date: | 10/17/1999 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | C7621-1997-006 # of Pages: | 1
File Date: | 3/29/2000 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | C7621-1997-006 # of Pages: | 1
File Date: | 3/25/2001 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | C7621-1997-003 # of Pages: (1
File Date: } 3/18/2002 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | C7621-1897-608 # of Pages: | 1
File Date: | 5/5/2003 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | C7621-1997-002 # of Pages: {1
File Date: | 4/15/2004 Effective Date:

http://nvsos.gov/sosentitysearch/PrintCorp.aspx?1x8nvq=k9urxdb8ZfrCtogiMNpQPg%253... 1/25/2016
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Entity Details - Secretary of State, Nevada

[lList of Officers for 2004 to 2005

Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | 20050276269-89 # of Pages:
File Date: | 6/30/20056 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | 20060122040-07 # of Pages:
File Date: | 2/28/2006 . Effective Date;
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Amended List
Document Number: | 20060738016-563 # of Pages:
File Date: | 11/14/2006 Effective Date:
{No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Registered Agent Change
Document Number: | 20070818621-05 # of Pages:
File Date: | 12/3/2007 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Acceptance of Registered Agent
Document Number: | 20080414197-16 # of Pages:
File Date: | 6/18/2008 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Reinstatement
Document Number: { 20080414198-27 # of Pages:
File Date: | 6/18/2008 Effective Date:
IREIN
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | 20090533033-88 # of Pages:
File Date: | 7/1/2009 Effective Date:
09-10
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | 20100382892-06 # of Pages:
File Date: | 5/28/2010 Effective Date:
{No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | 20110197700-78 # of Pages:
File Date: | 3/16/2014 Effective Date:
(No notes for this actlon)
'Action Type: | Amended List
Document Number: | 20110627562-22 # of Pages:
File Date: | 8/26/2011 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)

http://nvsos. gov/sosentitysea.rch/PrintCorp.aspx?1x8nvq=k9urxdb8ZfrCtoqj1\/ﬂ\IpQPg%253... 1/25/2016
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Page 4 of 4
Action Type: | Registered Agent Change |
Document Number: | 20110827565-55 # of Pages:
File Date: | 8/26/2011 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | 20120108162-03 # of Pages:
File Date: | 2/15/2012 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | 20130294234-20 # of Pages:
File Date: | 4/29/2013 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | 20140310466-07 # of Pages:
File Date: | 4/29/2014 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Charitable-Solicitation Registration Statement
Document Number: | 20140310470-62 i# of Pages:
File Date: | 4/20/2014 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | 20150044439-42 # of Pages:
File Date: | 1/30/2015 Effective Date:

(No notes for this action)

Action Type: | Charitable-Solicitation Registration Statement
Document Number: | 20150044442-96 # of Pages:
File Date: | 1/30/2015 Effective Date:

(No notes for this action)

http://nvsos.gov/sosentitysearch/PrintCorp.aspx?1x8nvq=k9urxdb8ZfrCtoqjMNpQPg%253... 1/25/2016
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Miriam Silis

Famil
Advocate
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Holly
Brown
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Ron Wood ™ )u'ly Resource Center
Board of Du ectors — 2015 - 2017

Name Work Address Home Address Numbers Email Address Terms of | COMMITTEE
Office ASSIGNMENTS
BOARD OFFICERS
Gere’ Clark James Gaskets — Gere’ Clark (H) 246-3109 GClark@jamesgaskets.com 2015-2017 | PUBLIC RELATIONS
Chair Person Ovwner/Manager 2374 Christmas Tree Drive | (W) 246-2220
37 Enterprise Carson City, NV 89703 (c) 721-8840
Dayton, NV 89403
Adrienne Murphy NfA — Retired Adrienne Murphy 775-461-0348 Agmurphy2003@yahoo.com 2015~2017 | FUND RAISING
Vice Chairperson 2443 Hunt Circle Leave of Absence
Carson City, NV 89701 DND
Valeri Wood Valeri Wood - LCSW Valeri Wood (C) 781-2468 carsonprofi@aol.com 2015-2017 | FUND RAISING
Secretary Treasurer 2618 Erin Court (H) 267-3222 . valgal0199@aol.com
Minden, NV. 89423
BOARD MEMBERS
Paul Saucedo N/A - Retired Paul Saucedo (H) 883-3626 psauce@sbcglobal.net 2015-2017 | FUND RAISING
1231 Chaparrel Drive (F) 883-7650
Carson City, NV. 89703 (C) 721-6882
Rick Redican N/A - Retired Rick Redican .| (H) 882-6911 Frannrick@sbcglobal.net 2015-2017 | POLICIES FUND
4257 Combs CanyonRd | (C) 813-7087 AND RAISING
Carson City, NV. 89703 PROCEDURE
Trina Dahlin State of Nevada Trina Dahlin (H) 887-0629 Tdahlin@ag.nv.gov 2015-2017 | POLICIES AND
Deputy Attorney General | 330 Crystal Water Way (C) 720-1552 PROCEDURES
Atttorney General’s Office | Carson City, NV. 89701 (W) 684-1133
Ali Bannister Carson City Juvenile Ali Bannister (C) 316-0373 abannister@carson.org 2015-2017 | POLICIES AND
Services 1052 Chip Court (W) 887-2033 PROCEDURES
7405 Saliman Minden, NV 89423
Carson City, NV 89701 .
Linda Allen TRPA Linda Allen (C) 450-2645 lallen 2,071 2015-2017 FUND RAISING
128 Market Street 1400 Kim Place (W)775-589-5264
Stateline, NV Minden, NV 89423
Greg Wobd Self Employed Greg Wood (C) 315-2191 gregatbw@gmail.com 2015-2017 | FUND RAISING
201 Portrush Court 201 Portrush Court (H) 246-7500
Dayton, NV 89403 Dayton, NV 89403
Keen Furlong Kien Furlong - Sheriff --- (W) B87-2020 ext. kfurlong@carson.org 2015-2017 | FUND RAISING
Carson City Sheriff’s 41910
Office (C) 722-5856
901 East Musser Street
Carson City, NV. 89701
VACANCY '
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A’ Farm 9 90 OMB No, 1515-0047

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2013
Under sectlon 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundatlons)
. -
iy oo o T oo . b
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning Jul 1 , 2013, and ending  Jun 30 , 2014
B Checkif appiicablo: C Name oloiganization  Ron Wood Famil y Resource Center D" Employer tdontiflcation Numbor
|Address chango Doing Businoss As 86-0865470
Name thengo Number and streat (or P.O. box if mai ks not delivered o sticel aduress) Room/suile E Teluphone number
tnitial retuen 2621 Northgate Lane 62 (775) B84-2268
Torminatod City o tawn, slate or province, couniry, and 24P of loreign posinl code
Amondodrotn  |Carson City NV 38706-1619 |G Grossieceipts $§ 914,952,
Application pending | F Name and nddress of princlpn! officer; H{o) !s this o group rolun lor subordinates? vos | X|No
Joyce Buckingham 262! Serthmts isce, Suite & Carson City NV $315-1a19|"™ NG o e tlons) Yos H"“
| Texexempislaws  [X[5000)@) [ [50160) ¢ )~ (nsertno) | [497@)()or | [s27
J Website: » N/A H{c) Group axemplion number ™
K Form of osganizalion: IX]Eorporaﬂm l ITtusl ] I Association I l Othar ~ . I L Yeorof tormation: 1997 lM Stalo of tegat domiclto: NV
[Part! . [Summary
1 Briefly describe the erganization's mission or most significant aclivities: The organization_was_created_to _ _ _ __
g provide a _community-wide cooperative effort between the private sector __ ________
& and governmental agencies in_order to promote healthy family relationships _ _____
E through education and support services. _ _____ ____ _ _____._________________
3] 2 Check this box > D_il the organization discontinued ils operations or disposed of more than 25% of ils nel assets.
©G1 3 Number of voling members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1a) « « « .« . v v v v v v i it v v v 3 11
°: 4 Number of independent voling members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1b) . . . . . .. ... ... .. 4 11
2] 5 Tolal number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (PartV,line2a). . . . . .. .. .o v L 5 26
Z| 6 Tolal number of volunieers (estimate ifnecessary) . . . . . . ... . v Lo n o L 6 235
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), line 12 « « .+ .« . oo vt v i vt 7a 0.
o~ b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line34 . .. ... ... . ... ..o o 7b
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contlbutions and grants (Pad Vil lineth) . - . . . ..ot 926,706, 881,349.
21 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line2g) . - - . . . . oo i oo e 11,390. 17,402,
2 [ 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A). lines 3,4, and 7d) . « -+ -+ oo oo a 30. 22.
T 111  Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, Sc, 10c,and 11e} . . . . . . . . ... 22,157, 6,741.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIil, column (A), line 12) . . . . . 960,283. 905, 514.
13 Grants and similar amounts pald (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . . . . .. .. .. .. ..
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1X, column (A), lined) . . . . . . NI
| 15 Saleries, olher compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), ines 5-10) . . . . . 709,426, 123,599,
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line118) . . . . .. ... .. . . ...
|§- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) * 0. . .
17 Otlher expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 19f-24e) . . . . ... . .. . . ... 249,138.[ 215, 250.
18 Tolal expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Parl IX, column (A), line 25) . . . . . . . .. 958,564 . 938,849.
1 19 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 18 fromfine 12 . - o .« o o o v oo 1,719. -33,335.
gg . Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§£ 20 Tolalassets (PartX,line@16) . + . v« v v v v v v ot e e e e 209, 545. 186,210.
%E 21 Tolal liabilitles (Part X, lin@26) . . . . . . . . -« o i . 18,982. 28,982,
Z&| 22 Net assels or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from e 20 . .« « v v v v v vy v oL 190,563. 157,228.
{Part.ll. -|Signature Block ]
Wrdior penolles ofpejuy. | docare fhal | havo examind this rourn, ncuing aceo M‘_ D schoculs urd stamonts, & 5 ha sl of my Knowcdgo and bellet s, conecl,
Si an —lg §lgtwhvc of officer anlo
Here B Joyce Buckingham Executive Director
Tygpe or print rame end litie. /
. PrintType prepater’s neme Pmmry{ & : Cote Chock U i |PTIN
Paid Cory Wright f 05/12/15 soll-ompioyod P00150239
Preparer |Fimsnemo ™~ CORY WRIGHT AND ASSOCIATES) CPA
A\ UseOnly |rumssaress ~ 5250 S VIRGINIA ST STE 220 FemsEN® 88-0407788
N RENO -y NV 89502 Pronono.  (7753) 322-8337
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Insirdction®) 2 i 2.8 &0 ..o o ... c...-|X|Yes ] [Ne
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate lnstructlr.a‘ns.‘\.'.. j‘ R ., TEEADYDY 110813 POMAREHRAENT 5

Tax Extension for 14-15 filed and approved by IRS




/™ Form 880 (2013) Ron Wood Family Resource Center 86-0865470 Page 2
I&E’EMI‘@ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornatetoany lineinthisPart Bl . . . o v v oo o v vt e s e e s D
1 Briefly describe (he organization’s mission:

2 Did the organizalion undertake eny slgnificant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

FOMBB00r80-EZ2. « « « v v v e v e v et ettt e e e e e e e e e [] ves No
If 'Yes,’ describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducling, or make significant changes in how it conducls, any program services? . . . . . . D Yes No

If 'Yes,’ describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Seclion 50-1((:)‘3) and 50~1(c§(4') organizations and seclion 4947(a}(1) trusts are required to report the amount of granis and ailocations 16
others, the tolal expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: )(Expenses $ 895,474. Including granisof  § 845, 955. )(Revenue $ 905,514.)
Client Services:

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grantsof  $ }{Revenue §$ )

—— = — - —— = —— — - S = = = = A M o= o = = — . N = = — — — — —— —

A‘ 4 d Other program services. (Describe In Schedule O.)
(Expenses S including grantsof  § )(Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses > 895,474.
BAA TEEAD102 070213 Form 980 (2013)
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Ron Wood Family Resource Center

Fiscal Report as of 12/31/15 (cash basis)

_ ;
~--_Cash Balance-at 12/31/15 \‘) Net Income: 7/1/15 to 12/31/15
Checking Acct Balance ' - ~ = ~——— g 80,638 |Recelpts $ 494,728
Money Market Balance S 2,815
Savings Account Balance $ 328 |Expenses S 466,904
Paypal Account Balance S 9,301
Total Cash Balance as of 10/30/15:| § ~~ 93,082 ) Balanee:| $ 27,824
\\
FY2016Est. | Posted 7/1/15-
Activity To Date for Fiscal Year End 6/30/2016 Budget 12/31/15  |Comments
Grant Income S 787,383 | $ 456,675
Other Income S 17,880 | $ 7,948 | supv. Visits, Parenting, Car Seats, Other
Other Fundraising Donations S 15,000 { $ 300 |8oard Fundraiser
iDonalions :RWFRC,Food Bank & Holiday Support $ 43,500 | & 29,805 |Direct Receipt and PayPal
Total Income:| $ 863,763 | § 494,728
7000 - Grant & contract expense S 96,153 | $ 32,437 |Direct svc., car seats, birth certificates
7200 - Personnel Expense S 607,590 | $ 375,378 )
7500 - Contractual Services S 23,731 $ 6,188 |Audit fee, Lliability Insurance, IT Support Sve
8100 - Operating Expenses $ 89,683 | S 29,794
‘8200 - Occupancy Expenses S 26,585 | $ 13,393
I8300 - Travel & meetings expenses S 5800/|$ 6,954
|8300 - Training - Staff Development S 1,075 § 160
|50 - Equipment s .13 2,600 |waltart Grant
18700 - Board Fundraiser [ 12,0001 $ -
9000 - Indirect S 1,146 | $ - |From Grants as Income offset/all exp.
Total Expenses: $863,763 $466,904
27,824

ATTACHMENT 6
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Ron Wood Family Resource Center
Income-Expense FY 2016 To Date

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4 - Contributed support
45100 * Agency (government) grants

45301 - Famlly Resource Center
45303 - Title IV-B
45304 - WIC
45306 - Office of Traffic Safety
45306A - OTS-SN
453110 - Reach Up CCSupportSvcs
453111 - CTF
453113 + PCC Positive Action NHIPPS
453114 - Chaffee
453115 - Differential Response
453116 - Faffy
453117 - PCC FASTT
45404 - CCSchoolDistrict!
45406 - Food Bank
45407 - PCC City Grant

Total 45100 - Agency (government) grants

Totali4 - Contributed support
§ - Earned revenues
51800 - Program service fees
4240 - Family Vehicle Safety Program
51802 - Car Seat - Income
51803 - Co-Parenting
51805 - Active Parenting
§1811 - Energy Assistance Program
51812 - Supervised Visitation
51813 - Car Seat Donations

Tatal 51800 - Program service fees
5300 - Interest-savings/short-term inv
Totali5 - Earned revenues

5305 - Donations
5430 - Board Fundraising Event

Total Income

Gross Profjt

July through December 2015

e ——— .

Jul -Bec 15

12,666.45
16,220.00
83,969.78
22,218.87

4,889.37
30,000.00
28,796.87
15,319.00
73,830.00
69,520.15
10,742.00
27,336.77
25,000.00
10,000.00
26,166.93

456,675.19

456,675.19

100.00
3,001.00
466.90
13.00
60.00
4,280.00
5.00

7,935.90
12.43
7,948.33

29,805.00
300.00

494,728.52

494,728.52

Page 1
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Ron Wood Family Resource Center
Income-Expense FY 2016 To Date

July through December 2015

Jul-Dec15
Expense
7000 - Grant & contract expense
7018 » Car Seats Purchased 4,145.46
7021 - Birth Certificates 162.00
7000 - Grant & contract expense - Other 28,130.00
Totali7000 - Grant & contract expense 32,437.46
7200 - Personnel Expense
7220 - Salaries & wages 282,930.17
7223 - Holiday 12,620.36
7245 - Health Benefit 40,502.35
7246 - Medicare 4,863.16
7247 + Soclal Security 20,794.10
7248 - Unsmployment Expense 2,479.00
7300 - Workmin's Comp 1,780.00
7400 - General Liability insurance 9,409.00
Total;7200 - Personnel Expense 375,378.14
7500 - Contractual Services
7525 - Audit 4,000.00
7531 - IT Support 1,739.97
7580 - Fingerptinting 448.25
Total}7500 - Contractual Servites 6,188.22
8100 - Operating Expenses
81110 - Supplies 263.58
81r11 - Office Supplies 2,975.51
8112 - Program Supplies
81122 : Food Bank supplies 8,540.00
81124 - Educational Enrichment 135.00
8112 - Program Supplies - Other 913.00
Total 8112 - Program Supplies 9,588.00
8113 - Incentives 4,293.95
8114 - Printing & copying 2,820.95
8117 - Postage, shipping, dellvery 1,251.69
8130 - Telephone & telecommunications 5,184.71
8131 « Internet 251.00
8135 - Advertising expenses 439.53
8140 - Vehicle Registration 76.22
8160 - Equip rental & malntenance 961.81
8191 - Service Charge-Bank and Other 237.72
8590 - Other expenses 968.22
8100 - Operating Expenses - Other 440.80
Total 8100 - Operating Expenses 29,753.69

Page 2
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Ron Wood Family Resource Center
Income-Expense FY 2016 To Date

July through December 2015

Jul -Dec 15
8200 + Occupancy '
8281 - Utilities 7,069.51
8282 - Janitorial 3,500.00
8283 - Rent-Other 2,658.,79 i
8287 * Garbage 10.00 3
8288 - Office Repair & Maintenance 154.97 :
Total|8200 - Occupancy 13,393;27
8300 - Travel & meetings expenses
8310 - Mileage 6,039.91 :
8345 - Per Diem 575.00 3
8300 - Travel & meetings expenses - Other 339.57
Totali8300 - Travel & meetings expenses 6,954.48
8350 - Training-Staff Development ;
8355 - Membership dues - organization 160.00
Totalig350 - Training-Staff Development 160.00
8500 - Equipment 2,600.00
8711 - Paypal Fee 38.60 3
9000 - Indiract 0.00 R
Total Expense 466,903.86
Net Ordinary Income 27,824.66 ‘
Net Income 27,824,66

Page 3
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FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

CARSON CITY & STOREY COUNTY

STATE OF NEVADA
JAMES T. RUSSELL JAMES E. WILSON, JR.
District Judge, Department One : District Judge, Department Two
885 East Musser Street, Room 3061 885 East Musser Street, Room 3057
Carson City, Nevada 89701 Carson City, Nevada 89701
(775) 882-1996 (775) 882-1619
Fax: (775) 887-2272 Fax: (775) 887-2296

February 20, 2015

To Whom It May Concern:

The Ron Wood Center (RWC) provides an invaluable scrvice to the First Judicial District
Court and to the community. RWC conducts parenting classes, supports families, and provides
counseling services, financial assistance, and related supports for prevention of child abuse and
neglect.

The RWC is an essential resource Tor the courl. Without the resources of RWC educaling
parents, there would be more children sulfering from neglect. ‘This would have a lasting effect
on children and future generations.

We are in support of RWC pursuing grant funding {or the Prevention of Child Abuse and
Neglect to support their continued operation and for conducting all of their essential services and
the Positive Action Parent Class.

Sincerely,
oy
o 7. (Frrd” e o Sl love]
Wl‘. Russell ,Ia fes E. Wilson Jr.
istrict Court Judge istrict Court Judge J

ATTACHMENT 7



Carson Hwh School

1311 !\OP’!H ’%AUMA?\ RO»—" PO BO)- 6063 « GARSON (U7, L ADA 89702 « (775: 232 1600
FAX (775} 283-179C

February 23, 2015
To whom it may concern:

The Ron Wood Center is applying for a grant to support them in funding a parent class with the
goal of preventing child abuse. This is the kind of program that is useful to those who deal with
families who are struggling.

As a dean of students at Carson High School, I find partners like the Ron Wood Center critical to
the work we do. Many times, I come into contact with families who are dealing with difficulties
such as drug or alcohol abuse, grief, or depression. The Ron Wood Center supports these
families by providing counseling that these families may not otherwise be able to afford.

Also in my role as dean, I interact with parents who are frustrated and finding it difficult to
respond appropriately to their children’s actions. I frequently refer families to the Ron Wood
Center. A Positive Action Parent Class would suit these parents well and will assure that we can
do our part in breaking the cycle of abuse.

In short, I highly recommend the Ron Wood Center for this grant.

Sincerely,
4 7
Chonst #Htaes,

Cheryl Macy
Dean of Students

ATTACHMENT 7



Ken Furlong
Sheriff

911 E Musser St.
Carson City, NV 89701

775-887-2500
Fax: 775-887-2026

To:  Joyce Buckingham
Executive Director
Ron Wood Family Resource Center
2621 Northgate Lane #62
Carson City, NV 89706

From: Sheriff Ken Furlong
Date: February 20, 2015

Subject: Support for Grant Opportunities

I am pleased to offer the support of the Carson City Sheriff’s Office as grant opportunities are
pursued, especially those pertaining to the Prevention of Child Abuse and Neglect — Parent
Training and specifically for Positive Action Parenting Classes. The Ron Wood Family
Resource Center has long been a positive and effective referral agency for many social and
family challenges that we face in owr community daily, and the center is one of our strongest
allies.

As law enforcement engages is a variety of family issues daily, it is a tremendous advantage to
have ready resources capable of educating, mentoring, and building prevention. These
techniques have long been recognized as the most efficient and cost effective paths. Too often,
front line first responders in America don’t have the ready resource access. When options are
not available, both children and adults suffer as they are left without the tools to make life
corrections.

My highest support is offered to the Ron Wood Family Resource Center in its endeavors to build
stronger families.

Ken Fur/

Sheriff
City-County of Carson City
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REACH UP PROGRAM STATISTICS — FISCAL YEAR 2014 - 2015

Total participants 299
Total individual contacts: 732
Total group contacts: 931

Death 74%
Bivorce 77%
Client sub abuse 15%
Family sub abuse 33%
Sex abuse 10%
Hi Family dysfunction 70%
Domestic violence 34%
Suicidal ideation 3%

Truancy 5%

Mental health client 16%
Family mental health 33%

Carson residents 89%
Spanish speaking 9%
Calicasian 277%
Native 7%
African - American 2%
Asian 8%
Multi 4%
Other 1%
Hispanic 30%

Income Level

Very Low 197
Low 72
Moderate 37

52% of referrals come from the schools

Of last year:

44 clients were referred out

47 attended 2 or less appointments
34 attended 3 or more
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Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)

Program Application
Fiscal Year 20162017

"GENERAL INFORMATION ./ vt i i,

PLEASE READ ATTACHED INSTRUCTIONS ON PAGE NN FOR MORE INFORMATION,
APPLICATIONS ARE DUE*: JANUARY 15,2016, 4:00 p.m.

PLEASE SUBMIT THE ORIGINAL PLUS 9 COPIES TO: Janice Keillor
Carson City Dept. of Finance
201 N. Carson St., Ste. 3
Carson City, NV 89701

*The deadline established is firm. Any application reccived after the deadline will not be
considered for funding. Applications must be unstapled. An clectronic version of this document is
available at CARSON.ORG/CDBG.

PPLICA 0 0

Agency Name: Food For Thought, Inc.

Agency Mailing Address: 2246 N. Carson St, Ste. 118, Carson City, NV 89706
Project Name: Summer Food Bridge for Hungry Children

Project Address/Location: 1) Park Terrace Park, 1327 La Loma Carson City, NV

2) Bridge Church, 901 N. Stewart, Carson City, NV

Agency Director: Marlene Maffei, Executive Director

Board Chairperson: Lynette Conrad

Contact Person: Marlene Maffei, Executive Director

Phone Number: (775) 885-7770 Email: Director@nvfoedforthought.org
Fax: Website (if applicable): nvfoodforthought.org
How long has your organization been in existence? 9 years [ In Carson City? 9 vears

9 )
Requested amount: $12,000
Other funding: $22,300
Total project cost: $34,300

. PROJECT SUMMARY

Please prowde a brlef summary of the proposed project (not Lhe orgamzatmn) mcludmg what
the project is, who will be served, how many will be served, and where will it take place. The
description should be no more than five sentences.

This project will provide approximately 5,000 free nutritious lunch meals to about 100
Carson City children daily during the summer break. Food service locations are selected
to target neighborhoods with a high incidence of children receiving free and reduced price
lunches during the school year.

Public Improvements ¥ | Public Services
Economic Development LI Housing

2016 Carson City CDBG application Page 1 of 14




“PROJECT ELIGIBILITY '~ © -

A. This project meets at least ONE of the HUD national objectives listed below (please
check all that apply)

__X__ 1. Benefits low/moderate income individuals/households
2. Addresses the prevention or elimination of slums or blight
3. Meets a particutarly urgent community development need

B. Check all statements that describe HOW this project meets one of the National
Ohjectives above:

L/M Area Benefit: the project meets the identified needs of /M income persons
residing in an area where at least 51% of those residents are L/M income persons.
The benefits of this type of activity are available to all persons in the area
regardless of income. Examples: street improvements, water/sewer lines,
neighborhood facilities, fagade improvements in neighborhood commercial
districts.

X _ L/M Limited Clientele: the project benefits a specific group of people (rather
than all the residents in a particular area), at least 51% of whom are [./M income
persons. The following groups are presumed to be L/M: abused children, elderly
persons, battered spouses, homeless, handicapped, illiterate persons. Exaniples:
construction of a senior center, public services for the homeless, meals on wheels
for elderly, construction of job training facilities for the handicapped.

L/M Housing: the project adds or improves permanent restdential structures that
will be occupied by L.M income households upon completion. Housing can be
either owner or renter occupied units in either one family or multi-family
structures. Rental units for L/M income persons must be occupied at affordable
rents. Examples: acquisition of property for permanent housing, rehabilitation of
permanent housing, conversion of non-residential structures into permanent
housing.

L/M Jobs: the project creates or retains permanent jobs, at least 51% of which
are taken by L/M income persons or considered to be available to L/M income
persons. Examples: loans to pay for the expansion of a factory, assistance to a
business which has publicly announced its intention to close with resultant loss of
jobs, a majority of which are held by L/M persons.

Microenterprise Assistance: the project assists in the establishment of a
microenterprise or assists persons developing a microenterprise. (A
microenterprise is defined as having five or fewer employees, one or more of
whom owns the business.) This activity must benefit low/moderate income
persons, area or jobs as defined in previous sections.

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 2 of 14



Slum or Blighted Area: the project is in a designated slumy/blight area and the

result of this project addresses one or more of the conditions that qualified the
area.

Spot Blight: the project will prevent or eliminate specific conditions of blight or
physical decay outside a slum area. Activities are limited to clearance, historic
preservation, rehabilitation of buildings, but only to the extent necessary to
eliminate conditions detrimental to public health and safety. Examples: historic
preservation of a public facility threatening public safety, demolition of a
deteriorated, abandoned building.

C. Project Category (check one):

__X_ Public Service (i.e., a new service or an increase in the level of service

Public Facilities and Improvements (i.e., homeless shelter, water and sewer
facilities, flood and drainage improvements, fire protection facilities/fequipment,
community centers, senior centers, health centers, parking, landscaping, streets,
curbs, gutters and sidewalks, parks and playgrounds).

Acquisition of Real Property

Disposition of Real Property (sale, lease or donation)

Privately-Owned Utilities

Relocation Payments and Assistance to Displaced Persons
Removal of Architectural Barriers, Handicapped Accessibility
Housing Rehabilitation (weatherization)

Historic Preservation

Commercial or Industrial Rehabilitation, including fagade improvements and
correction of code violations

Special Economic Development or assistance to microenterprises
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‘ " PROJECT DESCRIPTION - S Tt S Ok
The Flve-year Consohdated Plan identifies priority community development needs f01 Carson
City (see table on page 13). The need for your proposed project will be determined by
identifying how the project impacts upon the adopted Consolidated Plan Priority Needs. Greater
consideration will be given to projects that provide a clear description of the project with
supporting data and methodology of how the project will meet these needs.

Describe the proposed project, including how the project will address the National
Objective indicated and whether the project is new, ongoing, or expanded from previous
years. (please nse allotted space)

During the school year, FFT provides weekend meals to low and moderate-
income students identified as at risk for food insecurity. The Summer Food Bridge For
Hungry Children provides free lunches (Monday-Friday) to these same children during
the summer school break. In that regard, this addresses the public service objective of
providing youth and health services to the children of our community.

Food For Thought, Inc. has conducted the Summer Food Bridge For Hungry
Children program for the past four years (2012-2015). In 2015, we served meals at two
locations (Park Terrace Park and the Bridge Church). These locations were selected
because of their proximity to schools with a high incidence of subsidized lunch programs
during the school year. During the coming year, we plan to service these same two
locations.

1f the proposed project already exists, please describe your success rates in providing
services to low- to moderate-income persons:

During summer 2015, we served 4,523 meals at our two food service locations—
an average of 82 children per day. Additionally, we conducted organized activities and
distributed free books, backpacks, school supplies, and hygiene kits to the children
participating in our program. These services help these children return to school healthier
and better prepared for the coming academic year. The program also relies on numerous
volunteers at our service sites to help organize and manage the program. Our volunteers
constitute a group of individuals with diverse social, educational, and experiential
backgrounds. Their contact with the children promotes a socially connected community
by providing interaction between Carson City citizens of different cultural and ethnic
backgrounds.

Describe who will benefit fromn the proposed project.

Children ages 2-18 will be provided nutritious lunches. As previously discussed,
we establish our feeding sites in areas most likely to service children who are at risk of
food insecurity. In addition, the 2016/2017 project will provide summer employment to
approximately four Carson City residents. Further, in an effort to support local
producers, we purchase—when practical from the local Farmers’ Market.

If your project is designed to serve a specific or limited clientele, please indicate the
population you will be serving with your project/program:

Abused Children Illiterate Persons Homeless Persons
Battered Spouses Severely Disabled Adults Migrant Farm Workers
Elderly X Other (Please explain)

Children at risk of hunger in the Carson City community.
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If your project will not be serving a limited clientele, explain how you will document
client income and how you will document that at least 51% of your clientele will be low-
to-moderate income:

We used 2010 census data and maps to identify neighborhoods with high
populations of children receiving free and reduced meals during the school year. We
establish our service sites within walking distance of these populations. This approach
targets the children we serve during the regular school year.

How will the funds be used on this project?

All food costs associated with the project have been paid through grant funding
from the USDA and the State of Nevada Department of Agriculture. We plan to apply
for these grants again for the 2016-2017 grant year. We anticipate using the CDBG grant
funding to pay other costs associated with managing the program. These costs include:
labor, equipment, supplies, advertising, and vehicle expenses.

Can your organization reduce the need for grant funding in the future and become self-
sustaining? Explain.

As with all non-profits, Food For Thought, Inc. is continuously evaluating past
fund raising strategies as well as exploring new opportunities to obtain funding for the
various programs we conduct. Historically, we have relied heavily on private and
business donations for the bulk of our operating revenue and will likely continue to do so
in the future. Nevertheless, city, state, and federal grants have allowed us to implement
the Summer Food Bridge for Hungry Children. Had it not been for these grants, it is
unlikely we would have undertaken this program in 2012.

Can you still proceed with your project if you are awarded partial funding? Please
provide a detailed explanation.

Yes; however, we attempt to run this as a “stand alone” program and rely
exclusively on grants. We try not to use funds designated for our “Backpack” program.
A reduction of grant funding could impact the level of service provided.

Are there other organizations that provide the same service as your organization? If so,
how do you coordinate your services?

We are unaware of any other organization that provides weekend or summer food
assistance in a manner similar to Food For Thought, Inc. Other organizations do provide
food assistance. However, this assistance often requires transportation to a cafeteria
facility that provides these services. Our programs are somewhat unique in that minimal
transportation is required to receive our services. In the case of our weekend program,
pre-packaged, non-perishable, food bags are delivered to the various schools for
distribution prior to the weekend. In our summer food program, we transport lunches to
the neighborhoods where the children live. Consequently, most of our participants are
within a short walk of the feeding site. We feel this aspect of our program is important in
that it removes the burden of responsibility from the children we aspire to serve.

What is the geographic target area that will be served by this project?



Tieseseceierietecteseioieiiiesaes Treeaamiomacoioesescereseemiaot RO DO OO E X ST DX [ ) [T

® Target Area (specify geographic area)
OR

Community-wide
Neighborhoods around our feeding sites. Based on our review of 2010 Census Data and
maps, we believe these areas contain a high populations of children receiving free and
reduced lunches during the school year. These include:1) Park Terrace Park, 1327 La
Loma Carson City, NV and 2) Bridge Church, 901 N Stewart, Carson City, NV.

For Public Improvement (construction) Projects ONLY:

1. Is the proposed project part of a larger project or is it a stand-alone project? (If part of a
larger project, please describe the entire project. ‘

N/A

2. Can this project be done in different phases? Yes No
If YES, explain.

N/A

3. Have CDBG funds been used for an earlier phase? Yes No

N/A

4, Who currently holds title to the property involved?

N/A

5. With whom will title be vested upon completion?

N/A
6. Do any rights-of-way, easements or other access rights need to be acquired?
Yes No _ X N/A
7. If the project requires water rights or well permits, have they been acquired?
Yes No _X N/A

For CDBG Economic Development projects ONLY:

1. Identify the proposed employers that will be assisted with this project; (b) describe how they
will comply with the requirement that at least 51% of the permanent full-time jobs created
are either held by or made available to LMI persons; and (c) explain how they will document
the jobs created and the income levels of the persons hired. N/A

For CDBG Housing Projects please indicate:

The number of homes to be rehabilitated: N/A_

The number of persons to be benefited: N/A_
2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 6 of 14



. - PROJECT MEASUREMENT .

Carson City has implemented a Performance and QOutcome Measurement System into the
application and grant/project administration process. When completing this section, keep in
mind that outputs are specific descriptions of what your project is intended to accomplish (such
as serve a total of 20 clients) and oufcomes are the benefits or changes that result from the
program (such as how well the service met the client needs).

1. What are the projected outpunts, or total number of people served, from this project?

In the summer of 2015, we served 4,523 meals at the two service sites—an average of 82
children per day. At a minimum, we anticipate we will serve at least this many meals in the
coming year. Based on preliminary planning, we anticipate this number could increase by
about 10% to 5,000 meals in 2016.

2. Of the total number of people in Question 1, how many of these are low-to-moderate income
(LMI)? How many are Carson City residents?

We conducted research to establish our food service locations in neighborhoods with a
high population of children receiving free or reduced cost lunches during the regular school
year. Consequently, we feel a high-percentage of the recipients meet the demographic of low
to moderate income and are Carson City residents.

3. What is the projected outcome of this project? (How will the cutputs benefit the total
number of people in Question 17)

Childhood food insecurity can be linked to many negative long-term health, education,
and economic outcomes. A tangible outcome of this project is the mitigation of childhood
hunger in the neighborhoods served by the project. This in turn, will mitigate the long-term
negative outcomes of food insecurity.

4. How do you plan to track clients served?
Food For Thought, Inc. maintains extensive records to track the performance of this

program. We utilize various daily count sheets {(prescribed by the USDA) at both locations
to track clients served. We anticipate maintaining these accounting records indefinitely.
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L U PROJECT ADMINISTRATION: 7 0 7 oo oo

AGENCY DIRECTOR
Name: Marlene Maffei
Title: Executive Director
Address 3246 N. Carson St., Ste. 118, Carson City, NV 89706
Phone number: (775) 885-7770
Email: Director@nvfoodforthought.org
PROJECT MANAGER
Narme: Marlene Maffei
Title: Executive Director
Address 3246 N. Carson St., Ste. 118, Carson City, NV 89706
Phone number: {775) 885-7770
Email: Director@nvfoodforthought.org
. FISCAL MANAGER
Name: (George Allbritten
Title: Booldeeper
Address 3246 N. Carson St., Ste. 118, Carson City, NV 89706
Phone number; (775) 885-7770
Email: GAllbritten(@nvioodforthought.org

PERFORMANCE TRACKING CONTACT

Name: Marlene Maffei or George Allbritten
Tiile: Executive Director/Bookkeeper
Address 3246 N. Carson St., Ste, 118, Carson City, NV 89706
Phone number: (775) 885-7770
Email: Director@nvfoodforthought.org

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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AGENCY-INFORMATION. 75050 08 e i

Date of incorporation January 8, 2008
Date of IRS certification May 15, 2009
Tax exempt number 51-0664783
DUNS#: (http://www.dnb.com/eet-a-duns-number. html) | 899244442

Attach items 1-6 to your application. Item 7 is optional. Please list and reference any additional
attachments you are providing with your application. Do not include attachments unless they are
needed to understand the project.

5 INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS, L.
Attachment
Attach t .
Nm“ pen Attachment Description Included
umber )
IRS Tax Exempt 501(c)(3) letter (available to print from X
1 Secretary of State’s website)
Proof of incorporation from Secretary of State (Certificate X
Only) Go to hitps://www.nysilverflume.zovicertificate You will
need to register in order to get the certificate. Cost is $50. OR
2 Submit proof that your entity is active and in goed standing. Go to
hitp://avsos.gov/sosentitysearch/ and print your business entity
information
7 Current Organization Chart with names of staff members X
Current Board of Directors and terms of office. |If a member of X
your Board of Directors is in a position to obtain a financial benefit
4 or interest from your proposed project, you may be ineligible for
CSSG funds.
501(c)(3) non-profiis: Copy of the most recent Federal Tax X
5 Return. Attach FIRST 2 PAGES (Form 990 or 990EX)
X
6 Profit and Loss Statement, General Ledger, Balance Sheet
Funding commitment letters and/or letters of support (if
7 applicable)
X
8 Restricted Cash Statement
X
9 Budget Justification

2016 Carsoen City CDBG Application
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Applicant certifies that to the best of his/her knowledge, all information submitted as part of this

application is true. Applicant will comply with all grant and contract requirements if funding is
approved.

. , < .
HVodpo o Lo |11
Signature of Authorized raf Date

Y
Marlene Maffei, Executive Director (775) 885-7770
Typed Name and Title of Authorized Official Phone Number
Vi .

'/I@rﬂﬂ/ | | / 9 /

Signature of President of Board of Directors Date U¢
{ I I

Lynette Conrad (775) 885-7770

Typed Name of President of Board of Directors Phone Number

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 12 0f 15
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ATTACHMENT 1

IRS TAX EXEMPT 501(C)(3) LETTER



Nt p———Ta

¥ INTRRNAY, REVENGE SERVICE

o~ P. O. BOX 2508

CINCINNATI, OH 45201

pate: MAY 1952008

FOOD FOR THOUGHT INC
PO BOX 656
CARSON CITY, NV 89702-0656

o o — e ———e, ¢

Dear Applicant:

-+ Employer Identification Number:

'Contact Person:

T R R P PPy T T

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

51-0664783
DIN: .
17053029364019

o e veked

JOSBEPH R KENNEDY
Contact Telephone Number:
(877) 829-5500
Accounting Pericd Ending:
December 31
Public Charity Status:
170(b) {1) (A) (vi)
Form 990 Required:
Yes
Rffective Date of E:l;e.mpt:.:!.ﬁno~ B
-Jhpuary 28, 3008 .
Contribution Deductibility:
Yes
Addendum Applies:
No

ID# 31647

We are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax i
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Fedexal income tax v
under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to you are it
dedirctible under section 170 of the Code. You are also qualified to receive :
tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106

or- 2522 of the Code. Because thig letter could help resolve any questions
regaxding your exempt status, you Bhould keep it in your permanent records.

Organizations exempt under section 501(c) (3) of the Code ares furthex classified

as either public charities or private foundations.
a public charity under the code section(s) listed in the heading of this

letterx.

Please see enclosed Publicatiom 4321-PC, Compliance-Guide for 501(c) (3) Public
Charities, for some helpful information about your responsibilities as an

exenpt organization.

- — v — o m—— S G- e

e ———— s m— e e

He determined that you are ’

R - ~a — -

Letter 947 (DO/CG)




x_ 5 1

!.J;Irector, Exempt. ,Organizatinns
Bulihg

Lettexr 947

(po/ce)




ATTACHMENT 2

PROOF OF INCORPORATION



ROSS MILLER SCOTT W ANDERSON
Saevorary of Stare Dapuly Sacratary
Jor Comuretaf Recdtngs
DFFICE GFTHE
SECRETARY OF STATE
Certified Copy
Janoary 31, 2008
Jobh Nomher: C20080129-1703
Reference Number:
Expedite:
Throungh Date:

The undersigned filing officer hereby certifies that the attached copies are true and exact
copies of all requested staternents and xelated sobsequent documentation filed with the
Secretary of State’s Office, Commercial Recordings Division listed on the attached
repott.

Docoment Nvnber{s} Description Nursber of Pages
2008005827941 Axticles of Jacorporation 2 Pages/t Coples
Respectﬁlﬂy,
g ; LY . %——-
ROSS MILLER
Secretary of State
=50 (- 74)04@
Cextification Clerk
Commereisl Recording Division
2(2'N. Carson Stres;
Cayson Clry, Nevada 85701408
Telephoae (775) 684-5708

Pax {775) 684-7138
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ATTACHMENT 3

ORGANIZATION CHART



FOOD FOR THOUGHT, INC.
ORGANIZATION CHART -

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Lynette Conrad, President
Christine Slowthower, Vice-President
Dawn Ellerbrock, Secretary
Carrie Ayarbe, Treasurer
Nancy Yamamoto
Donnie Moellendorf
Gina Session
Jeff Maples
Mike Walker

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Marlene Maffei

BOOKKEEPER

George Allbritten

VOLUNTEERS

Many members of the Carson City Community



ATTACHMENT 4
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
WITH TERMS
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FOOD FOR THOUGHT, INC.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
WITH TERMS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Lynette Conrad, President (Term Expires 2016)

Christine Slowthower, Vice-President (Term Expires 2016)
Dawn Ellerbrock, Secretary (Term Expires 2016)

Carrie Ayarbe, Treasurer (Term Expires 2016)

Naney Yamamoto

Donnie Moellendorf

Gina Session

Jeff Maples

Mike Walker
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ATTACHMENT 5

FEDERAL TAX RETURN
FORM 990



.- 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax | onene s
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947a}{1} of the Infermnal Revenue Code {except private foundations) 2@1 4
o > Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. - Open to Public
apartrnem of the Treasury . ) ) . Te
Intornal Reverws Service » Information about Form 930 and its Insiructions is at www.irs.gov/#ornr990. . - Inspection
A _ For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning , and endin
B Chack i applicable: §C Name of organization Food for Thought ne. D Employer [dantlfication number
Address change Doing business as i
D Name change Number and street {or P.C. box if mail is nol dellvered 1o styeet address) | Room/sulte 51-0664783 .
D . 3248 N. Carson St. 118 E  Telephone number
Inittal return City or lown Siata ZIP code
[ s mtarnaq 222550 CIY NV 89706 (775) 8857770
Forelgn cauniry name Fareign province/siate/county Farelgn postal code
D Amended return G Gross raceipls 187 480
D Application pending |F Neme and address of principal officer. Hia} Is this a group retum fer subordinales? D‘ras No
Marlene A Maffei 3248 N. Carson, Suite 118, Carson Clty, NV 89706 H{b) Are &t subardinates Included? T Jves[_ I o
1 Tax-exempt stalus; 501(c)(3)|:| S0 ¢ } 4 (insert no. D 4847(a}(1) or D 527 IF“No," attach a llst. {see inslructions}
J Website: » www.nvieedforthought.org H{c) Group exemption number ™
K Form of erganization: . Corparation 1:‘ Trust D Associatlon I:] Other & ‘ L Year of formation: 2008 ] M State of legal domicile: N/
m Summary
Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: Toprovide food for needy schoofaged
8 children in the Carson City area in order to ensure adequale nulrition for these childeen
E thus enhancing theirability o Jeam. e e
% 2 Check this box PEI if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
&Y [ 3 Number of voling members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a). . . . . . 3 10
';; 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part vr fine 1b) e e 4 10
= 5  Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line2a). . . . . . . . . 5 8
% &  Total number of voluntears (estimate if necessary) . - e e e e B
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue fram Pari Vill, column {C). llne 12 e e 7a a
h Net unrelated business taxable incoms from Form 980-T, lin@34. . . . . . . . . . . . . 7b 0
' Prior Year Current Year
2 8  Contributions and grants {Pari VIIl, line 1h). T 136,745 180,012
£ | 9 Program service revenue (Part VIN, line 2g). . . . . e e 0 Q0
& |10  Investment income {Part VI, column (A), Ilnes 3, 4, and Td) R .. 59 95
® 141 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10¢, and 11}, . . . 15,451 2,671
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VI, cclumn {A), line 12), . 152,258 182,778
13 Grants and similar amounts paid {Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3). . . . " . 0 0
14  Benelits paid te or for members (Part IX, calumn (A), line 4} . . 0 0
@ 116  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Par 1X, column (A) Ilnes 5—10) 49,228 65,366
¢ | 16a Professional fundraising fees (PartIX, calumn (A), line 11e). . . . . . . . 0 0
é’. b Total fundraising expenses {Part IX, column (13}, line 25} D_______________j_Q@@B ) - q -
W 117  Other expenses {Part IX, column (A}, lines T1a—t1d, 11f-24e) . . . 95,584 71,094
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13~17 (must equal Part IX, column (A) Ilne 25) 144,812 136,460
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline12. . . . . . . L 7,443 46,318
H E Baglnning of Current Year End of Year
é.{.E 20 Totalassets (Part X, lin@16). . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . ... 92,188 138,506
29121 Total liabilities (Part X, ine 28) . . . . . o 0 0
ié 22 Net assats or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Ilne 20 s .. 92,188 138,508

Partil Signature Block

Under panaities of parjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, lncluding accompanylng schedules and statemands, and o the best of my knowledge
and belief, ILls true, carrect, and complete, Declaration of preparer (sther than officer) s based on all Informallon of which preparer has any knowledge,

fl;gl'r; Slgnature of cfficer Data

) Carrie Ayarbe Treasurer

Type or print name and ttie

PrintType preparer's name Preparers signature Date PTIN

Paid Chack [X] it
If- loyed

Preparer Mary Sanada 10/27/2015} sel-employed | PODB34666
Use Only Fimn's name B Flrm's EIN P

Finm's address B 2832 Table Rock Dr., Carson Clty, NV B9705 Pheneno.  (775) BA5-7962
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yos D No
For Papsrwork Reduction Act Noetice, see the separate instructions. . Form 990 (2014

HTA



., Fomeso(zoid) Food for Thought, Inc. 51-0664783 Page 2
-Part Ik Statement of Program Service Accomplishments : i
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPartlil. . . . . . . . . . . D

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission: )
To provide food for needy school aged children in the Carson City area in order to ensure
adequate nutrition for these children thus enhancing their abllity to learn.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

theprior Fom@8800r980-EZ?. . . . . . . . . . . . ... e |:| Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

- |:| Yes No

If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program servics accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4} organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 91,672 including grants of $

) (Revenue $ )

During 2014, FFT again conducted its "Backpack” program. This program discreetly provides a
nutritious bag of foed each Friday to children attending our local schools. = These children
participate in free and reduced meal programs during the school week, but are at risk for foed
insecurity on the weekend. Each food bag is placed in the child's backpack for weekend
consumption.. The food provided is "kid friendly™ and requires no refrigeration, stoves, dishes,
ar flatware. During the 2014 calendar year, FFT provided 9,455 bags of food through this
program. This program started in 2606, ]

4b (Ccde: ) (Expenses $ 18,251 _ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $

Service Program (SFSP). This program provided free meals (to children ages 2-18) Monday-Friday at
four serving locations. These locations were selected due to their proximity to elementary

these four sites. Without this program, these children might not have received adequate nutrition
during the school break. This was the 3rd year we have conducted this program.

4c (Code: including grants of $ ) (Revenue $

7~ "\ . 4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.) .
(Expenses $ 0 including grants of $ 0) (Revenue $ 0)
4e _Total program service expenses > 109,923

Form- 990 (2014)
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10:27 AM FOOD FOR THOUGHT, INC.
01714116 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of December 31, 2015
Dec 31, 15
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Petty Cash 43.86
PayPal Cash 623.96
Mutual of Omaha Money Market 110,715.95
Mutuatl of Omaha 29,059.59
Total Checking/Savings 140,443.36
Other Current Assets
Inventory Asset 1,426.61
gift cards/ non cash ltems 21.86
Prepald Expenses 94.99
Total Other Current Assets 1,542.46
Total Current Assets 141,985.82
Fixed Assets
Office Equipment
Computers 2,147.80
Printer 599.99
Total Office Equipment 2,747.79
X-Accumulated Depreclation -846.00
Furniture and Equipment 5,444.58
Total Fixed Assets 7.346.37
TOTAL ASSETS 149,332.19
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
Unrestricted Net Assets 126,628.55
Net Income 22,703.64
Total Equity 149,332.19
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 149,332.19

Page 1




‘ 0114/16

Y ST ey P e L LR L S e K

FOOD FOR THOUGHT, INC.

Profit & Loss
January through December 2015

10:27 AM

Accrual Basis

i

Jan - Dec 15
Ordinary income/Expense
Income
Holiday Letter 35,508.00
Direct Public Grants
City Grants 14,877.08
Federal Grants-Summer Food 15,119.47
Corporate and Business Grants 15,500.00
Foundation and Trust Grants 30,000.00
Total Direct Public Grants 75,496.55
Direct Public Support
In Kind Contributions
Food Items Donated-SFP 1,860.97
Food Items Donated-Pantry 3,747.58
Rent 46,695.00
Food Items Donated-Backpack 11,876.49
Total In Kind Contributions 64,180.04
Business Donations 29,944.02
Organization Donations 8,982.00
Private Donations 17,803.00
Total Direct Public Support 120,909.08
Investments
Interest-Savings, Short-term CD 328.19
Total Investments 328.19
Total Income 232,241.80
Gross Profit 232,241.80
Expense
Automobile
Maintenance 76.52
Registration 78.00
Fuel 67.50
Total Automoblie 222.02
PROGRAM EXPENSE
Summer Program
Vehicle 299.02
Food-Cost 5,929,32
Office Expense 167.64
Supplies 1,628.57
Total Summer Program 7,924.55
Total PROGRAM EXPENSE 7.924.55
In Kind
Food items Donated-SFP 1,860.97
Food Items Donated-Pantry 3,747.58
Rent . 46,695.00
Food items Donated-Backpack 11,876.49
Total In Kind 64,180.04
Volunteer Retention 20.51
Bank Service Charges -17.41
Business Expenses
Business Registration Fess 85.00
Thank you, certificates, frames 31.18
Total Business Expenses 116.19

Contract Services

Page 1



10:27 AM FOOD FOR THOUGHT, INC.

N o1nane Profit & Loss .
Accrual Basls January through December 2015 ‘
Jan - Dec 15
Accounting Fees 450.00
Outside Contract Services 587.34
Woebsite design and malntenance 2,624.83 5
Total Contract Services 3,702.17
Distributed items
Food-Pantry 966.74
Food-Infant Program 389.98
Food-Backpack 52,167.99
Total Distributed items 53,524.71
Facilities and Equipment
warehouse maintenance 52.00
Janitorlal Services 450.00
Rent, Parking, Utilities 2,453.13
Warehouse Equipment 122,80
Warehouse Supplies 201.74
Total Facllities and Equipment 3,279.67
Fundraising
Fundraising Supplies 1,428.77
Promotions 1,350.97
Total Fundraising 2,779.74
Operations
Insurance 25.00
/= PAYPAL FEES 20.90
' ‘ Credit Card Fees 670.30
Software 691.37
Office Supplies 458.54
Postage, Mailing Service 186.20
Refreshments 257.16
Supplies 280.47
Telephone, Internet 1,300.51
Total Operations 3,900.44
Other Types of Expenses
Education 22.38
Insurance - Liability, D and O 5,716.00
Membership Dues 918.38
Other Costs 10.00
Total Other Types of Expenses 6,666.76
Payroll Expenses
Salary-Summer Food 15,441.75
Salary 43,117.27
Social Security 3,642.18
Medicare 851.80
SUTA 0.00
Payroll Expenses - Other 185.77
Total Payroll Expenses 63,238.77
Total Expense 209,538.16
Net Ordinary Income 22,703.64
Net Income 22,703.64
-~
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FOOD FOR THOUGHT, INC (FFT)
CDBG PROGRAM APPLICATION
FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017
RESTRICTED CASH STATMENT

As of December 31, 2015, Food For Thought, Inc. had cash reserves of
$140,443.36. Although none of these reserves are legally defined as restricted, Food
For Thought, Inc. has internally designated these funds exclusively to support our
“Backpack” program during the school year. Our “Backpack” program provides
weekend food during the school year to children identified to be food insecure. This
is the program that our organization was originally founded on and is still considerd
our primary function.

The “Summer Food Bridge for Children” was initiated in 2012. Our goal was
to manage it as a “stand alone” program funded exclusively by the grant revenues
from Carson City, the State of Nevada, and the U.S. Department of Agriculture.
Additionally, FFT began receiving food donations from the Food Bank of Northern
Nevada in 2015. We only account for direct costs when evaluating our success at

7~ achieving this goal. We do not allocate any of FFT’s overhead or indirect costs to
this program.

We have been reasonably successful at financing this program exclusively
through grant funds and food donations. We plan to continue this approach in 2016
and beyond. Consequently, we will utilize our unrestricted cash reserves only when
grant funds are inadequate to cover the cost of the program. Should revenue from
these grant sources diminish; FFT would likely reduce the level of services provided
by this program.
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FOOD FOR THOUGHT, INC (FFT)
CDBG PROGRAM APPLICATION
FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017
BUDGET JUSTIFICATION

REVENUES

Food For Thought, Inc. funds the “Summer Food Bridge for Hungry Children”
through a combination of federal and city grants—in addition to food donations
from the Food Bank of Northern Nevada. A breakdown of these projected revenues
is as follows:

City of Carson City $12,000 (CDBG Grant)
US Dept of Agriculture 18,700

Food Bank of NN 3,600

Total Budget : $34,300

FFT relies on USDA grants for a large portion of the program’s funding. We are
projecting the $18,700 funding based on 5,000 meals at approximately $3.75
reimbursement per meal.

The $3,600 from the Food Bank of Northern Nevada is based on an estimate of the
fair market value of the anticipated 2,000 pounds of food we expect to receive from
the organization.

FFT attempts to run the “Summer Food Bridge For Hungry Children” as a “stand
alone” program funded exclusively by the revenue sources described above. Itis
our goal not to utilize cash reserves designated for our “Backpack Program”.



EXPENSES

SALARIES ($19,500)

For the 11-week program in 2016, we anticipate hiring four part-time employees 2
during the summer school break. Three of these employees will work at the
community center to plan, prepare, and package the meals. A fourth employee will :
pick-up, deliver and serve the meals. This individual will also function as the
serving site manager. In addition, FFT’s permanent employees will allocate that
portion of their salaries related to the management of the program. The following
chart provides a breakdown of the budgeted amount:

Employee Wages
Kitchen Worker 1 $'3,000
Kitchen Worker 2 3,000
Kitchen Worker 3 600
Site Manager 2,500
Executive Director 7,000 =
Bookkeeper 3.400 i
Total 19,500

The budgeted salary amount will be financed through $11,400 of CDBG grant funds
and $8,100 of USDA grant funds.

OPERATING SUPPLIES ($2,000)

This amount represent general operating supplies required to manage the program.
It includes paper and bagging products necessary to package the meals for delivery;
small kitchen supply items necessary for preparation and cleanup; and sanitation
and cleanup supplies at the serving sites. Additionally, FFT provides each
participating child a free backpack along with hygiene and school supplies at the
end of the program.

The budgeted operating supplies amount will be financed through $400 of CDBG
grant funds and $1,600 of USDA grant funds.

VEHICLE ($600

This amount includes vehicle operation costs for the 11 weeks of the program.
Included are gasoline and maintenance costs for FFT's delivery truck.



The budgeted vehicle amount will be financed through $200 of CDBG grant funds
and $400 of USDA grant funds.

OFFICE SUPPLIES ($600)

This amount represents costs associated with advertising the program to
participants. The primary cost in this category is associated with PeeChee
notifications to the schools participating in our program. Costs included relate to
paper, printing, brochures, posters, etc.

The budgeted office supply amount will be financed exclusively through USDA grant
funds. ‘

FOOD ($11,600)

For the coming year, we project that we will serve approximately 5,000 meals. We
will accomplish this through a combination of purchased ($8,000) and donated
($3,600) food.

FFT attempts to purchase all food used in the program from local purveyors. In
addition, we receive donations from the Food Bank of Northern Nevada. We
anticipate receiving approximately 2,000 pounds of donated food with a fair market
value of $3,600.

The budgeted food amount will be financed through $8,000 of USDA grant funds and
$3,600 through donated food.



Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
Program Application
Fiscal Year 2016-2017

PLEASE READ ATTACHED INSTYRUCTIONS ON PAGE NN FOR MORE INFORMATION.
APPLICATIONS ARE DUE*; JANUARY 15,2016, 4:00 p.M.

PLEASE SUBMIT THE ORIGINAL PLUS 9 COPIES TO: Janice Keillor
Carson City Dept. of Finance
201 N. Carson St., Ste, 3
Carson City, NV 89701

*The deadline established is firm. Any application received afler the deadline will not be
considered for funding. Applications must be unstapled. An electronic version of this decuiment is
available at CARSON.ORG/CDBG.

AgencyName ESL In-Home rogramof Nort_hcm Nevada

Agency Mailing Address: 1894 E. Williams St. #4-125, Carson City, NV 89701
Project Name: ESL for Life, Work, & School '

Project Address/Location: same as above

Agency Director: Florence G. Phillips

Board Chairperson: Herbert Holden

Contact Person: Florence G. Phillips

Phone Number: (775) 888-2021 Email: eslinhomenv(@aol.com

Fax: N/A Website (if applicable): www.eslinhome.org

How long has your organization been in existence? 11 years | In Carson City?11 years

ROJECEEUNDING:

- Requested amount: $30,000
Other funding: $79,000
Total project cost: $109,000

Pleabc prowde a brief summary of the proposed prOJect (not the organization), including what
the project is, who will be served, how many will be served, and whiere will it take place. The
description should be no more than five sentences.

The English as a Second Language (ESL) In-Home Program of Northern Nevada was
established to improve the lives of those who struggle with literacy issues within their farmly,
workplace, and community. This project is a continuation and expansion of existing free public
services provided by the program which is aimed at improving the quality of life for
approximately 260 low to moderate income adults in Carson City. By helping these adults gain
the education they deserve, we are helping them and their children come together to solve
problems and create stronger neighborhoods and communities. This program is unique in that it
offers a "lifeline" to adults who are unable to attend formal classrooms settings due to physical
disabilities, limited or no transportation, lack of funds, job constraints, or intimidation and makes
learning available in the student's or tutor's home or at public sites at mutually convenient times
for tutor and student. Funding of this project will allow us to continue providing these important
public services to the 398 LMI Carson City adults that are on our waiting list.

2016 Carson City CDBG application ' Page 1 of 14



] A )
Public Improvements *|Public Services X
|lL] Economic Development Housing 1

A. This project meets at least ONE of the HHUD national objectives listed below (please
check all that apply)

X 1. Benefits low/moderate income individuals/households
2. Addresses the prevention or elimination of slurns or blight
3. Meets a particularly urgent community development need

B. Check all statements that describe HOW this project meets one of the National
Objectives above:

L/M Area Benefit: tbe project meets the ideniified nceds of L/M income persons
residing in an area where at least 51% of those residents are L/M income persons.
The benefits of this type of activity are available to all persons in the area
regardless of income. Examples: strect improvements, water/sewer lines,
neighborhood facilities, fagade improvements in neighborhood commercial
districts.

X L/M Limited Clientele: the project benefits a specific group of people (rather
than all the residents in a particular area), at least 51% of whom are L/M income
persons. The following groups are presumed to be L/M: abused children, elderly
persons, battered spouses, homeless, handicapped, illiterate persons. Examples:
construction of a senior center, public services for the homeless, meals on wheels
for elderly, construction of job training facilities for the handicapped.

L/M Housing: the project adds or improves permanent residential structures that
will be occupied by L.M income households upon completion. Housing can be
gither pwner or renter occupied units in either one family or multi-family
structures. Rental units for /M income persons must be occupied at affordable
rents. Examples: acquisition of property for permanent housing, rehabilitation of
permanent housing, conversion of non-residential structures into permanent
housing. '

L/M Jobs: the project creates or retains permanent jobs, at least 51% of which
are taken by L/M income persons or considered to be available to L/M income
persons. Examples: loans to pay for the expansion of a factory, assistance to a
business which has publicly announced its intention to close with resultant loss of
jobs, a majority of which are held by L/M persons.

Microenterprise Assistance: the project assists in the establishment of a
microenterprise or assists persons developing a microenterprise. (A
microenterprise is defined &s having five or fewer employees, one or more of

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 2 of 14



whom owns the business.) This activity must benefit low/moderate income
persons, area or jobs as defined in previous sections.

Slum or Blighted Area: the project is in a designated slum/blight area and the

result of this project addresses one or more of the conditions that qualified the
area. -

___ Spot Blight: the project will prevent or eliminate specific conditions of blight or
physical decay outside a slum area. Activities are limited to clearance, historic
preservation, rehabilitation of buildings, but only to the extent necessary to
eliminate conditions detrimental to public health and safety. Examples: historic
preservation of a public facility threatening public safety, demolition of a
deteriorated, abandoned building,

C. Project Ca'tegory (check one):

X_ Public Service (i.e., a new service or an increase in the level of service

Public Facilities and Improvements (i.e., homeless shelter, water and sewer
facilities, flood and drainage improvements, fire protection facilities/equipment,
community centers, senior centers, health centers, parking, landscaping, streets,
curbs, gutters and sidewalks, parks and playgrounds).

Acquisition of Real Proi)erty

Disposition of Real Property (sale, lease or donation)

Privately-Owned Utilities

Relocation Payments and Assistance to Displaced Persons

Removal of Architectural Barriers, Handicapped Accessibility

Housing Rehabilitation (weatherization)

Historic Preservation

Commercial or Industrial Rehabilitation, including fagade improvements and
 correction of code violations

Special Economic Development or assistance to microenterprises
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The Five-year Consolidated Plan identifies priority community development needs for Carson
City (sce table on page 13). The need for your proposed project will be determined by
identifying how the project impacts upon the adopted Consolidated Plan Priority Needs. Greater
consideration will be given to projects that provide a clear description of the project with
supporting data and methodology of how the project will meet these needs.

1.

Describe the proposed project, including how the project will address the National
Objective indicated and whether the project 1s new, ongoing, or cxpanded {rom previous
years. (please use allotted space)

The English as a Second Language (ESL) In-Home Program of Northern Nevada was
established to help increase literacy in adults, especially those who speak English as a
second language and to improve the lives of those who struggle with litcracy issues
within their family, workplace, and community. This project is a continuation and
expansion of an existing program that has been providing significant free public services
to a growing population of low to moderate income (LMTI) non-English speaking adulis in
Carson City for the last 11 years. The project meets the criteria of the National Objective
by empowering low to moderate income persons to achieve self-sufficiency to reduce
generational poverty. By helping these adults gain the education they deserve, we are
helping them and their children come together to solve problems and create stronger
neighborhoods and communities. This program is unique in that it offers a "lifcline" to
adults who are unable to attend formal classrooms scttings due to physical disabilities,
limited or no transportation, lack of funds for childcare, job constraints, or intimidation.
After we train community volunteers they become tutors and teach on a one-on-one basis,
or small group instruction (from 3 to 5 adults}), providing the opportunity for the student
to progress at a faster pace by giving personalized attention. They teach in the student's or
tutor’s home or at public sites at mutvally convenient times for tutor and student. We
mect the Consolidated Plan Priority Needs, including Employment /Training Services,
teaching ESL, Workplace Communication, English Conversation, Computer and
Financial Literacy, GED preparation, and U.S. Citizenship study by scrving 260 LMI
Carson City residents. With the acquisition of English, these adulis have a greater
opportunity to find gainful employment, advance in current jobs, become independent of
social service programs, enter higher education institutions, become legal citizens, reduce
their social isolation and cultural separation, become more engaged in their children's
educational life and health, and become contributing members of their community.
Funding of this project will allow us to continue providing these important public
services to the 398 LMI Carson City adults that are on our waiting list.

If the proposed project already exists, please describe your success rates in providing
services to Jow- to moderate-income persons:

The ESL In-Home Program of Northern Nevada is currently providing free public
services to 260 LMY adulis in Carson City. Since its inception 11 years ago the project
has helped more than 800 LMI adults and their families in Carson City improve their
English language skills; 193 have attained U.S. Citizenship; 75% have found jobs; 20%
have advanced in their current employment; 11 have acquired their GED'S. We receive
continued feedback from students about their satisfaction with development in their skills
and the resulting improveinents in their quality of life. The 398 adults living in Carson
City on our waiting list is a major indication that our services are both very effective
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(most clients learn about our services through word of mouth from satisfied clients) as
well as existence of a high need for our services in Carson City.

Describe who will benefit from the proposed project.

The ESL In-Home Program of Northern Nevada serves predominately low-to-moderate
income adults who cannot speak, read, or write English; the majority of our students are
Hispanic immigrants, most of whom are mothers with multiple children. This project
will directly benefit our current 260 LMI students in Carson City, while also expanding
our services for another 398 adults. This project will also indirectly benefit each of these
adults’ families, especially their children, as job opportunities increase as well as their
ability to become more engaged in their children's educational life and health.

If your project is designed to serve a specific or limited clientele, please indicate the
population you will be serving with your project/program:

Abused Children _ X__ Illiterate Persons X ﬁomeless Persons
Battered Spouses ___Severely Disabled Adulits Migrant Farm Workers
Elderly __ X Other (Please explain)

If your project will not be serving a limited clientele, explain how you will document
client income and how you will document that at least 51% of your clientele will be low-
to-moderate income: ,

We document the income status of all of our incoming students who are willing to share
this information, which is the majority of our students; therefore, we are able to track and
document this information. In 2014, 80% of the Carson City students shared their
income status; of those who shared, 92% earned incomes qualifying them as LMI.

How will the funds be used on this project?

Approximately half of the total clients served by ESL In-home Program of Northern
Nevada are residents of Carson City; therefore, this project’s budget includes half of the
Program Director’s annual salary, and half of the Executive Director’s annual salary. In
addition, the funding will be spent on books and student supplies for the expected
outcome of 658 students.

Can your organization reduce the need for grant funding in the future and become self-
sustaining? Explain.

All grant funding we currently receive is being used to leverage long-term funding
options towards a sustainable financial future that involves a multi-faceted approach,
including corporate sponsorships, local partnerships, annual fundraising events, and
improved donor relations.

Can you still proceed with your project if you are awarded partial funding? Please
provide a detailed explanation.

Yes, we can use less than the amount requested; however, the more funding we receive,
the more people we will be able to serve on our current Carson City waiting list. All
funding is greatly appreciated!

Are there other organizations that provide the same service as your organization? If so,
how do you coordinate your services?
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10.

No other organizations provide our exact services in Carson City because we are unique
in our ability to offer services that include all of the following:

No cost (including all books & materials for free);

Flexible hours (many clients work full time and/or have multiple jobs);

In-home tutoring (esp. important for mothers who cannot afford day-care costs);
One-on-one tutoring (dramatically improves effectiveness of students’ success);
Comfortable, non-intimidating environment (esp. important for older adults who
have not been to school for many years and/or received little/no formal
education).

© © ¢ o e

What is the geographic target area that will be served by this project?
X O Community-wide

For Public Improvement (construction) Projects ONLY:

1.

~

Is the proposed project part of a larger project or is it a stand-alone project? (If part of a
larger project, please describe the entire project.)

Can this project be done in different phases? Yes No
If YES, explain.

Have CDBG funds been used for an earlier phase? Yes No

Who currently holds title to the property involved?
With whom will title be vested upon completion?

Do any rights-of-way, easements or other access rights need to be acquired?
Yes No N/A

If the project requires water rights or well permits, have they been acquired?
Yes No N/A

For CDBG Economic Development projects ONLY:

1.

Identify the proposed employers that will be assisted with this project; (b) describe how they
will comply with the requirement that at least 51% of the permanent full-time jobs created
are either held by or made available to LMI persons; and (c) explain how they will document
the jobs created and the income levels of the persons hired.

For CDBG Housing Projects please indicate:

The number of homes to be rehabilitated:
The number of persons to be benefited:
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Carson City has implemented a Performance and Outcome Measurement System into the

application and grant/project administration process. When completing this section, keep in
mind that onfputs are specific descriptions of what your project is intended to accomnplish (such
as serve a total of 20 clients) and eutcomes are the benefits or changes that result from the
program (such as how well the service met the client needs).

1.

What are the projected putputs, or total number of people served, from this project?

This project will allow us to continue serving our current 260 students in Carson City, while
also expanding our services for another 398 adults; therefore, this project will directly benefit
658 low-to-moderate income adults in Carson City.

Of the total number of people in Question 1, how many of these are low—to-moderate income
(LMI)Y? How many are Carson City resxdents‘?

99% of the people served by this project are LMI and 100% are residents of Carson City

We feel it is essential to continue offering our services for free in Carson City, because this
provides access to our services for LMI populations, therefore empowering them to find
better jobs and work towards ending poverty cycles.

. What is the projected outcome of this project? (How will the outputs benefit the total

number of people in Question 17)

100% of ESL students will improve their English Literacy skills;

50% of ESL students will advance to Level 2 English within their first year;

75% of ESL students will report improved involvement and communication with other
members of their community;

75% of ESL students will report improved communications with children's schoolteachers;
75% of ESL students will report either iraproved employment skills, increased pay, or
obtaining new jobs because of new English skills;

25+ students will earn their GED and/or U.S. Citizenship.

How do you plan to track clients served?

All students’ English Literacy skills are evaluated and recorded when they apply for services.
Lessons begin at the appropriate level based on their skills; in order to advance to a new
level, students are assessed with both a written and oral test. In addition, we provide surveys
every 4 months to review each student in all of the categories listed above in Outcomes. The
Program Manager collects all of this data from each tutor and compiles the information for
tracking in a database. The data is used to compile annual reports on student’s progress and
the success of the program. All information is also available on our website.
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Complete the Budget Summary chart below. This information is mandatory in order to be
considered for a CDBG Grant. Detailed calculations must be attached in support of the
proposed budget. Other funding is not required but will increase your score. Amount must
match “Other Funding” from page #]. Also attach Profit and Loss Statement, Gencral

Ledger, and Balance Sheet. Attach copies of funding commitment letters or other evidence

of funding support, if applicable,

Project Title: Requested Othi_ar B Total F u'nds_
— = Amount F}mdmg In-Kind (for entire

Project Expenses FY 2016-17 (estimated) project, 2016)
Salaries and Benefits $10,750 $51,400 £62,150
Rent and Utilities $9,600 $9,600
Office Supplies $2,200 $2,200
Telephone and Internet $1.800 $1,800
Marketing $2,125 $2,125
Liability/Other Insurance $2.075 $2,075
[nstructional Material - $19.250 $5,750 $25.,000
Background Checks for Volunteers $1,250 $1,250
Travel, Training & Conferences :L $2.800 $2,80_0
TOTALS r$3 0,000 $79,000 $109,000

K
b

Unrestricted cash 35,900 ALSEL

Restricted cash* $1,630
Total cash on hand $7,530

*1f restricted cash, attach deseription and amount of restriction

Restricted cash reflects amount set aside from student’s deposits for books (refunded when

compieted).

Have you applied for or received any funds or in-kind contributions from Carson City? If

50, please describe.

2009 - Requested $3,500; Received $1,950
2010 - Requested $4,500; Denied

2013 - Requested $15,000; Received $10,000
2014 - Requested $20,000; Received $14,103
2015 - Requested $35,000; Denied

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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Please list each project expense from the previous page and explain in more detail. Include
calculations. Use additional pages if necessary.

AMOUNT JUSTIFICATIOM OF EXPENSE
IROJECT EXAPENSE BUDGETED
Funding wiil help compensate staff salaries for an
Salarics and Benefits $62.150 Executive Director, Office Manager, and Grant Writer.
’ The requested grant for salaries, in the amount of
$10,000 covers approximately 6% of staff salaries.
Rent and Utilities $9.600 Annual rent is $800 per month, utilities are included
Office Supplies $2,200 Miscellaneous supplies, paper, ink, etc.
Telephone and X Includes internet, business cell phone, and land line.
$1,800
Internet
Marketing $2.125 Advertising, promotion, printing, and publications.
Liability/Other $2,075
Insurance
Instm9tioxlai : The grant will be used to purchase the instructional
Material for 300+ $25,000 | materiats we use (Laubach Way to English/Reading) at a
| New Students cost of $80 per set of 6 books for each iutor and student.
Background Checks $1.250 Background Checks for Volunteers (62 new tutors),
for Volunteer Tutors ’ Approximately $20/each
Travel, Training & 32 800 Cost includes mileage (reimbursed at the prevailing
Conferences ’ federal rate), conference fees and accommodations.
Total $109,000

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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AGENCY DIRECTOR
Name: Florence G. Phillips
Title: Executive Director
Address 1894 E. William St. #4-125, Carson City, NV 89701
Phone number: (775) 888-2021
Email: eslinhomenv{@aol.com
PROJECT MANAGER
Name; Florence G. Phullips
Title: Executive Director
Address 1894 E. William St. #4-125, Carson City, NV 89701
Phone number; (775) 888-2021
Email: eslinhomenv@aol.com
FISCAL MANAGER
Name: Florence (. Phillips
Title: Executive Director
Address 1894 E. William St. #4-125, Carson City, NV 89701
Phone number: (775) 888-2021
Email: eslinhomenv@aol.com
PERFORMANCE TRACKING CONTACT
Name: Florence G. Phillips
Title: Executive Director
Address 1894 E. William St. #4-125, Carson City, NV 89701
Phone number: (775) 888-2021
Lmail: esiinhomenv@aol.com

GENGCYINFORMATION

Date of incorporation February, 2004
Date of IRS certification Sept. 18, 2008
Tax exempt number 26-1921147
DUNS#: (http://fwww.dnb.com/get-a-duns-number.hitml) | 829318810

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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Attach iterns 1-6 to your application. Item 7 is optional. Please list and reference any additional
attachments you are providing with your application. Do not include attachments unless they are
needed to understand the project.

Attachment Attachment
Number Attachment Description Inc(l‘l;()ied

IRS Tax Exempt 501(c){3) letter (available to print from

1 Secrefary of State’s website)

Proof of incorporation from Secrefary of State (Certificate
Only) Go to hitps://www.nvsilverflume.gov/certificate You will
need to register in order to get the certificate. Cost is $50. OR

2 Submit proof that your entity is active and in good standing. Go to
hitp://nvsos.gov/soscntitysearch/ and print your business entity
information

3 Current Organization Chart with names of staff members

Current Board of Directors and terms of office. [If a member of
your Board of Directors is in a position to obtain a financial benefit

4 or interest from your proposed project, you may be ineligible for
CSSG funds,
501(c)(3) non-profits: Copy of the most recent Federal Tax
%ﬁ 5 Return. Attach FIRST 2 PAGES (Form 990 or 990EX)
6 Profit and Loss Statement, General Ledger, Balance Sheet

Funding commitment letters and/or letters of support (if
7 applicable)

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 11 of 14



Applicant certifies that to the best of his/her knowledge, all information submitted as part of this
application is true. Applicant will comply with all grant and contract requirements if funding is
approved. .

Smo&]’ @‘%/9’5 D:Zh >o1b

Flonrevcs Wil Li £5 JI-E8E 2o |
Typed Name and Title o Authorized Official Phone Number

“”/{A/JO d zéz.-\_ I////,,lo/(&'
Date

Signature of President of Board of Directors

2
Herbert  C. He lden q70-F4~ 0% O
Typed Name of President of Board of Directors Phone Number

2016 Carson City CDBG Application ' Page 12 of 14
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INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
P. O. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

loyer Identification Number:

pate: SEP 18 2008 . T2e-1921147

DIN:

. 17053100339008
ESL IN-HOME PROGRAM OF NORTHERN Contact Person:
NEVADA B.J. ANDUJAR ID# 75892
702 SEAN DR Contact Telephone Number:
CARSON CITY, NV 89701 (877) 829-5500

Accounting Period Ending:

June 30

Public Charity Status:
170(b) (1) (A) (vi)
Form 990 Required:
Yes
Effective Date of Bxemption:
January 23, 2008
Contribution Deductibilitgy:
Yes :
Addendum Applies:
Yes

Dear Applicant:

We are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax
undexr section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to you are
deductible under section 170 of the Code. You are also qualified to receive
tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106
or 2522 of the Code. Because this lettex could help resolve any questions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Organizations exempt under section 501{c) (3) of the Code are further classified
as either public charities or private foundations. We determined that you are
a public charity under the Code section(s) listed in the heading of this
letter. N

Please see enclosed Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 5S01(c) (3) Public
Charities, for some helpful information about your responsibilities as an
exempt organization.

BSL IN-HOMB PROGRAM OF NORTHERN

Sincerely,

Rt Lot

Robert Choi
Director, Bxempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Bnclosures: Publication 4221-BC
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ESL IN-HOME PROGRAM OF NORTHERN NEVADA

ORGANIZATION CHART (Rev. 12/30/15)

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD
' Chalr/President I
Herbert Holden
i Vice President { i Treasurer | |  Secretary | i Member i | Member i
Carol Lucey Judi Thran Pat Coia Catherine High Teresa Shouppe
H EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR i
Florence G. Phillips
f Admin Assistant | GED I Citzenship |} { GrantWriter
Ana Torres Carol Edmund Ron Roberts, Carson Mary Tumbusch
Herb Holden , Washoe
Ron Roberls
1 Recruitnent Tutor Training Inventory Financial Partnership
Coordinator Coordinator Coordinator Coordinator Management
e U
Isabel Hemandez Isabel Hernandez Isabel Hernandez Judi Thran Florence Phillips
Florence Phillips Carolyn Kellogg Ana Torres Judi Thran Florence Phillips
Laura Dircksen Laura Dircksen Ana Torres Judi Thran Florence Phillips
Florence Phillips Deb Methvin Ana Torres Judi Thran Florence Phililps
Paul Phllmlin Paul Phlimlin na Torras Judi Thran Florence Phillips




ESL IN-HOME PROGRAM OF NORTHERN NEVADA

President:

Vice President:
\

Treasurex:

Secretary:

Member:

Member:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2015-2017 (Revised 9/21/15)

Herbert Holden, Retired from
Owner, Industrial Psychology
P.O. Box 862

Reno, NV 89439

970-946-0410
holdenherbert@hotmail.com

Carol Lucey, Retired WNC President
2637 Maple Shade\

Carson City, NV 89703

775-841-4406

carolannlucey@gmail.com

Judi Thran, Senior Accouantant
VT Williams & Associates, CPA
3470 GS Richards Blvd

Carson City, NV 89703

775- 882-3201

Judi. T@vta-cpa.com

Patricia Coia, Retired from

Teacher, Washoe County School District
2925 Susileen

Reno, NV 89509

775-348-7847

crmmp2001@yahoo.com

Catherine High, Program Development,
Catholic Charities of Northern Nevada
301 Lorraine Court

Reno, NV 89509

775-323-7073

chigh@ccsnn.org

Teresa Shouppe,

1892 Sonoma Street
Carson City, NV 89701
775-885-1801
trixienv@charter.net




TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM 990-N
FOR THE YEAR ENDING
June 30, 2014

Prepared for

Esl In-Home Program of Northern Nevada

. 702 Sean Drive

Carson City, NV 89701-6008
Prepared by

VT Williams & Associates, LLP

3470 G.S8. Richards Blvd

Carson City, NV 89703
Amount due Not applicable
or refund
Make check Not applicable
payable to

Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to

Not applicable

Return must be
mailed on
or before

Not applicable

Special
Instructions

Form 990-N (e-Postcard) has been filed electronically. There
is no paper equivalent for this form, however, a summary
worksheet is provided for review purposes.

A copy of the Form 9%0-N summary worksheet return is enclosed
for your files. We suggest that you retain this copy
indefinitely.




9:35 AM , E.S.L.-HOME PROGRAM OF NORTHERN NEVADA

01711116 Profit & Loss
2ccrual Basls July 2014 through June 2015
Jul"14- Jun 15
Ordinery Income/Expense
Income
43300 + Diroct Public Grants
43330 - Foundatlon end Trust Grants 30,600.00
Total 43300 + Direct Public Grants 30.000.00
43400 - Diract Public Support
43410 - Corporate Contributions 9,505.00
43430 - Donated Prof Fees, Facliities 0.00
43450 - Individ, Business Contributions 27,940.65
Tatal 43400 - Direct Public Support 37,445.66
46400 - Other Typas of income
46430 ¢+ Miscellancous Revenue 100.74
Total 46400 - Other Types of Incomo 100.74
47200 - Program Incoms '
47240 - Program Service Faas 651.70
Total 47200 - Program Income 651,70
Total incoms e __g.lsa_.oy_
Gross Profit 68,188.07
Expanse
60300 - Awards and Grants
60320 - Cash Awards and Grants 3,000.00
60340 - Spacific Assist to Individuals 1,130.00
Tolal 60300 - Awards and Grants 4,130.00
62100 - Contract Servicea
62150 - Outsido Contract Services 22,062.35
62100 - Contract Ssrvices - Other 4,566.30
Total 62100 - Contract Services 26,620.65
62600 - Facilitles and Equipment
62830 * Donated Fncl{mes 30.00
Total 62800 - Facliitios and Equipment 30.00
65000 - Operations
65020 - Postage, Malling Service 157.78
65030 - Pdnting and Copying 218.84
65040 - Supplles 324.79
65050 - Telephane, Telacommunications 884.26
Total 65600 + Oporations 1,385.77
85100 - Other Types of Expensas
65110 - Advertising Expenses 185.00
85120 - Inaurance - Liability, Dand O 1,897.62
85150 - Memberships and Dues 159.00
651680 « Othor Casts 8,601.80
65170 « Statf Davalopment 2.812.92
Total 85100 - Othar Types of Expenses 13,656.34



9:35 AM E.S.L.-HOME PROGRAM OF NORTHERN NEVADA

PN omns Profit & Loss
Accrual Basls July 2014 through June 2015

Jul ‘14 - Jun 15

65500 - Program Services

85510 - Educational Matoriala . 2,781.45
Yotz 65500 - Program Services _ 2,781.45
Total Expanse 48,812.21
Net Ordinary Income 19,585.86
Net Income 19,585,856

Page 2



8:33 AM E.S.L.-HOME PROGRAM OF NORTHERN NEVADA

1AM Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of September 30, 2015 e
Ssp 30, 15
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
NEVADA STATE BANK - CHECKING 1,347.02
NEVADA STATE BANK - SAVINGS 22,608.28
Total Chacking/Savings 23,953.28
Othar Cumront Assels
12200 - Accruad Revenue -4.68
12880 - Employos Advances 100.¢0
Total Other Curront Assets ’ 05.32
Total Currant Assots 24,048.60
TOTAL ASSETS 24,048.60
- —
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
30000 - Opening Balanca Equity 5,803.28
32000 - Unrostricted Not Assets 28,006.76
Net Incoms -9,761.42
Tota) Equity 24,048.60

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 24,048.60

Page 1



- KAY BROWN,
Board Direclor
Rettred Carson City School District
Principatl ) .

BONNIE PARNELL,
Board Director
Publtc Policy Consultant
HELAINE JESSE,
Bowrd Birestor
© Viee Prestdent, WNCC
Western Nevada Community College
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

JANICE R. AYRES

i

~

NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.

Program’ol: The Corporatian For Natlonsl And Community Scrvice |

Matling Address: R O. Box 1708

T - : Carson City, NV 89702,

Lomtlon 501 East Carolige Street
September 8, 2004 e o) 74680

© Fax{775) 687-4494

* Toll Free: 1-800-992-0900 Ext: 4680
E-mal: bracded@rsvp.carson- citynv.us
www.nevadaruralrsvp.org

Western Nevada Community College
Attn; Wendy Gephardt

~ Carson City, Nevada

The Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, inc. whole heartedly
supports the RSVP ESL Program which Florence Phillips is
coordinating. We welcome the partnership between WNCC and
RSVP in helping the non-English speaking residents gain the
communication skills that expands their quality of life.

Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program’s Mission Statement is to
enable people 55 and over to contribute meaningful, significant and
on-going volunteer service to others in a wide variety of community
agencies (designated as volunteer stations) such as schools,
hospitals, museums, nursing homes, day care center, volunteer
agencies and senior centers, etc. and by so doing, to help solve
commumty problems.

| Volunteers give their time, knowledge énd abilities to help others. The-

goal of the RSVP Home Companion Program—of which the RSVP
ESL Program is an important part—is to help seniors remain in their -
own homes. Besides assuring transportation needs to medical care
and for shopping, RSVP feels that it's important to add to the seniors’
quality of life. The ESL Program is creating a quahty-of-llfe bond
between non-English speaking seniors and others in their community.

‘We appreciate the partnership between WNCC and RSVP in

supporting this valuable ESL program.

) Smoereiy

‘Janice R. Ayres

Executive Director

cc: Florence Phillips

Wm@mm,%@‘gk%m%&aﬁ;M/ Sovernor Honasp Gutrnanis “Gints /@a%"

Carson City Co. - Churchill Co. - Douglas Ca. - Elko Co. - E

boldt Co. - Lander Co. - Lincola Co. - Lyon Co. - Mineral Co. « Nye Ca, « Perstilng Co. - Storey Co. - Whiie Pirfe Co.

RSVP's MISSION: To stimulate voluntary citizen participation in addressing the needs of Nevada's Rural communities particularly
those of the poor, the disadvantaged and the elderly, through the work of the Retired and Sendor Volunteer Program (RSVP).
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Family Support Council
of Douglas Count

S e e T S S S A

=
w1y

P.O. Box 810  Minden, Nevada 89423
1255 Waterloo Lane e Suite A ¢ Gardnerville, Nevada 89410

Eand

September 6, 2005

To Whom It May Concern:
I am writing this letter in support of Florence Phillips and her efforts to fund her ESL project.

Douglas County is one of the fastest growing counties in Nevada and Nevada is the fastest
growing state in the United States. As the construction business booms here in Douglas County,
so does our labor pool for both skilled and unskilled labor. Many of our new residents are
Hispanic, working in the building trades of carpentry, finish work and landscaping. These
workers bring their familics with them and quite often, the only family members who speak
English are the children who are enrolled in public school. We continue to have a need for
workers in both the service industry and the construction trades, but the language barrier
prohibits many of our new residents from finding jobs and local services.

At the Family Support Council of Douglas County, we have seen an increasing need for our
services with both English speaking and Spanish speaking clients. However, to serve our
Hispanic community, we need a way to communicate first. Florence Phillips and her contacts
have been of greai service to us in finding a way to communicate with clients who continue to be
underserved in rural Nevada in the areas of Domestic Violence, parenting classes, nuirition and
general family resources. It is my hope that we will continue to assist new residents in learming
to speak English so that they may better support themselves in our community, assist their
children in the public school system and assist us in our ability to communicate with a larger
portion of our community.

I wish Florence great success in her endeavors and I am writing this letter in hope that others will
support her in attaining this success.

Thank you.

Sincerely.

Executive Director

(775) 782-8692 o FAX (775) 782 — 1942 o www.family-support.org



Q\\ 42 % : 3905 Neil Road, Suite 2
/"‘Fn‘, ~ 'E') l}eno, NV 89502
> : o .. . . 775) 826-1818
| dervicios Hispanos de Nevads Fax (775 861819
o 637 ol
. S. Stewart Street, #B
& Q,Q Carson City, NV 89701
Meps,V (775) 885-1055

Fax(775) 885-7039
Leading . Helping . Caring
Y - . Tax 1D. #88-0137317
Florence Phillips-Director
ESL In-home Program
702 Sean Drive
Carson City, NV 89701

Dear Ms. Phillips,

Nevada Hispanic Services is pleased to inform you that we fully support your
program. You have been helping many of our clients who are anxious to learn English.
Unfortunately, we do not have funds to assist you. We hope you can appeal to the
community for the necessary funds to help keep your program running.

Sincerely,

~ Dt

Raquel Knecht- Director
Nevada Hispanic Services Carson
637 S. Stewart Street
Carson City, NV 89701
(775) 885-1055

Linted ey



Corporation for

NATIONAL&Y
COMMUNITY
~  SERVICEzzgs

PRbley Caad)

July 25,2012
To whom it may concern,

As State Director of the Corporation for National and Community Service, | am pleased
to support the ESL In Home Pregram, as we currenily fund an AmeriCorps*VISTA
Program through them.

We have worked closely with Ms. Florence Phillips, Executive Director of the ESL in
Home Program in the past, as we have supporied this prograrn with numerous full time
AmeriCorps™VISTA Volunteers. Ms. Phillips has served as a VISTA Volunteer and
Leader in multiple states, as well as a Peace Corps Volunieer serving overseas in a
nurniber of countries.

Florence has been very creative in founding the ESL In Home Program, creating a
Board of Directors, applying for and receiving har 501 C 3 status, and utilizing
community volunteers to teach English as a second language fo immigrants. Shes has
aiso been successful in training many individuals on passing the test to achieve legal
status as citizens of the United States.

ESL has utilized VISTAs extrermnely well, recruiting tutors and matching them with
students. We are also encouraging them to develop the capacity and sustainability of

_ the ESL program, as our VISTA support is limited to five years duration.
In short, this Program is very deserving of any funding request they submit. Their resuits
are impressive, as they bring people out of poverty status, and provide them with
English skills to accomplish more as tax paying citizens.
We are pleased fo continue our coltaboration with the ESL In Horne Program, and
encourage you to do likewise. You will definitely be able to see the results frorm funding
this organization.
Should you have any guestions, please don't hesitate fo call me.
Sincerely,
R. Craig Warner/State Director
Corporation for Mational and Community Service
Suite 548, 400 S. Virginia St.
Reno, NV 89501
P: 775-784-7474
E: NV{@cns.gov
- Nevada State Office
Senior Corps + AmenCaros 4 Learn and Serve Americs




| Western Nevada
i Community College

ADULT BASIC EDUCATION - “Building the Basics"

July 19, 2006

To Whom It May Concern:

This is a letter of support for the In-Home ESL tutoring program and its Coordinator,
Florence Phillips. Ihave known of and applauded this program from its inception.

The English as a Second Language popuiaiion faces a variety of barriers o obtaining
literacy skills. The in-home program removes one major barrier. Students who are
unable to leave their home, or will not leave their home, can avail themselves to this
oppottunity to learn English.

Some of these students are elderly, others disabled; others lack transportation and some
have large families that require students to remain in their home to attend to childcare and
other responsibilities limiting their options for learning. The in-home program provides
these students a mechanism to learn some English speaking, listening, reading and
writing skills.

Learning English is an asset that people need to be successful in this country. This
program is an opportunity for many who may otherwise miss the boat.

Good luck to Ms. Phillips, many thanks to the tutors who volunteer their time and
congratulations to the students taking advantage of this opportunity.

Sincerely,

Ao Dt

Teri Zutter
Director, Adult Basic Education
(775) 445-4451

Visit us on the World Wide Web at wrewrw.wmec.edu

2201 West Ccllege Parkway « Carson City, Nevada « 89703-7399 » 775-445-4451 » Fax 775-887-3183
WNCC - An Institution of the Usnitversity & Community College System of Nevada




Fame

212 Eat Winnie Lane

Carson Gity, NV, 89706
(775).884-2269 ~ Fhone

(775)‘88&-2730 ~ Bax
wwwmon—famﬂy-cgs

OFFICERS

Paunl R.Saucedo .
Chairirtin

Valeri Wood
Vicr Clrair

Jack Wilson
Secretary

.JR Clark-
Treasurer

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ruth Aberastari
Kim Carrubba
Trina-Dahlin

Ken Furlong :

Rick Redican

RoseMary Woinatk

RON WOOD FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER

Noveniber 30, 2009

To Whom It May Concern:

"Please:consider tlus a Ietter of suppoit-and agmement for collaboration with

Florence Phxlhps and the ESL In-'Home Program-of Northern Nevada.

Ron Wood Famﬂy Resource- Centerhas worked togethermth the ESL In-
‘Home-Program for at least the 1ast.5 years. ‘During that penod -of time. this
worthwhile program lias assisted fiumerons individuals. in‘our community.

Florence Pirillips and the ESL Ti- Home Program works w1th many of our’
clients to offer them literacy services at io'cost. Through true collabomuon.,
Flotence and her volunteers also fold tumérois training sessions. and otie-on-
one ESL literacy sessions onsite at the center 33 needed. Ren Wooed Eamily
Resoutce Center- also partners with the pmgmm to offer oopymg supportte
assist-with providing materials for the progiain.

Ron Wood Family Resource Center refers: mﬂmduals to the services thhe
ESL fn-Home Program frequently. Our populatmn 'of clients is approxifiately
70% Latino. Mny of the mdmduals we serve are non-Englisht. speaking
individuals. The sefvices prowded by the ESL Litéracy Progrdn are offered
to these fniilies and the program sthicfure lends itself to ificrease the self-
sufﬁcxencyand self-esteem of the mdm‘duals that are served.

In conclusmn, we: enloy a very posmve arie: sucoessﬁll relat:onshxp with: the
ESL In-ﬁome.Program of Northern Nevada and: suppott paxtnenngmfh thein
on programs and their-ongoing emieavors .




Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
Program Application
Fiscal Year 20162017

‘- GENERAL INFORMATION ~ :i 1% il

PLEASE READ ATTACHED INSTRUCTIONS ON PAGE NN FOR MORE INFORMATION.

APPLICATIONS ARE DUE*: JANUARY 15,2016, 4:00 p.m.

PLEASE SUBMIT THE ORIGINAL PLUS 9 COPIES TO: Janice Keillor
Carson City Dept. of Finance
201 N. Carson St., Ste. 3
Carson City, NV 89701

*The deadline ecstablished is firm. Any application received after the deadline will not be
considered for funding. Applications must be unstapled. An electronic version of this document is
available at CARSON.ORG/CDBG.

" APPLICANT INFORMATION -

A&encv Namc Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc.

Agency Mailing Address: PO Box 1708, Carson City, NV 89702

Project Name: Respite Care Program

Project Address/Location: PO Box 1708, Carson City, NV §9702

Agency Director: Susan C. Haas
— Board Chairperson: Jerry Thurman

Contact Person: Susan C. Haas

Phone Number: (775) 687-4680 x 2 | Email: shaas@nvrsvp.com
Fax: (775) 687-44%4 Website (if applicable): www.nevadaruralrsvp.com
How long has your organization been in existence? 43 yrs. | In Carson City? 43 yrs.

D) 9 ’
Requested amount: $ 19,999
Other funding: $246.478
Total project cost: $ 266,477

; : : R *"PROJECT SUMMARY LS
Please pr0v1de a brief summary of the proposed project (not the organization), mcludmg what
the project is, who will be served, how many will be served, and where will it take place. The
description should be no more than five sentences.

Respite Carc voluntcers will provide scnior 24/7 caregivers in Carson Ciiy cssential breaks to
attend to their own needs and will provide the loved-one being carcd for al home a safe
environment and somecone new to spend fime. creatine a care partnership where the one being
cared {or s at the center of the relationship . The poal is to prevent the institutionalization of
loved ones or caregivers because of never having a break {rom constant care giving,

[ N L T "7 FUNDING CATEGORY - &0 007 2o
| Public lmprovements (2] Public Services
- | Economic Development L1 Housing

2016 Carson City CDBG application Page 1 of 14



“PROJECT ELIGIBILITY:

A, This project meets at least ONE of the HUD national objectives listed below (please
check all that apply)

X _ 1. Benefits low/moderate income individuals/households
2. Addresses the prevention or elimination of stums or blight
3. Meets a particularly urgent community development need

B. Check all statements that describe HOW this project meets one of the National
Objectives above:

L/M Area Benefit: the projcct ineels the identified needs of L/M income persons
residing in an area where at least 51% of those residents are L/M income persons.
The benefits of this type of activity are available to all persons in the area
regardless of income. Examples: slreet improvements, water/sewer lines,
neighborhood facilities, fagade improvemcnts in neighborhood commercial
districts.

_ X L/M Limited Clientele: the project benefits a specific group of people (rather
than all the residents in a particular area), at least 51% of whom are L/M income
persons., The following groups are presumed to be L/M: abused children, elderly
persons, battered spouses, homeless, handicapped, illiterate persons, Examples:
construction ol a senior cenler, public services for the homeless, meals on wheels
for elderly, construction of job training facilities for the handicapped.

L/M Housing: the project adds or improves permanent residential structures that
will be occupied by L.M income households upon completion. Housing can be
cither owner or rcnter occupied units in either one family or multi-family
structures. Rental units for L/M income persons must be occupied at affordable
rents. Lxamples: acquisition of property for permanent housing, rehabilitation of
permanent housing, conversion of non-residential structures into permanent
housing.

L/M Jobs: the project creates or retains permanent jobs, at least 51% of which
are taken by L/M income persons or considered to be available to L/M income
persons. Examples: loans to pay for the expansion of a factory, assistance to a
business which has publicly announced its intention (o close with resultant loss of
jobs, a majority of which are held by L/M persons.

Microenterprise Assistance: the project assists in the establishment of a
microenterprise or assists persons devcloping a microenterprise. (A
microenterprise is defined as having five or fewer employees, one or more of
whom owns the business.) This activity must benefit low/moderate income
persons, area or jobs as defined in previous sections.

Stum or Blighted Area: the project is in a designated slum/blight area and the

result of this project addresses one or more of the conditions that qualified the
area,

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 2 of 14



-~ _____ Spot Blight: the project will prevent or eliminate specific conditions of blight or
physical decay outside a slum area. Activities are limited to clearance, historic
preservation, rehabilitation of buildings, but only to the extent necessary to
eliminate conditions detrimental to public health and safety. Examples: historic
preservation of a public facility threatening public safety, demolition of a
deteriorated, abandoned building.

C. Project Category (check one):

X Public Service (i.e., a new service or an increase in the level of service

——

Public Facilities and Improvements (i.e., homeless shelter, water and sewer
facilities, flood and drainage improvements, fire protection facilities/equipment,
community centers, senior centers, health centers, parking, landscaping, streets,
curbs, gutters and sidewalks, parks and playgrounds).

Acquisition of Real Property

Disposition of Real Property (sale, lease or donation)
Privately-Owned Utilities

Relocation Payments and Assistance to Displaced Persons

Removal of Architectural Barriers, Handicapped Accessibility

~ ____ Housing Rehabilitation (weatherization)
_____ Historic Preservation
____ Commercial or Industrial Rehabilitation, including fagade improvements and
correction of code violations
____ Special Economic Development or assistance to microenterprises
~
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5 PROJECT-DESCRIPTION o

The Five-year Consolidated Plan identifies priority community development needs for Carson
City (see table on page 13). The nced for your proposed project will be determined by
identifying how the project impacts upon the adopted Consolidated Plan Priority Needs. Greater
considcration will be given to projects that provide a clear description of the project with
supporting data and methodology of how the project will meet these needs.

1.

Describe the proposed project, including how the project will address the National
Objective indicated and whether the project is new, ongoing, or expanded from
previous years. (please use allotted space)

The RSVP Respite Care Program is a public service that benefits low- to moderate-
income (L/M income) clderly citizens age 62 and older residing in Carson City. The
Respite Care Program is an expanded prograrn that began in 2009 and is now entcring its
7th year. RSVP volunieers, who receive a small monthly stipend, provide respite (regular
breaks) to senior 24/7 caregivers who have family members suffering from Dementia,
Parkinson’s, Alzheimer’s, COPD and a host of other diseases and debilitating disorders.
Volunteers provide caregivers with essential breaks for up to four hours a day, two or
more limes a week to engage in ¢njoyable activities and attend to their own needs. These
critical breaks refreshes the caregiver and makes them better able to cope with and
continuc to provide care to their homebound loved-one. Volunteers also provide the one
cared for at home someone new to spend time with and share their stories and thoughts
which stimulates their minds and bodies and assures them they are still worthwhile
people. RSVP’s Respite Care Program helps families to avoid costly and unnecessary
institutionalization which costs $78,263 per year in Carson City, (AARP Long-Term
Care Calculator, 2015), depending on individual needs for care.

If the proposed project already exists, pleasc describe your success rates in
providing services to low- to moderate-income persons:

Since 2009, RSVP voluntecrs have provided more than 40,948 hours of respite care to
249 low- to noderate-income caregivers and the ones being cared for at home in Carson
City. In follow-up surveys, caregivers rcport that they have a reduction in stress as a
result of respite services and with breaks from constant care, they arc able to continue
24/7 care of another and thus, the care recipient’s premature institutionalization is
prevented, and the deterioration and even dcath of the caregiver is allayed.

Describe who will bencfit from the proposed project.
Carson City beneficiaries of this program are L/M income senior caregivers, their loved
ones, and seniors looking 1o share their talents and experience through volunteering.

If your project is designed to scrve a specific or limited clientele, please indicate the
population you will be serving with your project/program:

Abused Children Illiterate Persons Homeless Persons
Battered Spouses Severely Disabled Adults Migrant Farm Workers
X Elderly Other (Please cxplain)
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5. If your project will not be serving a limited clientcle, explain how you will document
client income and how you will document that at least 51% of your clientele will be low-
to-moderate income:

N/A

6. How will the funds be used on this project?
Funds will be used to expand this program which provides lifesaving relief to
caregivers. Seven new volunteers will be recruited, trained, and receive stipends to
provide this vital service to 21 additional Carson City elderly 24/7 caregivers and

Veterans at a mere fraction of the cost of institutionalization. The funds will also be used -

for advertising and promotion activities, so that caregivers know there is a simple way to
access time off, at no charge and to allow them to continue their selfless caregiving
without deteriorating their own health.

7. Can your organization reduce the need for grant funding in the future and become self-
sustaining? Explain.
No. Lesser funds impact our ability to assist those desperately in need of respite care
services and seriously decreases the number of senior caregivers and their loved ones we
help keep at home. Keeping seniors at home has saved Carson City hundreds of
thousands in institutionalized dollars. Although we have sustained the Respite Care
program in Carson City, the need continues to grow exponentially as the numbers of
baby boomers grow. We continue to aggressively seek out new funding sources and
diligently work to find new revenue to expand the program.

8. Can you still proceed with your project if you are awarded partial funding? Please
provide a detailed explanation.
Yes, however, without additional funding, we cannot meet the growing need.

9. Are there other organizations that provide the same service as your organization? If so,
how do you coordinate your services?
No. RSVP’s Respitc Program is the only free source of respite care for Carson City’s
seniors provided in their own homes. The only other respite providers are private pay,
whose fees average $20 per hour for the basic services. A few grants are available to
individuals, but once the funds are expended, the families still need ongoing care.

10.  What is the geographic target area that will be served by this project?
B Target Area (specify geographic area) ___ Carson City

OR
O Community-wide
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For Public Improvement (construction) Projects ONLY:

1. Is the proposed project part of a larger project or is it a stand-alone project? (If part of a
larger project, please describe the entire project.)

N/A
2. Can this project be done in different phases? Yes No
If YES, explain.
N/A
3. Have CDBG funds been used for an earlier phase? Yes No
4, I\\hl;lf:) currently holds title to the property involved?
N/A
5. With whom will title be vested upon completion?
N/A
6. Do any rights-of-way, easements or other access rights need to be acquired?
Yes _ No _X NA
7. If the project requires water rights or well permits, have they been acquired?
Yes No X NA

For CDBG Economic Development projects ONLY:

1. Identify the proposed employers that will be assisted with this project; (b) describe how they
will comply with the requirement that at least 51% of the permanent full-time jobs created
are either held by or made available to LMI persons; and (c) explain how they will document
the jobs created and the income levels of the persons hired.

N/A

For CDBG Housing Projects please indicate: N/A
The number of homes to be rehabilitated:

The number of persons to be benefited:
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“ PROJECT MEASUREMENT -~ -

Carson City has implemented a Performance and Quicome Measwrement System into the
application and grant/project administration process. When completing this section, keep in
mind that putputs are specific descriptions of what your project is intended to accomplish (such
as serve a total of 20 clients) and eufcomes are the benefits or changes that result from the
program (such as how well the service met the client needs).

1.

What are the projected outputs, or total number of people served, from this project?

In 2015, RSVP Respite Care volunteers provided more than 3,948 hours of respite services to
86 Carson City seniors aged 62 and older. During FY16-17, we project that RSVP will
recruit and train seven new respite volunteers who will provide respite care to 21 additional
Carson City families.

Of the total number of people in Question 1, how many of these are low-to-mederate income
(LMID)? How many are Carson City residents?

At least 51% are low-to moderate-income. All are Carson City residents.

What is the projected outcome of this project? (How will the outputs benefit the total
number of people in Question 17)

85% of caregivers assisted through this project will rcport that respite assistance has helped
in lowering their stress and fatigue from the overwheliming caregiving and thal assistance
has helped in their loved-one remaining at home, living out their lives with dignity rather
than having to be prcmaturely institutionalized, at great cost to the community for long-term
care. Carson City saves $78,263, per person, per ycar for every indigent scnior kept
independently and at home.

How do you plan to track clients served?

Volunteer monthly time reports provide the data that is tracked in two database systems:
Voluntcer Reporter (VR), which tracks monthly volunteer hours and activities, and the Social
Assistance Management System (SAMS), which tracks all scnior client information and
services rendered on a monthly basis. RSVP conducts a client survey annually as well as
ongoing clienl assessments/reassessments.
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% PROJECTBUDGET :" " = &\

Complete the Budget Summary chart below. This information is mandalory in order to be

considered for a CDBG Grant.

Detailed calculations must be attached in support of the
proposed budget. Other funding is not required but will increase your score.

Amount must

match “Other Funding” from page #1. Also attach Profit and L.oss Statement, General
Ledper, and Balance Sheet. Attach copies of funding commitment letters or other evidence

of fundinge support, if apphicable.

Project Title; HCP Respite Care

o - < A—

Requested Other

_

A nt Fundi In-Kind | Total Funds
Project Expenses Y 2016-17 mod unting
Salartes and Benefits $ 68697 |3 $ 068,097
Office Supplies/Tostage F 3504 3,504
Printing and Advertising $ 910 7,930 8,840
Video Conference, Training, 175 1,525 1,700
Refreshments
Stipend 14,700 128,100 244 800 387,600
pends (180 hrs. x 68)
Mileage 3,969 34,587 38,556
o

Background Checks i 245 2,135 2,380

TOTALS $19,999  [$246,478 [$244,800 [g 5y 77

Unrestricted cash

©... 'AGENCY ASSETS =

$47,281 reserve funds

Restricted cash*

Total cash on hand

$47,281 reserve funds

*If restricted cash, attach description and amount of restriction

Have you applied for or received any funds or in-kind contributions from Carson City? I
so, please describe, Yes, CSSG FY15-16: § 40,000

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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- BUDGET JUSTIFICATION:

Please list each project cxpense from the previous page and explain in more detail. Include
calculations. Use additional pages if necessary.

AMOUNT JUSTIFICATION OF EXPENSE
PROJECT EXPENSE BUDGETED
Outreach ($130 per volunteer) $ 910 Printing and advertising costs. Assists

RSVP with community outreach efforts,
creale awareness of programs and assist
with volunteer and client recruitment.

Video Conferences, quarterly (325

per new Carson City volunteer) 175 Mandatory Quarterly Training via video

conferencing, handouts, and refreshments

Stipends ($2,100/yr.
P ( yr) 14,700 Monthly stipends for 7 Respite Care

voluntecrs to provide 24/7 caregivers in
Carson City essential breaks and provide
the one being cared for at home a safe
environment and someone to spend time
with.

Mileage ($567/yr./vol.
e Y ) 3,969 Mileage reimbursement is calculated at

$0.40 per mile and covers round trip miles
from the volunteer’s home, to the client’s
home, and return. Mileage to be
reimbursed at the state rate or at the rate in
RSVP Policy, whichever is less

Baekground checks ($35/vol.
AeRgronn cks (335/vol) 245 Background checks are required for all

RSVP volunteers providing direct services.
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S T PROJECT ADMINISTRATION. .z o 0T 0T
AGENCY DIRECTOR
Name: Susan C. Haas
Title: Executive Director & C.E.Q.
Address 262) Northgale Lane, Suite 6, Carson City NV 89706
Phone number: (775) 687-4680 x 2
Email: shaas@nvrsvp.com
PROJECT MANAGER
Name: Carol Anacker
Title: Executive Assistant & Grants Manager
Address 2621 Northgate Lane, Suite 6, Carson City NV 89706
Phone number: (775) 687-4680 x 4
Email: canacker@nvrsvp.com
FISCAL MANAGER
Name: Donna Dorris
Title: Controller
Address 2621 Northpate Lane. Suite 6, Carson City NV 89706
Phone number: (775) 687-4680 x 5
Email: ddorris@nvrsvp.com

PERFORMANCE TRACKING CONTACT

Name: Kris Hughes
Title: Program Supervisor
Address 2621 Northpate Lane, Suite 6, Carson City NV 89706
Phone number: (775) 687-4680 x 7
Email: khughes(@nvrsvp.com

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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. AGENCY-INFORMATION =% =050

Date of incorporation

July 16, 1992

Date of IRS certification

June 18, 1992

Tax exempt number

94-3164032

DUNS#: (hiip//www.dnb.com/vel-a-duns-number.hitml)

06-786-7080

Attach items 1-6 to your application. Item 7 is optional. Please list and reference any additional
attachments you are providing with your application. Do not include attachments unless they are
needed to understand the project.

oo e S INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS F s 07l s L o
Attachment
Attachment Pl
Number Attachment Description Inc(l:i;]ed

IRS Tax Exempt 501(c}(3) letter (available to print from

1 Secretary of State’s website) \/
Proof of incorporation from Secretary of State (Certificate
Only) Go to https://www.nvsilverflume.gov/certificate You will
need to register in order to get the certificate. Cost is $50. OR

2 Submit proof that your entity is active and in good standing. Go to
hito://nvsos.pov/sosentitysearch/ and print your business entity \/
information

3 Current Organization Chart with names of staff members \/
Current Board of Directors and terms of office. [I{ a member of
your Board of Directors is in a position to obtain a tinancial benefit \/

4 or interest {rom your proposcd project, you may be ineligible for
CSSG funds.
501(c)(3) non-profits: Copy of the most recent Federal Tax

5 Return. Attach FIRST 2 PAGES (IForm 990 or 990EX) v/
Profit and Loss Statement, General Ledger, Balance Sheet

5 (General Ledger fills 2 four inch binders; will provide upon request) \/

N/A Funding commitment letters and/or letters of support (if
applicable)
-
7 RSVP Respite Care Brochure /

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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o~ Applicant certifies that to the best of his/her knowledge, all information submitted as part of this
application is true. Applicant will comply with all grant and contract requirements if funding is

approved.
CWﬂ. Fagn VIM [l
g ignature of Authorized Ofticial Date
Susan C. Haas, Executive Director & C.E.O. (775) 687-4680 x 2
Typed Name and Title of Authorized Official Phone Number
SN & e L7
Signature of Pfesident of Board of Directors Date
Jerry Thurman, Board President (775) 882-9537
Typed Name of President of Board of Directors Phone Number
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Attacnment t

/m IRS Deopariutent of the Troasury
. Internal Rovonuo Service
4077552422

pnze

14124

"A of the- Form 990.- If ‘vour organization does not meet-the public

P.0. Box 2508, Room 4010 In reply refer to:
Cincinnati OH 45201 July 16, 2010 LTR 4168C 0
96-3164032 000000 DO
00031024
BODC: TE

- ‘ RECGEIVED

JUL 1 % InE
NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP
PROGRAM INC Par
2621 NORTHGATE LANE SUITE 6
CARSON CITY NV 89706-1619

Emplover Identification Number: 96-3164032
Person to Contact: Mr. R. Melloy
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpayer:

This is in response to your May 12, 2010, request for information

regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that your organization was recogiiized as exempt
under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a
determination letter issued in June 1998.

Our records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because you are described in

section(s) 509(a)(1l) and 170Cb) (1) (A} (vi).

.Donors may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of

the Code. Beguests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for yvour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 20855. 2106, and

2522 of the Code.

Beginning with the organization's sixth taxable yvear and all
succeeding ‘'vears, i1t must meet one of the public support tests under
section 170(b)(1)(A).(vi) or section 509(a)(2) as reported on Schedule
support test for two consecutive yvears, it is required to file Form
990-PF,; Return of Private Foundation, for the second tax vear that the
organization failed to meet the support test and will be reclassified

as a private foundation.

If vou have any questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.



Attachment 2

! STATE OF NDVADA
ROSS MILLER SCOTT W. ANDERSON
Secretary of State Deputy Secretary
for Commerciol Recordings
OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY OF STATE
Certified Copy
. March 27, 2009

Job Number: C20090327-0731

Reference Number: 00002233902-61

Expedite:

Through Date:

The undersigned filing officer hereby certifies that the attached copies are true and exact
copies of 4ll requested statements and related subsequent documentauon filed with the

. Secretary of State’s Office, Comme.rcxal Recordings Dmsxon listed ‘on the; at&whed

report.
Document Number(sy  Deseription Number Of'PW
C7656-1992-001 Articles of Incorporation 6 Pages/1 Copies
C7656-1992-003 Amfendment : 3 Pages/1 Copies
Respeetfully, .
ROSS MJLLBR
Secretagy of State
Certified By: Joann Larson T
Centificate Number: 020090327—11731'
You may verify (his cerlificate .
onlitie at hitp://www.nvsos.govl’
| Cénn.nercial Rerording Divisiva
. © 202N. Carson Street
: Carson 'City, Nevada 897014069
Attachment2. “Telephone (775) 684-5708

Fax (T75) 684-7138 T

~ s



Nevada Rural Counties RS?P Program, Inc.
Organizational Chart

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Jerry Thurman — President
Maggie Lowther — Vice President
Marsha Burgess — Treasurer
Brian Costello — Secretary
Caroline Punches — Board Member
Allan Ward — Board Member
Kevin Kirkeby — Board Member

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR and C.E.O.

Susan C. Haas

Controller Executive Assistant CARE Law Program Program Supervisor

Donna L. Dorris Grants Manager Lora Myles Kris Hughes
Carol Apacker
Volunteer/Stations
Accounting Assistant Manager X

Philips Lifeline : Lauren Jones Transportation & Special Respite

Carol Davis Events Coordinator Coordinator

Anita Moreno Kathy Hanson

FIELD REPRESENTATIVES
Joan Wong ~ Carson City
Cecelia Smith - Elko County
June Taylor - Lincoln County
Maria Duran — Lyon County {Femley)
Kathy Bray — Lyon County (Dayton, Silver Springs,
) Stagecoach, Yenngton)
Volunteer Stations Bemie Presnell — Mineral County (Hawthorne)
Christeen Benner — Mineral County (Schurz)
Jan Lindsay ~ Nye and Esmeralda Counties
Volunteers Terry Croxton - Storey County (River District)
Kathleen Higley — Storey County (Virginia City)
Cozette Eldridge — White Pine County
Brian Nelson- Humboldt County
Joan Lee - Santord Center for Aging Respite

January 2016

¢ JuUIPLPY



RSVP BOARD OF DIRECTORS ROSTER

Board Terms are Indefinite
November 25, 2015

Jerry Thurman — Board President
President, Insured Financial Services
6175 McDowell Road

Carson City, NV 89706

(775) 882-9537 Cell: 885-2525

jerrvanddelia@charter.net

Margaret Lowther — Board Vice President
Retired Storey County Auditor/Recorder
P.O. Box 349

Virginia City, NV 89440

(775) 847-0563 Cell: 720-7102
lowthermaggi ail.com

Marsha Burgess — Board Treasurer

Retired CEOQ, Greater Nevada Credit Union
2249 Pinion Hills Drive

Carson City, NV 89701

(775) 882-7600 — Fax 882-7320 Cell: 220-8218
marshabrass@aol.com

Caroline Punches — Board Member

Retired Executive Director, Northern Nevada Chapier,
American Red Cross

206 La Costa Avenue

Dayton, NV 89403

(775) 246-1850

Cpunches2{06@charter.net

Brian Costello — Board Member
Carson Region Director, NV Energy
P.O. Box 10100

Reno, NV 89520

(775) 834-5772
beostello@nvenergy.com

Allan Ward - Board Member

Franchise Owner Homec Instcad Senior Care (Carson)
Personal Care Services, LLC

444 W. Washington Street

Carson City, NV 89703

P: 775-283-0333

M: 775-354-5299

F: 775-283-0124

allan@homcinsteadreno.com

Kevin S. Kirkeby — Board Member
Business Analyst, ElectraTherm, Reno
2555 Clear Acre Ln. #83

Reno, NV §9512

P: 775-230-6185
Kevin.s.kirkeby@gmail.com
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Attachment 5

FILING DEADLINE EXTENDED TO 11/16/15

9aQ0 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax  |—2utteisisog
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a){1) of the Interna! Revenue Code (except private foundations) 2@ 'ﬂ 4
Departmont of the Traasury P> Do not enter soclal security numbers on this form as it may be made public. [~ Open to Pubilc
Intemal Rovenus Sarvice P-_Information about Form 980 and its Instructions Is at www irs gau/tnrmaan Inspection
A For the 2014 caléndar year, or tax year beglnnlng and ending

B Chack
S ¥ {|C Name of organization

(135" | NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.

D Employer Identification number

Dgﬂ;o Bolng business as

94-3164032

altla)
L_J%& | Number and street (or P.0. box f mall Is not defivered to street address)

D@fﬁ PO BOX 1708

Room/suite | E Telephone number

(775)687-4680

aed | City or town, state or provincs, country, and ZIP or forelgn postal code
[_Jm=e CARSON CITY, NV 89702

G Gross rocoipts $ 1,346,942,
H(a) Is this a group return

w‘w' F Name and address of principal officer SUSAN C. HAAS
°|P. 0. BOX 1708, CARSON CITY, NV 89706

for subordinates? D Yes U_Ll No

1_Tax-exempt status: LX 501(c)3) LI 501(c)( ) (insertno.) |1 4947(a)1)or ] 527 If “No," attach a list. {see Instructions)

J Website: > WWW . NEVADARURALRSVP. ORG

H(c) Group exemptlon number

K_Form of arganizatlon: X Corporation |__] Trust |__] Associalion |_] Other B>

| & Year of tormation: 19 9 2] m Stato of legal domiclle; NV

[Part 1] Summary

8 1 Briefly describe the organization's misslon or most significant activities: 'HE ORGANIZATION WORKS WITH
£ VOLUNTEERS THROUGHOUT NEVADA AND ASSISTS SENIORS AND DIYSABLED
g 2 Checkthisbox P [__lifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (PartVl, lineta) . 3 7
s | 4 Numberofindependent voting members of the gaverning body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 7
'3 § Total number of Individuals employed In calendar year 2014 (Part V, line2a) . 5 13
£ 6 Total number of volunteers (eSUMAL If NECESSEY) .............. oo 6 1000
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), line12 . . 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 90T, line 34 ...... 70 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl ine 1h) 1,166,828.] 1,136,788,
£| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl M€ 20) ...................ocooemsersmrmieeissosrre 127,351. 117,132,
2 | 10 Investmentincome (Part VIil, column (A), lines 3,4,and 7d) ...........c.oooovioee, 26, 16.
.4
11 Cther revenue (Part Vili, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 63,310. 51,341.
12_Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A), tine 12) ... 1,357,515, 1,305,277.
13 Grants and similar amounts pald (Part IX, column (A), lines 18) ................occcorovre 5,209, 0.
14 Benefits pald to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
9 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), fines 5-10) 482,623. 591,100.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (4), ine 11e) 0. 0.
3- b Total fundralsing expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) P> 43,787.
17 Ctheréxpenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 14¢24) . 850,728. 801,719.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine25) ... ... . 1,338 ’ 560. 1,392,819.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fram line 12 18 ;1 955. -87,542.
-‘67353 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
83(20 Totalassets PartX, N6 18) ..o 259,054, 196,198.
_%‘.:; 21 Totalliablitles (PartX, e 28) ... . 67,482, 92,168.
=5[22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 . 191,572, 104,030.

l—_art Il | Signature Block

Under penaliias of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and bellsf, it Is
true, correct, and complete, Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all informatian of which preparer has any knowledga.

sign b WXP&VGF Copy

Here SUSAN C. HAAS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND

CEO

Date

Type or print nama and tite

Print/Type preparer's nams Preparer's signature
Paid CONNIE CHRISTIANSEN

Date cieck | ]| PIN
11/10/15| haenpons 00398106

Preparer [Fim'sname KOHN & COMPANY LLP
Use Only [Firm's address),, 5310 KIETZKE LANE, SUITE 101
RENO, NV 89511

Firm's EIN . 5—3281327
Phona no.775-828-7300

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? {see Instructions) N . Xives L INo
432001 1107-14  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sea the separate Instructlons Form 980 (2014)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



~

Form 990 (2014) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 page?2

[ Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response crnoteto any lfine inthis Part fll ..........oooieiieeesccereenns X1

1

Briefly describe the organization’s misslon:
RSVP'S MISSION: TO HELP FRAIL, HOMEBOUND, AND LOW-INCOME SENIORS

REMAIN INDEPENDENT BY PROVIDING HIGH QUALITY PROGRAMS WHICH ALLOW THEM
TO STAY IN THELR HOMES WITH DIGNITY. ADDITIONALLY, RSVP COORDINATES A
VOLUNTEER NETWORK OF SENIORS WHO USE THEIR SKILLS AND TALENTS TO

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on .
the prior FOMM 880 0P 880EZ? o eeeeee——er e [Ives XIno
If *Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... DYes Eﬂ No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Sectlon 501(c)(3) and 501(c}(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Exponscs § 977 207. Including grants of § ) (meuas 117 810v )
PROVIDED VOLUNTEERS, I-IOME VISITS, RESPITE CARE, LIFELINE EMERGENCY
NOTIFICATION SEREICES HEALTH AND WELFARE TRAINING, AND TRANSPORTATION
SERVICES TO HOMEBOUND SENIORS AND DISABLED PERSONS TO PROMOTE
INDEPENDENT LIVING AND PREVENT THEM FROM BEING INSTITUTIONALIZED.

~

4b  (Code: ) {& s 180 462, g grants of $ )} (Roverue$
PROVIDED VOLUNTEER SERVICES TO PUBLIC AND NON-PROFIT COMMUNITY AGENCIES

4c  (Codo: ) (Expenses $ 50,8 30. tncluding grente of § ) (Rovonuos )
PROVIDED LEGAL SERVICES AND OTHER SUPPORT FOR SENIORS THROUGHOUT
NEVADA.

4d Other program services (Describe In Schedule O.)

) {Expansas 1 grants of § ) (Rovonuo§ )
4e__Total progrem service expenses p- 1,208,499.
: Form 990 (2014)
432002
11-07-14
2
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Attachment 6

Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc
Balance Sheet

December 31, 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Moutual of Omaha Bank-Checking $ 301.90
Mutual of Omaha Bank-Federal 180.54
Mutual of Omaha Bank-Non Fed 183.85
CareLaw Trust Cash 238.44
Mutual of Omaha Bank-Fireworks Fund 391.24
Smith Barney Money Mkt 47,281.52
Petty Cash 300.00
Total Current Assets $ 48,877.49
Grants Receivable 600.00
Accounts Recejvable 7,565.96
Total Accounts Receivable 8,165.96
Property and Equipment
Equipment 102,794.54
Accum Dep - Equipment (81,334.44)
Vehicles 268,832.65
Accum Dep - Vchicles (109,399.39)
Total Property and Equipment 180,893.36
Other Asscts
Prepaid Expenses 3 9,629.59
Total Other Assets 9,629.59
Total Assets 247,566.40
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 3 3,610.08
Total Current Liabilities $ 3,610.08
Other Current Liabilities
Payroil Taxes Payable 479.86
Direct Deposit Liabilities (25.98)
Payroll Deductions Payable 851.54
Accrued Vacation 10.971.48
Total Other Current Liabilities $ 12,276.90
Total Current Liabilities $ 15,886.98
Capital
Retained Earnings $ 144,810.92
Fund Bal-Vehicle Temp Restrict 12,862.00
Initial Fund Balance-Equipment 7,952.95
Net Income 66,053.55
Total Capital 231,679.42
Total Liabilities & Capital $ 247,566.40




NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM
December 31, 2015

December-15 December-14 $ Change
Revenues
Donations 40,845.64 37,786.69 3,058.95
Donated Professional Services -’k 8,692.50 557,828.20 (549,135.70)
Grants 945,747.64 930,723.11 15,024.53
Miscellaneous Income 10.52 439.23 (428.71)
Program Revenue i 262,308.92 276,658.75 (14,349.83)
Fundraising Revenue 102,078.06 92,328.00 9,750.06
United Way Organizations 7,774.45 8,746.28 (971.83)
Volunteer Expense Reimbursement 255.00 (255.00)
Total Revenues 1,367,457.73 1,904,765.26 (537,307.63)
Expenditures
Program Expenses 1,120,314.08 1,817,070.97 (696,756.89)
US Food - Senlor Farmers Market Nutrition Program 121,985.75 122,876.40 (910.65)
Fundraising Costs 59,124.35 52,365.49 6,758.86
Total Expenses 1,301,404.18 1,992,312.86 (690,908.68)
Excess Revenues over Expenditures 66,053.55 (87,547.60) 153,601.15

*_Donsted Profdssiona] Semrces of the RSUFP Care haw
Af{omctj are. ool aulated ait —Fthe Hme of The 2015
audits -



= LIST OF SOURCES OF INCOME LISTED ON PROFIT & LOSS - 2014
Donations - Personal donations for Respite, Transportation, and general program donations

Grants - Office of Business Development

Fund for Heaithy Nevada
Nevada Department of Transportation Grants
Aging and Disability Services Division Grants
City and County Grants
Corporation for National and Community Service
Foundations and Corporate Grants

John Ben Snow Memorial Trust

Union Pacific Foundation

Nevada Energy Foundation

Robert Z. Hawkins Foundation

EJC Foundation

Barrick Gold

Newmont Mines

AdminiTrust Foundation

Nevada Bar Foundation

Miscellaneous Income - Interest eamed at bank accounts

Program Revenue -
Carelaw Private Donations
PERS - Lifeline Billings and Donations
- Farmers Market - Senior Coupons

Fundraising -
Three Carson City Fairs
Special Events



Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
Program Application
Fiscal Year 20162017

~ GENERAL INFORMATION - -

PLEASE READ ATTACHED INSTRUCTIONS ON PAGE NN FOR MORE INFORMATION.

APPLICATIONS ARE DUE*: JANUARY 15,2016,4:00 P.Mm,

PLEASE SUBMIT THE ORIGINAL PLUS 9 COPIES TO: Janice Keillor
Carson City Dept. of Finance
21 N, Carson St., Ste. 3
Carson City, NV 89701

*The deadline established is firm. Any application received after the deadline will not be
considered for funding. Applications must be unstapled. An electronic version of this document is
available at CARSON.ORG/CDBG.

APPLICANT INFORMATION .. .

Agency Name: Big Brothers Big Sisters of Northern Nevada

Agency Mailing Address: 1300 Foster Dr. Suite 210, Reno, NV 89509
Project Name: Carson City Menfor Program

Project Address/Location: Mentoring activities take place in Carson City
Agency Director: Liza Maupin

Board Chairperson: Bob Stecker

- Contact Person: Wendy Firestone
Phone Number: 775-473-4597 Email: wiirestone@bbbsnn.org
Fax: 775-322-8898 Website (if applicable): www.bbbsmm.org
How long has your organization been in existence? 15 yrs | In Carson City? 11 yrs
‘ : "PROJECT FUNDING -
Requested amount: $20,000
Other funding: $20,000
Total project cost: $40,000
: : PROJECT SUMMARY :
Please provide a brief summary of the proposed project (not the organization), including what
the project is, who will be served, how many will be served, and where will it take place. The
description should be no more than five sentences.
Working with the Boys and Girls Club of Western Nevada and staff in the Carson City School
District. we will identify children living in poverty who need and want a mentor, We will recruit,
screen and frain caring adult volunteers to meet weekly for a year or more in a one-on-one
mentor relationship with an identified and enrolled child. Volunteers will be supported by
professional case managers throughout the mentor relationship.
_ - FUNDING AT
L& Public Improvements Public Services
P LI Economic Development LI Housing

2016 Carson City CDBG application Page 1 of 14



2016 Carson City CDBG Application:

PROJECT ELIGIBILITY : -~

This project meets at least ONE of the HUD national objectives listed below (please

check all that apply)

X___ 1. Benefits low/modcrate income individuals/households
2. Addresses the prevention or elimination of slums or blight
3. Meets a particularly urgent community development need

Check all statements that describe HOW this project meets one of the National
Objeetives above:

L/M Area Benefit: the project meets the identified needs of L/M income persons

residing in an area where at least 51% of those residents are L/M income persons.
The benefits of this type of activity are available to all persons in the arca
regardless of income. Examples: street improvements, water/sewer lines,
neighborhood facilities, fagade improvements in neighborhood commercial

districts.

X L/M Limited Clientele: the project benefits a specific group of people (rather
than all the residents in a particular area), at least 51% of whom are L/M income
persons. The following groups are presumed to be L/M: abused children, elderly
persons, battered spouses, homeless, handicapped, illiterate persons. Examples:
construction of a senior center, public services for the homeless, meals on wheels

for elderly, construction of job training facilities for the handicapped.

L/M Housing: the project adds or improves permanent residential structures that

will be occupied by L.M income households upon completion. Housing can be
either owner or renter occupied units in either one family or multi-family
structures. Rental units for L/M income persons must be occupied at affordable
rents. Examples: acquisition of property for permanent housing, rehabilitation of
pcrmanent housing, conversion of non-residential structures into permanent

housing.

L/M Jobs: the project creates or retains permanent jobs, at least 51% of which

are taken by L/M income persons or considered to be available to I./M income
persons. Examples: loans to pay for the expansion of a factory, assistance to a
business which has publicly announced its intention to close with resultant loss of

jobs, a majority of which are held by /M persons.

Microenterprise Assistance: the project assists in the establishment of a

microenterprise or assists persons developing a microenterprise.

microenterprise is defined as having five or fewer employees, one or more of
whom owns the business.) This activity must benefit low/moderate income

persons, area or jobs as defined in previous sections.

Page 2 of 14



Slum or Blighted Area: the project is in a designated slum/blight area and the
result of this project addresses one or more of the conditions that qualified the
area,

Spot Blight: the project will prevent or eliminate specific conditions of blight or
physical decay outside a slum area. Activities are limited to clearance, historic
preservation, rehabilitation of buildings, but only to the extent necessary to
eliminate conditions detrimental to public health and safety. Examples: historic

preservation of a public facility threatening public safety, demolition of a
deteriorated, abandoned building.

C. Project Category (check one):

X __ Public Service (i.e., a new service or an increase in the level of service

————

Public Facilities and Improvements (i.e., homeless shelter, water and sewer
facilities, flood and drainage improvements, fire protection facilities/equipment,
community centers, senior centers, health centers, parking, landscaping, streets,
curbs, gutters and sidewalks, parks and playgrounds).

Acquisition of Real Property

Disposition of Real Property (sale, lease or donation)
Privately-Owned Utilities

Relocation Payments and Assistance to Displaced Persons
Removal of Architectural Barriers, Handicapped Accessibility
Housing Rehabilitation (weatherization) .
Historic Preservation

Commercial or Industrial Rehabilitation, including fagade improvements and
correction of code violations

Special Economic Development or assistance to microenterprises

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 3 of 14



- PROJECT DESCRIPTION . ~

The Five-year Consolidated Plan identifies priority community development needs for Carson
City (see table on page 13). The need for your proposed project will be determined by
identifying how the project impacts upon the adopted Consolidated Plan Priority Needs. Greater
consideration will be given to projects that provide a clear description of the project with
supporting data and methodology of how the project will meet these needs.

1. Describe the proposed project, including how the project will address the National
Objective indicated and whether the project is new, ongoing, or expanded from previous
years. (please use allotted space)

This project 1s an expansion of our on-geing Carson City Mentor Program. This funding
will assist us in supporting 20 current matches and 20 new matches. Funding allows us to
recruit caring stable adults who are able to commit to meeting weekly with a chiid for a
minimum of 12 months. Each potential new Big (adult mentor) is carefully screened
through personal reference checks, DMV record review, multi-layered background
checks and a child abuse/sex offender registry check. An extensive personal interview is
conducted by a trained professional, and then before being matched with a Little (a youth
being mentored) Bigs must aitend a training to learn proven methods in building strong
relationships with their Little, to review important child safety standards and become
familiar with program rules. To ensure on-going success of the match and the safety of
the child, our professional staff monitor matches closely, providing coaching for our
Bigs when needed, and cnsure the matches are thriving through frequent contact with
both Bigs and Littles and the Little’s parents/guardians.

2, if the proposed project already exists, please describe your success rates in providing
services to low- to moderate-income persons:
Big Brothers Big Sisters’ (BBBS) mentoring program is scientifically supported as a
valid method for creating positive, community-wide change for low-income youth. Last
year, youth participating in BBBSNN’s mentoring program demonstrated significant
positive outcomes, particularly in educational outcomes. For example, 91% of children
maintained or improved their scholastic competence; 87% of children maintained or
improved their grades; and 86% of age-eligible Littles completed high school. But our
mentor programs support the whole ehild. Other positive outcomes include: 96% of
Littles maintained or improved their feelings of social acceptance; 97% of youth
maintained or improved their attitudes toward risky behavior; and 85% maintained or
improved their trust in their parents.

3. Describe who will benefit from the proposed project.
Big Brothers Big Sisters works exclusively with at-risk youth who qualify for a Free or
Reduced Lunch program. While our data clearly shows how these children benefit from
the mentor program, we also know that when children are less likely to act out in school,
it is better learning environment for all. Children who are less likely to engage in risky
behaviors (smoking, drinking, using drugs) are better citizens. And long term studies
show that adults mentored as children through Big Brothers Big Sisters are more likely
than peers with similar backgrounds, but who were not involved in the program, to have a
four-year college degree, incomes of $75,000 or greater and strong relationships with
their spouses, children and friends.

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 4 of 14



10.

If your project is designed to serve a specific or limited clientele, please indicate the
population you will be serving with your project/program:

Abused Children . Illiterate Persons Homeless Persons
Battered Spouses ____ Severely Disabled Adults __*  Migrant Farm Workers

Elderly X Other (low-income children ages 6-19)

If your project will not be serving a limited clientele, explain how you will document
client income and how you will document that at least 51% of your clientele will be low-
to-moderate income: ,

Before being accepted into our program, parents/guardians must fill out an application
and let us know whether or not the child qualifies for the Free and Reduced lunch
program at their school.

How will the funds be used on this project?

Funds will be used to recruit, screen and train Bigs, enroll Littles, provide on-going
support of matches with regular contact with Bigs, Littles and Little’s family/guardians,
as well as evaluating the efficacy of our matches by administering pre- and post- match
evaluations and analyzing the data gathered through these Youth Outcome Surveys.

Can your organization reduce the need for grant funding in the future and become self-
sustaining? Explain.

All of our programs are free to the participating youth and volunteers. Toward that end,
we aggressively pursue a diversified funding strategy to fund as many matches as
possible each year. Our major revenue streams are government, corporate and foundation
grants, event fundraisers, individual giving and the Donation Center, a social enterprise
operation that supports BBBSNN.

Can you still proceed with your project if you are awarded partial funding? Please
provide a detailed explanation.

Yes, the number of youth we serve is restricted by the funds we are able to secure. The
more funding we procure, the more youth we are able to serve. Less funding simply
restricts the number of youth we are able to serve.

Are there other organizations that provide the same service as your orgamzatlon? If so,
how do you coordinate your services?

Since the closing of the Boys and Girls Club of Western Nevada’s Mentor Center, there
is no other 1:1, professionally supported mentoring program in Carson City.

What is the geographic target area that will be served by this project?

O Target Area (specify geographic area) -
OR
Xl Community-wide
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For Public Improvement (construction) Projects ONLY:

L. Is the proposed project part of a larger project or is it a stand- a]one prqect" (If part of a
larger project, please describe the entire project.)

2. Can this project be done in different phases? Yes No
If YES, explain.
3. Have CDBG funds been used for an earlier phase? Yes No

4, Who currently holds title to the property involved?

5. With whom will title be vested upon completion?
6. Do any rights-of-way, easements or other access rights need to be acquired?
Yes No N/A
7. If the project requires water rights or well permits, have they been acquired?
~_ Yes No N/A

For CDBG Economic Development projects ONLY:

1. Identify the proposed employers that will be assisted with this project; (b) describe how they
will comply with the requirement that at least 51% of the permanent full-time jobs created
are either held by or made available to LMI persons; and (c) explain how they will document
the jobs created and the income levels of the persons hired.

For CDBG Housing Projects please indicate:
The number of homes to be rehabilitated:
The number of persons to be benefited:

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 6 of 14



PROJECT MEASUREMENT

Carson City has implemented a Performance and Qutcome Measurement System into the
application and grant/project administration process. When completing this section, keep in
mind that oufpuis are specific descriptions of what your project is intended to accomplish (such
as serve a total of 20 clients) and oufcomes are the benefits or changes that result from the
program (such as how well the service met the client needs).

I.

What are the projected outputs, or total number of people served, from this project?
40 children (20 ongoing / 20 new matches) ages 6-19 years old

Of the total number of peoplc in Question 1, how many of these are 10w~t0-m0derate income
(LMI)? How many are Carson City res;dents?

All youth served in this program qualify for Free or Reduced Lunch. All the chlldren served
through this grant live in Carson City.

What is the projected outcome of this project? (How will the outputs benefit the total
number of people in Question 17)

e 85% or more of Liftles will maintain or improve their educational expectations

e 90% or more of Littles will maintain or improve their scholastic competence

e 80% or more of Littles will maintain or improve their grades

» 90% or more of Littles will maintain or improve their feelings of social acceptance

e 90% or more of Littles will maintain or improve their attitudes toward risky behavior

*  90% or more of Littles will maintain or improve their trust in their parents

How do you plan to track clients scrved?

The Youth Qutcome Survey is collected before a youth (age nine and older) is matched with
a volunteer. It is collected again at the end of the school year for youth in our school-based
(SB) program and every 12 months in our community based (CB) program. We refer to these
two time points as the baseline and follow-up. The baseline represents the youth’s well-being
before they are matched with a volunteer and the follow-up represents the youth’s well-being
after they are matched with a volunteer for a school year (SB) or 12 months (CB). Data
collected from July 1 to June 30 is cvaluated and reportcd on in our Annual Report. For more
information on Big Brothers Big Sisters’ national Youth Qutcome Surveys visit
http://is.2d/2013YOSReport or request the PDF from Wendy Firestone.

BBBSNN also utilizes a national data tracking system, Agency Information Management
(AIM), used by most BBBS agencies nation-wide. This system allows us to track all
volunteers, youth served and their families. BBBSNN tracks all contacts made with our
participants (volunteers, youth, families). By tracking our contacts, we can ensure that the
match is progressing as intended, mentors can receive coaching, families can receive referrals
as needed, and that no child safety rules are being compromised. BBBSNN employs the
100+ year history of Big Brothers Big Sisters’ youth mentor program, and keeping children
safe from potential predators, by upholding the high standards of BBBS, tracking our
matches closely and recording data in our Agency Information Management system.
Together, these systems ensure that each child receives a high quality mentor experience that
can truly change their life for the better, forever.
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_PROJECT BUDGET

Complete the Budget Summary.chart below. This information is mandatory in order to be

considered for a CDBG Grant.

Detailed calculations must be attached in support of the

proposed budget, Other funding is not required but will increase your score. Amount must
match “Other Funding” from page #1. Also_attach Profit and Loss Statement, General

Ledger, and Balance Sheet, Attach copies of funding commitment letters or other evidence

of funding support, if applicable.

Project Title:

7 Amount

Requested

Other
Funding

In-Kind

Total Funds

$16,000

Personnel, Taxcs and Fringe Benefits

$16,000

$32,000

Operations
Background checks $0 $316 $316
Professional fees $1,697 $1,698 $3,395
Supplies $183 $183 $366
Phone/Internet/Fax $55 856 $111
Postage & Delivery $41 $42 $83
Travel $190 $0 $190
Printing & Publications $47 $0 $47
Match activity expense $387 $305 $692
Overhead

Occupancy, Equipment, Insurance,§  $1,400

BBBSA membership, IT Services

$1,400

$2,800

$20,000.00

TOTALS

$20,000.00

$40,000.00

A

Unrestricted cash $33,740

Restricted cash® ]

Total cash on hand $33,740

*If restricted cash, attach description and amount of restriction

Have you applied for or received any funds or in-kind contributions from Carson City? If

so, please describe.

In July of 2015 we were awarded a $10,000 grant from Partnership Carson City and have
received $5,000 of that grant. We expect to receive the additional $5,000 by February, 2016.

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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- PROJECT ADMINISTRATION

AGENCY DIRECTOR

Name:.

Liza Maupin

Title:

CEO

" Address

1300 Foster Dr., Suite 210, Reno, NV 89509

Phone number:

775-473-4599

Email:

Imaupin@bbbsnn.org

PROJECT MANAGER

Name:

Beth Osborne

Title:

Program Director

Address

1300 Foster Dr., Reno, NV 89509

Phone number:

775-360-7607

Email;

bosborme@bbbsnn.org

FISCAL MANAGER

Name:

Lauren Sankovich

Title:

Certified Public Accountant, Eide Bailly

Address

300 E. 2nd St., Ste. 1320, Reno, NV 89501-1586

Phone number:

775.686.3200

Email:

lbashista@eidebailly.com

PERFORMANCE TRACKING CONTACT

Name:

Wendy Firestone

Title:

Fund Development Director

Address

1300 Foster Dr., Reno, NV 89509

Phone number:

775-473-4597

Email:

wiirestone@bbbsnn.org

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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_ AGENCY INFORMATION

Date of incorporation March 22, 2005 ]
Date of IRS certification Tune 2005

Tax exempt number 320147198 ‘

DUNS#: (http://www.dnb.com/get-a-duns-nuinber html) | 602546496 3}

Attach items [-6 to your application. Item 7 is optional. Please list and reference any additional
attachments you are providing with your application. Do not include attachments unless they are

needed to understand the project.

INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS
Attachment
Attach t . s
e Attachment Description Included
Number )
IRS Tax Exempt 501(c}(3) letter (available to print {from v
I Secretary of Staie’s website)
Proof of incorporation from Secretary of State (Certificale
Only) Go to https://www.nvsilverflume.gov/certificate You will
need to register in order to get the certificate. Cost is $50. QR v
2 Submit proof that your entity is active and in good standing. Go to
http://nvsos.gov/sosentitysearch/ and print your business entity
information
3 Current Organization Chart with names of staff menibers v
Current Board of Directors and terms of office. [If a member of
your Board of Directors is in a position to obtain a financial benefit v
4 or intcrest from your proposed project, you may be ineligible for
CSSG funds.
501(c)(3) non-profits: Copy of the most recent Federal Tax v
5 Return. Attach FIRST 2 PAGES (Form 990 or 990EX)
6 Profit and Loss Statement, General Ledger, Balance Sheet v
Funding commitment letters and/or letters of support (if
7 applicable)
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‘Applicant cerlifies that to the best of his/her knowledge, all information-submitted as part of this
application is'trie. Applicant will comply. with all grant and contract requiréinents if fonding is
approved.

é’M Mr L ' PR g
Signature of Aulhorized Oficia) Date
Liza Maupin, CEO. 775-437-4599
| Typed Name and Title of Authorized Official Phone Number

Signature of Président.of Board of Directors Date.

Bob-Stecker 715-448-3704
Typed Namo-of President of Board of Direciors Phone Nymber

ey
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Attachment 1 IRS Tax Exempt 501(c)(3) letter
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BRIAN SANDOVAL
Govemnar

ROBERT R, BARENGO
Cheir, Nevada Tax Commissicn

DEONNE E. CONTINE
Exaculive Director

STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION
Web Site: http://tax.nv.gov

1550 Collage Parkway, Suits 115
Carson Cily, Nevada 89708-7837
Phone: (775) 634-2000 Fax: (775) 684-2020

LAS VEGAS OFFICE
Grani Sawyer Office Building, Suite 130C
555 €. Washington Avenue
Les Vepas, Nevada, 89101

RENO OFFICE
4600 Kletzke Lane
Building L, Suile 235
Reno, Nevada 89502
Phone: (775) 687-9958

Fax: (775) 6881303

HENDERSON OFFICE
2550 Paseo Verde Parkway Sulte 180
Henderson, Nevada 89074
Phone:(702) 486-2300
Fax: (702) 486-3377

Phono; (702) 486-2300 Fax: (702) 486-2373

Account Number:
Exp date:

September 30, 2015 RCE-012-916

September 30, 2020

BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF NORTHERN NEVADA i
1300 FOSTER DR., STE. 210 e
'RENO NV 89509 :

Pursuant to NRS 372.3261 and related statutes, BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF NORTHERN NEVADA has
been granted sales/use tax exempt status as a charitable organization. Direct purchases or sales of tangible
personal property made by or to BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF NORTHERN NEVADA are exempt from
sales/use tax. Fraudulent use of this exemption letter is a violation of Nevada law.

Vendors selling tangible personal property to BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF NORTHERN NEVADA are
authorized to sell to them tax exempt. The vendor shall account for the exempt sale on its sales/use tax return
under exemptions. For audit purposes, a vendor must have a copy of this letter in order to document the
transaction was tax exempt.

This letter only applies to Nevada sales/use tax and does not provide exemption from any other tax,

This exemption applies only to the above named organization and is not extended to individuals, or contractors or
lessors to or for such organizations.

Any vendor having questions concerning the use of this sales/use tax exemption letter may contact the
Department at one of the district offices listed above.

If, upon further or future review by the Department, it is determined the above named organization does not imeet
or no longer meets the criteria outlined in NRS 372.348, this letter of exemption will be revoked.

Since_rcly,

Tax Pfogram Supervisor |1
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BIG BROTHERS
=

BIG SISTERS OF NORTHERN

NEVADA, INC.

Business Entity Information

Status: | Active File Date: | 4/21/2005
Type: | Do Non-Profit Coop Corp wio Entity Number: | E0231172005-7
stock
Qualifying State: | NV List of Officers Due: | 4/30/2016
Managed By: Expiration Date:
NV Business ID: | NV20051138491 Business license Exp: | Exempt - 002
Additional Information
Central Index Key:
Registered Agent Information
Name: BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS AT Address 1:| 745 WMOANA LANE
NORTHERN NEVADA
pu | ‘ Address 2: | #200 City: | RENO
State: [ NV Zip Code: | 89509
Phone: Fax:
Mailing Address 1: Mailing Address 2:
Mailing City: Mailing State: | NV
‘Mailing Zip Code:
Agent Type: | Noncommercial Registered Agent
Financial Information
No Par Share Count: |0 Capital Amount: | $ 0

No stock records found for this company

1 =g Officers Include Inactive Officers
President - RICHARD JAMES
Address 1: | 1965 ANGEL RIDGE DR Address 2:
City: | RENO State: | NV
Zip Code: | 89521 Country: | USA
o~ Status: | Active Email:
Secretary - MEGAN LANDON
Address 1: {300 EAST 2ND STE 1300 Address 2:
City: | RENO State: | NV

—
i
o
&




Zip Code: | 89501

Country: | USA

Status: | Active Email:
Director - ROBERT LEVY
Address 1:| 100 WLIBERTY ST STE 890 Address 2:
City:| RENO State: | NV

Zip Code: | 89501

Country: | USA

Status: | Active Email:
Treasurer - ROBERT STECKER
Address 1:| 9295 PROTOTYPE DRIVE Address 2:
City: | RENO State: | NV

Zip Code: | 89521

Country: | USA

Status: | Active Email:
- g Actions\Amendments
Action Type: | Articles of Incorporation
Document Number: | 20050140279-30 # of Pages: | 13
File Date: | 4/121/2005 Effective Date:
|(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Initial List
Document Number: | 20050168487-31 # of Pages: | 1
File Date: { 5/5/2005 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | 200602167 16-61 # of Pages: | 1
File Date: | 4/3/2006 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: Régistered Agent Name Change
Document Number: | 20070033329-19 # of Pages: | 29
File Date: | 1/11/2007 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | 20070184515-63 # of Pages: | 1
File Date: | 3/14/2007 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | 2008026554 1-23 # of Pages: |2
File Date: | 4/17/2008 Effective Date:

08-09

Action Type:

Registered Agent Change




-~ (No notes for this action)

Document Number:

# of Pages:

File Date:

4/21/2008

Effective Date:

Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | 20090277552-29 # of Pages:
File Date: | 3/23/2009 Effective Date:
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BARBARA K. CEGAVSKE

Secretary of Siafe

Commercial Recordings Division
202 N. Carxon Streer
Carson City, NV 89701-4201

JEFFERY LANDERFELT Telephone (775) 684-5708
Depuiy Secretary Fax (775) 684-7138
Jor Cornmercial Recordings _ :
OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY OF STATE

NOTICE OF EXEMPTION
NEVADA STATE BUSINESS LICENSE

You have filed a notice citing a statutory exemption “002” pursuant to Nevada Revised
Statules and therefore are not required to maintain a Nevada State Business License.

If your exemption changes or your business is no longer exempt, you must file an
amendment reflecting your current business status.

Nevada Business ldentification: NV20051138491

Entity Name: BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC.

Entity Type: NRS81.410 - Dom Non-Profit Coop Corp w/o stock

Exemption Code: 002 Nonpraiit arganization qualified as tax-exempt under 26 U.S.C. Section

501(c)

Issued this 15th day of June, 2015,

Please post in a Caonspicuous Location
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Attachment 3: Current Organization Chart







Attachnient 4: Current Board of Directors




o~ Big Brothers Big Sisters of Northern Nevada
Board of Directors
July 27, 2015

Ron Anderson (term start 7/15)

VP of Sales — National MM Retail
Ceridian

2229 Placerwood Tr

Reno, NV 89523

0. 775-448-6362

C. 925-683-2714
Ron.andersocn@ceridian.com

Drew Ballingham (term Start 7/14)

Relationship Manager, Private Client Banking

US Bank

One East Liberty St., 2™ Floor
Reno, NV 89501

P. 775-688-6677
C.775-338-1943
Drew.ballingham@usbank.com

Zeina Barkawi {Term Start 5/14)
Sr. VP Home Staffing Manager Il
Bank of America

401 S. Virginia St.

Reno, NV 89501

P. 775-376-8378

C. 415-694-2273

zbar3@yahoo.com

Barbara Burgat (Term Start 5/14)
VP Senior Private Client Advisor
Bank of the West

4950 Kietzke Ln.

Reno, NV 89511

P. 775-332-6269

C. 916-549-6953

Barbara.burgat@bankofthewest.com

Jordan Davis — YPC Chair (ex-officio)
Fennimore Craig

300 E. 2" st. Ste. 1510

Reno, NV 89501

P. 775-788-2200

C. 775-225-5544

jordandavislaw@gmail.com

Rick Greenthal {Term Start 5/15)
Retired, Sentex Systems, Inc.
20507 Boardeaux Dr.

Reno, NV 89511

C. 760-898-6869

H. 775-409-4181
rgreethal@aol.com

Richard James — Past-Chair (Term Start 7/10)
Retired, Microsoft Corporation

1965 Angel Ridge Dr

Reno, NV 89521

P. 775-851-3479

C. 775-250-6844

guakerdad@gmail.com

John Kadlic (Term Start 7/14)
Retired, City of Reno Attorney
PO Box 2477

Reno, NV 89505-2477
C.775-233-1874
iikattorneyatlaw@yahoo.com

Megan Landon - Secretary (Term Start 8/14)
Director of Contracting

Renown Health

1155 Mill St. Z-4

Reno, NV 89502

P. 775-982-5709

C.775-233-9821

mlandon@renaown.org

Robert Levy (Term Start 7/12)

Vice President, Portfolio Management
Whittier Trust Company

100 W. Liberty St. Ste. 890

Reno, NV 89501

P. 775-686-5400 ext. 105
rlevy@whittiertrust.com




Big Brothers Big Sisters of Northern Nevada

Liza Maupin — CEO (Term Start 5/13)

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Northern Nevada

475 W. Moana Ln., Ste. 200
Reno, NV 89509
P. 775-352-3202
C.775-721-8124

Imaupin@bbbsnn.org

Shaun O’Harra (Term Start 1/14)}.
Dickson Realty

500 Damonte Ranch Pkwy. Ste. 625
Reno, NV 89521

P. 775-850-7000

C. 775-843-6032
Smoharral@gmail.com

Dave Scaglione (Term Start 5/14)
Package Division Manager
North California District

UPS

355 Vista Blvd.

Sparks, NV 89434

P. 775-355-3700

dscaglione@ups.com

Bob Stecker — Chair (Term Start 7/11)
Director, Global Facilities & Real Estate
IGT

9295 Prototype Dr.

Reno, NV 89521

P. 775-448-3704

Robert.stecker@igt.com

Tom Vallas — Chair Elect (Term Start 5/14)
Partner

Hoy Chissinger Kimmel Vallas, PC

50 W. liberty St., Ste. 840

Reno, NV 89501

P. 775-785-3470
tvallas@nevadalaw.com

Board of Directors
July 27, 2015

Kent Vaughan - Treasurer (Term.Start 8/14)
Sr. VP of Hotel Operations
Grand Sierra Resort

2500 East Second St.
Reno, NV 89595

P. 775-789-2105

C. 775-691-5281

Kent.vaughan@grandsierraresort.com

Rachel Yelley (Term Start 5/14)

Marketing & Communications Manager
United Construction

5300 Mill St.

Reno, NV 89502

P. 775-398-1739

C. 530-448-9499

ryelley@unitedconstruction.com

Maureen Zupon — Member at Large
(Term Start 1/13)

1040 Whites Creek Ln.

Reno, NV 89511

C. 775-741-1510
mzupon@sbcglobal.net




Attachment 5: First 2 pages of most recent Federal Tax Return




IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No, 1545-1678
™\ rem 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization
For calandar ysar 2013, or fiscal yoar beginalng JULI 1 200,acencing JUN 30 2014 20 1 3

Departmant of tho Treasury P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

Intemnal Ravanue Servica P Information about Form 8879-EO and its instructlons is at www irs gav/form8879en

Name of exempt organization Employer identification number

BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS

OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC. 32-0147198

Name and title of officer

LIZA MAUPIN

CEQ

Pﬁft}jﬁj Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retum. If you check the box
on fine 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that fine for the return belng filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part I.

1a Form990 checkhere P[X] b Total revenue, if any (Form 980, Part Vill, column (&), fne 12) 1b 1,032,815.
2a Form S90-EZ checkhere P D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, ine@ O) ... ..o,
3a Form1120POLcheckhere B [ ] b Totaltax(Form1120POLtne22)
4a Form 990-PF checkhere P> D b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part Vi, line 5) .........
Sa Form 8868 check here P> D b Balance Due (Form BBE8, Part |, line 3¢ or P: ‘l, ine 8c) .....ccceevveeevenanns

Under penalties of perjury, { declare that | am an officer of the above organization éﬁﬁ”ifi’éﬁliiﬁ'?ig,gxamined a copy of the organization's 2013
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best o .knowle&Bé}ﬁnd belief, they are true, comect, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the ¢ e ‘organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
Intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic retum originator (ER he organization's retum to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmissio! 5 feason for any delay in pracessing the return or refund, and {c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its inancial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax pregfi i

/= cetum, and the financial Institution to debit the entry to this account &

' 1888-3534537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment 3¢

processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidentialiffformatiogfiecessary to answer inquiries and resoive issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN)as:mysigoatafe
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check cne box only
[X) 1 autherize EIDE BAILLY LLP

toentermyPINf 13653

ERQ firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization's tax year 2013 electronically filed retum. If | have indicated within this retum that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(les) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the retum’s disclosure consent screen.

D As an officer of the organization, 1 will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2013 electronically filed return. if | have
Indicated within this retum that a copy of the retum Is being filed with a state agency(les) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PiN on the retum’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature P> Date P~

BATEIl|  Certification and Authentication

3 in

RO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. | 88480312345 |
do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2013 electronically filed retum for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this retum in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modemized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Retums.

ERO's signature - : paep 11/11/14
ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
77 Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So
%3\51 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2013)

10-01-13



rom 990

Dopariment of the Treasury

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P> Do not enter Soclal Security numbers on this form as it may be made public

OMB Na. 1545-0047

2013

intemal Revenuo Service P> Information about Form 980 and its instructions is at
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2013 and ending JUN 3 0 2 014
B 31:% '1':5.:- C Name of organization D Employer identification number
BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS
Dé'x’g:s OF NORTHERN NEVADA, INC.
I:]h:u::e Doing Buslness As 32-0147198
retum Number and street (or P.0. box if mall Is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[ Jlemin- 1 1300 FOSTER DRIVE, SUITE 210 775-352-3202 .
Dmtum City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 1 ) 489 ,001.
L__]‘“"’““' RENO, NV 89509 H(a) Is this a group retum
F Name and address of principal officerLIZA MAUPIN for subordinates? | D Yes [X] No
1300 FOSTER DRIVE, SUITE 210, RENO, NV 8950 Hb) awe s suborcinstes incndoar_Yes [ No
|_Tax-exempt status: [ X1 501(c)(3) [T 501(c) ( )< (insertno.) || 4947(a)(1yor |__| 527 If "No,” attach a list. (see Instructions)
J Website:p» WWW . BBBSNN.ORG H(c) Group exemption number P

K Form of organization: | X | Corporation || Trust [ J Assoclation {__ ] Other >
Batl] Summary

TL Year of formation: 2 0 05[] M State of legal domictie: NV

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's misslon or most significant activities: TO PROVIDE CHILDREN FACING
g ADVERSITY WITH STRONG AND ENDURING, PROL’}ESS IONALLY SUPPORTED 1-TO-1
g 2 Checkthisbox P |_Jifthe organization discontinued its operations or dispe ed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body {Part Vi, line 1a) ____. : 3 13
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, 4 13
£ | 5 Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2013 (Part V, lje@%25 5 33
Z| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . ... . &7 r 6 850
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), line S 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, !ine Mo 7b 0.
AR Prior Year Cumrent Year
g| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line Th) ___........oo... S ....cooe L. 795,117, 584, 066.
£ |9 Programservicerevenue (Part Vill, lne 2g) .................. M B 0. 0.
3 | 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (A), lines 3, 4, gIEHTY) GBEGGE. . oo 43,719. 68,177.
« 11 Other revenue (Part VIiI, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8¢it8c, 10c, d11e) __________ 396,547. 380,572.
12 Total revenue - add llnesamm&11imustequ ﬁanvm mn (A), line12) ......... 1,235,383, 1,032,815.
13_Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column 5.3”7 ................................. 0. 0.
14 Benefits pald to or for members (Part IX, column (A), Iin 4) 0. 0.
@ { 15 Salarles, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A). Iines 510) ... 798,978, 586,428.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), e 11€) .. ..., ‘ _
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B> 84,562 ;
117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 112-11d, 11£246) _...............oovwvvcrsssereeee L. 326,821,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) _. 1,22 l 749, 913,249.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 13,634. 119,566.
Eg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
S2]| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 1,299,506. 1,444,519.
<3| 21 Total fiabilities (Part X, line 26) 101,368, 84,796,
25 & _Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 1,198,138. 1,359,723.

Undel: bven‘al‘tles of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Dectaration of preparer (other than offlcer) Is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

sign } Signature of officer Uate
Here LIZA MAUPIN, CEO
Type or printname and tite
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ek L1
Paid LAUREN BASHISTA, CPA UREN SANKOVICH, Cp{l1/11/14 00497754
Preparer |Firm'sname p EIDE BAILLY LLP Fim'sEiNg.  45-0250958
Use Only |Firm'saddress), 300 E. 2ND ST., STE 1320

RENO, NV 89501

Phoneno.775-686-3200

May the IRS.discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions

332001 10-28-13

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

[(XIves L Ino
Form 990 (2013)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Attachment 6: Profit and Loss Statement, General Ledger and Balance Sheef




™ 11:06 AM

01/08/16
Accrual Basis

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Northern Nevada Inc.

Profit & Loss
November 2015

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

400

402
403
408

444
450

Income - cash donations

- Third Party Events
-Individual Donations
-Grant Revenue

-Donation Center Revenue

- Misc. Income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

500

501

502

/o~ 503
- 504

506
507

508

509
510

S
- 512
516

518

519
523

525
534

535

- Grant costs - direct
- Payroll Expense
- Employee Benefit Expense

- Payroll Tax Expense
- Professional Fees

- Supplies
-Telephone/internet Expense
-Postage and Delivery
-Occupancy Expense

- Equipment Lease/Maint Expense
-Travel Expenses

- Conference/Meeting Expense
- Printing and Publications
-Truck Leasing Expense

- Vehicle Expense

- BBBSA Membership Expense
- Fundraising Expense

- Match Activity Expense
-Bank Fees

- Merchant processing fees

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

__Novis

3,750.00

2,051.86
25,532.28
8,043.02

24,957.84
886.63

65,221.63

65,221.63

171.00
47,568.53
3,821.15

3.571.16
3,656.00

591.30
616.06
3,709.59

3,500.00 -

773.72
45.49

1.00
1,432.00
4,044.94

669.99

1,217.23
4,522.26

750.00
19.00

80,852.52
-15,630.89

Page 1




~

11:06 AM Big Brothers Big Sisters of Northern Nevada Inc.
01/08/16 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis ‘ November 2015

Other iIncome/Expense
Other Income
435 -Unredlized Invest, Gain (Loss)

Total Other Income

Other Expense
540 - Depreciation Expense

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Nov 15

-103,738.85

-103,738.85

1,478.09

1.478.09

-105,216.94
-120,847.83

Page 2



1107 AM 8ig Brothors Big Shtars of Notlhom Novodo inc.
01/08/16 General Ledger
Acciual Bais As of Rovember 30, 2015
Type Dale Num Ad] Name Moma SpH Dobil . Credt
100 -Cosh In bonk - opazafing - WIS
Totc! 100 - Cosh inbonk - oporofing - WFB
101 -Potly Cash
Tolal 10) +Petty Cash
102 - US Bonk Checling
Chock 1017205 ofl Comdala 514 -Truck Loa.. 1243y
Chack RS (1) intul - 535 - Maorchant.. 19.95
Chack NAU215 et 535 -Moatchon.-. 8ave
Depasit NAI2NS Depostt 1042 *WF Opo.. 50.000.00
Check 1150472015 ol CSG Dfoct -$PLT- 499572
Chock HAoY01S 9477059 Fisl Cholco Services -SPUf. 95
Choct N /og21S alt Mextimon, Jennier B 2358
Chock 1042015 9476200 Slopics - o 2535
Check /04215 ol Novoda Payol Serv.., 5043 -Payrof ... 80.00
Dopasl! 1104205 Deposl] 4 - Inaividvol... 50.00
Dopostt 1170472018 Oeposit -SAut- 1.500.00
Check 11/05/2015 off Americon Exprets 5351 -AMEX .- 4512
Deposit 11/8572008 130 - Undepost. 2783638
Deposhl 110872018 Deposil ~SPUT. 5.24188
Deposhl V10672015 Dcposit ~SPut- 2353
Doposll NR&2015 Doposit ~SPul- 125.00
Depostl $1 /0872015 Dcposit <03 - Individual.., 230.00
Chock No92015 oft ntull 535 - Mcichon)... 1807
Doposl 110972015 Doposit 402 -Thid PorL., 77000
Check naoe/ms 9542800 Eido 8city 5045 + Accoun.., 2A.500.00
Check NN0/20S cit * Butler, Ashiey 5104 -Micag... 173
Chock NNYS ofl ATRT -SRa- $1.05
Check naer2s 9542481 8oys ond Gl Club . -SPLT- 3.000.00
Cheock 137102008 954182 Cobrera Clcaning . ~SPLIT. 500.00
Chack n702005 9542390 Rrgorprning Expross. 500.2 * 8OCkGu, 171,00
Chech 1471072005 541728 LEAF SPut- 19537
Chock 14/10/2045 ol Obon, Amando -SP- 1a.58
Check 11/1072018 oft Ponske Truck Loosin.,  60832400-7777 514 -Truck Lea... 3,558.59
Check nnoms off Necvada Rotol Notw... -SSPl 35843
Check NNAD15 et Comdota 518 <Truck lea.., 13648
Chock HAY21S af) Star 2 Slor B - 39486
Chock NISI015 1118, MutuaiMartior... -SPL. 72274
Chock W/15/2015 msi. BBASNN poyrol 500 - Poyrollo... &\22.27
Check HAS/201S  INS)L. BBASNN payrol SPUT 16.473.89
Check nASIoLS 11489 McNemoy, Motthew 501 -Payrol Ex.. 81928
Chock NN $1488 Sulivon, Josoph 501 - Payrol Ex.. 1070.23
Doposil NA&208 Depasi! Shut- 10833
Dopasl! NS Depost -SPUt- 44533
Doposly 1116/2015 Dopasit -SPn- 7.308.78
Check - 1N215 962790} Canon Sokstions Am—.  CN08S7 ~SPd. 17835
1107 AM 8ig Brothens 8ig Satens of Northem Nevada inc.
o1/08/16 General Ledger
Acaud! 8atk As of Novamber 30, 2015
lype Date Num Ad] Nome Momo SpE! Dobit Credil Salonce
Check nnz2Ss 9428820 Geond Sicno Reso ... 525 -Match A 75000 3802097
Check nn212015 962913} Stapics 503 - Supples 65.20 3a058.77
Check nn22s 9628746 Uniled Heotihcare ~SPuT- arvaald 325294
Oopot! nnz20s Deposlt ~SPL- 955.00 3521894
Oepost! NN2205 Depostt 114 -Long lor—. 250.00 35.468.94
Doposi) nN22015 Doposit 116 long lor.., 125.00 3559394
Dopasil NS Ocpostt 403 - ndividuol... 3000 3542294
Oeposll Nna2nNS Deposit -SPLi- 456000 40,183.94
Deporll nnzpns Depostl 116 -Long fore 8333 4026727
Doponit Wwn2ns Dopostl 116 -Long lor.. 100.00 40.367.27
Doposit HA22005 Deposil 1146 “Llong ter— 8% 40,450.60
111072045 L] Comdato 514 -Tiuck Lea... 13480 4031380
Doposht 11ner2018 Depasil -SPul- 3,805.00 44,11880
Depasit 1/18/2005 Deposit -SPUIT- 3,400.00 4751480
1192008 ofl Novodo Payrod Setv... 504.3 -Payrol... 2600 4744280
Deposi 11719/20S Depasil 403 «individual 150.00 42.592.80
Doposil /232015 Deposit 40) - Individuol.., 200.00 47,792.80
Doposh 11/23/2015 Doposit 403 -ndividuol... 25,00 47017.80
Dopotil 1723/2008 Dopasit <SPLA. 2,700.00 50.517.80
Chock 11724205 ol US Bonk 22) -US Bonk ... 62037 49,097.43
Chack N242015 TNWS cldl U-Voise ~SPLA. £2.00 49,830.43
Chock N242015 9720812 Allonfk 431.) -BHBIGL. 2.698.64 4713379
Chock NG5 720139 BEST Lilo -SPu- 50344 45,830.35
Check na2gms ol Chaorlor Modia -SPLI- 35 45,539.00
Check /242005 9719770 Quick Space 150 - furnlhute, ... 450.00 4388900
Depasit 1172412015 Deposlt 400 - ingMduol. 74005 44.829.05
Check NRY2S ol Comdato 518 -Truck Loa.. 83.48 44,540,587
Depast| 11/30/2015 Deposit =SPuT- 8.205.48 5474825
Dopasi! 11302008 Deposit -SA- 108 5485458
Chock 1173072008 NW.. Mass Muival/Hartlor.., -SPL- 81634 5423824
Chock 11/20/2018 130.. BBASNN payroll 303 -Poyroll To—. 4,188.79 £3049.45
Check 1072015 190 8BASNN payrol ~SPul- 14.180.9) 3188854
Check NS 14N McNetnay, Malthew 50\ - Poyrol Ex— 95779 32091075
Chack 1730/2015 11490 Sullhvon, Jaseph 501 -Poyrol Ex.. 1.190.91 219584
Chock N2008 Servico Chatge 534 -Bank Foes 19.00 29.700.84
Dcposil M0008 nlerest 407 -Inlerost .. 043 297022
Tolke! 102 - US Bank Chocking 963331 77481628 2970127
1020 -Canh n bonk - payroll 000
Yotai 1020 -Cash In bank - poywod 000
103 - US Bank Money Markel 0.00
000

Tolad 103 - US Bonk Moncy Markel




107 AM Sig Meothen 8ig Skitans of Northern Navedo Inc.
01/08/16 General Ledger
Accsudl Boshs As of Novembot 20, 2015
Type Dota Num Ad] - Nome Memo SpH Dabit Crod] Bdance
104 *UsB CD 0&-15-08 . 000
Total 104 - USB CD 04-1508 0.00
105 -USB CD 040708 0.00
Totol 105 +US8 CD 06-07-03 0.00
104 -USBCD 9 mo/2005 Rasorva 7/14/08 0.00
Totel 184  USBCD ¥ mo/2004 Roserve 7/14/08 0.00
104.1 -WF Opesaling Fund 294135
Totcl104.1 - WF Opetaling Fund 294138
1042 -WF Oporcling Rotorve 5037085
Dopaosht /0072005 Depostt 102 -US Bonk ... 50.000.00 IMH5
General Jounol 11/20/2015 WFI /... . Novembor-A_.  -SPL- 704.44 1.092.29
Tolol 104.2 - WF Operaling Rototve 706.44 50,000.00 1.097.29
1083 -WF Bulising Rescrvo 0.00
Total 104.3 - WF Bullding Roserva 0.00
104.4 - WF Unemployment Funds 000
Totcl 106.4 +WF Uncmploymen! Funds 0.00
107 -WFB CD 10 monih NV 8idg Fnd 000
Totol 107 « WFB CD 10 month NV Bkig Fnd 0,00
107.1 -BWCD 27,535.02
Tolal 107.1 -8W CD 2753502
1070 - Savings & short-torm Investmont 0.00
Total 1070 - Savings & short-latm invastmont . 0.00
108 - Us8 CO 10 month 2005 Rosarva() 000
Tolol 103 - U8 CD 10 month 2008 Resarva() 0.00
109.9 - 203{bj Forfcluro Account 000
Totd 109.9 - {03{b) Forfcituro Account 0.00
111 -USB CD 04-1408 0.00
Tolal 111 +U88 CD 04-14-08 0.00
112 -U3B CD 05-14-08 0.00
Tolol 112 -US3 CD 05-14-08 000
113 -USB CD 05-20-00 0.00
Totol 113 -USB CD 05-20-08 0.00
Pogo 3
1107 AM Blg Brothen 8ig Shitcr of Northomn Kovado inc,
0108/16 General Ledger
Accrual Bosis As of Novembor 30, 201S
Typo Dale Num Adj Nomo Momo Splt Debl Cradit Balance

114 - Us8 CD 40708 0.00
Total 114 -USB CO &-07-08 0.00
117 -USBCD 04-27-08 0.00
Total 147 -USB CD 04-29-08 0.00
118 Pally Cash OC 0.00
Total 118 -Pctly Coth OC 0.00
110 - Dues roceivoble 000
Total 110 -Ducs rocoivoblo 000
115 - Curcen) Pledgos Rocaivoblo 13,5280
1151 ~AS for A +7,600.00
Total 115.] Ak lor il A 1 ~7.600.00
115 - Cuaenl Pledges Reccivable - Gther 21,128.30
Jotol 115 -Cuneni Pledges Roceivabie - Other 21,1200
Total 115 -Current Pledges Recolvablo 1352830
116 -Long term Pledges Rocclvable 8,184.88
1341 * Dhcount on L/T Plodpas 215702
Tolol V16.1 +Obcount on UT Pledges -2.157.02
1152 + Alowanca for Doubltul Accls 4,400.00
Total 1142 - Afowanco for Boubtfud Accls 640000
116 - long torm Pledges Reccivabis - Cthot 16,721.87
Ocposd 1871712018 MaryBeth Smith BHRI201S 102 - S Bank 16,471.87
Deposhl n22015 Potrica Kepke BHBIZ0VS 102 +US bank —. 12500 16,346.87
Dcposl nmuos 83 Boon BHBI 2015 102 -US Bank . 20000 1414887
Deposh nnros The Abbi Agency BHSI 2015 102 -us Bonk .. 83 1608354
Depesil unros Gon) Sirs. BHJI 2015 102 - US Bonk ... 100.00 1594054
Depotdl oS 8ath Osbaino BHBI201S 102 -US Bank ... a3 1588021
Deposit nne20s 284 Cartic Anderson BHBI 2015 102 - US Bonk ... 1,000,00 14060.21
Tolal 114  Long totm Plodgos Racolvoblo - Other 0.00 1.841.66 14,890.21
Totot 114 +Long lesm Plodges Roceivablo 0.00 184168 39
119 -Other Amounts Racehable 000
Totat 112 -Othos Amounts Recelivebio 0.00

Pago 4



107 AM 8ig rothers Big Sklcrs ol Narfhain Nevoda Inc.
01/0814 General Ledger
Accruol Bos As of November 20, 2018
Type Dale Nurn Ad} Nomoa Memo Spst Ocbil Credi) Solance
120 - Granls reccivable 4,468.85
Payment NN&WISs JINN 130 * Undoposl. 2348573 4,112
fnvolce 1130/2005 SINNI.. JINN 408 b *Stolo Gu. 1,763.02 $.886.14
Totol 120 - Granis receivoble ) 1.263.02 2357 5,085.14
122 - Saver's Receivoblo 27,835.72
Poymant 1105727015 savan 130 -Undoposl.. . 27,8338 0.43
Invoice 1173072015 Saven.. Saven ~SPUT- 24,952.84 24,952.2)
Tolc! 127 - Savers Roceivable 24.957.84 2783635 2495721
123 - Amaiican Exprass Recevoble 0.00
Totol 123 - Amaricon Exprass Recelvoble ono
125 -Empioyeo Nole Roc. o.00
Total 124 - Employea Nolo Rec. 0.00
107 -Prepoid Expense 0.00
Tola! 109 - Prepoid Expenso 0.00
12100 - lnventory Assot 000
Totol 12100 -inventory Assol 0.00
124 -Dic. on L1, Pledges 0.00
Total 124 - Dasc. on LI, Pledges 0.00
125 * Accuod Granls Recoivable 0.00
Totel 125 -Acetued Gionls Recohable 0.00
130 -Undcposilcd Funds 0.00
Poyment 1105/2015 Sovers 122 -Savers R... 2783535 27.838.35
Dcposit 11/05/2015 Savess Deposit 102 -US Bark ... 27.836.35 0.00
Paymoni 1171872015 JINN 120 - Gronts re. 2,345.73 2,345.73
Deposil NASIDYS JINN Deposd 102 + US Bork ... 2.345.73, 0.
Tolcl 130 - Undcposiled Funds 30,182.08 30,162.08 000
1325 - Doubtfut notesfloons alowanco 0.00
Total 1325 - Doubiful noles/loons clowonce 0.00
13$ - Ad} fo FoF Mrxi Value 0.00
Tolal 135 - Adh. lo Fo¥ Mk Yae 0.00
1410 - nventorics lor sole 0.00
Tolal 1410 - nventories for sale 0.00
1420 - veniorics tor uso a.00
Tolol 1420 - nventories for usc 0.00
Poga S
1107 AM Blg &others Big Skters of Notthetn Nevada Inc.
o108/ General Ledger
Accrual Bash As of November 30, 2015
Type Dals Num Ad} Nome Memo pA Doblt Credil Salonco
1530 +Lend heid for invesimend 000
Toto! 1530 - Lond heid lor invesiment 0.00
1540 - Buldings haid tor investmont 000
Total 1540 - Bulldings heid tor Investment 000
1545 + Accum deprec - bidg bnestmant 000
Tota! 1545 - Accum deprec - bidg invasiment 000
17} -ProPaid Advattising 0.00
Total 171 -PrePaold Adveriising 0.00
173 Futuwra Evont Expensas Prepald 000
Tola! 173 - Fulwo Evont Exponses Prapold 0.00
174 -Prepold Patlage 1,99578
Generol Jounol 11/30/2015 Post M., . Postoge Nov—. 507 -Pasiogo .. 81.97 1,91381
Yolal 174 -Piopoid Posiogo 000 8197 1,913
174 +Prepaid nsuronce 0.00
Tolal 174 -Prcpold Insurgnce 0.00
177 - Prepaid Oues & Feas 4.475.58
Gonoicl Jounol $1/20/2018 skba_ N Amortzation .. $23 -fundsahin.. 34 4,330.42
Gencicl Jounal 11/30/2015 8Basl... . Amacrilzotion ., 519 -RBASA M. 663.90 44672
Gonexat Joumol 1173072015 Black— . A . 523 i 208.2) 23839
Genoral Joumal 1173072015 Block— . L. SN sl 187 3.025.52
Gencrof Joumo! 11/30/2015 B385A, . Amorfization . 519 -BSBSA M., k. 2.692.19
Totci 177 -Prepald Dues & Foos 0.00 198237 249319
178 < Frapaid Sockground Checks 0.00
Tolci 179 -Prepaid Background Chocks 0.00
150 - Fueniture, fbdwros, & equip 161,96434
Check 1172412015 9770 . Qukk Spaca dop boxfor .. 102 -USBank .. 450.00 162481434
Tolal 150 -Fusnilure, fixlixes. & cquip 650.00 000 14281434
151 -Volicle 20.248.75
Tolol IS -Vehiclo 20.248.75
155 -Accumuicicd Deprociotion -135,485.84
Goneral Jounol 1173072015 Oopo.. . Monthly depr.. 540 :Depracia... 1.478.09 =137,143.93
Tolal 155 -Accumulated Depreciafion 0.00 1,4728.09 <132.163.9

Poge s




1107 AM Big Biothess Big Shicrs of Northain Nevodo Inc,
o1/me/l6 General Ledger
Accval Bask As of November X0, 2015
Typo Dala Num Ad) Nome Memo Spdt Debil Creci) 8olonco
1610 -Land - operaling 0.00
Tota! 1610 + Llond - opczoling 0.00
$420 : Bulldings - oparofing 0.00
Tolol 1420 - Buldings - operaling 0.00
1450 -Vehicios 0.00
Totol 1650 «Vehicias 0.00
1840 - Construchion in progrets 0.00
Tolol 1560 + Construction in progress 0.00
1725 - Accum dopr - bulding 000
Tolcl 1725 - Accum dapr - buiding 000
1755 - Accumn depiec - vehicios 0.00
Tolal 1755 - Accumn deprec - vehicles 0.00
140 - AMEX Receivabic 0.00
Total 140 * AMEX Recoivablo 0.00
160 - Plodgas/Contibution 0.00
Total 160 - Pladges/Conkibution 0.00
175 -Oeposils 0.00
Tolal 175 - Deposis 0.0
1751 - Uncmploymend insur Reserve 0.00
Totol 175.) * Unemploymen insu Raseive 0.00
180 - Morkeloblo secirifies 802,749.72
180.1 -Cosd of secuiftcs - WF . 74159934
General Journol 1/3072015 WHI/... . Novomber-s.. 108.2 WF Opa... 12976 241,779.10
Toicl 188.) - Cost of secutilos - WF 179.76 0.00 741.279.00
17802 - Urvcakeed goinflass WF 66,15038
Genesal Jounol 11/30/2015 uGLI . . Oclober 2015 435 - Unroalze.— 103,738.85 -37.588.47
Yolol 180.2 - Urvacizad gokvioss Wi 000 103,738.85 J7.588.47
120 -Markolobie secuitios - Cther 0.00
Tolol 180 - Moskelobic secuillss - Other .. e S ...
Tola! 180 - Markslobilo socusifios 926 103.730.85 704.190.63
1850 - Spél-inlescst agreements 000
Totd 850 «Spi-inietct! agrooments 0.00
Pogo ?
1107 AM Big Brothess Big Shtors of Narthern Novada inc.
01/08/16 General Ledger
Accruol Bosh As of November 0, 2013
Typo Datlo Num Ad] Nome Memo Sphki Dabl) Cradi) 8clanca

1900 - Collecfions - art, elc 0.00
Total 1900 -Colectons - o, otc 0.00
200 -Accounts poyobie 271400
Totol 200 *Accounts paycble 271400
205 - Acciued Accountt Payablo 0.00
Totol 208 + Actruad Accounts Payobie 000
226 - Scholorships 1.500.00
Toto!224 - 5chalorships 1.500.00
255 -loaso Poycble 0.00
Totol 255 - Lease Poyoble 0.00
2050 + Credll cord 0.00
Toici2050 - Crodi cord 0.00
210 -Wels Fargo Businass Cord 0.00
Tolol 210 *Wels Forgo Busiass Coid 000
212 -Ameticon Express 0.00
Tolal212 - Americon Bpress 0.00
223 -Us Bank Credi Coid 42037
Crodd Cord Char— 1171972015 City ol Reno NV 51t +Confcren... 100 62137
Credit Cotd Char. 1171972015 The Postol Depot 507 -Po3iogo ... .90 -68527
Credil Cord Char. 11/2/2015 Amazoncom 505 + Supplios 8173 24700
Cred Cord Chor. 11/2072015 Amazon.com 505 - Suppics a7 £03.73
Qedd Card Chotr.  11/20/2015 AMOIDN.COM 308 - Supplcs 87 870,48
Credd Card Chor.. 1172072015 505 -Suppies 8173 93219
Qeddd Card Chor.  11/23/201S Dolon Toyota 518.1 ‘Mahla... 669.99 -l140218
Chack 1172412015 off US Bank 102 -US Bonk 2037 -981.81
Credd Cord Chor.  11/25/2005 mid-Amarico Merch... 4311 *BHBIGL.. 1.060.48 -2.04229
Crodd Cord Char..  11/25/2015 High Powered Moble 50V Epmom. £00.00 24229
Tolal 223 - US Bonk Crodit Card 37 244229 244229
2120 - Acavod poid loave Q.00
Total 2120 - Accrued pold icove 0.00
215 *Accrued soles foxos 0.00
Total 215 - Accruad saket laxes 000
214 -Acauad Payrol 0.00
0.00

Total 216 - Accrued Poyofl

Poge 8




1107 AM 8ig Brothon 8ig Shtors of Northetn Nevoda inc.

01/08/16 General Ledger

Accrual o1 As ol November 0, 2018

Type Oote Nom Ad} Nome Memo SpSl Debll Credd Bnlonce

217 +Iswranco Uobitly 0.00
Tolal 217 - insuronco Usbisly 000
218 -Employeo banefits poyobie 0.00
Totol 218 - Employee benefils poyebic 0.00
220 - Poyrod toblitios -39.00
To'o! 220 +Poyrol Ucblities -39.00
22\ - Acaved Vocotion 5.080.3)
Tolad 22) - Accued Vocation 3,080.3}
222 - Futuo Event Ravanuo Rocclved 0.00
Total 222 - Fulure Evenl Revenue Rocoived 0.00
223 - Young Protessionols Fund 0.00
Tolo! 225 * Younp Profesdoneks Fund
227 +Scholarship Funds E
Totol 227 - Scholanhip Funds E
229 -Dolermad Rovenue
Totol 228 +Deterred Rovenue
230 *Oue to Gianlor

Tota! 230 -Due 1o Grontor
240 - Shorl-toem Sobitias - othor
Tolal 240 - Short-term Sobiitkes - other

2550 +lino of ared!) payoble
Tolol 2850 * Uine of crocil payobic

2410 - SpBl-inlosesd Boblifies
Tota) 2610 - Spitinicros! fob3tas

250 - Long-tenm Bobitios - other
Totdl 250 - Long-torm Bobifics - other

2500 - Delested Gionl Revorwe
Tota! 2500 « Defored Grond Revenuo
251 - Note Payabie - OC

Tolol 25) - Note Poyable - OC

252 - Note Poyoble - Bins

Tolal 252 * Nolo Poyablo - 8ins

88 B§ 88 BE 55 BE 55 8B BB gEE

Page 9
1107 AM 8ig Brothors Big Shlers of Northem Novada inc.
©1/06/14 General Ladger
Accrual Bask As of Novernbor 30, 2015
lypo Date Nom Ad] Name Momo Splil Doblt Crodii Bolanco

260 -Cuatodict funds 000
Tol01240 - Custodial tunds 000
2710 - Bonds payoble 050
Tolci 2710 - 8onds poyobic 000
2720 - Mortgoges poycbio 0.00
Total 2730 - Mortgoges payoblo 0.00
275 -Copliciboates o0
Totol 2750 *Copital loaies 0.00
300 -Oponing tot Equily 000
Totol 300 -Opsening Bal Equily 000
3000 - Urécskictad ncl csols 0.00
3007 - Trarsfen fo/¥om unastictad 0.00
Tolcl 3009 - lranstons toflromn tmretbicted 0.00
3020 -8ocrd-designaled net ausats 0.00
Boord-desig: ' 000
3030 - soord-deslg - quasi-endowmont 000
Total 3030 *Boaid-daslg - quot-cndawmani 000
3000 - Wreostrictod nel asscls - Othet 0.00
Totol 3000 - Urvasiriclod nol asiots - Othor 0.00
Tolc! 3000 - Unvastricicd net osscls 0.00
310 - Unrostiict (rotoined earmings) -517.898.62
Total 310 *Unvestiiel frelalnod earnings) ~517,888.62
3100 - Tamporaidy reskic] nel el Q.00
3110 - Uso roslrictod not ancty 0.00
Total V10 -Vso restiictod naf ossols 000
3120 -Timo sotticied nol otets 0.00
Total 3120 -Tkno rosticicd nol ausets 000
3100 - lemporaslly restict not ossel - Other 000
Total 3100 - Iomposaly rostict nol assel - Oihey 0.00
To10! 3100 - Temporarty restict nei asset 0.00.
311 -Moaint Reserve (OC) 0.00
Totol 11 -Maint. Reserve [OC) 0.00
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1107 AM 8lp trothen Big Slcrs of Northarn Novodo Inc.
or/oesns General Ledger
AcGivol Basls As of November 30, 2015
“* lypo Data Num Ad} Noma Memo Sp&i *  Debll Crodit 8alonco
312 - Roskictod Bulding Rolerve 0.00
Told 312 -Rasticted Suiding Reserve . 0.00
315 - Operafing Rescrvo . . «400,000.00
Tolol 315 -Oporatng Roseivo . -400,000.00
18 - Tempoeaely Rosticted -970.50
Totol 318 *Tempocarly Resiicied 97050
220 - Suspsnss Accound 0.00
Totol 320 -Susporae Account 0.00
3200 - Parmanantly restict nel osscls 0.00
3210 - Endowmeni nol astols 0.00
Tolal 3210 + Endowrnoni nol cssots 0.00
3200 - Permanontly residct not assols - Other 0.00
Tolat 3200 - Parmonenly restrici nol ossofs - Othor 0.00
Tol0] 3200 - Permonently restrict nol aisots 0.00
Cthef Incoma -1,.808.17
Total Othet Incomo -1.808.17
400 - Income - cosh donations +-5,724.03
400 o *Stari Something Plodgos 0,00
Totol 400 a + Stor) Something Modges 0.00
400 b *United Way Dosignations 0.00
Tolo! 400 b - Uniled Way Dezignalions 0.00
400 ¢ * Employse donaflons via payrod 0.00
Tolal 400 ¢ -Employce donclions via payiol 0.00
401 Corpaeaie Glils -5724,43
Oecpasit 11704201 S United ConstucBon ... BHBIZ2CI4 pla... 102 -US Bonk ... 1.250.00 -8,974.43
Dopasht 11/04/2015 4680 Piomict Physical The... Depost! 102 -US Bank .. 250.00 ~1.224.43
Doposh 113012015 20815 Trudy Noumana 6M312015 102 -US Bank ... 250.00 <7.474.43
Tolal 401 *Corporata Giils 0.00 1.750.00 747443
431 -8H2 Giving Caompaign . 0.00
Tolcl 431 - BH81 Giving Campoign 0.00
Pogo I}
1107 AM Big Brothos Big Sisters of Noriham Nevodo inc.
o1/08/18 General Ledger
Acciuvol batls As of Novernber 30, 2015
Type Dola Num Ad) Nome Memo Sp Daobil Ciedtt Bolance

400 -Income - cash donctions - Ofher 0.00
Dopaosil 1170872005 9134 Jomes & Jonico Hul.  Depasit 102 -US Bank ... 2,000.00 -2.000.00
Total 400 + Incomo - cosh dongfions - Otticr 0.00 2.000.00 +2.000.00
Tolo! 400 - lncoma - cash doncfions 0.00 A750.00 24740
402 -thkd Porty Events -1,430.05
Depastt 11/06/2015 145 “MURNPLE. MULTIPLE- 102 - US Bank ... 1.281.86 2711.9)
Depostt 110772015 wina ond cho... 102 -US Bonk ... 77000 ~3.491.91
Totol 402 - Thid Porty Evants 0.00 2.051.86 A
403 - hdividua) Donations «34.055.89
Depasit 11/04/2015 Louko Evors Deposit 102 - US Bank ... 50.00 <34,105.89
Doposlt 1pé4ns Joseph Morablio Deposti 102 - US Bonk ... 250.00 -M55.89
Doposit 110872015 1881815 MULTIPLE- MULIPLE- 102 -US Bank . 1.71000 ~36.065.89
Deposit 110672015 MUTIPLE- ~MULTIPLE- 102 -US Bonk ... ~34.349.42
Doposlt 11/08/2015 MULTIPLE- ~MULTIPLE- 102 - US Bonk ... 125.00 -36,474.42
Doposit 11/08/2015 brooks Mancinl Deposit 102 - US Bonk ... 250.00 ~34,724.42
Dopasi 11/16/2005 -MUUPLE- Depos! 102 -US Bonk ... 108.3 34,812.75
Oapost! 114/2015 ~MULTIPLE- ~MUTIPLE- 102 -UsS Bank ... 645,33 -37,478.08
Doposhl 1napRos 5418 -MIRTIPLE MULTIPLE- 102 -US Bank ... 496100 42,439.01
Oopoitl nwaz2m8 ~MULTIPLE- BHBI2015 102 -Us Bank .. 4339401
Depoill 111212018 Couriney Kiey 8HBI 2015 102 -US 8ank .. 0.00 3,424.01
Dopasit 1W/12/2005 SMULTIPLE- BHBI201S 102 -Us Bonk ... 434000 47.704.11
Doposh 1171802015 2779 ~MULTIPLE- BHBI 2015 102 -US Bonk ... 2,805.00 -50.509.11
Ocpasht 11/18/2015 (] “MRIPLE BHEI 2015 102 -US Benk ... 2,400.00 -53,989.11
Dopasht 1IN9/2015 Angcla Ash BHM 205 102 - US Bank... 150.00 +54,039.11
Deposll /2342018 Bob Stecker Deposit 102 - US Bank ... 200.00 -54.309.01
Deposll 1172312018 Jessica Sullon BHBI 2014 102 - US bank ... -54,364.01
Depoash W/RI015 -4 “MUUPLE- -MULTIPLE- 102 -US bosk ... 2.700.00 57,0840
Depasld 1172472015 Blackbaud FAF 2015 102 - US Bonk .. 74008 57,804,148
Doposil 117302018 1815901 -MULTIPLE- -MULTPLE- 102 - S Bank .. 1.8475.43 S59,47984
Deposti 1173072015 MULTPLE- Dopostt 102 -U$ Bank .. 108.33 ~59,588.17
Tolal €03 - Indviduo! Danclions 000 25.532.28 <59.588.17
404 -IV] ono
Tolal <04 VI 000
405 -Cor Program 0.00
Totol @S -Cox Progeam 0.00
407 +Rantalincome -1.536.00
Total <07 +Rentol come +1.53400
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1007 AM Blg Brathie:s ig Shters of Narthern Nevodo .
o108/16 General Ledger
Accual Basl As of November 20, 015
Type Doto Nm Adj Nomeo Memo el Debi) Credtt BSalance
408 -Grani Revonve -31,800.3)
400 0 -Federci Grants 0.00
Tolcl 408 o +Fedool Grants . 0.00
4080 -Stcte Gronts -10.800.3}
Invoice 117307205 JINNLL. JINN 120 -Gionts 10... 1,263.02 -12.563.03
Tolol 408 b - State Geanls 000 1.761.02 1258333
403 ¢ -local Gronty 0.00
Tolol 408 ¢ *Locol Grons o000
400 d ‘Foundafion Gionts «51,000.00
Dopostt 1173072015 234 -MULTPLE- MULIPLE- 102 -Us Bank ... 6.200.00 ~57.280.00
Total 408 d - Foundoflon Geonts 0.00 6,200.00 ~57,280.00
<080 -BSASA 0.00
Tolol 408 c -BBASA 0.00
4081 - Unilod Woy 0.00
Totol 408 | - Uniled Woy 0.00
408 -Gronl Rovenue - Othet 0.00
Totol 408 - Gront Revenve - Other 000
Tolo! 408 -Groni Revenue 0.00 aoam 49.843.33
411 -Roscrve 0.00
Totol 411 -Rescrvo 000
429 -Special Events 8.857.48
430 +3pocicl Evont-BFKS 000
430.1 -Special Evenl Expenie-8FKS 0.00
Tolo! 430.1 -Speclal Even! Bpania-8FKS 0.00
430 - Speciol Event-8FKS - Othet 0.00
Tolal 430 - $paciol Event-AFKS - ORwer 0.00
Totol 430 - Spacial Event-8FKS 0.00
432 -3peciol Evont-Spring Splondor 0.00
432.) -Speciol Event Exp-Spring Spland 0.00
Toldl 432.1 -Spocial Event Exp-Spiing Splend 0.00
432 - Specio! Evont-Spring Splendor - Other 0.00
Totot 432 - Spacial Event-Speing Splendor - Other 0.00
Tolal 432 - Spocial Event-Spiing Spiondot 0.00
Page 13
1N0F AM Big Brothors Big Sklers of Northorn Nevoado inc.
01/08/16 Generol Ledger
Accrual Bosis As ol Hovember 0, 2015
Typo Dato Num Ad] Noma Memo Spbt Dsblt Credlt Bolonco

433 - Big Chehs, 8ig Gala B8T7.48
4331 -Big Chels, Big Galo Expanses 142.52
Tota! 433.) -8ig Chats, 8ig Gala Exponses 14252
433 +Big Chets, 8ig Galo - Other -9,000.00
Totod 433 - Big Chals, 8ig Gola - Other ~9.000.00
Totol 433 - Big Chets, Big Galo -8,852.48
429 -Special Events - Other 0.00
Tola! 429 - Spocict Events - Other 0.0
Tolot 429 -Spocid Events 8857.48
44 - Copilal Campaign thcome 0.00
Tolal 440 -Coplict Compcign bxcoma . 0.00
444 -Doncfion Contor Revanue <134,765.59
444a +Danaled Goods Colecied <114,607.40
Invdce 11/30/20\S Sovan.. Soven Delvared soll_. 122 -Sovers R 21,600.62 -138.208.02
Total 4440 - Doncted Goods Colocted 0.00 21,600.62 -133,208.02
444 - On-Sile Dofivarios -17.444.70
nvoice /072015 Soven. Saven Onskte Oclively 122 -Savers R-. 23857.22 -20,801.92
Tolal 444b -On-Siie Delve:ias 000 nr22 -20,801.92
444c - DC Expame Roimburscments am
Tolal 444c - DC Exponso Roknbursomonts 0.00
444d - Fumikuse Donafions 0.00
Tolal 444d - huniture Donations 0.00
444 - Donotion Cenler Revenue - Other 21349
Total 444 - Dongtion Cantor Revonua - Otar -713.49
Tolol 444 - Donotion Centes Rovenve 0.00 2495784 15922340
450 - Misc. income ~SAOX1
407 - Inlarosl Income .82
Ocposit 1173012013 nfcrest 102 -US Sork ... 043 -Ass
Goneral Jounal 1173012015 WFIH .- . Novombof- .. 1042 -WF Ope... 0.02 AS7
Tolot 407 - Intcrost incoma 0.00 045 257
450.1 +Mcdicai Loss Rosio Rebale 000
Tolot 450.1 -Mcdicol Lois Roflo Robals 0.00
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81g Brothars Big Shiers of Narthorn Novado Inc.

0108116 General Ledger
Accrval 8ash As of Novermbes 0. 2018
Typa Dato HNum Ad) Nomo Mcmo $pi) Debil Credll 8clonco
451 - Gombhmanl Foc Income H 000
Tolol 451 «Gomshment Foe Incoma . 000
48] -Dividends Received ; -5.525.19
Gonezal Jounal 11/30/201S WEIN/— M November A 1042 *WF Ope.., 884.18 SA1N37
Tolol 481 -DMdends Roceived 0.00 884,18 <
499 « In Kind Donations 0.00
Toto! 499 - Ia Kind Donotions 0.00
450 -Mac. tncome - Other 212,20
Tolol 450 * Misc, (vcome - Olhor 31240
Toto) 450 -Mkc. Income 0.00 886.63 AT
4900 -Auols relocted K coskichions 0.00
4210 +Solblocon of use restic. 000
Toto! 6910 +Sofsloction of usa tostric 0.00
6920 -1BAE ocqukifion sofsfoction 0.00
Totol 6920 +LBAE ocquisition satistoction 0.00
4930 +Tirne reskiction satisfoction 0.00
Totc! 4930 - Timo rosticfion saihfocon 0.00
4900 - Assofs relocsed If rostiicions - Other 000
Tolal 6900 - Assetls releasod & restiicfions - Other 0.00
Totol 4900 Assals raloasod U resticions 000
50000 +Cosl of Goods Sold 000
Tolol 50000 - Cas! of Goods Soid 000
300 -Gsont costs - dkoct 2157.86
500.1 - Grond subconlrocton o000
Tota! S00.) - Gront subconkocions 000
5002 kg Chocks - Volun!! . 235281
Choeck nioms 9542390 FAngorprinfing Bxpross 102 -us Bonk ... 171.00 25D 8!
Tolo! S00.2 Checks - Vok 17100 a.00 25041
500.3 -Rosoorch Exponso 000
Tolol 5003 -Rescorch Expense 000
Poga IS
11:07 AM Bigy Brothers 8g Sktons of Northem Nevodo Inc.
01/08/16 General Ledger
Accruol Bosh As of Novembes X0, 2018
Typs Daic Num Adj Nome Memo Spki Dobil Crodit Balanco
500 + Gtont costs - drecl - Other 225
Tolol 500 - Gronl cosls - deoct - Other 2.25
Tolal 500 < Grani costs - drect 171.00 000 252086
501 -Payrod Expense 219,450.18
50).1.) -Resarve Funded Poyrol 000
Tolal 504.1.] +Reserve Funded Payrol 000
501 -Payroll Expenso - Other 219.150.18
Chect 1HASI205 msi- BB3SKN payiol PPEN/IS/IS .. 102 -USBonk . D04 242.954.52
Chock HAS20S ms. BEASNN payrol MULTPLE- 102 -UsS Bonk .. 1.892.51 241.087.00
Check nas20S 11489 McNemay. Mcthow  toroversema.. 102 -US Bank — 81928 24182829
Chock uass 1148 Sulivan, Josoph forovanse mo.. 102 -US Bonk .. 107823 242,954.52
Chack 173072015 nxo_ BEBSNN payrol PPEIV/I0/1S.. 102 -US Bonk .. 237154 254.688.08
Chack npoms 110).. BSASNN payrol MUUPLE 102 - US Bonk — 209405 264,520,010
Check 11202015 11491 McNemay, Motihew  loovenc ma-. 102 *US Bonk ., 95779 285527 .80
Chock 120225 11490 Suvon, Jaseph focavone ma.. 102 < US Bonk ... 119091 288,718
Genoral Jowsnol 1173072015 PRafo . Gros poy o, -SPIA- 47.345.58 314,064.29
General Jownal 11/0/2008 PRalo., . Groupoyol. 501 -Poyrol€x.. 47.345.58 . 26821871
Tolci 501 - Poyroll Expenso - Othos 90,907.67 51,339.14 264718.7)
Tolal 501 «Payrol Expansoe 98,907.67 5133014 2687187
502 -Employce Benelll Expente 32,693.25
502,1 *Heollh lnsurance . 3047978
Chock 1171572015 msi... BBBSNN poyrofl PPEV1/I5/AS... 102 -US Bank.., a7 30,058.07
Chock WIS 9628748 Unitod Haclihcate 102 < US Bonk w, 5.140.50 a5,198.57
Check HN2/2D1S 9620746 Unilod Heclihcorn 102 - US Bank ... 1,347.87 33.850.90
Check 172472005 9720139 BEST Lite 102 -US Bank . 531.82 34382.72
Chock NRy:is 9720139 - BEST Lo 102 -US Bank . 2838 3435404
Check N/30/2015 1301, BBBSNN pgytoll PPE11/30/15... 102 -USBank.. 411.84 33,942.50
Tolol S02.1 ~Heofth insuronce 5467232 2.209.60 .942.50
502.2 -Workmon's Compensation 1,630.40
Check 1Ao215 elt Neovado Raicl Notw... 102 -US Bonk . 358.43 1,997.9
Tota! 502.2 - Woskman's Componsation 150.0 0.00 1,997.91
502.3 - 4038 54205
Check 111872018 msi.. Mass Mutualsttortior.., 102 -US 8onk 47274 23429
Chock VIS5 1 . GBASNN poyral PPEN/ISNNS .. 102 -USBonk . 87274 S4208
Chock 11 30/2005 1101 Maoss Mutualtortior... 102 -US Bonk .. 1434 117839
Chock /3072008 V130 BB3SNN payrol PPE1I/0/1S .. 102 -US Bonk ... 81634 56208
Tolal $02.3 - €038 conkbufons 1,287.08 1.289.08 54208
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1107 AM 8l Brothass Blg Stars of Northom Nowedo inc.
01/08/16 General Ledger
Acarual Bosi As of Novermber 30, 2015
Type Dato Num Ad) Nomo MmO Splt Deblt Crodil Balonce
502.4 - Reimburioblo Uncmploymen! "4
Tota! 502.4 - Raimbursable Unemployment 1N.94
5025 - 0 Donations fo BABSNN . 0.00
Total 502.5 - Employea Donations lo BBASNN 0.00
502 -Employee Benelll Expanse - Othor 0.00
Genetol Jouno! 11/30/2015 €EBonl... . EEBonelils AL.  -SPLIT- 302821 3028.21
Gonoratjouna! /07015 EEdenl..  ° EEBenofiy AL. 502 - Employe.. 202021 0.00
Total 502 « Employce Benafll Expense - Other 302321 02821 0.00
Tolol 502 - Employee Bene il EBxpense 1034804 452469 34.514.40
503 - PoysoB Tax Experse 18.082.54
Chock NASNIS msi. BBASNN poyrol 102 -US Bonk ... s\ 24,1899
Check NAS/I2015 msi. BBAINN payrall PPENINSAS.. 102 -US Bank 433350 19.851.41
Check 1/0/2015 Nl BBASNN poyrol 102 - US Bank — &,18879 26.040.20
Chock N/X02015 11301, BBASNN poyrol PPE1I/0NS .. 102 -USBonk . 440440 2).433.80
Gonosol Jounal N0/ PRGO... M Gross poyol. 501 -Payroll Ex., 3,570.83 25.204.63
Gencrol Jowna 130208 PRallo... . Giosspoyof. 501 -Poytod Ex... 3,570.83 21.43.80
Totat 503 +Payrol Tax Expoma 15.888.89 1231573 21.633.80
504 - Professiona! Foos 19.466.25
504.3 -Payrol Procossing 4£94.00
Chack /04218 o Nevada Poyroll Serv... 102 -US Bank ... 80.00 77400
Chack NNDVS efl Novado Payrod Sorv.., 102 -US Bonk ... 7600 850.00
Totcl 504.3 -Poyrol Processing 156.00 0.00 850.00
504.4 - Dolcbaso Foes 0.00
Totol 504.4 - Datobaso Foes 0.00
5043 - Accounting/legdifeas 1a.972.25
Chock 11/10/2005 9542800 Ede Bolly 102 -US Bonk —. 3,500.00 2247225
Tolol 504.5 - Accountinglegal Foes 3.500.00 000 2247225
5047 -Techniccl Services 0.00
Tolc! $04.7 -Tochnical Senvices 0.00
504.8 +Conhroctuat Servicos 000
Totad 504.8 - Controciual Senvices 0.00
504.9 - frolosional feas-Othor 0.00
Total 504.9 - Prolessional Foos-Othor 0.00
foge 17
1107 AM Big &«cthers Blg Sklors of Norfharn Novado inc.
ol/0a/16 General Ledger
Accivol 8ol As of November X0, 2015
Type Dol Num Ad) Nome Memo SpH Debil Crodi Bolonce
504 - Protossionct Fees - Other 0.00
Totol 504 - Professional fees - Other 0.00
Tolal 504 - Professlona! Fecs 3.856.00 0.00 2332225
505 - Supplies 1,899.00
Check 11/04/2015 9477059 Fist Cholce Services 102 -Us Bonk ., 39.95 1,938.95
Chock 11/04/2013 9476300 Sicples 102 -US 8onk... 22525 2,84.20
Chock NN0/25  oft Obon, Amaonda 102 -US Bonk .. 13.98 2.128.18
Chock 11172/2015 9629331 Stoples 102 -US Bank ... 4520 224038
Credli Card Chor.  11/20/2005 Amazon.com 223 -U3 Bank ... 61.73 2.308.11
Credlt Cord Char—. 1 1/20/2015 Amazon.com 221 -ul Benk ... §1.23 234484
Crodil Cord Char—  11/20/2015 Amazoncom 223 -ys Bonk .. 84173 2,428.57
Crodii Card Char—  11/20/2018 Amazoncom 223 U Bank ... 41.73 24900
Total 508 -Supptics 5910 000 2.490.0
506 -Telephoan/intemna! Exponse 2,438.50
Check N/e/201s  oft AIRT 102 -US 8ok ... 8105 2.499.45
Chack 1"Hyxs eft Stor 2 Slor 102 -US Bonk ... 3v8.68 289431
Chock 1172472015 70075 ol&Y U-Vene 102 - US Bonk . 4100 2,5633)
Chock W2412015 off Chorier Medio 102 +US Bonk ... 7135 J.054.45
Tolal 504 -Tekephono/fintamat Expenso 61606 0.00 3054.46
507 - Postoge ond Defvery 12.48).87
502.1 -Dkoct Mol 0.00
Tota! 502.1 -Dect Mol 0.00
507 +Posiago ond Delivery - Other 12,481.87
Chock N/04/2015 aft CSG Dkec) 102 -Us Bonk ... 356372 16,04539
Cregit CatdChor—.  11A9/2015 The Postol Depol 223 - US Bonk ... 6150 16,109.29
Genexal Joumal N720/2015 Post M., . Postoge Nov..  -SPU- 81.97 16,191,26
Total 507 - Pastcge ond Delvery - Clher 3.709.59 0.00 18,191,286
Tolal 507 -Postoge ond Deivery 3,70v.59 0.00 16,191.28
508 -Qccuponcy Expenso 11.000.00
508.1 ~ Mowving Experua 0.00
Totol S08.1 -Moving Bxpenso 0.00
5082 - Oifice Ropols & Moinlononce 0.00
Totol $08.2 < Offico Repoks & Mointcnanco 000
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1107 AM Big Brothers Big Sisten of Narfhom Nevada ne.
o1/08/18 General Ledger

Accruol 8otk As of November 30, 2018
Typo Dato Num Ad] Nome Memo Spl Debl) Credtd 3clonce
500 Occuponw Exponse - Other 11.000.00
1I10/2005 9542481 8oys and Gits Chb ... 102 -US Bonk ... 3.000.00 14,00000
Chcd 11072015 541832 Cabicro Clconing 102 -Us Bonk .. $00.00 14.500.00
Tolol 508 - Occuponcy Expensa - Othar 3.500.00 000 14.500.00
Tolal 508 - Occupancy Expomo . 3.500.00 0.00 14,500.00
S0? - Equipmeni Loaso/Main! Exponse 211888
Check NNo/15 30728 LEAF 102 -Us Bonk ... 19597 231425
Check NN22015 9527901 Canon Soluliors Am.  CN0AS7 102 - Us Sonk ... 17835 249260
Credi Card Chor...  11/25/2015 High Powered Mobllo 22 -US Bonk .. 400.00 2,892.60
Total 507 -Equipmoni Loaso/Maint Expense e 0.00 2892.0
$10 -Tiavel Exponses 787.50
510.1 -Mioogo rofmbunements 897
Chock 10472015 oft Menimaen. Jennicr 102 -US Bonk .. 2358 255
Chack W10/ oft Bullct, Ashloy 102 - US Bonk ... ”an 38984
Check t/10/2018 ot Obon, Amonda 102 -Us Bork .. 4.60 V448
Toto! Si0.) -Mlcogo icimbursemnants 45.49 000 39446
510.2 - Trersportationfodging/mach 43853
Totat 510.2 - Tronsportation/iodging/maols €8y
510 - tavol Exponsas - Other 000
Tolal 510 -Yrovel Expensas « Othor 0.00
Tolol )0 +Trovel Expenies 45.49 0.00 aney
$1t -Condaronco/Masling Expei 58.70
Crodi Casd Chot... mwmls Cliy of Rono NV 223 - US Bonk ... 1.00 54420
Tolal$11 Conterence/Maoling Expanta Loo 000 56470
512 +Prinfing ond Publcolbm 8,106.67
Check 1042015 off CSG Dircci 102 - Us 8ank ... 1.432.00 9,538.87
Toto! 512 +Piinfing and Publcations 432.00 000 9.538.87
513 Exponse 5,000.00
5130 Classtisd Ads 0.00
Total 5130 - Clossified Ads 0.00
S$13b - Morkoting Ads .00
Totol SI3b - Marketing Ads 0.00
Poge 1
1107 AM Big Brothern Big Sslen of Noslhem Navoda tnc.
o706 General Ledger
Accrvol Bash As of Novernber X0, 2015
Typo Dato Num Adj Nome Memo Spt Doblt Crodit Balonce

S)3c -Morketing Adh - 1s0rvo funds 0.00
Tolal 513c - Markafing Ads - te1erve funds 0.00
513 + Adverihing Expoma - Othor 500000
Totct 513 « Advoriling Expense - Other 5,000.00
lotal 513 - Advertsing Expenso 5.000.00
514 «nswonco Expenta 1169830
Tota! 514 <imwonca Exponte 11,4v330
515 - Awords Exponses 0.00
Scholanhip Exponse 000
Tola! Scholasship Expanso 0.00
515 - Awords Ezpontos - Othet 0.00
Tolal $)5 + Awards Exponses - Other 000
Totol 515 - Awords Expensos aco
514 ~lruck Leosing Exporsa 9.120.48
5181 lruck Molnicnonce Exp. .00
Totai S14) +Truck Mainlonance Exp. . 0.00
5142 : fuol Exparsa 0.00
Total $14.2 < Fuo! Exponic 000
516 - lruck Loaiing Expente - Other 212048
Chock nei0s coft Comdslo 102 - Us 8ank 12439 9,244.87
Chock 111012015 et Perske Truck Leann.,.  4D832400-7777 302 - US Bonk — 3,558.89 12.800.46
Chock HAYDLs ol Comdcio 102 - US Bank — 138.60 12.940.04
Check A0S L] Comdgta 102 -US Bonk — 13880 13,074.94
Check 12512008 ofl Comdalo 102 - US Bonk ... 88.48 13,185.42
Totol 514 - truck Loasing Expenso - Other 4,044.94 0.0 11185.42
Tolo1$Vé Truck Loasing Exporia 4044.94 0.00 1304542
517 -Uttty Expense 0.00
Tolel 517 - Ullity Expormia o000
518 - Vehicks Expcnio .00
S1a.8 - Makntcnonco/Rogbiclion” 0.00
CrodiiCard Chot,.. 1172372015 Dalon Toyola 223 - us Bonk . 56999 669.99
Tokal 518.1 - Mointonancoe /Rogblaiion 849.99 000 889.99
$518.2 - Fucl Exponia 0.00
Totol 518.2 - Fus! Exponza %00
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Big Brothers Blg Sisters of Narihesn Nevada inc.

1107 AM
0108/16 General Ledger
Accrucl basis A of Novomber X0, 2015
Type Delo Num Adj Nome Momo Spét Dobit CrodH [ )
518  Vehiclo Experca - Othat 0.00
Totol 518 -Vehicie Exponse - Othas 0.00
10tal $18 - Vehicle Expenso £49.99 000 499.99
519 - 8885A Mcmbenhip Bpense 486092
Gaoneral Jownal 11/30/2015 BABSE.. . Amcxilzotion—. 177 -Prepold — &2.90 525282
Gencsol Jounol 173072018 BBASA.. . Amosiization... 177 -Prepoid . I 6,088.15
toto! 519 +888SA Mambership Exponse 2.2 0.00 4.006.15
520 - Dues and Subsalpions 17500
Tolol 520 - Dueas ond Suticriptions t75.00
52§ -Rescrve Expersc 0.00
Tola152) - Resorve Expanse 0.00
522 -Trcining Expensas 0.00
Toiol 522 -Ycoining Exporses 000
323 -Fundioising Expenta 3.860.40
431.1 - 8181 Giving Compoaign Expensos 800.00
Chock N2425 9720812 Atlontls BHB1 2015 102 +US Bonk . 249684 davb.84
Credli Cord Char.  11/25/2018 mid-Amerdoo Mesch, s sank.., 1.040.48 455212
Totol 431.1 - BK8! Giving Compaign Expenses 378712 0.00 458,12
S523.1 -3:d Porty Eventy 0.00
Totol 523.1 -Jrd Porly Events 0.00
523 -Fundroliing Expente - Othar 3.04040
Genexol Journal 1173072018 Bkba... . Amotthotion... 172 -Prepold ... 494 3,40534
General Journal 11720/2015 Block.. M Amoithofiont... 177 -Prepod .. 20033 361347
Genercl Journal 1173042015 Block.. . Amorizofioni.. 177 -Prepold ... 28 3.8
Totol 523 - Fundioking Expensa - Other 745.14 Q.00 392554
Total 523 -Funcroling Exponte 452228 0.00 8.382.46
524 - Cor Progiom Expomse 0.00
Tola! 524 -Car Progrom Exporso 0.00
525 - Moich ActMly Expenso -150.00
Check NANRIS . 9628420 Grand Sicrio Resort . 102 - US Bonk ... 75000 600.00
Tola! 523 -Moich ActMiy Exponse 75000 0.00 800,00
524 -1 Services 6250
Total 525 (T Servicos 8250
Poge 21
11207 AM Big Biothers Big Sktea of Narthern Novoda nc.
01/08/16 General Ledger
Accval 8ashs As of November X0, 2015
Typo Oato Num Ad] Namo Memo SpH Datlt Cedd Batance
528 -Drap Box Expenso 0.00
Totol 528 -Orop 80z Exponso 000
529 - Scholanhip Expoma 000
Tolol 529 -Scholanhip Exponse 0.00
531 -Special Evon! Expense-Goll 0.00
Tatol 531 -Spacial fvert Exponse-Goll 0.00
532 - Specidl Event Experie-DSH 0.00
Tolol $32 -Spocial Evert Exponta-OSH 000
533 +Special Evont Expensa-Othor 0.00
Totol 533 -Special Even! Expenso-Othet 000
534 -BonkFees 1.924.85
$343 - hvesimont Advisary Foes [F:T5 0]
Tolat 5343 -Investmeont Advisory Foos 186821
534.4 *Tronsoction faes 0.00
Total $34.4 - Tronsaction 1cos 0.00
5M -Bonk Foos - Other 56.44
Chsck 1130/2015 Sonico Chorgo 102 -US onk ... 19.00 1544
Tolal $M -Bank Foes - Othar * 19.00 0.00 75.44
Tolal 534 -Bank Foos 19.00 000 1940045
533 *mMerchont pracossing fcos 43403
535.1 -AMEX feos s
Chack 110872008 efl Amatlcan Expross 102 -Us Bonk ... 45.92 9235
Tolal §35.1 -AMEX lass 4542 0.00 2735
535 *Metchan) processing focs « Othct 331.80
Cheek 11022018 ofl it . 102 -US Bonk ... 19,95 40125
Chock 11022008 off 102 -US Bonk ... 88.96 47071
Choek 11092015 ol nioll 102 -Us Bonk ... 18.07 30878
lokal 535 - Marchani procaising leos - Other 126.98 0.00 508.78
Toicl 535 -Metchani processing foos. 122.10 0.00 608,13
539 - DHHS Conon Exp oo
Tolai 539 -OHHS Corson Exp 0.00
545 -Donation Cantes Exponse 000
Tolat 545 -Oonalion Cenlet Expense 000
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1107 AM

01/06/18
Accruol Bosl

Big Brofhors Big Sistets of Norihern Nevada inc,
General Ledger
As of Novernbat 30, 2015

Typa Oato Num

2

Name Mco Spil

Oebit

Crodd

i
g

550 -Ind¥ce! Casts
Tolc! 550 - incficel Costs

555 -Mlcafianeous Exporses

560 8583 Nofionol
Total 560 - 8883 Nasionol

543 -tnieres] Exponse
Total$é$ «knicrest Expense

344 +Finas ond penalfics
Tolal 586 - Fincs ond ponaifias

567 -Recrliment
Tolal 347 +Recniiman)

46000 + Paytoll Exponses
Tolcl 44000 - Poytoll Expenses

44900 + Reconclictian Dscroponclos
Tolol 66700 *Reconciiation Diciepancies

47800 - Uncolegodzod Exponscs
Tolo! 69800 - Uncalogorzad Expenses

435 +Untoofzod krvast, Galn {Loss)
Generol Jounal 13072015

Tolol 433 - Urscolted hvest, Gahn (Loss)

480 - Reolzed kwvost. Goln (Loss)
Tolcl 480 - Reokiod bnvest, Goin (Loss}

610 - Assal Olsposol Goln {Law)
Tolol 810 - Asse Dsposol Gain (Loss)

540 - Deprociafion Expema
Goaeral Jounal 11202015

fotal 540 - Deprociation Experse

400 -Uncoliectcblo Pledges
Tolo! 400 *Uncolacichie Pledges

420 -Othor nonoperafing chosgas
Tote] $20 - Other nonoperafing chargos

LG ¢

Depee— .

1107 AM

o1/08/16
AcctualBosk

October 2015... 1802 *Unvoolz..

Moathlydopr. 155 *Accumud_.

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Norihern Novodo tnc.
General Ledger
As of Novambes 30, 2008

100.738.85

§8 EE 88 85 55

b

gE &8

g8

22/034.96
12577181

1031.73885

1,470.09

0.00

1257300

0.00

000
591238

1,478.09

73%0.45

g8 E§

Poge D

Type Dote Rum Ad]

Name Mamo Spht

Crodi!

Salonce

9800 - Fixad aisel pwchases
9810 + Copital purchotes - land
Totci 9810 - Capitol purchasos - land

820 - Coplicl purchascs - bulding
Tolal 9820 - Coplic! purchasas - buiding

9830 - Caplia! purchases - equipment
Total 9830 * Cophic! purchases - equipmend

9640 - Coplial pirchases - vehicles
Tolol 9840 - Caopital purchases - vohicies

9800 - Fixod atsel puechases - Other
Tolol 98600 * Fod Guel parchoves - Other

Tolat 9800 - Fied auel puchases

9930 ‘Progrom odmin ofocafions
Total 9930 « Progroen admin clocations
999 + Cla Account

Tolol 999 *Clearing Account

No ocend
Tolo! no occnt

JOIAL

A34949.04

434,949.04

gIBE BE 88 B8 BE BB EE BEE
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11:06 AM Big Bsathers Big Sstors of Northern Rovada Mnc.

o1/0a/16 Balance Sheet
Acciuol Bass As of Novamber X0, 2015
Mov 30, 15
ASSELS
Curend Anoh.
Checling/Savings
102 -US Bank Checking 2970027
104.1 -WF Opexoling Fund 294135
104.2 -WF Operoling Reserve 1.09729
107.1 +6W CD 27,535.02
Total Checking/Savings 6127493
Accounls Reczivable
115 -Cureni Pledges Reccivoblo 13.522.30
116 +Long lorm Pledges Receivabla 632209
120 -Gronts coceivoble 5.086.14
122 -Sovers Recoivoble 24,957.21
Totad Accounts Roceivable 50.694.04
Ofhet Cuitont Assels
174 - Picpoid Postoge [R4nY 1]
177 - #opold Dues & Fees 2.493.19
Tola) Other Current Antals 4.502.00
Totaf Cusreni Asssts 116.528.27
Fied Anscts
150 «Fuiniture, fixtwres, & equip 162561434
151 +Vchide 20.248.75
155 - Accunwialod Depreciation =137.14.93
Total Flzed Assols 43.699.16
Other Auals
180 +Maxkelobls securilis 704,390.43
Tola! Olher Assets 704,190.43
TOIAL ASSEIS 044.468.56
—v——
UABLITIES & EQUITY
3
Cuerent Lobitics
Accounts Payabls
200 - Accounts payable 27140
224 - Schokorships -3.500090
Tolol Accounts Payabie 421400
Poga |
1106 AM Eig Brothers Big Suless ol Northem Nevodo Inc.
01/08/14 Balance Sheet
Accruod Bosts - As of November 30, 2018
Nov 30, 15
Crodit Cards
223 -US bonk Crocd Cord _—ﬂ
lolcl Credh Cardt 244229
Other Curtond Licbities
220 - Poysod UobiRilcs 39.00
221 - Accued Yocafan 8,0803)
227 - Scholotship Funds 2.800.00
Totol Other Cumoni Uobifics IO.’IP_J_I.
Total Cuacnt Uabiifies 9,147.40
Total Lioblifies 9,147.50
ulty
310 - Unvestiict [iakainad eainings) 517.880.62
318 -Opetofing Reseve £00,000.00
19 -Temporarly Restrictod 92030
Nei income -261.340.16
Totel Equity 857.318.96
TOTALLABLITIES & EGUAY BA6ABESE

Pogo 2




Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
Program Application
Tiseal Year 20162017

PLEASE READ ATTACHED INSTRIUJCTIONS ONPAGE NN FOR MORTF INFORMATION.
APTLICATIONS ARDL DUK*: JANTIARY 15, 200160, 4:00 ¢,

PLEASE SUBMIT THE ORIGINAL PLUS 9 COPIES 'T'O: Janice Keillor
Caxson City Depl. ol Finance
201 N, Carson Si., Ste. 3
Carson Cily, NV §9701

*The deadline established is fivm.  Any apphlication veceived after the dexdline will not he
considered for funding. Applications must he unstapled. An electrunic version of thig document ix
available al CARSON.ORG/CDBG.

‘!\“CI‘H\.\’ N‘Il‘llc. CLE!\R CRECK UOWM N & CARSCN CITY PARKS & RECREATION DEFT

Agency Mailing Address: 3303 Bulli Ln #9 Carson Cily, NV 85701

Project Name: CEHTENNIAL HARK ARCHERY RANGE - ADA IMPROVERENT

Prujccl Adilress/Loeation; CENTENNIAL PARK ARCHERY RANGE - HWY 50 E

Agenvy Dircetor: ROGER MOELLENIORF
Baard Chairperson:

Contact Person: TOMHOWELL - B84-2478 OR M DAVES 8831538y

Phone Number: e32-0389 Lnail: davis? 156@sboalobal.not
Fax: Website (if applicahle)s clearsienkbowmen.com
1Eow long has your ovpanization been in existence? ] L Carsou Ciby? 40 years

‘PROJECT-FUNDING -

Requested amaunt: 1518,061.50

 Other funding: o B
{Total projeet cost: PE13,001.50

Pl‘.,d::t, provide a br i sumnry of the proposed pm]ch (nui th organization), including whai
the project is, who will be served, how many wili be servaed, and where will it take place. The
_desceription should be no mare than five sentences.

The focus of this project is o provide ADA access to the Target area of the Ceutenmdl
Park Archery Range. Current access is not suiteble for wheelchair bound archers. By
adding an access Ramp and hard surface at ihe targel line the facility will be functional
for handicapped individuals

m) rublic finprovements 2 Bervices

LT Feonomic Develapment \U Mousing

2016 Carsun City CDBG application Pagelof 14



“PROJECT ELIGIBILITY .~ 7"

A. This project meets at least ONE of the HUD national objectives listed helow (please
check all that apply)

XX 1. Benefits low/moderate income individuals/households
2. Addresses the prevention or elimination of slums or blight
3. Meets a particularly urgent community development need
B. Check all statements that describe HOW this project meets one of the National

Objectives above:

XX

L/M Area Benefit: the project meets the identificd needs of L/M income persons
residing in an arca where at least 51% of those residents are L/M income persons.
The benefits of this type of activity are available to all persons in the area
regardless of income. FExamples: street improvements, water/sewer hnes,
neighborhood facilities, fagade improvements in neighborhood commercial
districts.

L/M Limited Clientele: the project benefits a specific group of people (rather
than all the residents in a particular area), at least 51% of whom are L/M income
persons. The following groups are presumed to be L/M: abused children, elderly
persons, battered spouses, homeless, handicapped, illiterate persons. Examples:
construction of a senior center, public services for the homeless, meals on wheels
for elderly, construction of job training facilities for the handicapped.

L/M Housing: the project adds or improves permanent residential siructures that
will be occupied by L.M income households upon completion. Housing can be
either owner or renter occupied units in either one family or multi-family
structures. Rental units for /M income persons must be occupied at affordable
rents. Examples: acquisition of property for permanent housing, rehabilitation of
permanent housing, conversion of non-residential structures into permanent
housing.

L/M Jobs: the project creates or retains permanent jobs, at least 51% of which
are taken by L/M income persons or considered to be available to L/M income
persons. Examples: loans to pay for the expansion of a factory, assistance to a
business which has publicly announced its intention to close with resultant loss of
jobs, a majority of which are held by L/M persons.

Microenterprise Assistance: the project assists in the establishment of a
microenterprise or assists persons developing a microenterprise. (A
microenterprise is defined as having five or fewer employees, one or more of
whom owns the business.}) This activity must benefit low/moderate income
persons, area or jobs as defined in previous sections.

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 2 of 14



Slum or Blighted Area: the project is in a designated slum/blight area and the
result of this project addresses one or more of the conditions that qualified the
area.

Spot Blight: the project will prevent or eliminate specific conditions of blight or
physical decay outside a slum area. Activities are limited to clearance, historic
preservation, rehabilitation of buildings, but only to the extent necessary to
eliminate conditions detrimental to public health and safety. Examples: historic
preservation of a public facility threatening public safety, demolition of a
deteriorated, abandoned building.

C. Project Category (check one):

Public Service (i.e., a new service or an increase in the level of service

Public Facilities and Improvements (i.e., homeless shelter, water and sewer
facilities, flood and drainage improvements, fire protection facilities/equipment,
community centers, senior centers, health centers, parking, landscaping, streets,
curbs, gutters and sidewalks, parks and playgrounds).

Acquisition of Real Property

Disposition of Real Property (sale, lease or donation)
Privately-Owned Utilities

Relocation Payments and Assistance to Displaced Persons
Removal of Architectural Barriers, Handicapped Accessibility
Housing Rehabilitation (weatherization)

Historic Preservation

I

Commercial or Industrial Rehabilitation, including fagade improvements and
correction of code violations

Special Economic Development or assistance to microenterprises

2016 Carson City CDBG Application ' Page 3 of 14




- PROJECT DESCRIPTION * “ i il

The Five-year Consolidated Plan identifies priority community development needs for Carson
City (see table on page 13). The need for your proposed project will be determnined by
identifying how the project impacts upon the adopted Consolidated Plan Priority Needs. Greater
consideration will be given to projects that provide a clear description of the project with
supporting data and methodology of how the project will meet these needs.

1. Describe the proposed project, including how the project will address the National
Objective indicated and whether the project is new, ongoing, or expanded from previous
ears. (please use allotted space)

This is a new project that will benefit the handicapped/disadvantaged residents
of Carson City and the surrounding area. The Clear Creek Bowmen have been
actively involved in setting up temporary archery ranges at various locations for
use by the Wounded Warriors. By making these ADA modifications to the
Archery Facility it will encourage the Physicaliy Challenged individuals to
become involved in the Archery hobby.

2. If the proposed project already exists, please describe your success rates in providing
services to low- to moderate-income persons:

N/A

3. Describe. who will benefit from the proposed project.

Handicapped individuals attending Archery. Shoots {every Tuesday Night) or
just practicing Archery Target shooting at the Centennial Park Archery Range.

4, If your project is designed to serve a specific or limited clientele, please indicate the
population you will be serving with your project/program:

Abused Children Hliterate Persons Homeless Persons
Battered Spouses Severely Disabled Adults Migrant Farm Workers
Elderly XX Other (Please explain)

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 4 of 14



5. If your project will not be serving a limited clientele, explain how you will document
client income and how you will document that at least 51% of your clientele will be low-
to-moderate income:

By definition: Handicapped individuals are considered low to moderate income.
The Clear Creek Bowmen provide Archery equipment, and instruction during
the months of March through October at NO COST to the public. The project
will allow us to provide this service to the handicapped as well as the general
public.

6. How will the funds be used on this project?

Permit, Construction, & Material costs to build a ADA Concrete walkway and
other related ADA equipment (handicapped signs, sanitary facility, etc) needed
to complete the project.

7. Can your organization reduce the need for grant funding in the future and become self-
sustaining? Explain.

NO. Clear Creek Bowmen Archery Club is a Non-Proﬁt organization 501 (c) 7

8. Can you still proceed with your project if you are awarded partial funding? Please
rovidé a detailed explanation.

No, partial funding would not be suitable for this project due to the many
specific & detailed requirements placed on facilities to be ADA compliant.

9. Are there other organizations that provide the same service as your organization? If so,
how do you coordinate your services?

No. Centennial Park Archery Range (Carson City property) is the only Archery
Range is this area.

10.  What is the geographic target area that will be served by this project?

B Target Area (specify geographic area) Centennial Park Archery Range
OR

O Cdmmumty—wnde
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For Public Improvement (construction) Projects ONLY:

1. Is the proposed project part of a larger project or is it a stand-alone project? (If part of a
larger project, please describe the entire project.)
Stand Alone Project
2. Can this project be done in different phases? Yes XX  No
If YES, explain.
3. Have CDBG funds been used for an earlier phase? X Yes No

4, Who currently holds title to the property involved?

City of Carson City - Parks & Recreation

5. With whom will title be vested upon completion?

City of Carson City

6. Do any rights-of-way, easements or other access rights need to be acquired?
Yes XX No N/A

7. If the project requires water rights or well permits, have they been acquired?
Yes No XX N/A

For CDBG Economic Development projects ONLY:

1. Identify the proposed employers that will be assisted with this project; (b) describe how
they will comply with the requirement that at least 51% of the permanent full-time jobs
created are either held by or made available to LMI persons; and (c) explain how they

will document the jobs created and the income levels of the persons hired.

For CDBG Housing Projects please indicate:
The number of homes to be rehabilitated:
The number of persons to be benefited:

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 6 of 14



' PROJECT MEASUREMENT. -

Carson City has implemented a Perfounance and Qutcome Measurement System into the
application and grant/project adininistration process. When completing this section, keep in
mind that outputs are specific descriptions of what your project is intended to accomplish (such
as serve a total of 20 clients) and outcomes are the benefits or changes that result from the
program (such as how well the service met the client needs).

L.

What are the projected outputs, or total number of people served, from (his project?

Projecting a utilization number would not have any validity at this time. However
the response we have had at other Wounded Warrior events off site has been
very good. If we can provide a suitable venue at the archery range, the disabled
veteran participation will follow.

Of the total number of people in Question 1, how many of these are low-to-moderate
income (LMI)? How many are Carson City residents?

All the disabled by definition are considered Low Income individuals. We have no

| statistics on the number of disabled in Carson'City; however there is no

non-commercial Archery Range with handicapped access in the Northern Nevada
Area.

What is the projected outcome of this project? (How will the outputs benefit the total
number of people in Question 17)

A major problem with the disabled person is finding a sport, hobby, or outlet that
enables them to participate and compete on an a equal basis with everyone eise.
Archery is that discipline. Our objective is to provide a venue where everyone can
compete equally.

How do you plan to track clients served?

Areport will be provided quarterly indicating handicapped useage at weekly club
events. As the Range is open to the public 24/7 it is not possible to track fotal
useage.
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st PROJECT BUDGET:

Complete the Budget Summary chart below. This information 1s mandatory in order to be
considered for a CDBG Grant. Detailed calculations must be attached in support of the
proposed budget. Other funding is not required but will increase your score. Amount must
match “Other Funding” from page #1, Also_attach Profit and l.oss Statement, General
lLedger, and Balance Sheet. Attach copies of funding commitment letters or other evidence
of funding support, if applicable.

Projeet Title: g
_ : Rj:questetd Total Funds §
Project Expenses FY 2016-17 aoun
Concrete & Labor | $9000.00

Handicapped Signs & Stiping§ $1100.00
Handicapped Sanitary Facility § $1000.00

Maob/Demob @ 4% § $444.00
Design/Survey @ 15%  § $1665.00
CM @ 7% | $777.00
Project Mang @ 10% $1100.00
Testing @4% | $ 444.00

Permitting @ 1.5% | $ 166.50

Advertising | 5700.00
Contingency @ 15% ] $1665.00
| TOTALS 1518,061.50

Unrestricted cash
Restricted cash*
Total cash on hand

*If restricted cash, attach description and amount of restriction

Have you applied for or received any funds or in-kind contributions from Carson City? If
so, please describe.

No
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c T BUDGET JUSTIFICATION (v

Please list each project expense from the previous page and explain in more detail. Include

calculations, Use additional pages if necessary.

 AROIECT Exb AMOUNT JUSTIFIGATION OF EXPENSE -
PROJECT EXPENSE. BUDGETED ISTIFICATION OF EXPEN
Concrete & Labor $9000.00 | Concrete 1060 sp ft @ $5.50/ft + Labor
| @ 348/t
Handicapped Sign & Striping $1100.00
Handicapped Sanitary Facility | $1000.00
Mob/Demob @ 4% $ 444.00 |Carson CitySoft Cost percentage
Design/Survey @ 10% $1665.00
CM @7% $ 777.00
Project Mang @ 10% $1100.00
Testing @4 % $ 444.00
Permitting @1.5% $ 166.50
Advertising $ 700.00 |Carson City Soft Cost percentage
Contingency @ 15% $1665.00
TOTAL $18,061.50

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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"PROJECT ADMINISTRATION. - . < ..,

AGENCY DIRECTOR

Name:

Roger Moellendort

Title;

Carson City Parks & Recreation Directer

Address

851 W William St Carson City, NV

Phone number:

775887-2290

Email:

PROJECT MANAGER

Name:

Vern Krahn

Title:

Senior Park Planner

Address

3303 Butti Way, Building #9, Carson City, NV

Phone number:

775283-7340

Email:

FISCAL MANAGER

Name:

Darla Wirth

Title:

Carson City Dept of Busineéss Manager

Address

851 W William St Carson City, NV

Phene number:

775 B87-2300

Email:

PERFORMANCE TRACKING CONTACT

Name:

Vern Krahn

Title:

Senior Park Planner

Address

3303 Butti Way, Building #3, Carsen Cit, NV

Phone number:

775283-7340

Email:

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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Applicant certifies that to the best of his/her knowledge, all information submitted as part of this
application is true. Applicant will comply with all grant and contract requirements if funding is
approved.

/7 ,../{_/ 01/11/2016
ﬁ of Authorized Official Date
Tom Howell - Vice President - Clear Creek Bowmen| 775 884-2678
Typed Name and Title of Authorized Official Phone Number

) g; ) . 01/11/2016
Signature of &ggfn]t of Board of Directors Date

Leon Treants - President -Clear Creek Bowmen 775 882-2376
Typed Name of President of Board of Directors Phone Number
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Steve Mathews Construction, LLC

Office: 775-265-3167 916 Monumert Peak Dr.
Fax: 775-265-6865 Gardnerville, NV 88460
Cell: 775-780-3800 . NV Lic # 0021345

Limit: $600,000

Proposal Submitted To:

Clear Creek Bowman
Archery Range ADA Improvemenits Project

[ hereby submit specifications and cstimates for:

58«4’ rarp, a78'x5' shooting area, and a 15'x24" parking area.
All Labor and material for the above.

For the sum of $9,000.00

| hereby progose 1o furnish lekoe and mderiuls, complete i avcordance with (e sbove specitications, tor the sum of: See above,
Balance due pen completion

All manerinl s guaranteed to be as specified. Al worl to be completed in 3 wurlkiwidike nuner sscording to standard pratices. Any alterntion
or devintion from above specifications involving extra costs will be execuled oaly upon weitten sidas wd will beeome an extra dharge over and
above the estimate. AH agrecments conlingent upan strikes, occidens ar delays beyond eur centrol. Owier 1 carry lirc and other necessary
insursmce. Qur workers are fully coverad by Workers Campensation.

Auharized Signature:
Note: This proposil may be witlilinen by us if not aeeepred within ___ days.

Acceptance of Proposal
The above precess, specifications and conditions are satisfaclory and are hereby accepied. You are authorized 1o do
the work as specified. Payment will be made as ontlined above.

Accepted: Signaturc:

Dete: Signature:




CLEAR CREEK BOWMEN

. ORGANIZATION CHART .
As of 1/1/2016

President: Leon Treants
VP: Tom Howell
Treasurer: Jim Davis.

Secretary: Carol Davis






DEPARTHINT OF THIT TREASURY

EXX)

E"Paﬂt1v= Date 0F Exempclon:
March 30, 2009
Contribution Deductibility:

No
Dear Applicani:
We are pleased te inform vou that upon review of YOUL application for tax-
GXEIRDi status we have determined that you are xemp: Erom Federal izcome tax
under seccion S0tich{7} of the Tnternal Revaue Luda. ecause this leller

could hzlp resclve any quaestinns regarding your exempt stalas, you ghouvld iesyp
it in your peumanernz reccuds.

Please see enclosed InZor
Tran 501{c) {3} For some h
exensl organlzaticr.

macion for Organizations Exempt Under Secihions Quher
2lpful information aboul. vour resnonsibilities as an
A gection 50_1{c) (7) organizalkion i& permitted to veuelve um to 35 percent

of its groas receipts, including invesiment ircome, from sourceza outside of ity
membership without leozing ilts tax-erempt staitus. O the 35 percenk, not more
than 15 percent of the grouss recelsts may be devived frow the use of the club's
facilities or services by the genexral public. Tncome in excesy of khwese limits
may jeopardize your contimied tax-exempt status,

Sinecavaly,

e,

Robert Choi
Diyvecitor, Bxemp: Organizabiona
Rulings and Agresments

Erclosure: Tnfsrwaiion Eor Grganizaticns Exeapt tnder Seciions Othev
Thar 502 () {3)

Letkey 348 IDCSC

1
=



CORPORATE CHARTER

I, ROSS MILLER, the duly elected and qualified Nevada Secretary of State, do hereby cestify that
CLEAR CREEK BOWMEN, did. on March 30, 2609, file in this office the original Axticles of
Incorporation; that said Adicles of Incorporation are now on file and of record in the office of the
Secretary of State of the State of Nevada, and further, that said Axticles contain all the provisions

required by the law of said State of Nevada.

Ceriified By: Sandra Kraatz
Certificate Number: C20090407-1819

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed the Great Seal of State, at my
office on Aprl 8, 2009.

ROSS MILLER
Secratary of State
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Entity Details - Secretary of State, Nevada

_—

Page 1 of 2
Business Entily Information
Status: | Active File Date: | 3/30/2009
. | Domestic Non-Profit . .
Type: Corporation Entity Nurnher._ wg-ﬂ
Qualifying State: | NV List of Officers Dug? | 3/31/2015 )
Managed By: Expiration DateTT——
NV Business ID: | NV20091356675 Business ”ct‘;:;? !
: i
Additional Information
i Central Index Key: | i
Registered Agent Information
Name: | CAROL DAVIS Address 1: | 804 N RICHMOND AVE !
“Address 2: City: | CARSON CITY
Siate: | NV Zin Code: | 89703
Phane: Fax:
Mailing Address 1: | PO BOX 3201 - Mailing Address 2:
Mailing Cliy: | CARSON CITY Msiling State: | NV
Mailing Zip Code: | 89703
Agent Type: | Noncommercial Registered Agent
Financial information
No Par Share Count: [0 | Capital Amount: | $ 0 i

No stock records found for this company

Officers

Cinclude inactive Officers

Secrefary - CAROL DAVIS

Address 1: { 804 N RICHMOND AVE Address 2: |
City: | 89703 State: | NV i
Zip Code: | 89701 Couniry: | USA !
Status: | Active Email: b
Director - JAMES R DAVIS ]
Address 1: | 804 N RICHMOND AVE Address 2;
City: | CARSON CITY Siate: | NV !
Zips Code: | 83703 Country: | USA
Status: | Active Email:
Treasurer - JIM DAVIS -
Addrass 1: | 804 N RICHMOND AVE Addrsss 2: i
City: | 89703 State: | NV
Zip Code: | 89701 Couniry: | USA ]
Siatus: | Active Email: i
President - LEOM TREANTS b
Address 1: | PO BOX 2465 Address 2: '
City: | CARSON CITY State; | NV

http://nvsos.gov/sosentitysearch/PrintCorp.aspx?1x8nvq=P%252{%252fP9j VKmisTUwlqgxf... 3/2/2014

R o contd
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A NG CITY OF CARSON CITY
14 Business License Division . R
. i TWNRTE R >
%a SRS 108 E. Proctor St LICENSE RECLEIPT
X‘r‘ \‘:“fﬁ/ s Cavson City, NV 89701

o gt (75) 887-2105
e

CLEAR CREEK BOWMAN

PO BOX g2m

CARSON CI'rY NV 8gj02

License Number: 15-00020844
Fapirvation Date: Necember 31, 2615
Business Location: 804 N RICHMOND AVT,

IMPORTANT INFORMATTON

o This license constitules a reveipt fox the payment of i license required by Carson City Municipal
Code Title 4 to engage n, carvy on, or conduet, in this city, the business, frade, calling, o
profession described on the license.

o iicensesare NON-TRANSEERABLE.

«  Any changes to the bus'ness information should be reported immediately to the Business
Licenze diviston,

» The holder of this license must comply wiih all Carson City Municipal Coce rules and
regulations.

CITY OF CARSON CI'1Y
BUSINIESS LICENSE DIVISIOR This licenss is not transferahle.
108 E. Praclur St.

Carsnn City, MV 890t POST IN A CONSKICUQUS PLACK
(775) 887-z103

CLEAR CRELEK BOVYMAN License Nuober:  15-000130844
QO BOX 3201 Livense Expitalion Jate:  December 31, 201y

Date [uwed:  Aupust 04, 2015
CARSON CITY NV 89702

Lusiness Location:  80q M RUICHMOSD AVE
Mature of Pusiness: NON PROFIY

Licers¢ renewal is the responsihilitg of the Lcense boller and raust in: cenewed prior i the axpic ion date to avedd penaltes,






Print

Subject:
From:
To:

Date:

Formm S90-M E-fling Raecaipt - IS Staius: Aczepled

epnslcard@urban.org (epostcard@urbar.org)

davis7156@sbeccloba.net;

Thursday, February 5. 2015 2:25 PM

Organization: CLEAR CREEK BOWMEM
EIN: 86-0861319

Submission Type: Form 990-N

Year: 2014

Subintssion 11D 7800582015036ek63430
e-File Postmark: 2/5/2015 5:19:33 PM
Accepted Dale: 2/5/2015

The IRS has accepted the e-Posicard describad above

your racords,

Thanlc you for filing,.

e-Posteard technical support
Phone: 866-255-0654 ((oll fres)

emailzePosicarddmrbor org

CLEAR CREEK BOWMEM
% Carcl Davis

PO Box 3201

Carson City, NV 89702

hupwéfus-mgt mailovahoo.comfeodavech?pueec=gbe & mnd=cumvn7eo 1263

Pages ol |

. Please save this veceipt for

171165015



CLEAR CREEK BOWMEN
2014 EXPENSES & DEPOSITS
Period Ending 12/31/2014

EXPENSES DEPOSITS
01/08/14 Econ Press-Score Card 115.70 01/21/14 Indoor 175.00
01/15/14 UPS-Box rent 96.00 02/11/14 Banquest Dinner Rev 750.00
01/29/14 AwardZone-Banquet 305.28 02/21/14 Indoor 206.00
~ 02/03/14 Capitol Ins-Rang ) 750.00 02/21/14 Reimb-Townsend Box 126.00
02/03/14 Comstock Silver-Buckle 150.00 03/10/14 HellWater Shoot 1,392.00
02/05/14 SOS-NvBusLicense 25.00 03/18/14 indoor 260.00
02/11/14 Plaza Banquet 757.75 03/21/14 Indoor 335.00
02/19/14 OfficeDep-Copies 3.10 04/07/14 SwShirts 160.00
02/25/14 NFAA Dues 30.00 04/07/14 Dues : 90.00
03/03/14 Costco-Food-Hell Shoot 157.85 04/07/14 Donation 25.00
05/14/36 Monarch-Shoot cards 188.00 04/17/14 Tues Shoot 280.00
03/06/14 OfficeDep-Copies 4.93 04/17/14 Memberships 135.00
03/17/14 OfficeDep-Stamps 49.00 04/17/14 SwShirts 25.00
03/18/14 OfficeDep-Copies 21.38 05/05/14 Cancer Shoot 1,459.00
03/31/14 CC Rec-Fuji Rent . 379.00 05/05/14 Raffle 515.00
04/02/14 Ponderosa-SwShiris 300.29 06/09/14 Brocks Youth Donation 3,500.00
04/09/14 Reinhart Targets. 1,479.14 06/09/14 Tues Shoot . 360.00 -
04/14/14 OfficeDep-Copies 5.51 06/09/14 Bow Purchase-Tores 125.00
04/23/14 JimWhite-Buckles - 400.00 06/09/14 Memberships 25.00
04/28/14 Costco-Food-Cancer 129.09 06/09/14 Bale & Swshire 55.00
04/30/14 OfficeDep-Copies 493 06/30/14 Memberships 45.00
05/01/14 Ponderosa-SwShirts 435.06 06/30/14 Donation - ' 80.00
05/05/14 J.Davis-Urethan Target 201.00 06/30/14 Tues Shoot 280.00
05/06/14 Treants-Arrow Repair 316.00 06/30/14 Dues 450.00
* 05/16/14 CT Cancer Care Donation 1,000.00 07/11/14 Dues 270.00
05/19/14 Aero-Urthane-Targets 125.00 07/11/14 Tues Shoot 110.00
05/28/14 Cancer Raiffle Prizes 361.00 07/22/14 Dues 200.00
06/03/14 Shamrock 125.00 07/22/14 Tues Shoot 125.00
06/09/14 Aero-Urthane-Targets 125.07 08/14/14 Dues 300.00
06/12/14 NASP-5 Mini Yth Bows 690.00 08/14/14 Tues Shoot .. © 308.00
06/13/14 Treants-Food-Mis Range 80.00 09/30/14 Dues - 115.00
06/16/14 OfficeDep-Stamps 49.00 10/07/14 ClubShoot 395.00
06/16/14 OfficeDep-Copies 11.93 10/07/14 Memberships 395.00
06/16/14 Law-Range Maint 51.00 10/16/14 Memberships 25.00
06/16/14 Shamrock 150.00 10/21/14 TurkeyShoot 1,921.00
06/30/14 Davis-Target Repair 63.00 12/08/14 Christmas Shoot 450.00
07/15/14 Treants-Arrow Repair 322.00 01/05/15 Indnor 400.00
08/18/14 Shamrock - 50.00 01/05/15 Dues - 95.00
08/28/14 CC-4 bk Grd Cks 74.00 01/05/15 OSA Donation 710.00
09/04/14 OfficeDep-Stamps 49,00
09/08/14 OfficeDep-Copies 23.75

12/16/2015



"
coTmmem ey

09/12/14 CC-CPR Class 5 Memb 225.00

09/15/14 Bolander-Archery Instr.. 137.20
09/15/14 JimWhite-Buckles 400.00.
- 09/22/14 UPS-Mail 4.97
10/02/14 OfficeDep-Copies ’ 41.94 TOTAL DEP 16,691.00
09/30/14 Costco-Food-ClubShoot 116.60
10/01/14 Shamrock 25.00
10/06/14 Costco-Food-ClubShoot 36.97
10/10/14 Davis-Target Repair 175.00
10/14/14 OfficeDep-Caopies 19.80
10/14/14 OfficeDep-Stamps 49.00
10/14/14 Costco-Food-TurkeyShoot 146.88
10/14/14 Treants-Pictures 35.00
10/20/14 OfficeDep-Copies 6.99
10/20/14 Walmart-Turkeys 287.93
11/10/14 Capitol Ins-Rang 25.00
11/24/14 OfficeDep-Copies 20.12
11/24/14 OfficeDep-Stamps 49.00
12/11/14 HolidayHero-Donation 450.00
12/15/14 HclidayHero-Donation 20.00
12/18/14 Shamrock 50.00
12/19/14 Treants-Arrow Repair 182.00
01/14/15 PO Box-Rent 100.00
[
Total Expenses 12,258.16
01/08/14 Beg Ck Bal 5,170.29
Less Exp -12,258.16
Plus Deposits 16,691.00
Ending Bal 1/16/15 9,603.13

12/16/2015
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' CLEAR14 OP ID: KJ
ACORD . CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY. INSURANCE ca2ra0ts

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

certtificate holder in lleu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: [f the certificate liolder is an ADDITICNAL INSURED, the policy(les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

FRODUCER - FAMECT Chris Hipple .
goavitt Rec. & Haspitality Ins r,_."g‘,a £xt 800-525-2060 TR tioi: B66-465-2797
g%urggia.i IuS':’l:l).357735 ik s. chris-hipple@leavitt.com
INSURER(S) AFFCRDING COVERAGE NAIC #
msurer A: Capitol Indemnity Corporation 10472
INSURED _gleal; Cre?k Bowmen INSURER B :
a
P.(S?B?)ivszo‘l NSURER
Carson Cify, NV 89702 INSURER D :
INSURERE :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIM, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBIECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

SR : POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE NSO [wvp POLICY NUMBER MMIDDIYYYY) | (MIAEDIYYYY) LIKITS
A X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY i EACH OCCURRENCE [ 1 'Ooo'ﬂum
[ DAMAGE TO RENTED
] camsaaoe [X] occur CP02201543 02/13/2015 | 0211312016 | PREGER (3 cveurencey | 3 - 100,000
’ MED EXP (Any onegerson) | s 5,000}
| PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | $ 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,600,000
X l eoucy [ 1589 [ Juoc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | $ 2,000,000
OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY GOMBINEDSINGLELIMIT | 5
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per parson) | §
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED :
| ros ATTOS e REPERTY CANITE
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Pef accident) 3
s
UNABRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s
DED ' l RETENTIONS - Is
WORKERS COMPENSATION OTH.
AND EMPLOYERS' LABILITY v T STATUTE l I ER_
ANY PROPRIETORPARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L EACH ACCIDENT ]
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA
{Mandstory in NH ) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] §
If yas, describe und I
DESCRIPTION OF opsmnons below EL DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | 8
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VERICLES [ACORD 104, AddHional Schedule, may be atlached If more space Is required)

THE ACTIVITIES OF THE NAMED INSURE:

;;12015 Classes: 112, 119, 1114, 1121, 1/28, 2!6 211, 2118, 2125, 313,

IT IS UNDERSTGOD AND AGREED THAT THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER IS NAMED AS
ADDITIONAL INSURED, BUT ONLY WlTH RESPECT TO ITS LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF

201 M. Carson Street
Carson City, NV 89701

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED FOLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
. THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
City of Carson City

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Chris Hipple

ACORD 25 (2014/01)

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The 4CORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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to the cmzens of CARSON Cl"I'Y and

E MENT FOR CL EKB E

THIS USE AGREEMENT is made on the 9O ~ day of /'/(HA’CJJ ___.,2001,

by and between CARSON CITY, a consolidated municipality organized under the laws of the
State of Nevada, herein referred to as “CITY”, and the CLEAR CREEK BOWMEN, a non-proﬁt
corporation organized under the laws of the State of Nevada, herem referred to as “CCB”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, CCB is desirous of maintaining certain hroperties owned by the Federal
Government and permitted to and possessed by CARSON CITY, known as the CENTENNIAL
PARK ARCHERY RANGE, for the purpose of providing recreational facilities and programs such
as competitive-recreational archery; and |

WHEREAS, CITY deems it beneficial to CARSON CITY and the inhabitants thereof that

‘the Centennial Park Archery Raﬁcte be made available to the general public through the activities

organized by CCB and that such an arrangement would provide the least possible ﬁnancxal burden

WHEREAS CCB is willing to prowde a substantial portlon of the ongoing mamtenance
and repairs of the premises; and |

WHEREAS CITY beheves that thlS- arrangement would be in the best interest of the
citizens of CARSON CITY: ' | h

NOW, TI-]EREFORE, in consideration of mutual covenants contained herein, the parties
agree as follows:

t. D‘ escription of premises. CITY shall permit CCB to use the premises and conduct
activities .he'reinafcer described on the premises currently know as Centennial Park Archery Range,
located north and east of Eagle Valley Golf Course, Carson City, Nevada.

2. ' Term. The term of this Agreement shall be for three (3) years to commence on

the date first above written, and terminate three (3) years later, unless sooner terminated by a
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breach of the terms and conditions of this Agreement by CCB.

The Agreement shall automatically be renewed for successive periods of three (3) years
on each anniversary date, unless either party serves by certified mail on the other party a written
notice of termination, tj;ree (3) months prior to the expiration date. As used herein the words
“expiration date” shall refer to the last day of the Agreement or the last day of any extended three
(3) year period under the terms of this Agréemeut. |

3. Use of premises. CCB shall submit any and all Articles of Incorporation and by-laws
as they exist at the time of the Agreement to the Carson City Parks and Recreation Director for
review and approval pri_or to commencing this Agreement. CCB shall use the premises only in
conjunction with its purpose stated in its Articles of Incorporation and by-laws. The primary use
of the premises shall be to promote, encourage, and foster recreational and competitive archery
sports. CCB shall not have exclusive use of the premises and hereby understands that CITY shall

-permit the general public to ajso use said premises, with exéeption to CCB ‘sponsored events, with’

- prior CITY approval.'All users who are not affiliated with CCB must provide [;roo;_f' of NFA.A_
(National Hel& Archers A.%@t;iaﬁorx) Iia.bility insgr;mce prior tdys@ng th;e facxhty?CB shg{la]lovy A |
outside groups and orgam'z'ations to schedule events and activities at the range, and CCB may
charge a fee for said use of the facility. CCB is responsible for verification of proper liability
insurancp naming CCB and CITY as additional insured prior to any use of the facdﬂ:y by.an oufsuie n
entity. All %ees and vrules for‘facility reservations are subject to approval by CITY, wit}; no
exceptions. |

4. Restriction on use. CCB shall not keep, use, or sell anything prohibited by any policy
of fire insurance covering the'premjses, and shall comply with all requirements of the insurers,
applicable to the premises, necessary to keep in force the fire and liability insurance. Additionally,
CCB agrees not to use the premises for any purpose other than those described in paragraph 3 of
this Agreement. CCB agrees to accept and assume liability for any negligent or intentional acts by

-2.

FA
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any person or persons when CCB is present and in control of the facility.

5. Waste. nuisance, or uplawful activity. CCB shall not allow any waste or nuisance on

the premises, nor use or allow the premises to be used for any unlawful purpose. CCB shall not

. use the premises for any purpose in violation of any federal state or municipal statute or ordinance,

or of any regulation, order, or directive of any governmental agency, as such statutes; ordinances,
regulations, orders or directives now exist or may hereinafter provide, concerning the use and
safety of the premises. On the breach of any provision hereof by -CCB, CITY may, at its option,
terminate this Use Agreement forthwith.

6 Serving of notices.  Whenever under this Agreement notice is required to be given
by CITY to CCB, such notice shall be sent to Rick Battaglia, P.O. Box 174, Virginia City, Nevada
89440. Whenever under this Agreement notice is required to be given by CCB to CITY, notice
shall be sent to Stephen D. Kastens, Carson City Parks and Recreation Director, 3303 Butti Way,
Buildiqg #9, Carson City, Nevada 89701. Service of notice shall be by certified mail, return
mailing. .-

7. Imoprovements: All permanent additions, changes, and other improvements, including
buildings, directed or placed on the premises shall first be approved by the CITY and' remain
thereon and shall_ not be moved therefrom, and at the expiration of this Agreement all such |
improvements shall be the property of CITY. This section shall not apply to trade i.ixtures‘.

Any structures or bﬁildings hereiqaﬁer built on the premises by CCB shall be constructed
and maintaine.d in compliance with the laws of the State of Nevada, and the ﬁré, building, and
health ordinance and rules of CARSON CITY, and shall be built under the inspection and subject
to the lawful requirements of the Building Department of CARSON CITY, or of such other
agency or olfﬁce authorized by law to inspect or make rules covering the erection and inspection

of buildings or structures.
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necessary repairs to the utility famhtles

8. Repairs and maintenance.

a. CCB, at its own expense, shall do a]l property maintenance. This shall
include caring for existing natural resources at the ;ite, and all minor building maintenance, if
applicable. CCB shall be responsible for all refuse disposal. Additionally, all restrooms shall be
maintained and supplied by CCB. CCB shall maintain all components of range (i.e. signage,
targets, etc.).

9. Utilities. CITY shall be responsible for the monthly service charges for water and

sewer utilities and connection fees when such services are installed. CCB shall initiate, contract

for, and obtain, in its name, all other utility services i'equired on t_he premises, including, but not
fimited to, gas, electricity, telephone, and CCB shall pay all charges for those services as they
become due. If CCB fails to pay the charges, CITY may elect to terminate this Agreement.

CITY shall not be liable for any personal injury or property damage resulting from the
ﬁeg]jgent operation or faulty installation of utility services provided for use on the premises, nor
shalt CITY be hable for any injury or damave sufféred by CCB' s a result of the failure to make

CCB shall be liable for any injury or damage to the equipment or service lines of the ﬁti]ity
suppliers that are located on the premises, resulting from the negligent or deliberate acts of CCB;
or the agents or employees of CCB and any and all use under this Acreement |

. CITY shall be respon31ble for mstallauon of power. |

10. Insurance. CCB shall be responsible to assure that each entity using the facility shall
show evidence of insurance coverage equaling TWO MILLION DOLLARS general liability.

As a condition precedent to the effectiveness of this Agree;'nent and in partial performance
of CCB ;)bligations hereunder, CCB shall obtain and maintain in full force and effect during the
term of this agreement, a policy or policies of liability insurance in a form satisfactory to CITY
with rmmrmllm limits of FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($500,000.00) bodily injury

-4-
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and ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($100,000.00) property damage insufance, or |
equivalent. The CITY éhaﬂ be narned asan additional insured on such policies. Proof of proper
insurance must be submitted to the Carson City Risl; Manager and the Carson City Parks and
Recreation Director annually, |

CCB shall maintain adequate fire and extended casualty insurance on the premises to cover
replacement costs of any of the improvements placed on the premises by CCB.

Any policy maintained in conformance with the provisions of the Agreement shall further
provide that the same shall not be canceled or coverage reduc;ed until a thirty (30) day written
notice of cancellation or amendment has been served upon the CITY.

‘The procuring of such policies of insurance shall not be construed to be a limitation upon
the CCB’s liability, or as a full performance on its part of the indemnification provisions of this
Agreement, CCB’s obligation being, notwithstanding said policies of insur;nce, for the full and
total amount of any damage, injury or loss caused by negligence or negléct or intentional act

connected with CCB’s operations under this Agreement. ™™ """’

11. Indemnity and Hold Harmless. CCB hereby agrees to indemnify and save harmless

the CITY, its officers, employees, and agents from and against any and all liability, loss or damage,

the CITY may suffer as a result of any claims, demands, cosfs j‘ud.arnents. or .damaae to the CITY

ansmc out of the neghvem or 1ntent10nal acts or omissions of CCB in perfonmng under tlns

Agreement CCB agrees to bear a.ll costs and expenses, mcludmg attomey s fees, which CITY may
incur as a result of the above-referenced claims. CCB shall not have to indemnify the CITY from
any acts resultmg from CITY s sole negligence.

12. Non-liability of CITY for liens and assessments. CCB shall mdemmfy CITY against
all liens and charges of any and every nature that may at any time be established against the
premises orlany improvements thereon or any part thereof as a consequence, direct or indirect, of

the existence of CCB’s interest under this Agreement.

-5-
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. 13, Encumbrance, assignment, or license. CCB shall not encumber, or assign the
rights or obligation arising from this Agreement, or any other right or privilege connected
therewith without first obtaining the written consent of CITY. A consent by CITY shall not be a
consent to a subsequent encumbrance, or assignment. An unauthorized encumbrance, or
assignmept, by CCB shall be void andlshall terminate the Agreement at the option of the CITY.
The interest of CCB in this Agreement is not assignable by operation of law without the prior
written consent of CITY.

14. Breach. The failure of CCB to comply with each anci every term and condition of this
Agreement shall constitute a breach of this Agreement. CCB shall have ten (10) déys after receipt
of written notice from CITY of any breaﬁh to correct the conditions specified in the noticé, orif
the con‘ecﬁdns cannot be made thhm the ten (10) day period, CCB shall have a reasonable time
to correct the default as long as CCB commences corrective action within ten (10) days after

receipt of the notice. . ... . . - o

Upon bréach of this Agreement by CCB, CITY may terminate the’ Agreement on r‘,wmu, |

thjrty (30) days written notice of terrmnatlon to CCB

15 Succegslgn Each and all the covenants terms agreementis and conditions contamed
herein intend and do bind the successors and assigns of the respective parties hereto. - -

- 16. Independent contractor. It is understood and agreed that this Agreement is not a

contract of employment. CCB is an independent contractor. CCB is not authorized to bind CITY

to any contracts or other obligations. CITY shall not be liable for acts of CCB or its assistants or
employees in performing the duties prescribed herein. Any questions regarding scope of duties or

other facets of this Agreement shall be directed to the Carson City Parks and Recreation Director

_ who, in his capacity, has responsibility for the proper performance of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said parties have executed this instrument the day and year
¥ ‘

first above written.
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CARSON CITY

DD Y T LT ERae

- APPROVED AS TO FORM:

v

.

-

MARK FORSBERG, Chie: u
District Attorney . _fD/p Y

’Q)A@ A-BGMQ//A ;fPCBIDEU7

PRINT NAME AND TITLE

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN TO before me

% )
this“)p day of 77/’4//4(/ , 2001,

g ; Z (_7 W) -’. 2.4533.12 MY Appoiniment Expires Oct. 5,200 b
.' WWWWW.

PAULA RICKMANN

Notary Public - Slate of Nevada
Apoointmen! Recorded in Cuumy ol Lyon

=

NOTARY\UBI




Januaey 15, 2016

Ms. Janice Keillor

Carson City Department of Finance
291 N. Carson Sacct, Suite 3
Carson Ciry, Nevada 89701

Re: Jeanell Drive Training Center - Phase 2 of the Jeanell Drive Supportive Housing Project

Dear Ms. Keillor:

Nevada Rural Housing Authority respecefully submits its proposal to the Carson City Communicy
Development Block Grant {CIDBG) Program for $225,000 to support the construction of the Jeanell

Drive Training Cenrer for the homeless and extremely low-income individuals,

The Jeanell Dave Project is an innovadve and unique supportive housing program that incorporates
a needed on-site on-the-job Trining Center for those who are high users of costly communiry
services. ‘L'hrough collaboradve support from rthe community and service providers, the proposed
on-sit¢ Training Center will house a comprehensive and strucruced teaining program, includiag oo-
the-job and life skills training with wrap-around support services, including behavioral health and
money magagement.

Individual Benefits: Improve financial and personal situardons, seek employment or
beteer paying jobs and move to more pegmanent housing arrangement.

Commupnity Benefits: Reduce reliance an social services, costly emergency sheliers
salutions, te-wearceriion, and judiciad system and detox frcility costs associared with
recidivism of ceiminal behavior and substance abuse.

Setvice Provider Benefits: Increase program efficencies with a “one-stop-shop”™ of
providiug services to multiple clients at a single location.

Meeting Federal and State Prionitics: HUD housing “Conltnse to support efforts to miore
very low-inconre honseholds and bomeless to independence...” and Nevada’s CCBHC planning
grant “morfnate Golivitici across the bialthiar: commaunity and state agendes Io access needs and
earsiere servaces are aecersible and aveilable. .

The accompanying applicadon describes in greater detall the nature and scope of this excidng
proposal. Please do not hesirate vo contact me at (775 §87-1042 or Liddic Huolt at (775) 887-1178
should you need additonal information,

Thank you for your consideranoa.

W’ﬁqu? regards, _

i N A P .
1. Crary ﬂ(_)ng:tlc‘ér

'

Faxecurivel Director

3695 Desatoya Drive Carson City, NV 83701 « p: 775-887-1795 « f; 775-887-1798
TDD: 800-545-1833 ext. 545 « nvrural.org » help@anvrural.crg Ll
This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer. t

&



Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
Program Application
Fiscal Year 2016-2017

_GENERAL INFORMATION

PLEASE READ ATTACHED INSTRUCTIONS ON PAGE NN FOR MORE INFORMATION.

APPLICATIONS ARE DUE*; JANLUARY 15,2016, 4:04 p.m.

PLEASE SUBMIT THE QRIGINAL PLUS 9 COPIES TO: Janice Kcillor
Carson City Dept. of Finance
201 N. Carson St., Ste. 3
Carson City, NV 89701

*The deadline established is firm. Any application received after the deadline will not he

considered for funding., Applications must be unstapled. An clecironic version of this document is
avzilablc at CARSON.ORG/CDBG.

- APPLICANT INFORMATION

Agency Name:

Nevada Rural Housing Authority

Agency Mailing

Address:

3695 Desatova Drive, Carson City, Nevada 89701

Project Name:

Jeanell Drive Supportive Housing Phase 2

- Training Center

Project Address/Locativn: <30 Jeanell Drive, Carson Cify, Nevada 89701

Ageney Director:

D. Gary Longaker

Board Chairperson:

Willis Swan

Contact Person:  Don Bocebhel
I'hone Number:775-847-1795 3101
Fax: 775-283-0110

Lmail: Dbocbelwavrural.ors
Website (it applicable):

wiawvw.nvruralory

How long has your organization been in existence? 42 v ] In Carson City? 42 vears

'PROJECT FUNDING -~ - .-

Requested amount: | s225.000 0 Phase 2-Vraining Center
Other funding: 5 60188 Phase 2-Vraining Center
Total project cost: S285.08R Plese 2 - Traiping Center

¥ - : ‘PROJECT SUMMARY : :

Plcu_sc prowdu a hrltl'bummarv 01 Lthe proposed projeet (not the organization), 1ncludmb what
the project is, who will be served, how many will be served, and where will it take place. The
description should be ne more than five senfences,

Jeanell Drive sepportive Hoosing project &5 a unigue, onc-nl-a-kind project tha
incorporates an on-the-job Training Center for homeless and extremely low-income
individuals. Through collaborative support from the community and service providers,
the goal s (o increase self-sulficicney of this population and reduce their reliance on
social services, eostly entergency shelter solutions, re-incarceration, and judicial system
and detox facility costs associated with recidivism of ceriminal behavior and substance
aluse.

The Training Center will provide on-site life skills aod on-the-job training (colectively
kiown as “Training™) opporfunities to gualified Carson City residents, including
vererans, (hereinafter known as “Clients™) veferred by Friends in Serviee Helping
(Fls1 and ather secial services providers,

2016 Carson City CDBG application Page I of 134




M Public Improvements

"FUNDING CATEGORY -

O public Service

Economic Development [ Housing

2016 Carson City CDBG Application

_PROJECT ELIGIBILITY

This project meets at least ONE of the HUD national objectives listed below (please

check all that apply)
_ X __ 1. Benefits low/moderate income individuals/households
2. Addresses the prevention or elimination of slums or blight

3. Meets a parlicularly urgent communify development need

Checlk all statements that deseribe HOW this projeet meets one of the National
Objectives above:

distiiels.

N L/M Limited Clientefe:  the project benelils a specific group of people (rather
than all the residents in a particular area), al least 51% of whom are L/M income
persons. The following groups ate presumed to be L/M: abused children, elderly
persons, batlered spouscs, homeless, handicapped. illiterate persons.  Examples:
construclion ol a senior center, public services for the homeless. meals on wheels

Tor elderly, consiruction of job training facilities for the handicapped.

housing.

jobs, a majority of which are held by L/M persons.

L/M Area Benefit: the project meets the identifted needs of L/M income persons
residing in an arca where at least 51% of those residents are L/M income persons.
The benefits of this type of activity are available to all persons in the area
regardless of income. Examples: slreel improvements, water/sewer lines,
neighborbood [acilities, fagade improvements in peighborthood  comnercial

LM Honsing: the project adds or improves permanent residential structures that
will be occupicd by LM income households upon completion. Housing can be
gither owner or renter occupicd units in either one family or muli-lumily
structures. Rental units for L/M income persons must be ovcupicd at allordable
rents. Exumples: acquisition of properly for permanent housing, rehabilfiation of
permanemt housing, conversion of non-residentlial structures into permanent

L/M Jobs: Ihe project creates or retains permanent jobs, at least 51% of which
are {aken by /M income persons or considered to be available 1o 1/M income
persons. Examples: loans 1o pay for the expansion of a factory, assislance to a
business which has publicly announced its intention to close with resultant loss of

Page 2 of 134



____ Microenterprise Assistance: the projecl assists in the establishment of a
microenterprisc or assists persons developing a microenterprise. (A
microenterprise is defined as having five or fewer employees, one or more of
whom owns the business.) This activity must benefit low/moderate income
- persons, area or jobs as defined in previous sections. °

Sinm or Blighted Area: the project is in a designated slum/blight area and the

result of this project addresses one or more of the conditions that qualified the
area,

____ Spot Blight: the project will prevent or eliminate specific conditions of blight or
physical decay oulside a slum arca. Activities are limited to clearance, historic
preservation, rchabilitation of buildings, but only to the extent necessary to
eliminate conditions detrimental to public health and safety. Examples: historic
preservation of a public facility threatening public safety, demolition of a
deteriorated, abandoned building.

C. Project Category (check one):

Public Service (i.e., a new service or an increase in the level of service

X_ Public Facilities and Improvements (i.e., homeless shelter, water and sewer
lacilities, flood and drainage improvements, fire protection facilities/fequipment,
community cenlers, senior centers, health centers, parking, landscaping, streets,
curbs, gutters and sidewalks, parks and playgrounds).

Acquisition of Real Property

Disposition of Real Property (sale, lease or donation)
Privately-Owned Utilities

Relocation Payments and Assistance to Displaced Persons
Removal of Architectural Bartiers, Iandicapped Accessibility
Housing Rehabilitation (weatherization)

Historic Preservation

Commercial or Industrial Rehabilitation, including fagade improvements and
correction of code violations

Special Economic Development or assistance to microenterprises
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w7 PROJECT-DESCRIPTION - -

The Five-ycar Consolidated Plan identifies priority community development needs for Carson
City (see table on page 13). The need for your proposed project will be determined by
identifying how the project impacts upon the adopted Consolidated Plan Priotity Needs. Greater
consideration will be given (o projects that provide a clear description of the project with
supporting data and methodology of how the project will meet these needs.

1. Describe the proposed project, including how the project will address the Nationat
Objective indicated and whether the projcet is new, ongoing, or expanded from previous
years. (please use allotted space)

The Jeanell Drive Supportive Housing - Phase 2 Traming Center is a training facility
associated with the larger Jeanell Drive Supportive Housing Projeet. The Supportive
ilousing Project is a collaborative effort by FISH, Nevada Rural Housing Authority
{NRHA), Nevada Ruaral Houwsing, Ine. (NRHID), the State of Nevadu Houasing Division
(NIID), and Carson City's sacial service providers funded with HOME funds and Low
Income Housing Tax Credits (LUIFFC). Fhe Training Center is an optional addition
that is currently uniunded and would he part of the project’™s Phase 2 plan. This
training program is designed to help the homeless and extremely low-income
individuals recetve on-site life skitls and job training to encourage Clients 1o seek
employment, improve jobr opportunities and move 1o more pernmanent housing, thereby
reducing  reliance on  social  services, costly emergency  shefter solutions,  re-
incarceration, and judicial svstem and detox facility costs associaled with recidivism of
criminal hehavior and substance abuse. The centrully located Training Center (objec
of this CDRBG funding request) will be attached o the Suppartive Honsing complex.
Once the Training Center is constructed, ot partuer FESH will assist with completing
any specigd in-Kind interior improvements required and provide fursiture, equipment
and on-the-job training, i.e., minor fureiture aed sppliance repairs, warchousing,
Landscaping and handv-man skills,  The facility will aceommodate Other Service
Providers (*OS&Ps™) in providing wrap around support: behavioral modification -and
fife skills training, including financial literacy courses (o develop job and moncy-
management skdls to belp Clents improve financial and personal situations and
nitimately aid them in becoming self-safficient.  OSPs will include, hut not be limited
to, Financial Guidance Center, Nevada Job Conneet. the Ron VWood Family Resource
Center, Sulvation Army, State of Nevada Welfare, et

Phase 1, of the project will be funded with $1,0000000 of HOME funds and $6.25 milion
in LIHTC, Phase 2, the Training Center, if awarded. will be funded by CHBG Funds
provided by Carson City {request of $225,000).  Post Phase 2 - Operations: FISH will
assist with completing any special in-kind inferior improvements required for the
center plus Turniture and training equipment; FESI and OSPs will provide Training,
wrap around support. including behavioral woedification, and (ranspertafion serviee
ihat complinents existing cify roufes by offering van (ransportation from Jeancil Drive
Apartments. Projeet-based vouchers (PBV) and Veterans Affiirs Suppartive Housing
{(VASIED) vouchers have been awarded for rental assistanee {0 ensure the project’s
ability to serve gualified Carson City residents as previously defined.
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The overall project meets many of the housing privrities contained in the Carson City
July 2015-June 2019 Consolidated Plan, which is the primary tool for assessing
communily need and prioritizing the use of HUD flunding. The Consolidaied Plan
describes four main areas in which the majority ol its resuurces will be focused. One of
these goals is 1o “continue to support efforts to move very low income households and
hromeless to independence...” (p. 14).

The project also mects many of the priorities contained in Nevada's Certifted
Community Behavioral Health Clinics (CCBHC) planning grant that was awarded to
Nevada in October 2015, by the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration (SAMHSA]}, in collaboration with Centers for Medicare & Medicaid
Services (CMS). One of the goals is to “...coordinate activities ucross the health care
conununity and state agencies to access srectds and ensure services are nccessible and
available...”

2. If the proposed project already exists, please describe your success rates in providing
services to low- to moderate-income persons: '

FISH currently provides on-the-job training on its campus to the homcless and
extremely low-income individuals in Carson City. FISH identificd a population of
qualified Carson City residents who require a more structured training program than
its current facility, or other similar agency, can provide. The Training Center’s target
population includes Clients who require n more comprehensive and structured training
program, including behavior modification skills, which in many cases will help reduce
recidivism of criminal behavior and substance abuse. Although the residents at Jeanell
Drive are the primary focus of this Training Center. other qualificd Carsun residents
will be referred to this program. The training facility also provides FISH and OSPs the
additional benefit of a2 “onc-stop shup™: A single location for providers to service
multiple Clients in a structured program that is most effective for this target
population. FISH will continue its collaborative efforts with other providers in the
Carson City area, to evaluate and triage Clients to the most appropriate training
program to achieve better cmplovment, a more permanent living arrangement and self-
sufficiency.

3. Describe who will benefit from the proposed project.

Extremely low-income and homeless individuals, including veterans, both residents of
Jeanell Drive Apartments and qualified individuals {rom the local Carson City area.

4. If your project is designed to serve a specific or limited clientele, please indicate the
population you will be serving with your project/program:

Abused Children Lliterate Persons _X _ Homeless Persons
Battered Spouses Severely Disabled Adults Migrant Farm Workers
Elderly _X _ Other (Pleasc explain) Extremely low-income Persons

5. If your project will not be serving a limited clientele, explain how you will document
client income and how you will document that at least 51% of your clientele will be low-
to-moderate income:

Not Applicable.

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page Sof 134



6. How will the funds be used on this project?

CDBG funds will be used to construct an ansite Training Center.
See Aftachment 8 - Scope Of Work.

This Phase is only one component of the Master Projecl. Phase 1 was funded by
LIHTC and HUD HOME funds. Once the Training Center is constructed with the
CDBG funds requested in this application, FISIT will assist with special interior
improvements and supply training equipment.  FISIHE and OSPs will provide Training
and additional transportation services. '

7. Can your organization reduce the need for grant funding in the future and become self-
sustaining? Explain.

Yes. No additional grant funds will be required to construct the Training Center.

8. Can you still proceed with your project if you are awarded partial funding? Please
provide a detailed explanation.

Phasc 2 can move forward with minimum funding of $194,842 to complete the Rooms
and Shell (Parts 1 and 2) of the Training Center.

Special Note - Part 3 is required to transition the facility shell to a functioning Training
Center and meet the many housing and CCBHC priorities described herein. If only
partially funded, NRHA will seek additional funding sources in order (0o complete Part
3.

9. Are there other organizations that provide the same service as your organization? If so,
how do vou coordinate your services?

in the Carson City arca, FISH and other entities, including Capital City CIRCLES
Initiative, collaborate and complement each other by providing similar Training
opportunities to homeless, very low and extremely low-income individuals with each
entity focusing on a different community need and demand. FISH, and other entities,
will continue tu collaburate, evaluate and triage Clicnts on a regular basis redirecting
them to service providers that “best fit” the Client's needs. The Training Center will
illow FISH to expand services to fill the community’s unmet needs and demands for
the homeless and extremely-low income individuals who require 1 more comprehensive
structured program (i.c., Training and supportive services, including behavior
modification skills) that in many cases will help reduce recidivism of eriminal behavior
and substance abuse,

10.  Whar is the geographic target area that will be scrved by this project?

O Target Area (specify geographic area)
OR )
] Community-wide
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For Public Improvement (construction) Projects ONLY:

1. Is the proposed project part of a larger project or is it a stand-alone project? (If part of a
larger project, please describe the entire project.)

The Training Center, Phase 2, is an optional addition to The Jeancll Drive Supportive
Housing project.

This unique overall projeet was conceptualized to service a segment of homeless and
extremely low-income individuals who currently fall through the cracks and do not
reccive appropriate services. From this supportive housing arrangement, Clients will
receive the necessary services through a single facility. The training and supportive
services is extended te include qualified Carson residents, not limited to Jeanell Drive.

Phase 1 addresses an additional housing priority, not previously mentioned in this
application, that is contained in the Carson City July 2015-June 2019 Consolidated
Plan, which states “...00 provide 20-40 new units that will increase transitional and
permanent supportive housing for fomilies und those in inuninent danger of
homelessitess.” (p. 23).

As a result, the Training Center will provide FISH, OSPs and Clients with 1 one-stop-
shop: FISH and OSPs will provide Clients (Jeanell Urive and other gqualified Carson
City residents) with a comprchensive and structured Training program and wrap
around snpport services (i.e., behavior modification skills). We anticipate this program
to 1) mitigate environmental obstacles that prevent Clients firom successfully attaining
employment, more permanent housing arrangements and self-sufficicncy and 2) help
reduce recidivism of criminal behavior and substance abuse,

2. Can this project be done in different phases? __X__ Yes No
If YES, explain.

3. Have CDBG funds been used for an earlier phase? Yes _X__No

4. Who currently holds title to the property involved?

Jeanell Drive Assaociates LLC, a Nevada Limited Liability Company (a sole purpose
entity). NRHI dba Desert Winds Development Group is the Managing Member.,

5. With whom will title be vested upon completion?

Upon tax credit closing, The Richman Group will becoine the Investor Partoer.

6. Do any rights-of-way, casements or other access rights need to be acquired?
Yes No _X_N/A

7. If the project requires water rights or well permits, have they been acquired?
Yes No _X_NA '
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For CDBG Economic Development projects ONLY: Not Applicable.

1. Identify the proposed employvers that will be assisted with this project; (b) describe how they
will comply with the requirernent that at least 31% of the permanent full-time jobs created
are either held by or made available to LMI persons; end (¢) explain how they will document
the jobs created and the income levels of the persons hired,

For CDBG Housing Projects please indicate: Not aApplicabie.

The number ot homes to be rehabilitated:

The number of persons to be bencfited:

. PROJECT MEASUREMENT -+

Carson City has implemented a Performance and Outcome Measurement System into the
application and grant/project administration process. When completing this section, keep in
mind that outprets are specific descriptions of what your project is intended to accomplish (such
as serve a total of 20 clients) and oufconmes are the benefils or changes that result from the
program (such as how well the service met the client needs). '

1. What are the projected outputs, or total number of people served, [rom this project?

The Training Center cutlined o this application. ance constructed, witl allow onr
pariner FISH and OsSPs to provide on-the-job fraining services to homeless and
extremely low-income individuals who regquire a more comprehensive and sirnctured
progeam, including wrap avound support services.

NRHAs annual projection — First vear. 50 Clients, Second yvear and forward, up (o
270 Cliends are projected to access Training al the Training Center;

Residents at Jeanell Drive aceessing Training at the Training Center: 45 Clicnts
e Assumes one person per room and 5% resident turnover during the first
YeuAr.
o 73% Lo participate in the Training program at the Training Center plus a
small group of “externul™ Clients in the first year.

Carson Cily arcea Outreach = Clients of FISH aod OSPs accessing Training at (he
Training Center: 225 Clients
¢ Annuzl combined clicnts of 304
e 73% to participsite in the Training program ab the Trainmg Center aller the
processes are established during the Tirst yeor.

Liltimately, projected Client outpuis include improved employment epportanifics and

{ife skills, resulting in reduced recidivism, increased self-suflicrency and a {ransition (o

more permancat living arranzements.

2. Ofhe total number of people in Question t, how many of these are low-to-moderate income
{(LM1)? How many are Carson City residents?

100% of the feaants of Jeancll Apartments will he Carson City residents and are LI
based on gualificitions necessary to five in voucher subsidized housing.,  Other Clients
will be referred by Carson City agencies, inchitding FISH and social services, catering to
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LMI individuals, primarily homeless and extremely-low income, and presumed to be
Carson City residents.

3. What is the projected outcome of this project? (How will the outputs benefit the total
nuraber of people in Question 17)

Through collaborative efforts of FISH, NRHA, NRHL. NHD and Carson City, ‘this
centralized Training Center. which is attached to a supportive housing development
(Jeanell Drive Apartments), was conceptnalized to fill an unmet community need and
demand of providing a comprehensive and structured Training program, including
wrap around support services (i.¢., behavior modification skills) to homeless and
extremely low-income individuals, encouraging them to access services to increase self-
sufficiency, both personally and financially and reduce recidivism of criminal behavior
and substance abuse. The projected ontcome is for Clients to attain hotb- life and
employment sKills, thereby becoming sell-sufficient, allowing them to move out of
homeless status, seck better paying jobs and reduce their reliance on social services,
costly emergency shelter solutions, and reduce costs associated with re-incarceration
and judicial activities.

4. How do you plan to track clienls served?

FISH and OSPs will track the number of Clients that participate in cach activity held at
the Training Center (Training and supportive services) using methods such as training
schedules and attendance logs.

FISH recently implemented a new computer program which provides all service
providers uccessibility to a single program to irack Client activities. Through this
program, providers can provide more effective and meaningful treatment, training or
support by uccessing a Client’s service history and outcomes.

NRHA’s property management company will comply with HUD requirements and
track the number of individuals residing at the Jeancell Drive apartments and those who
have moved to more permanent housing arrangements.
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PROJECT BUDGET -

Complete the Budget Summary chart below. This information is mandatory in order to be

considered for a2 CDBG Grant

Detailed calculations must be attached in support of ihe

proposed budget. Other funding is not required but will increase yvour score. Amount must
match “Other Funding” {rom page #l. Alse attach Profit and Loss Statement, General
Ledger, and Balance Sheet. Attach copies of funding commitment letfers or other evidenec

of funding support, if applicable.

Project Title:

I'reject Bxpenses FY 20H6-17

Requested
Amount

Other
Funding

In-Kind

Total Funds

Phase 2 - Part 1
Foundation and carthwork

0

SG

S16.0406

5100406

Phase 2 = Pact 2

Raoams and shell construction

F178.796

S

S0

ST78.7%6

Phase 2 — Pasrt 3
Finish interior construetion

H46.204

50

Si8.142

364,346

Phase 2 — Equipment
(lLstimate)

526060

$26.000

39-Uhit supporting housimy
development

Pluse T Funding — Consutiction ol’a - §

LHITC Eguiy $6.241.776

HUT HOME Funds $1.000.000

Delerred Developmuent Fee 55155

Total Phase U $7.2500011

Al units will be subsidized hraupeh
PUN und VASH

Past completton of the Training
Center:

FIST will ussistin completing anv
required special tnterior
improvement, equipment arxd
Training,

TOTALS - JEANELL DRIVE
SUPPORTIVE HHOUSING;
PIHASE 2 —TRAINING CENTER

364188

285,188

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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R e e S AGENCY ASSETS: .
Unrestricied cash 56,099,874

Restricied cash* $1.200,431
T'otal cash on hand 57.300,31¢

*If restricted cash, attach deseription and amount of restriction

*Restricted Cash - Refer to Fiseal Year 20013 Audited Financial Statenients;
Note 1, Section D.2

Huve vou applied for or received any funds or in-kind contributions frem Carson City? I
50, please deseribe.

Yos, only for Phase | of thiy Muster Project.

Carsan City paid and provided for the following items in Phase 1 for the Jeanell Drive
Apartinents construction:
1. “Homeless Needs Assessment™ market stady (86,900 CHBG administrative
fundls)
2. Demolition dump fees were waived (1350000 * Peading with Carson City

NOTE: No funds have been provided by Carsan City for Phase 2,

fmportant notes:

1. Carson City has been follv supportive of this project and in 2004 approved 520,743
of CHBG funds for the Jeanel! Drive Buikding Renmvation project. Subscequent fo
such approval, FISH created o much bigger project thal resulfed in funding with
tax credits and the approved CDBG fonds were aever used en Jeanedl.

3, March 23, 2015, the Carson City Planning Commission approved o Speeial Use

Permit for this project to allow Muolti-Family Aparvtments on property zoned Retal

Commereial,
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. BUDGET JUSTIFICATION

Please list each project expense from the previous page and explain in more detail. Include
calculations. Use additional pages if necessary.

AMOUNT JUSTIFICATION OF EXPENSE

PROJECT EXPENSE BUDGETED
Part 1: $16,046 | See attached bid: Scope of Work
Foundation & earthwork
Part 2 $178,796 | See attached bid: Scope of Work
Rooms & Shell construction
Part 3 $64,346 | See attached bid: Scope of Work
Finish interior construction
Equipment $26,000 |Estimate: Fumiture & Equipment

to furnish the Training Center

Refer to Project Expense
section for additional funding
sources for other pars of the
master project.

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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- PROJECT ADMINISTRATION -

AGENCY DIRECTOR

Name: D. Gary Longaker
Title: Executive Director
Address 3695 Desatoya Drive, Carson City, Nevada 89701
Plhionec number: T75-887-1042
Email: CGlongakerainvrural.ory
PROJECT DIRECTOR
Name: Eddie liuli
Title: Real Lstuie Director
Address 3695 Desatova Drive, Curson City, Nevada 89701

Phonce number:

775-887-1178

Emuail: Ehultwnvrurakorg
PROJECT MANAGER
Name: | IYon Hoehel
Title: | Senior Project Manager
Address 3695 Desnrova Drive, Carson City, Nevada §9701
Phone nuniber: T75-887-1795 Eat 101
Email: Dhochebanvrural.org
FISCAL MANAGER
Name: | ‘Fammy Lancaster, CMA
Title: reetor of Finance
Address 3695 Desatovy Drive, Carson City, Nevada 89701
Phone number: 175-8836-7917
Email: Tlaneasteranvruralbory

PERFORMANCE TRACKING CONTACT

Name: Beth Dunning o
Title: Project Development Coordinator o
Address 3695 Desatova Drive, Carson Citv, Nevada 89701
Phone number: TTS-887-1795 xi 126
Lmail: Bdunningwnvrural.ory

"~ 'AGENCY INFORMATION -~

Date of incorporation

Formed in 1973, NRS 315,961

Date of IRS certification

NA

Tuax exempl number

Sales Tax exemption ROE-014-805

DUNSH: (hups/fwww dnb comfuel=i-duns-number.iiml)

787020945

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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Aflach items 1-6 1o your application. Itein 7 is oplional. Plcase list and reference any additional
attachments you are providing with your application. Do not include attachments unless they are
needed to understand the project

- INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS

Attachment
Nuntber

Attachment Description

Attachment
Included

)

Secretary of Stale’s website)

4

[ov]

Proot of incorporation from Sccretary of State (Certificate
Only) Go to hitpsi/www nvsilverflume. povieertilicale You will
need o register in order to get the certificale. Cost is $50. OR
Submit proof that your entity is active and in good slanding. Go to
and print your business entity infurmation

NA

Current Organization Chast with namces of staff members

Current Board of Dircctors aod terms of office. {If'a member of
your Board of Dircctors is in a position to obtain a {inancial benefit
or interest from your proposed project. ¥ou may be ineligible for
CS5G funds.

501(c)(3) non-profits: Copy of the most recent Federal Tax
Return. Attach FIRST 2 PAGES (Form 99 or 9901EX)

NA

Profit and Loss Statement, General Ledger, Balance Sheet
AL Profit & Loss Statement (Comparative Statemeat of
Reyenves, Expenses, and Clianpes io Net Position)
o Anrnad Awdited Financiol Staremernts (Page 332)
latance Sheer (Comparative Stateisent of Net Position)
Aot Awielited Finaneial Starennesis (Page 11)
3. Geoaeral Vedyeer
o {roject Budeer

Funding commitment Jctters and/or letters ol support (if
applicable)

AL State of Neviala Beparonent of Business and Tadusiry —
Hemsing Division: Heservation of 2815 Low Tacom
Houstng Tox Crudits: Jeanell Drive Apartmenis

B, Neviea Depaviment of Business and Indusoy - Housing
Division: Allocation of FLUD HOMIE Funds.

C. State of Nevada Project Based Youcher Contruct

Do HUD-YVASH Project Based Voucher Awards (Nov 2015)

1. Friends in Service Helping - Commitment Lelier

Scope of Work: Phase 2 —The Traiming Center

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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Applicant certifies that to the best of histher knowledge, all information submitted as part of this
application is true. Applicant will comply with all grant and contract requirements if funding is

approved.
A s
;( TR 2T 1/15/2016
Slgg'lature of A)mhm izéd dﬂ' cial Date
D Gary Longéker (775) 887-1042
Typed Name and Title of Authorized Official Phone Number
Signature of President of Board of Directors Date
Typed Name of President of Board of Directors Phone Number

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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Attachment 1

STATE OF NEVADA
RENO OFFICE
DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION 4500 Kiatzko Lare
Web Site: http://tax.state.nv.us Bulding L, Sulte 235
1550 Coeg? Parkway, Suile 115 Reno, Nevada 88502
: g Carson City, Navada 89706-7937 Phona: (775) 838-1295
BRIAN SANDOVAL - Phone: (775) 684-2000 Fax: (775) 684-2020 Fax (775) 888-1303
Govemor . HENDERSGON OFFICE
ROBERT R. BARENGO LAS VEGAS OFFICE 2550 Paseo Verde Parkway Suito 180
Chatr, Nevads Tax Commission Grant Sawyer O‘Iﬁca_vauildng, Sulte 1360 Henderson, Nevada 88074
g I p= g
Executive Diractor Phone: {702) 486-2300 Fax: (702) 468-2373
July 05, 2011 Account Number: RCE-014-805

Exp date: July 05, 2016
NEVADA RURAL HOUSING, INC.
3695 DESATOYA DRIVE

CARSON CITY NV 89701

Pursuant to NRS 372.3261 and related statutes, NEVADA RURAL HOUSING, INC. has been granted sales/use
tax exempt status as a charitable organization. Direct purchases of tangible personal property made by NEVADA
RURAL HOUSING, INC. are exempt from sales/use tax. Fraudulent use of this exemption letter is a violation of
Nevada law.

Vendors sclling tangible personal property to NEVADA RURAL HOUSING, INC. are authorized to sell to them

tax exempt. The vendor shall account for the exempt sale on its sales/use tax return under exemptions. For audit
purposes, a vendor must have a copy of this letter in order to document the transaction was tax exempt.

This letter only applies to Nevada sales/use tax and does not provide exemption from any other tax.

This exemption applies only to the above named organization and is not extended to individuals, or contractors or
lessors to or for such organizations.

Any vendor having questions concerning the use of this sales/use tax exemption letter may contact the Department
at one of the district offices listed above.

If, upon further or future rcvww by the Department it is deterrnmed the above nﬂ.med orgamzatlon does not meet

Chr!,topher G Nlelsen (interi lm)
Executive Director
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Attachment 1

STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION 00 i 1
4800 Kietzke Lane
Web Site; http://tax.state.nv.us - DBuliding L, Sulte 235
1550 College Parkway, Suita 115 Aenc, Nevada 89502
Catson City, Nevadz 83708-7937 Phona: {775} 687-9959
o~ Phone: (775) 684-2000  Fax: (775) 684-2020 Fax: (775) 868-1303
BRIAN SANDOVAL
Governor LAS VEGAS OFFICE HENDERSON OFFICE
ROBERT R, BARENGO Grant Sawyer Offico Building, Suita1300 2550 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite
Chair, Nevada Tax Commission 565 E. Washington Avenuo 180
CHRISTOPHER G, NIELSEN Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 Henderson, Novada 89074
Interim Executive Direcior Phono: (702} 486-2300  Fox; {702) 486-2373 Phone: (702} 486-2300

Fax: (702) 486-3377

EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONS

Govemmental, Religious, Charitable and Educational organizations that are granted
exemption from sales and use taxes for purchases or sales may only use their exemption
in an official capacity.

Exemption status may not be transferred to individual organization members or anyone
else for their personal use. Accordingly, use of an ‘organization’s exemption letter for

N other than its official capacity is inappropriate. Misuse of an organization’s exemption
’ may result in its revocation by the Department.
S———
~
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Attachment 4

NEVADA RURAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

In 1995, legislation was approved that separated Nevada Rural Housing Authority from
Nevada State government. The new quasi-governmental unit was assigned a five-member
governing board appointed by the Nevada League of Cities and Nevada Association of
Counties. Once appointed, the Commissioners serve four-year terms or until a successor is
named. :

NRHA's Board of Commissioners represents a diverse slice of rural life - active and retired
politicians, ranchers, business people, and a former housing assistance recipient. They
bring an authentic viewpoint and essential perspective to the work of NRHA and help keep
the organization focused on its mission to promote, provide and finance affordable housing
opportunities for all rural Nevadans..
Willis Swan, Chairman
Joni Eastley, Commissioner

7~ Roger Mancebo, Commissioner -

Rosella May Cook, Vice Chairwoman

Melody Harkreader, Commissioner
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Attachment 6

NEVADA RURAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
FINANCIALS

6.A  Nevada Rural Housing Authority Annual Financial Report: Year Ended June 30, 2015

o Profit & Loss Statement: Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Position (Page 8)
e Balance Sheet: Comparative Statement of Net Position (Page 7)

6.B  Development Budget: Jeanell Drive Supportive Housing

e General Ledger: Development Budget
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Attachment 6.A

CROPPER ROWE, LLP

| CERTIFIED PUBLIC.ACCOUNTANTS:|

NEVADA RURAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
(Including Auditors’ Report Thereon)

Page 23 of 134




Attachment 6.A

NEVADA RURAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
JUNE 30, 2015
TABLE OF CONTENTS
DPage
Independent Auditors' Report. . 1
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 4
Enterprise Fund Financial Staiements:
Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Funds: : » 10
Statement of Revenues; Expenses, and Changes:
in Net Assets - Proprietary Funds. 11
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds 12
Notes to the Financial Statements 13
Required Supplementary Information:
Schedule of Funding: Progress for OPEB ‘ ‘ ) 34
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Commissioners
Nevada Rural Housing Authority
Carson City, Nevada

Report on the financial Statements

We have audited the accompanylng financial siatements of the business-type activities, each major. fund,

and the aggregate remaining fund information' of the Névada Rural Housing Authority, as of and for the
year ended June 30;.2015, and the related notés to the financial statéments; which collectively comprise:
the Authority’s basic financial statéments as listed inthe tablé of costents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Managerment i$ responsnble for the preparation and fair presentanon of thése finarcial ‘statements in
accordance with accounting principlés gerierally accepted in the: United States of America; this includés
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation -and fair
presentation of financial stalements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to. fraud or
€ITor.

Auditors’ Responsibility

our audil i m. accordan_ce wlth,audleg standards. gcnerally accepﬁed m the Unued S;ages of Ameng:a and
the: Standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standdrds, issued by the
Comptioller Geriéral of the United States. Those standards require-that we plan and perform the audil to
obtain'reéasonablé assurance about whether the financial statements are freé fromi tnaterial inisstatement.

An audit involves performing: procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures- in
the finiancial statements. ‘The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, mcludlng the
assessmient of the risks of material misstatemént of thé finaricial slatements, whether due to fraiid-or error.
In making those risk assessments, the-auditor.considérs intérnal control rélevant to. thié enfity’s’preparatioit
and. fait presentation of the financial staiements. in order to dcsign audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of ‘expressing an opinion on. the effectiveness. of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness 6f accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating:the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence We have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Page 25 of 134




Attachment 6.A

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statemients referred to ahove present fairly, in all malerial respects, the
respective financial position of the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining

_fund information of the Nevada Rural Housing: Authority, as of June 30, 2015, and the respective changes

in. financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the. year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Reqiiréd Supplementary Informatmn

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United Statés of America require. that. the management’s
discussion and analysis on pages 4 through9, the Schedule of Funding Progress for OPEB, the Schedule of the
Authorily’s Proportionate Share of the: Net Pension Liability, and the Schedule of ihe Auilvority’s Pension Plan
Contribution on page 34 be presented to supplerent the basic financial statéments.. Such information, altliougli
not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
dppropriate bperational, econornic;, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to be
réquired supplementary information in accordaice. with auditing standards generally accepted in‘the United States
of America, which consisted of inquiries. of managenient about the methods of prepating the inforination and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic- financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit -of the. basis financial stafements. 'We do- not
express-an opinion.or provide any assurance on the infonnation because the limited procedures do not provide: us
with sufficient evidencé io express an opiriion of provide any assurance.

‘Other. Supplementary Information

Our dudit was, performed for the purpose of forming opinions on' the financial statements: that ‘collectively
comprise. the Nevada Riral Housing. Authority’s basic: financial statements, The. Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards on page 36 is required by the U.S. Officé of Management and Budget Circular A- 133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the basic. financial
statements. The accompanying Finaricial. Data Schedule-on pages 38 through 42 required by the U.S. Department -
of Housing and Urban Development is preserited for purposes of additional analysis and is not-a required part of
the basic financial statements.

The. Schedule. of Expenditures of Federal Awards and’ the Financial Date Schedule are the respansibility of:
imanagement and were derived and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the. basit finaincial statemients, Such.information Tias been subjected to'the auditing procedures applied in.the audit
of the basic tmanmal statéements and cértain ndd:tmnal procedures; mcludmg comparing and recongciling such
information- directly to the underlying accotinting arid dther records ised to. prepare the basic. financial statéements
or to the basic financia] statements themselves, and other: additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards and thie Financial Data Schiedule are fairly stafed, in all material respects, in relation to the basic
financial staterents as a whole.

Implenientation of New Accounting Standards

As disclosed in Note 1 to fhe financial statements;. the Authority- implemented GASB Statement No. 68,
Accounting and Financial Reportisig for Pensions — an ameidmen! of GASB. Statement No, 67, and GASB
Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Sibsequent. to !he Measureiment Date - un
cmendment of GASB Starement No. 68; during the fiscal yedr 2015.
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Other Reporting Required By Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Govermment Auditing Standards, we have also issued. our. repori datéd December 4, 2015 oi
our consideration of the Nevada Rural Housing Authority’s internal. control over financial reporting and on our
tests. of it§ compliance ‘with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements: and' other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe. the scope: of our testing of internal control finarncial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not. to provide an opinion on internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That repoit is an integfal part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the Nevada Rural Housitig Authority’s internal conitrol over financial reporting
and compliance.

Walnut Creek, Califomia
December 4, 2015
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1~ . MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As management of Nevada Rural Housing Autharity we -offer readers of the Autharity’s financial statenients -this
narrativé; overviéw and analysis of the financial activities of Nevada Rural Housing Authority for the fiscal. year-
ended June 30,.2015. We encourage readers to consider thieinformation preserited hiere in' conjuinction with Nevada
Rural Housing Authority’s financial statements s presented in this report.

The Nevada Rural Housing Authoiity (thé Authority) is a Public Housing Authonty as defined in Section 8 of the
United: States Housing Act of 1937, as amended and a publu. body curporate and politic established pursuait to the
Nevada Revised Statute 616, The Authorlty was organized in 1973 under the laws of the State of Nevada to priiarily -
provide housing assistance to low and'moderate inconie families and individuals,

The Nevada Rural Housing Authiority primarily provides: housiiig assistance to low income families and individuals.
The primary sources of funding are through governmental granis received from the U.S. Department; of Housing and
Urban Developmerit. (HUD), the U.S. Department of Agriculture.(USDA) Rural Develgpment grants, developer and
management fees, and rent collections from its owned units or administered units.

The following management discussion and analysis (MD&A) will discuss the results of the Authority's operations.
Key financial information for the current fiscal year will be compared with those of the:prior year.

Financial Highlights
« The.assets and -deférréd outflows of resources: of the Authority exceeded its liabijlities and deferred ‘inflows of
resources, resulting in a Net Position of $14,150,397 at the close -of fiscal year 2015 as opposed to
$16,408,166 for fiscal year 2014. The significant .decrease in Net Posifion was primarily due to the prior
period adjustment of $2,580,908 as a result of the implementation of GASB 68.

. Total assets at June 30, 2015 were $27,311,425. Of this, $8,531,345 represents current assets. and
$l8,780,08q répresents non-current assets. Total assets at-June 30, 2015 increased by $396,564 from the June
30..2014 balance of $26,914,861.

'« Nel capital assets for the fiscal year 20]5 increased by $87,465 from $14,478,986 at: June 30, 2014 to
$14,566,451 at June 30, 2015. Capital assets are reflected'at cost, less accumulated depreciation for all ¢apital
assels.

e At June 30, 2015 there was 3364,947 of deferred outflows of resources. There. were rio deferred outflows of
resources at June 30, 2014,

« Total liabilities at June 30, 2015 were $12,651,355. OF this. $5304,374 represeiits current liabilities, and
$7,346,981 represents; non-current liabilities. Total liabilities at June.30, 2015 increased by $2,244,660 from
the June 30, 2014 balance of $16,5086,695.

e AtJune 30, 2015 there was $712,959 of deférred inflows of resources. Thiere. weéré no deferred inflows of
resources ai June 30, 2014.

»  Asof June 30,2015 the Authority's Unrestricted Net Position was $8,121,098, its.Restricted Net Position was
$1,281,192, and jts Net Investment. i Capital Assets was $4,748,107. This represents a total Nef Position at.
June-30, 2015 of $14,150,397 compared to a fotal Net Position at-June 30, 2014 of $16,408,166.

e The primary source of revenues for the Authority for thie fiscal year ended Junie 30, 2015 were grants from

federal agencies. Grant revenues for-the fiscal. year 20)5 were $11.959,319 versus $11,825,073 for fiscal year
2014,
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*  Operating revenues for the Authority for the 2015 fiscal year wére $15,871,016 and operaling expenses were:
$15,448,604. Operating revenues and expenses for the fiscal year 2014 were $14,654,801 and $14,150.597
respectively.

* The: major program expenditure, as reflected ori the Combined Stateient of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Position, was for housing, assistance paymeiits. There was 39,694,746 of liotising dssistance
paymient expenses for fiscal year 2015. This represents an increase of $701,495 of the amount for fiscal year
2014 of'$8,993,251.

. Expendnturgs-of Federal Awards-amounted to $11,824,616 for 2015 an increase of $1,266,564 from the prior
fiscal year's expenditures of $10,558,052.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is iritended to serve as an introduction to the Authorily’s basic financial
statements, which are comprised of a Statement of Net Position, Stalement of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Position, Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial Statements,

‘Government-Wide Financial Statemerits

The Statement of Net Position presents information on ‘the Authority’s assets and liabilities, with the
differencé between the twé reported as nét position.. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may
serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Authority is improving or deteriorating.

Thie Statemerit of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net. Position presents. information showing how the:
/'k\ Authority’s net position changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are repertéd
as soon as the underlying event giving rise 1o the change occurs, regardless of the (iming of related cash
flows. Thus, révenues and. expenses are reported in this statement for some ifems that will onily result in cash

flows in future: fiscal periods.

The Statement. of Cash Flgws presents the change in the Housing Authority’s cash and cash equivalents
during the most recert fiscal year.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to niaintain. control over resouices: that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives, The Authority uses fund accouniing to ensure and
‘demonstrale compliance with finance-related, legal requirements. Some. pragrams are required to be
established by the United Statés Department of Housing and Urban: Development (HUD). However, the
Authorily also administers other programs. to help. it control and manage money for particular purposes or to
show that it is mieeting legal responsxbllmes for using, grants and other mongys. All of the funds of the
Authority are-classified as an enterprise housing fund as a result of GASB 34.

Enterprise funds account for activities similar to those found in the private sector, where the determination
of net income is necessary or useful to sound findiicial administration. They are reported using the full
accrual method of accounting in which all assets.and all liabilities associated with the operation of these
funds are included on' the Statement of Net Position. The focus of enterprise funds is on income
measurement, which together with the:maintenance of equity, is an:important financial indication.
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements:

The Notes-to the Financial Statements provide additional information that is esscntial to.a full understanding of the
data provided in the fund financial statements.

Component Unit

As is more fully described iii Note 1.A. the government-widé financial statements -includes the financial Jnformatioi
of Nevada Rural Partners a discrete component unit of the Nevada Rural Housing Authority.

Supplementary Information

The Schedule of Funding Progress for OPEB, the Schedule of the Authority's Proportionate Share of Net Peiision
Liability, flie Schedule of the Authority’s Pension Plan Contributions, the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal
* Awards and the Finaricia) Data Schedule are presented for purposes of addmonal analysis as required by the and the
US. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States. Local Governments aid Non-Profit
Orgamizations, the Governmental -‘Accounting Standards Board Statements (GASB). and the U.S. Departiment of
Housing and Urhan. Development. These schedules can be found in the supplementary information sections of this
report.

Financial Analysis

Aswe noted earlier, the Authority uses funds to help it control and manage money. for particular.purposes, A portion
of the Autharity’s net asséts refléct the investment in capital assets (e.g. land, buildings and improvements, furniture,
equipment and machinery). The Authority uses these cipital assets 0. provide services o clients; coinsequeritly, these
assets are nof available for future spending.

New Significant Accounting Standards Implgmented

In. fiscal year 2014-2015, the. Authority adopted two new.: statements of financial accounting standards issued by the
Governmental Aecounting Standards Board-(“GASB) that:relate to the Authority’s pension plan. The Statements.are:

1. Statemient No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporfing for pensions ~ an-amendment of GASB Statement No, 27.
3. Swatement N6. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions. Made Subsequent to the Measurement -Date — an
amendinent of GA.S'B Statenierit No. 68.

The sigpificance of the Authority implementing, Statement No. 68 is- the reportinig of the Authority’s' unfunded
pension liability on the fill -accrual basis of accounting on the Authority’s financial statements. There are pew
fuotnote disclosure requirements and suppleinentary schediiles required by the Statement..

The mcasurmuent date.for the pcnsion' habilily' is' June 30, 20]4 This dalc rcﬂccts a ane’ year Iag and was uscd S0 lhal

:g:porled as defc[red ouiflows-of resources m m.;;o__rdan;:e with Sta(ement No. 7l

The implenentation of these statéments n.qulred thiat a prior period adjustment be made {o the: Authority’s June:30,
2014 previously reported net position. This. prior period adjustment decrcased the Authorlty’s teported: Net Position
June 30, 2014 by 32,580,908 from $16, 408,166 to $13,827,258 Pléase: refer to Notes 6 and 7 for more information
regarding the Authority’s pension plan and prior period adjustment.
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7 Economic Factors

The Housing Authority is primarily dependent upon HUD for the funding.of operations. Therefore, the
Housing Authority is affected more by the federal budpet than by state or local economic conditions.
Changes in HUD grants affect the number of households that can be assisted under these federally funded
programs oh an ongoing basis.

Budgetary Highlights

An agency-wide budgét was prepared for the fiscal year ended June 30..2015. The budgel was primarily
used as a management tool. Budgets are prepared in accordance with. the accounting procedures prcsmbed
by the applicable funding agency and revised during the year as appropriate. There are somé slight variances
and the budget comparison to aé¢tual can be found jiist afier the statement of comparative activities.

Comparative Statement of Net Position

The following, table reflects the Statement of Nét Position at June 30, 2015 compared to prior year. The
Authorily is:engaged only in Business-1ype Activities:

Nevada Rural Hbusi_ng Authority _
Comparative Statement of Net Position

June 30,2015
Incréase/ Perceritage
2015 2014 Decrease Change
/’.\:{ Assets and: Deferred-Qutflows
Current assets. $ 8,531,345 $ 8,246,097 $ 285,248 3.5%
Assets held for resale 56,438 56,438 -
Mortgage loan receivable 4,100,000 4,100,000 -
Morigage interest receivable 57,191 33,340 23,851 71.5%.
Capital Assets (net of : _
accumulated depreciation) 14,566,451 14,478,986 87.465 0.6%
Deferred outflows __364.947 - 364.947
Total Assets and ' _ .
Deferred Outflows $27.676372 $26914.861 §__ 761511 2.8%
Liabilities and’ Deferred Inflows -
‘Current liabilities $ 5,304,374 § 5258618 $ 45,756. 0.9%
Non-current liabilities. 7,508,542 5,248,077 2,260,465 43.1%
Deferred inflows 712.959 ‘ - 712.959.
Total Liabiljties and
Deferred Outflaws 13,525.875 10.506.695 3.019.180 28.7%
Net Position
Net investment in Capital Assets 4,748,107 4,457.539 290,568 6.5%
Restricted 1,281,192 1,316,787 (35,595) (2.1)%
Unrestricted 8,1 21,098 10,633.840 (2.512.742) (23.6)%

$16408,166  $(2:257.769) (13.8)%

Toial Net Position
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The following table presénts the Statément of Revenués, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 compared 1o prior year.

Nevada Rural Housing Authority

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Chan‘ges in Net Position

Opcrating Revenues
Grants '
Rents
Mortgage issuer and lender fees.
Developer fees
Other
Total operaling revenues

Operating Expenses

Administration:

Utilities

Maintenance

Tenant sérvices

General,

Housing Assistance Payments

Depreciation
Total operating expenses
Operating. Income, (Loss).

Non-Operating. Revenue (Expenses)
Interest Income
Initerest Expense
Pension Expense

Net Non-(')pci'ali_n_g- Revenue (Loss).

Change in. Net Position

Beginning, Net Position, as

~ Originally Stated
Prior Period Adjustments
Beginiing Net Position, as Restated

Net Position. End of Yéar

Analysis of the Authority’s. Overall Financial Position and Results of Operations:

Year Ended June 30, 2015
Increase/ Percentage
2015 2014 =~ _Decrease . _Change |
$11,959,319 §$11,825073 $ 134,246 11%
621,216 | 623,372 (2,156) (0.3)%
1,847,020 1,895,655 (48,635) (2.6)%
640,150 - 640,150
803.311 310.701 492,610  158.5%
15,871,016 _ 14,654,801 1216215 . 83%
4,197,090 3,875,693 321,397 8.3%.
137,688 99,547 38,1471 38.3%
637,316 585,307 52,009 8.9%
159,538 3,825 155,713 4,070.9%
174,894 180,930 (6,036) (3.3)%
9,694,746 8,993,251 701,495 7:8%
447,332, 412,044 35288 8.6%.
15,448,604 _14.150.597 1.298,007 9.2%:
422.412 504.204 (81.792)  (16.2)%
208,572 207,577 - 995 0.5%
(228,841) (205,617) (23,224)  (11.3)%
(79.004) : (79.004)
(99.273) 1,960 (101.233)  (5,164.9)%
323.139 506.164 (183.025)  (36.2)%
16,408,166 15,902,002 506,164 3.2%
(2.580,908) = _(2.580.908)- :
13.827.258 15,902,002 _(2,074.744)  (13.0)%
$14.150397 $16408,166 $(2.257.769) (13.8)%

As.indicated in the above comparative statements the - Authority’s net-position at June 30, 2015 decreased by

$2.074,769 from the June 30, 2014 balance,
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Changes in Capital Assets.

Capital assets (net of accumulated deprecviation):are presented below ta illustrate changes from the prior
year::
Nevada Rural Housing Authority
Changes in Capital Assets
(Net of Accumulated Depreciation)

Increase/ Percentage
2015 2014 Decrease _Change
Land . $ 2435876 $ 2435876 $ - %
Buildings and Improvements 12,017,073 11,922,858 94215 0.8%
Equipment 113.502 __120.251. (6,749) (5.6)%
Total 514566451 $_14478985 $ 87,466 0.6%

The' Authority’s capital assets as of June 30, 2015 were $14,566,451 (net of accumulated depreciation):
During the fiscal year 2015 the Authority’s net capital assets increased 87,466 or 0.6% Additional
inforniation pertaining to the Authority’s capital asseis-as of June 30, 2015 is presented. in Note 3 to the
Financial Statements.

Changes in Long-Terni Debt
Long-term debt is presented below to illustraté changes from the prior yéar:

Nevada Rural Housing Authority
Changes in Long-Term Debt

_ Increase/ - Percentage

2015 __ 2014 Decrease Change

Notes payable $ 0818344 $ 987886 S (60482)  (0.6)%
Total _ 9818344 § ORIREIS §  (60482)  (06)%

Al June 30, 2015 the Authority had long-term debt outstanding of '$9;818,344. During the fiscal year, the
Authority’s long-term debt decreased by $60,482 or 0.6%. Additional information pertaining to the
Authority’s long-term debt as of June 30, 2015 is presented in Note 4 in the “Notes to the Financial
Statements™, )

Requests for information

This financial report is designed to provide: citizens, taxpayers, and creditors with a general overview of the
Housing Authority’s finances and to show the Housing Authority’s accountability for the money it receives.
- Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or request for additional financial
infarmiation should be addressed to the Director of Finance at 3695. Desatoya Drive, Carson City, Nevada
89701.
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7 NEVADA RURAL HOUSING.-AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

! JUNE 30,2015
Primary Component
Government __Unit
Housing Nevada Rural Total
Fuid . _Pariners. Combined
ASSETS '
Current Asseis: :
Cash and investments (Note 3) $ 6,099.879 s 1,000 s 6,100,879
Restricted cash 1,200,431 - 1,200,431
Due from other agencies 269,321 - 269,321
Accounts receivable 958,891 - 958,891
Prepaid expenses: 2.823 - 2.823
Total eurrent assets 8,531.345 1.000 8,532,345
Asscts held for resale 56,438 - 56,438
Mortgage loan receivable 4,100,000 - 4,100,000
Mortgage interest receivable 57,191 - 57.191
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation
af $2,869,521 (Note 3) ___14.566,851 - 14.566.451
Total non-cusrent assets 18,780.080 - 18780080
Total assets 27,311,425 1,000. 27.312,425
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension Plan (Note 7) 364,847 . - 364847
Total assets and deferred qutflows: of resources § 27676272 $S... ... 1000 s _ 27677:273
LIABILITIES
7\ Current Linbilities:

: Accounis payable $ 164,237 - 164;237
Accolints payable ~ otheragencies 33,650 - 33,650
‘Tenant'sectirity-deposits, 48,302 - 48,302
Accrucd liabilities 195,810 - 195,810
Compeénsated. absences’ 7,606 - 7,606
Interest payable. 12,109 - 12,109
Notes payable (Note 4) 4,842 660. - - 4.842:660.

Total current liabilities . 5,304,374 z 3.304.374
Noncurrent Liabilities;
Compensated absences (Note §) 68,454 - 68,454
‘Other noncurrent liabifitiés 142,621 - . 142,621
Notes payable (Note 4) 4,975,684 . 4,975,684
OPEB payable (Nate 8) 9,983 - 9,983
Pension.Liability ) 2.311.800 - 3;3'! 1,800
“Total noncurrent liabilities 1,508,542 _- _7.508,542
Total liabilities 12,812,916 . - 12.812,916
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension Plan (Note 7) 712,959 - 712:959
“Tatal. liabilities and deferred inflows of resdurces 13.525.875 L = 13.525:875
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 4,748,107 - 4,748,107
Restricted 1,281,192, - 1,381,192
Unresiricted: 8,121,098 . 1,000 8.122.098
Total Net Position S 14,150,397 & 1,000 S _ 14,151,397

See acconipanying riotes (o the financial statéments
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NEVADA RURAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND

CHANGES IN'NET POSITION -
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
Primary Component
Govemiment Unit
Housing Nevada Riiral Total
Fund Partners . Combined
Operatinig Revenues ) , :
. Grants $ 11959319 § - $ 11959319
Rents 621,216 : 621216
Mortgage issuer and lender fees: 1,847,020 - 1,847,020
Developer fees 640,150 - 640,150
Other 803,311 4 - 803.311
Total operating revenues 15.871.016 - 15.871.016
Operating Expénses N _
Administration 4,197,090 - 4,197,090
Utilities ' 137,688 . - 137,688
Maintenance 63‘7,3' 16 - 637,316
Tenant Services: 159,538 - 159,538
General 174,894 - ! 74,894
-~ Housing assistance payments 9,694,746 - 9,694.746
3 Depreciation 447.332 - 447.332
Totil operating expenditures 15.448.604 - 15,448,604
Operating income (loss) __ 422412 - 422 412
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest income - investments 28,138 - 28,138
Inferest income — mortgage loans 180434 - 180:434
Interest expensé (228,841) - (228,841)
Pensian expense-(Note 7) _(79.004) - (79.004)
Net ndén-oeperating revenue (99.273) - (99.273)
Change in net position 323,139 - 323,139
Beginning nél position, as previously stated 16,408,166 1,000 16.409,166
Prior period adjustment.(Note 6) (2,580,908) ' - (2.580.908)
Beginning net position, as restated 13,827,258 . L0060 13,828,258
Ending net positior $...J4150397 §_......J.000 $._ 14,151.397
' See accompailying noles to:the finauncial statements.
~
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NEVADA RURAL HOUSING AUTHORITY'

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND. TYPES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015.

Cash flows from operaling activities:

Grants received.
Cash received from rents
Development dnid management fees
Other cash receipts
Cash payments to suppliers and landlords
Cash payments to ecmployees: .
Net-cash provided (used) in operating activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Interest paid on long-ferm debt
Purchase of fixed assets
Principal payments of long-terin debrt
Net cash (used) by capiial
and related financing activities

- Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received from investments
Net cash:provided. by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cashr
Cash at-beginning of year
Cash at.end of year

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash

rovided.(used) by-operating activities:
Operating.income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile.operating income (loss) to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Changes in.assets and liabilities:
Increase in dAccounis receivable
Increase in receivables from otliéragencics
Increase in prepaid expenses
Increase in accounts payable
Incrédise in.actrued liabilities 7
Decrease in-amounts duc other agencies
Net cash provided by opérating activitics

Attachment 6.A

Primary Component.
Govemment. ___Unijt_
Housing Nevada Rural Tofal
Fund Partners Combined
$ 11,776,900 § - S 11,776,900
600,213 - 600,213
2,385,178 - 2,385,178
146,922 - 146,922
(13,471,264) - (13.471,264)
(1,487.838) - _(1.487.838)
(49.889) - (49.889)
(216.732) - (216,732)
{534.798) - '(534,798)
(60.482Y - {60,482)
(812,012) - (812,012)
184,721 - 184.721
184,721 - 184721
(677,180) - (677.180)
1.977.490 _ 1.000 1.978:490
S.....2300318 & 1,000 &, . 7301318
5 422412 § - $ 422412
447,332 - 447,332
(779,384) - (779;384)
(182,419) - (182,419)
(625) - (625)
89,970 - 89,970
11,290 - 11,290
(58.465) - (58.465)
S.——(42880) S P e (40880)

Ste accompanying notes 1o the financial statements.
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NEVADA RURAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
JUNE 30, 2015

-,
saniin
pRAAARY

Note I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The accounting policies of the Nevada Rural Housing Authority (the Authority) conform to accounting
principles generally, accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applicable to gavernmental
entities. The following is a summary of the moré significant policies.

A. Definition of Reporting Entity

The Nevadd Rural Housing Authority (the Authority) was established during 1973 by Nevada Révised
Statute 616 and updated by Nevada Revised Statute 315. The Authority is governed by a five member
Board of Commissioners appointed to four year ferms. The Authorily was organized to promote the healt
and safety of the residents of the State of Nevada and to develop more: desirable neighborhoods and
alleviate poverty in the counties, cities, and towns of ihé state by making provisions for decent, safe and
sanitary low-rent housing facilities for persons-of low and moderate income.

The Authority hias implemented the provisions:of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, codified
in GASB section 2100, “Defining the Governmerit Reporting”. For financial repdrting purposes the
Authority’s financial siatements include all funds dver and. other organizations over which Authority
ofticials. excercise oversight; rcsponsnb:hty Oversight responsibility includes such-duties as- .lppomtmeut of
goveming body members, budget review, approval of tax levies, responsibility for outstanding debt secured
by the. Anthority’s full faith. and credit, or revenies, and the responsibility: for funding deficits:

Discretely Presented Component Unit

The financial information-of the Nevada Rural Community Partners, Inc: (The Agency) is a legally separate
entity froni the Nevada Rural Housing Authority: However, beginning January 1, 2013 {hé Authority's
Board of Commissioners also began acting as the Board of Directors for the: Agency. The Authority also
provides management services and financial assistance o the Agency..

The Basis of Presentation and Basis of Accounting used.by the Nevada Rural Community Partners; Inc. are
the same as those.used by the Nevada Rural Housing -Authority.

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial S(atements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e. the. statement of net, position; the statement of revenues.
expenses, and changes in tiet position; and the statement of cash flows) report the financial information of
the Authority’s operations as a'whole.

For financial reporting, purposes; the Authority-reports all of its operations-as a single business type activity
in a single enterprise housing fund. Therefore,. for the Authority the government-wide and fund: financial
stalements’ are the same. These basic financial statements are presented in accordance with the standards
established by tiie Governmental Accdunting Standards Board (GASB).
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NEVADA RURAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2015

Note 1 (continued)
C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accouniting, and Finanicial Statemient Presentation

The fihancial statements and the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual busis of accounting. Revenues are recorded
when earnéd and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. regardless of' when related
cash flows take place. Nonexchange transactions are those in which, the Authority receives value without
d:rectly giving equal value in exchange. These transactions include revenues fiom federal, siate. and
local assistance programs. Revenues from these sources are re.cogmzed in the fiscal year in which all
eligibility requirements have beén met.

The Authority applies all applicable Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements
issued before Deccmber 30, 1989 in accounting and reporting for its proprietary operations. and it has
implemented in fiscal year 2015 GASB Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial
Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-December 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements for
FASB Pronouncéments afier December 30, 1989.

Proprietary funds distinguish operdting revenues ahd expenses from nonoperating activities. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with a-proprietary fund’s-
principal ongoing opecrations. The principal operating revenues of the Authority’s enterprise housing
fund -are granis from federal fundmg agencies for housing assistance payments eamed, administrative
and developer fees, and rental income from its owned housing units, Operating €xpenses include
employee services. and supplies, administrative expénses, management fees, utilities, housing assistance
payments to landlords, and depreciation of its capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reporlcd as nonoperating révenues aid expenses.

When both restricled and unrestricted resources are available for-use, it is the Authority's policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the accompanying’ statcmem of cash flows, the Authority considers all of their cash and
investments, including restricted cash; to be cash and equivalents; The Authority considers all of their
investments 10 be highly liquid and, therefore, to be cash equivalents.

Cash and cash equivalénts include amounts in deihand deposits, certificates of déposit, money: market
accounts, and savings dccounts. All of the Authority’s investments can be converted to cash.in a
relatively short amouni of time and are therefore presented in the Statement of Cash Fiows.

Page 38 of 134




Attachment 6.A

NEVADA RURAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

Note 1 (continued)

2. Restricted Assels

Restricted . cash. .cash equivalents, and investments, represent deposits that are used for replacement
reserves, security deposit payable amounts to tenants and amounts that are required by grants [rom
HUD to bé used only to provide housing assistance. for individnals and families that meet various
income, age, and employment standards.

3. Receivables
All receivables are reported at their gross value and are reduced by an allowance for doubtful accounts
if such an ampunt is considered applicable.

4. Inventories and prepaid assets o
All inventories are valued at cost using the first in/first out (FIFO) method. Inventories are recorded as
expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as.
prepaid items the finaricial statements.

J. Capital Assets _
Capital assets which include Iand. buildings, improvéments, and furniture and equipment, are reporied
at historical -cost. Contributed capital assets: are recorded at fair value: at the time received. Interest

-expense during any development periods is capitalized.

Maintenaiice, miror repairs and. replacements are recorded as expenses; extraordinary replacements of
P P , P

property resulting in.property betiermenis are charged to the property accounts,

Depreciation is charged to operations using the straight-line method based on the estimated useful life
of the related asset. The estimated useful lives of the various asset-calegories are as follows:

Buildings 40 years
Improvements 15 years
Furnilure aid Equipment 5 years

G. Compensated Absentes

It is the Authority's policy 1o periiit employees to-accumulate camed buit unused vacation-and sick pay
benefits. All vacation pay is accrued when incurred. A portion of unused.sick leave is only payable to
employees who have over 10 years of services upon términation, of their employment.

7. Taxes .

The Authorily is exempt from federal income taxes. The Authority is.also exempt from property taxes
but makes payments-in lieu of taxes-on its owned.housing units.
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NEVADA RURAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

Note 1 (continued)

8. Encumbrances
Encumbrance accoummg is not émployed by the: Authonty

9. Ner Position

Net pOSition represents the differences between assets and liabilities. Net position consists of
invesiment in capital assets, net of related debt; restricied net position; and unrestricted net position.
Net position invested in capital assets, net of related debt, consists of capital assets, net of
depreéiation; reduced by thié outstanding balances of borrowings used for 1hé constiuciion, or
improvement of those assefs. Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations
imposed on their use through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation or through external
restictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or. laws or regulations of other governments.

10. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources.

In addition to asséts and liabilities, the Statement of Net Position includes separate sections for
deferred. outflows and inflows of resourées. These ‘separate sections represent a constunption or
acquisition of net position that applies to- future periods and will not be: recognized as outflows.
(revenues) or inflows (expenses) until that time.

11. Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability (NPL) and deferred dutflows/inflows of
resources related to pensioiis, pension experise, information about the fiduciary tiet.position (FNP) of
the Authority’s Public' Eiiployees’ Retiremernit Sysiem (PERS) Plans and additions to/deductions
from the Plans’ fiduciary net position have been.determined on the same basis as they are reported
by Nevada PERS. For this purpose, benefit payinents (including refunds of emiployee contributions).
are recognized. when: due and payablc in accordance with the benefil terms. [avestments are reported
ai fair value,

E. New GASB Pronouncemcnts
During fiscal year 2015 the Authority adopted the following GASB Statements:

Statement No. 68 - Accounting and Finuncial Reporting for Pensions — an amendment: of GASB
Statement No. 27.

Statement Na. 71 — Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to. the Measurement
Duate — an umeridment to GASB Statemént No. 68.

F. Estimatcs
Management of the Authority has made certain estimates and assumptions relating to the: reporting

of assels and liabilities and revenucs and expenses 1o prepare the financial statements. Actual results
may differ from those estiniates.
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NEVADA RURAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015
Note T (continued)
G. Budgets and Budgetiry Accouriting’
Each year the Authority’s Board of Commissioners adopts an operating budget. This hudget imay be

révised during the year 1o give consideration io unanticipated revenue and expenditures primarily
resulting froni events unknown at the time of the adoption of the-annual budget.

Note 2.- CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments as of June 30, 20135, are classified in the accompanying financial statements.
-as follows;

Unrestrictéd cash and investments $ 6,099,879
Reéstricted cash 1.200.431

Total cash and investments : §___7300310

Combined unrestricted and resiricted cash and investments as of June 30, 2015, consist of the

following:
Checking and savings deposits with financial institutions $ 849,150
" Certificate of deposii ' 125,000
Guaranteed fixed annuity contraetls 564.534
Money market accounts. 5,761,226
Peity cash on hand 400
Total cash and investménts § 7300310

Interest Rate Risk — Interest rate risk is the risk of possible reduction in the value of a security;
especially a bond, reésulting from the rise in intérest rates. To limit exposure to interest rate risk, the
Nevada Revised Statutes limits banker’s acceplances to 180 days maturities, repurchase
agreements to 90 days, U.S. Treasuries and Agencies to less than 10 years, and cammercial paper
to 270 days waturity. At June 30, 2015. the Authority was not invested in any of these types of
investments.

Credii Risk —-Credit risk is the risk that -an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not.
tulfill its-obligation and is a function of the credit quality ratings of its investments. In accordance
with the Nevada Revised Statutes;-the Authority limits its investment instruments by their. credit
risk. The Authiority’s investmentin VALIC Guaranteed Fixed Deferred Annuity Contracts is rated
by nationally recognized statistical rating organizations as *A”.

Chistodial Credit Risk — Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank or brokerage
failure, the Authority’s déposits may not. be returned. The Authority"s bank deposits are either
covered by FDIC insurance or are collateralized, At June 30, 2015 $893,285 of the Authority’s
cash and invéstiients are covered by FDIC insurance.
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NEVADA RURAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015
Note 3 - CAPITAL ASSETS

The following is a summary- of the Authority's changes in capital assets for the fiscal year ended

June-30, 2015;
Balance. Adjustments Balance:
7/1/14 Additions And Deletions 6/30/15
Land $ 2435876 & - ¥ - $ 2435876
Buildings and
improvements 14,139,648 493,736 - 14,633,384
Equipment 3256350 __ 41.062 - 366:712
Total eapital assets 16.901.174 534.798 - 17.435.972
Less accumulated
Depreciation:
Buildings and
Improvements (2,216.790) (399.521) - (2.616.311)
Equipment - (205399 (47.811) - (253.210)
Total accumulated -
depreéciation (2.422.189) .. (447332} - (2.869.521}

Total capital

assets, net $ 14478985 $ __ 87466 3
Note 4 - LONG-TERM DEBT

3 14.566,451

The following is-a summary of changes in long-term debt for the year ended June 30, 2015:

Balance Balarice.
4 71114 Additions Deletions. 6/30/15:
Mortgage notes $ 9878826 § 2117 § (62,599) $ 9,818,344
Compensated Absences
(Note-6) 69,519 _6.54] . - ; .76.060,
£ 9,948 345 h 8,058 § (62,5 99) &; 9.894.404
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NEVADA RURAL HOUSING AUTHORITY'
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2015

Note 4 (continued)
A description of the debt recorded at June 30, 2015 for the housing authority is as follows:

Balance
Winnemucca Manor
Installment note, due February 1, 2041; secured by a consolidated
déed of trust on real property. and security agreement which includes.
an assignment of rents; iriterest at 8.5% per annurh, Pér-an agreemént
with the USDA dated February 12, 2013 the:monthly principal and
interest payments have been deferred until February 2034 at which
time all deferred principal énd interest is due. % 212,526

Installment note; due February 1, 2041; secured- by a censolidated

deed of trust on real property and security agreement which includes

an ass:gnment ‘of rénts; interest at 9% per annum, Per an agreement

with.thie USDA dated: February 12, 2013.the monthly principal and

intérest payments have been deferred from Marcli 2013 until February 2034:

at which time all deferred principal and interest is due. 31,576

Installiment note, due February 1, 2041; secured by a consolidated

Deed of trisst oni real property and security agreement which

includes:interest at 10.75% per annum, Per an agreement

with-the USDA.dated February 12,2013 thé morithly prificipal and

interest payments have heen deferred from March 2013 until February 2034

at which time all accriied principal and interest is due. 17,782

Installmént note, due: February 1, 2061; Secured:by 4 deed of trust
on real property and security agreement which inclides intérest '
at-3:125%. Monthly principal and interest paymens total $1,000. ' 297,401

Southwood Manor-A

Installment note; due September 1,-2032; secured by a deed

of trust on real property. and secrity.agreement which includes

an assngnment of rents; interest at 13.125% per annum; monthly _
principal and interést payments amount to:$1,524. 124,848

Installment note, due September }; 2032; secured by a deed’

of trust on.feal. property and security agreemeit which includes

interest at 13.125% per: ariniiin, ionthly printipal and interest

payrnents amount 16 §1,451. 118,845

Installment note,.due November 1, 2033; secured: by a deed

of trust on real property and security agreemeiit which inchides

interest at 10.75% per aninum; monthly principal and interest

payments amount to $1,214.. 116,805
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NEVADA RURAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
JUNE 30, 2015

Note 4 (continued)

Installment note, due December-16, 2030,:secured by a deed
of trust on réal property and security agreement which includes
an assignment of rents; interest at 6.875% per annum; monthly
principal and inferest payments amount fo $211.

[7¢]

33,550

Installment nofe; due December 16, 2030, secused By a deed of trust

on real propenty and security agreement which: includes

an assigninent of rents; interest at 6.875% per anium; rmonthly

principal and interest paymerits amount to 3589, reduced to 3398. 93,667

Southwood Seénior Manor

Installment note, due July 24, 2034; secured by'a deed

of trust o real property and security agreement which includes

an assignment-of rents; interest at’ 10.75% per annum; ivonthly principal

and interest payments amount to $1,710: 166,155

Yerington Ménor A
Instalimesit nete due February 1., 2029, sécured by-a déed-of trust -
/™, onreal'property and security-agreement which includes an-
‘ ) assignment of rents, interesl at 8.25% per annym, required monthly-
principal and intérest payments are $3.373. 331,104

Ingtallment npte due March 1, 2029, secured by a deed of trust

on real property and security agreament; which includes

an_ assignment of rents. intérest at 8:75% per annum, required monthly

principal and interest paymenis are $1,721. 164,820

Instaliment not¢ due Deceinber 25, 2029, secured by a deed of trust

on real property and security agreement which includes an

assignment of rents, interest at 9.00% per annum, required monthly

principal and initerest payments are $323. 30,499

histallnieit note due March 2, 2039, secuired by-a deed of trust

on real property and security agreement which includes.

an assignment.of rents, interest at:9.00% per annum, monthly principal

and interest payments amount to $4,416.. 518,752

Instaliment note due March:2, 2039 secured by a degd of trust

oti-real property and secirity agreement which includes

an assignment of rents, .interest at 9.5% per annum, monthly principal

and. intorest payments aniount 10-$630. 71,180
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Noic4 (cuntin.ucd);

Property l6¢ated in Eureka County, Nevada

Note securéd bya deed of trust on real propeity. The note plus any

Acerued.interest is. payable in full no later than May 25,.2017. The

note bears interest a1 3% per annum. Payments of interest only are.

duc on {lie first day of each quarter, : $ 1,000,000

Eureka Canyon -Apartments, Eureka, Nevada
A multifamily promissory note secured by a deed of trust. The note was
issied on Septeinber 13, 201 | pursuant t0-a “Multifamily Grant Agieement”.
The original promissory note dated September 13, 201] required quarterly
interest only payments ata rate of 3% per annum. The'origzinal note required
paymeat of all principal and intercst no later than March 16, 2014. Per the
associated “Multifainily Graht Agreément” it was intended that separate
permanent financing was to be obtained prior to the March 16, 2014 loan due
date to:repay the multifamily promissory note. Section 100.G. of the Multifamily
Graiit Agreement-aiso indicated if permanent financing for the Multifamily Project
could ot be obtained before the original maturity dite of the:note the lender would
convert the:grant (nate) to 2 permancent loan, As of the date of this report the
Authority has been unable'ta secure permanent financing io repay the original
77N loan and. s continuing lo-make-quarterly interest only payments on the loan

3 at 3% per annum. Management:has indicated as‘of the date of this. report

negotiations between itself and the lender are on-going. 4,781,348

Property located in Elkd.County, Nevada

Installment note: secured by-a deed of trust on real property: The note is

payable in full no later than, August T, 2047. The note bears.interesi at 7.25%

pei annum. Monthly pagyments of principal and. interest amaunt 10$1,694.. 734,314

Installment note seeured by a deed of trust on real property. The note is
payable in {ull no:later than March 1, 2043. The yote bears interest at 7.25%,
per anrium. Morithly payments of principal and interest amount 1o $1,677. 709,437

histallnient note $ésuréd by a deed of trust on real property. The-note is
payable in full no laterthan January |, 2049. The note bears interest-at 7.25%
per annum. Monthly payments:of principal and interest amount to $2.320. ) 263,735

Total notes payible at June 30, 2015 3 . 92818344 1
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NEVADA RURAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE:30, 2015
Nofe 4 (continued)

. The follawing is a schedule of debt payment requirements to maturity for long-term obligations other
than compensated absences:

Y.car Ending Principal Interest. Total
June 30 __Payments ._Paymenls. Pavments
2016. $ 4842660 $§ 241,009 $ 5,083,669
2017 1,066,252 86,405 1,152,657
2018 71,650 54,339 125,989
2019 77,555 48,435 125,990
2020 84.013 41977 125,990
2021-2025 540,562 89,389 629,951
2026-2030 735,767 (148,319) 587,448
2031-2035 801,149 (124,634) 676,515
2036-2040 631,440 (247,392) 384,048
2041-2045 650,657 (155,051) 495,606.
2046-2050 191,326 (35,291) 156,035
2051:2055 43,696 (5,094) 38,602
2056-2060 51,076 (12,474) 38,602
20612065 . 30,54} (10, 092} 20.449
R 8 344

Nofe S - COMPENSATED ABSENCES

It is thé Authority's policy to perinit employees o accumulate eamed but unused vacation leave. This
leave will be used in future periods or paid to employees upon separation from the Authority. Employces
also are entitled to receive unused sick leave: at separation of service up to a maximuin of $8,000 based
upon the number of years of service, after being with the Authority ten years or more. At Jurie 30, 2015
accrued vacation: and sick leave has been valued by the Authority and has been recorded as a short terin
liability of $7,606 a,r_ld a long-term liability of $68,454.

Note 6 — PRIOR. PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

Pension Plan:
A prior period adjustmem of $2,580,908 was made lo decrease the beginning net position, The adjustment
was made to reflect the prior period-costs relaled to. the implenientation of the net pension liability.

The restaiement of the beginning net position is summarized as follows:

Net positians at June 30, 2014, as previously stated $16.408.166
Net position liability adjustment A (2.580.908)
Net position at June 30, 2014, as restated 13,827,258
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Note 7~ EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN
A. Genetal Inforimation about the Pension Plan

Plan Desciiptions. ~ Public Employee Retirement System of Nevada (PERS) administers a cost-sharing,
multiple-employer, defined benefit public employees’ retirement systemr. The system was established by the
Nevada Legislature:in 1947, effective July 1, 1948. The system is administered 1o provide a.reasonable base
income ta qualified émployees who have been employed by a public employer and whose eaming capacities.
have: been removed or substantially impaired by age or disability.

Additional information supporting the- Schedule of Employer Allocations and the Schedule of Pension
Amounts by Emplayer is located in the PERS Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) available
on the PER’s website al www.nvpers:org under Quick Links — Publications.

Benefits Provided — Benefits, as requiréd by the Nevada Revised Statutes, are determined by the number off
years accredited: séivice at time of retirement and the. member’s highest average compensation in any 36
consecutive. months with special provisions for- members entering the System on or afier January 1, 2010.
Benefit payments 1o which participanis o their beneficiaries may be entitled under the plan include pensioi
ienefits, disability benefits, and. survivor beriefits. -

Monthly benefit allowances for members are computed as 2.5% of .average compensdtion for each
accredited year of service prior to July 1, 2001, For service earned.on of after July 1, 2001. ihis multiplier is
2.67%- of average compensation. For members entering: the System on or afier January 1,2010. there is a
2.5% multiplier. The System offers several alternatives to the. unmodified service retirement allowance
which, in general, allow the. fetired employce. to' accepi a reduced service retirement allowance payable
monthly during his or her lifetime and various optional monthly payments to a named heneficiary after his
or her death:

Vesting — Regular members arc eligible for retirement at age 65 with five years of service, al age 60 with
ten vears of scrvice, or at:any age with thirly years of service. Regular members crilering thé System on or
after January 1, 2010 are eligible for retirement at age 65 with five years of service, or at age 62 with ten
yearsof service, or at any-age with thirty years of service.

The normadl ceiling, limitation on monthly benefits allowances is 75% of average compensation. However, a
member who.has ai: effective date of membership before July 1, 1985, is entifled to a benefit. up to 90% of
average compensation. ' !
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Note 7 (continued)

The Plans’ provisionis and benefits in effect at June 30, 2015, are summarized as follows:

Miscellaicous Plans
Prior to Prior to On or After

. January I, 2001 January 1. 2010 January 1, 2010
Benefit Formula 2.50% 2.67% 2.50%
Benefit Vesiing Formula 5 years af service 5 years of service 5 years'of service
Benefif payments monthly for life monthly for life monthly for life
Retirenient age based on years

of service 60-65, any after 30 years 60-65, any after 30 years 65-65, any after 30 years
Monthly benefits, as a % of

eligible compensation 2.50% 2.67% 2.50%
Required employee contribution rates 13.25% 13.25% 13.25%
Regquired employer contribution rates 13.25%. 13.25% 13.25%

Contributions ~ The authority for establishing and amending the obligation (6 maké employer and mémber
contribu(ion ratés; is sét by statute. New hires; in agericies, which did vot elect the Employer-Pay Contribution (EPC)
plan prior (0.July 1. 1983, have tlié option of selectitig orie or two cantribution plans: Coitributions are shared equally

7~ by employer and employee. Emplayees can take a reduced salary and have: contributions ihade by the émployer (EPC) .
of can make contributions by a-payroll deduction matched by the employei.

The Systeni’s basic funding policy provides for periodic. contributions at a level pattern of cost as a percentage of
salary-thronghout an-employee's working lifetime in ordéf 10 accumulate sufficient assets to pay benefits when due.

The system receives an actuatial valuation on an annual basis indicating the conlribution rates réquired to fund: the
System o an actuarial rescrve basis, ‘Contributions actually' made aré in accordaneé with ‘the required. rates:
established by the Nevada. Legislature, These statutory rates are increased/decreased pursuapt to NRS 286.421 and

286.450.

The aciuary funding method used is the Entry Age Normal Cost Methad. It is intenidéd to meet the funding objective
and tesult in a relatively level long-term contributions requirement as a percernitapé of salary.

For the [iscal year ended June 30, 2014 and June: 30. 2015 the Regular Stafutory Employer/employee matching rate
was.13.25%. The Regular Employer-pay coitribution (EPC) rate was 25.75%.

For the year ended Jupe 30,2015, the contributions recognized as part of pension expénse were as follaws:

Contributions~ emplayer $ 189,514,
Coniribulions — employee $175.333
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Note 7 (continued)
Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred. Outflows/Iuflows of Resonrces Related to Pensions

Pension Lisbility - The: following table shows the Plan’s: proportionate share of the regular risk pool
collective net pension liability over the measurement period ended.June 30, 2014: {

Proportionate
Share of Pool
Pension Liability Percentage
Balance at 6/30/13 - Valuation date $ 2.916,890 .02218%
Balance at 6/30/14 — Measurement date 2.311.800. .02218%
Total Net Change $ 603,090 02218%

The Authority™s net pension liability (NPL) was measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total pension liability
used to. calculate the pension liability was deterinined by an actuarial. valuation as of that date. The NPL of
$2,311,800 is measured as the proportionate share of the net pension liability of $10,421,979,023 (or
~ £02218%).

The employer allocalion percentage of the net pension liability was based on the total contributions due on
wages‘pai,diduﬁng. the measurement period. Each employer’s proportion of the net peisioii liability is based
an their combined. employer dnd rii¢mber contributions relative to the total combined employer and member
contributions for all employers for the period ended June 30, 2014,

Pension expense —As-of June 30, 2015, the Authority recognized pension expense of $79,004.

Deféryed inflows/outflows - At June 30, 2015, the Authorily reportéd deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following;

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date S 364,847 § 0
Differences between actual and expected experience 0 (110,632)
Changes in assumptions 0 0
Nel differences between projecied and actual earnings
on pension plan investments 0 (485.573)
Adjustment due o diffciences between actual
‘Contributions and proportionate share of contributions 0 (116,754)
Total : $_ 364847 §_(712.959)
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o . NEVADA RURAL'HOUSING AUTHORITY
R NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

Note 7 (continued)

$348,112 reported as deferred ouiflows of resources relaied to contributions: subsequent to the measurement
date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in thé year ended June 30, 2016
(measurement period ended June 30, 2015). Other amounts.reported as deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to'pensions will bé récognized as pension expense as follows:

Measurement Deferred
Period Outflows/inflows
Ended June.30 of Resources
2016 ¥ 206,631
2017 (158;216)
2018 (158,216)
2019 (158,216)
2020 (36,833)
Thereafter (43,262)

Actuarial Meihods and Assumptions Used to Determine Total Pension Liabilify — The System’s: net

penslon liability was measured as of June. 30, 2014, and the total pension liability used to calculate the et

~ pension liablhly was detérmined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The. total pension. liability was
" deteérmined using the following actuarial assumptions; applied to all periods iicluded in the measurement:

Actuarial Assumptions:

Discount Rate 8.00%

Inflation 3.50% .

Payroll Growth 5.00%, including inflation
Productivity pay increase 0.75%

Projected Salary Increase 4.60% to 9.75% depending on service

Rates include inflation and
productivity increases
Consumer:Price Iridex 3.50%
Other Assumptions Same as those used in the June 30, 2014
funding actudrial valuation

Actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2014 valuation were based on the results of the experience-
review completed in 2013,

Discount Rate — The:discount rate-used to measure the total pension liability was 8.00% as of June 30, 2014
and June.30; 2013. The projection of cash flows used to determineé the discount rate assumed. that employee
and employer contributions will be made -at the rate specified in statute. Based on that assumption, the
pension plan fiduciary net position at June 30, 2014, was projecied to be available to make all projected
future benefit payments of current active and inactive employees. Therefore, the long-tetm expected rate of
return on. pensxon plan investments was.applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the
total pension liability as of June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2013.
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NEVADA RURAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

Note 7 (continued)

The following was theé Pension Board adopted policy target asset allocation as of June 30, 2014:

Long-Term

Target . Geometric Expeéted
Assel Class Allocation Real Rate of Return*
Domestic Equity 42.0% ’ 5.50%
International Equity 18.0% 5.75%
Domestic Fixed Income 30.0%: 0.25%
Private. Markets 10.0% 6.80%
Total —l00.0%

*As of June 30, 204 PERs long-term iriflatiofr assumption was 3.5%

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pensioii Liubility to Changes in the Discount Rate - The following
presents the. Authority's propartionate share of the net pension liability/ (asset), calculated using the: discount rate of
8.00 percent, as well as what the Authority’s. proportionate: share of the net pension liability/ (asset) would- be if it
were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower (7.00%) or [-percentage point higher (9.00%)
than the current rate:

Current Discount

Discount Rate - 1%. Rate Discount Rate +1%
(71.00%) {8.00%) (9.00%)
Plan’s Net Pension Liability $ 3,594,783 hY 2,31 1.595 - $ 1,244939

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position-— Detailed. information about each pension plan’s fiduciary net position is
available in the separately issuéd PERS Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, available on the PERS website.

Payuble to the Pension Plan

Al June 30, 2015, the Authority reported 4 payable of $0 for the outstanding amount of contributions 1o the pension
plan required for tlie.year ended Juné 30, 2015,

Note § —~OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

Plan Descriptions:
The Nevada. Rural Housing Authority (the Aulhonﬁ/) administers 4 single-cmployer defined benefit healthcare

plan, Nevada Rural Housing Authority Fmplovce Health Benefit Plan (NVRHAEHBP). Additionally. the
Authority contributes t0.an agent multiple-employer defined benefit postemployment healthcare plan, Public
Employees’ Benefits Plan- (PEBP).. Each plan provides inedical, vision, dental, and life insurarice benefits to
cligible retired Authority employees and beneficiaries.
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Note. 8 (continued)

Benefit provisions for -the NVRHAEHBP dre established pursuant to- NRS 287.023 and amended through
negotiations between the Authority and the respective: associations. NRS. 288.150 assigns the aulhonly lo
establish benefit provisions to the Board.of Trustées. The plan provides healthcare insurance for eligible retirees
and their beneficiaries through the Authority™s group health insurance plan, which: covers both active and retired
members. Under NRS.287.023; cligible retirees arc able to panticipate in the plan with at the same premium rates
as active émployees, thereby benefitting from an nmphcu subsidy. Retirees are required to pay 100% of their
prennums under the plan, As of'June 30, 2015, three retirées were using, this plan. The NVRHAEHEP does not
issue a-publicly available financial. report.

Benefit provisions for the PEBP are administered by the State of Nevada. NRS 287.043 assigns the authority to
establish and amend benefit provisions to the PEBP nine-member board of trustees. Authority employees who
met the eligibility requirements effective Scptember 1, 2008 for retirement within the Public Employee
‘Retiremient System had the option upon retirement to enroll in coverage under the PEBP. NRS 287.023: sunsctted
the 6ption to join PEBP for Authority employces who retired afier December 29, 2008. Local goveriiments aré:
required o pay the same portion of cpst of coverage for those persons joining PEBP that the State of Nevada pays
for those persons retired: from state service who have continued to participate in the plan. As of June 30, 2015,

the Authority refirees weie uuhzmg, this benefit.

‘Fhe PEBP issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial stafements and required

™\ supplemeniary information. That report may be obtained by: writing 16 Public Employee s Benefits

i Program, 901 S. Stewart Street, Suite 1001, Carson City, NV, 89701, by accessing the website at
wwiw.pebp.state.ny. us/informed/financial. him or calling (775)684-7000.

Finidirig Policy snd Annual OPEB Cost;
For NVRHAEHBP, contribution. requirements of the plan members and the Authority are- established

and may be amended tlirough negotiations between the Authority. and the associations. Retirees ‘pay
100% of the pay-as-you-go premiums based on a blendéd rate that blends activé participants and
retirces. The Authority’s contribution requirements for retirces relate to the implicit subsidy that results
from using the blended rates and is.determined in actudrial studies conttacted for by the Authority. The
Authority participates in a comnunify rated plan. wliere the claims experience of the active and retired
employees of -all parucmatmg members are co-mingled in determining the premium rates for all the
meémbers.

The actuary has concluded that any -change in their group’s mix of retirees and actives would not
reasonahly be cxpected 10 affect the premium rates for the plan. In this circamstance; while an implicit
subsidy may exist, it is not required to be disclosed. Consequéently, thefe is no OPEB liability o be
reported for the NVRHAEHBP.

For theé PEBP, NRS 287.046 establishes the subsidies {o.be contiibuted toward (he premiuni costs of the
eligible retired district employecs Plan members receiving benefits: have their monthly contribution
deducted  from their pension checks based on the health plan chosen by the refiree as reduced by the
armount.of the subsidy therefore, their contribiitions are not available.
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Note 8 (contintied)

For the: plan year ended June 30, 2015, retirees qualify for a manthly subsidy of $ 116 at 5 years of
“service.and $636 at 20 years of service with incremental increases for each year-of service in between.
The contribution requirements of plan members and. the Autliority -are established and amended by the
PEBP board of trustees. As a participating employer, the Authority is. billed for the subsidy on. a
monthly basis and is legally required under NRS 287.023 (o provide. for it. For fiscal year 2015, the
Autherity contributed $2.844 1o the plan for current prémiums. The Authority did not prefund any future
bénefits.

Annual OPEB Cost:and Net OPEB Obiigation:

The Authority’s-annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (cxpense) for the plans is calculated
based on the annual requited contribution of the employer {ARC), an amount actuarially determined in
accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if
paid on an engoing. basis; is prajected 1o cover normal cost cach year and to amottize any unfunded
dctuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years.

The Authority™s anmial OPEB cost, ihe peréentage of annual OPEB. cost contributed to.the plans, and
-~ the het OPEB obligations (asscts), by plan, for fiscal years 2013, 2014 and 2015 are as follows:
% Percentage of

Fiscal Annual OPEB

Year Annual OPEB Enployer Cost Net OPEB
Ended Cost Contributions Contributed _QObligation |
6/30/13 $ 2,519 $ 2285 100% 9.138
6/30/14 § 3.356 $ 2,831 100% - 9,663
6/30/15 $ 3.164 $ 2,844 100% - 9,983

The net OPEB obligation INOPEBO) as of June 30, 2015, was calculated as follows:

Annual required contribution ' ) 3.396
Interest on. ilie beginning net OPEB obligation 387
ARC adjustment (619)
Annual OPEB expense 3,164
Contributions made: 2.844
ficrease (decrease) in.net OPEB obligation 320
Net OPEB obligation (asset), beginning of year 9.663
Ner OPEB obligation (asset), end of year $ 9983
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Note; 8 (conitinued)

Funded Status and: Funding Progress:

The funded status ol the plans as of June 30,2015, was as follows:

Accrued actuarial liability (a) 5 53,181
Actuarial value of plan.assets (b) -
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability: (a) — (b) 55,181
Covered payroll (c) $  1.379.135
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability as-a percentage

of covered payroll.(a - b)lc 4,0%

Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts. and assumptions about the
probability  of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future
employnient, :morfality, and the healthcare cost trend. Aniounts determined regarding the: funded
status of the plan and the anmial required coniributions of the employer are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared. to past expectations and new estimates are made about the
future. The schedule of funding progress. presented as required supplementary information
following. the notes. fo- the financial statemrieiits; presents information about whether the actuarial
value .of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over lime relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities

a for benefits,
Actuarial Methods and: Assuniptions:
Projections of henefits for financial reporting purposes. are based on the substintive plan (the plan as
understoad by the employer. and plan members) and- include the types of benefits provided at the
l.ime» of cach valuation and the historical patiern of sharing benaﬂt costs between the Authority and
the plan imembers to thal point. Actuarial ciléulations feflect long-term pérspective and employ
methods and assumptions thal. are designed to reduce short-term volatility -in actuarial accrued
liabilities and the actuanial value of assets;
Significant méthods and assumptions are 4s follows: :
Acluarial valuation date 6/30/14
Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal Cost
Amortization method ' Level Dollar Closed.
Asset valuation method Market Value
Acluarial Assumptions;
Investment rate of return: , 4.0%
Projécted salary increases N/A
Healthcare inflation rate increases elfective
July 1, 2015 3.00%
N
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Note9 — CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Federal Grants.

The Authority has received funds from various federal, slate, and local grant programs. Tt:is possible
that at seme future date it may be determined that the Authority was not in compliance with
appluable g,rant requirements. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the
grénting agencies cannot be determined at this time although the Authority does not expect such
disallowed amounts, if any, to materially affect the: financial statements. .

Contingent Liability

For the West Minor Street. Associates, LLC, West Minor Street Associates. [1, LLC, and Sunridge

Fallon Assotiates, LLC partnerships, the Nevada Rural Housing Authority (the Authority) has

puaianteed performance regarding delivery of low-income housing tax credits, funding of operating

deficits, and maintaining compliance with applicable provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section

42. In addition, the Authority has guaranteed performance regarding completion. of construction,

tepdyment of construction arid/ér permanent loans and payment -of development fees. for the West
o~ Minor Street -Associates JI, LLC partnership under provisions. of the same code. Failure to maintain
’ compliance or to correct noncompliance within a. spt.crhed time period could result in a default and
create financial costs to:the Authority. There are no outstanding faults that are probable in which the
loss is-eslimable, which would be required to be accrued in these financial statements.

Note 10 — OPERATING LEASES
The Authority leases space for its central office under noncancelable leases expiring on August 31,
2016. There is an option to extend this lease for an additional two years. Total rents paid under this
lease agreement for the. fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 was $127,366. The future minimun rental

payment for this lease is as follows:

Year endingz June 30.

2016 $ 145,963
2017 24411
Total $ 170374
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Note 11 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management evaluated -all activity of the Autherity through December 4, 2015, and conclided that
no subsequént évents have occurred that would réquire recognition in the financial statemenits or

disclosure in the notes to'the financial stalements.

Attachment 6.A
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NEVADA RURAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
AS OF JUNE 30, 2015

Schedule of funding progress for OPEB

. Unfunded UAAL asa
Fiscal Actuarial Actuatial  Actuarial  Actuarial Annual  Percentage
Year Valuation Vilueoft  Accrued Accrued Funded Covered  of covered
Ended Date:  _Assefs _Liability ~ _Liability _Ratio _Payroll _ _ Pavroll
2011 June 30,2011 § 0 & 49,560 $ 49.560 0% $L117,827 4.4%
2012 Jupe 30,2011 § 0§ 46339 § 46339 0% 31,091,306  4.3%
2013 June 30,2011 § 0 $ 46035 § 46,055 0% $1,150,169 4.0%
2014 June.30.2014 § 0 $ 55781 § 55,781 0% $1,269,561 4.3%
$ 0 3% 55181 § 55.181 0%  $1,379,135 4.0%

2015 . June 30,2014

Schedule of the Authority’s Proportionate Share of thé Net Pension Liability-

6/30/14
Plans’ Proportion of the Net Pension Liability/(Asset). 0.02218%
Plan’s Proportionaté Share of thie Nét Pension Lidbility/(Asset) $ 2.311.800
7 Plan’s Covered-Employee: Payroll % 1,319,436 (3)
. Plan’s Proportionate Share of tle Net Perision Liability/(Asset) as
a Percentage pf its Covered-Employee Payroll 175%
Plan’s Proportionate Share of the Fiduciary'Net Position as.a
Percentage of the Plan’s Total Pension Liability 76.51% (4)
Plan’s Proportionate Share of Aggregate Employer Contributions § 7,446,953 (5)

Scliedule of the Authority’s Pension Plan Contributions

6/30/14
Actuarially Determined Coniribution : $ 335,982 (2)
Contributions in Relation to:the Actuarially Determined Contribution __(335.982) (2)
Contribution Deficiency (Excess) '

Covered Payroll A _ » $§ 1319436 (3)
Contributions as a Percentage of Covered-Employee Payroll 25.46%

Notes io Schieduies:

1-Histarical information is required only for measurement periods for which GASB 68 is applicable.

2-Employees are assumcd 10 make contribytions equal (o the actuarially determined contributions.

3:Covered-employee payroll represented above is based on pensionable eaminits provided by the employer:

4-Deerived from CAFR p.98, Fiduciary Net Position/Total Pénsion Liability $33,575,081,157/543,997.060.157=76.3 1%.
5-Muliiplicd ,02218% times $33.575,081.157=87444,953.
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Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
Program Application
Fiscal Year 20162017

- GENERAL INFORMATION

PLEASE READ ATTACHED INSTRUCTIONS ON PAGE NN FOR MORE INFORMATION.

APPLICATIONS ARE DUE*: JANUARY 15,2016, 4:002.M.

PLEASE SUBMIT THE ORIGINAL PLUS 9 COFPIES TO: Janice Keillor
Carsoun City Dept. of Finance
201 N. Carson St., Ste, 3
Carson City, NV 89701

*The deadline established is firm. Any application received after the deadline will not be
considered for funding. Applications must be unstapled. An elecironic version of this document is
available at CARSON.ORG/CDBG.

- APPLICANT INFORMATION

Agency Name: Carson City Public Works Department

Agency Mailing Address: 3505 Butti Way, Carson City, NV 89701

Project Name: Nichals Lane Road Improvements

Project Address/Location: Nichols Lane belween US 50 and Carmine Street {please refer to Attachment A)

Agency Director: Darren Schulz

Board Chairperson: Brad Bonkowskl, RTC Chalr

Contact Person: Patrick Pittenger

Phone Number: 2a3-7396 Email; ppittenger@carson.org

Fax:887-2112 Website (if applicable): www.carson.org

How long has your organization been in existence? | In Carson City?
PROJECT FUNDING

Requested amount: $227,000

Qther funding:

Total project cosi: $227,000

PROJECT SUMMARY

Please provide a brief summary of the proposed project (not the orgamzatlon) mcludmg what
the project is, who will be served, how many will be served, and where will it take place. The
description should be no more than five sentences.

The project consists of installing an inverted road section with a 3-foot wide valley guiter down
the center of the road (tying into the existing gutter) on Nichols Lane between US 50 and
Carmine Street. The pavement on Nichols Lane has degraded to gravel and presents safety
and flooding issues to the residents along the roadway (please refer to attachment B). Nichols
Lane serves as the only access to homes in the neighborhood and its sub-standard condition
makes it difficult to traverse several times throughout the year, particularly after storm events.

3 A §
B Public Improvements Public Services
Economic Development L) Housing
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-~ 'PROJECT ELIGIBILITY - -

A, This project meets at least ONE of the HUI) national objectives listed below (please
check all that apply)

X
X

1. Benefits low/moderate income individuals/households
2. Addresses the prevention or elimination of slums or blight
3. Meets a particularly urgent community development need

B. Check al] statements that describe HOW this project meets one of the National
Objectives above:

X

L/M Area Benefit: the project meets the identified needs of L/M income persons
residing in an area where at least 51% of those residents are L/M income persons.
The benefits of this type of activity are available to all persons in the area
regardless of income. Exumples: street improvements, water/sewer lines,
neighborhood facilities, fagade improvements in neighborhood commercial
districts.

L/M Limited Clientele; the project benefits a specific group of people (rather
than all the residents in a particular area), at least 51% of whom are L/M income
persons. The following groups are presumed to be L/M: abused children, elderly
persons, battered spouses, homeless, handicapped, illiterate persons. Examples:
construction of a senior center, public services for the homeless, meals on wheels
for elderly, construction of job training facilities for the handicapped.

LM Housing: the project adds or improves permanent residential structures that
will be occupied by L.M income households upon completion. Housing can be
either owner or renter occupied units in either one family or multi-family
structures. Rental units for L/M income persons must be occupied at affordable
rents, Examples: acquisition of property for permanent housing, rehabilitation of
permanent housing, conversion of non-residential structures into permanent
housing.

L/M Jobs: the project creates or retains permanent jobs, at least 51% of which
are taken by L/M income persons or considered to be available to L/M income
persons. Examples: loans to pay for the expansion of a factory, assistance to a
business which has publicly announced its intention to close with resultant loss of
jobs, amajority of which are held by L/M persons.

Microenterprise Assistance: the project assists in the establishment of a
microenterprise or assists persons developing a microenterprise. (A
microenterprise is defined as having five or fewer employees, one or more of
whom owns the business.) This activity must benefit low/moderate income
persons, area or jobs as defined in previous sections,
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Slum or Blighted Area: the project is in a designated slum/blight area and the
result of this project addresses one or more of the conditions that qualified the
area.

Spot Blight: the project will prevent or eliminate specific conditions of blight or
physical decay outside a slum area. Activities are limited to clearance, historic
preservation, rehabilitation of buildings, but only to the extent necessary to
eliminate conditions detrimental to public health and safety. Examples: historic
preservation of a public facility threatening public safety, demolition of a
deteriorated, abandoned building.

C. Project Category (check one):

Public Service (i.e., a new service or an increase in the level of service

Public Facilities and Improvements (i.e., homeless shelter, water and sewer
facilities, flood and drainage improvements, fire protection facilities/equipment,
community centers, senior centers, health centers, parking, landscaping, streets,
curbs, gutters and sidewalks, parks and playgrounds).

Acquisition of Real Property

Disposition of Real Property (sale, lease or donation)
Privately-Owned Utilities

Relocation Payments and Assistance to Displaced Persons
Removal of Architectural Barriers, Handicapped Accessibility
Housing Rehabilitation (weatherization)

Historic Preservation

Commercial or Industrial Rehabilitation, including fagade improvements and
correction of code violations

Special Economic Development or assistance to microenterprises
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' -PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The Five-year Consolidated Plan identifies priority community development needs for Carson
City (see table on page 13). The need for your proposed project will be determined by
identifying how the project impacts-upon the adopted Consolidated Plan Priority Needs. Greater
consideration will be given to projects that provide a clear description of the project with
supporting data and methodology of how the project will meet these needs.

l. Describe the proposed project, including how the project will address the National
Objective indicated and whether the project is new, ongoing, or expanded from previous
ears. (please use allotted space)

This is a new, stand-alone project. The pavement on Nichols Lane has degraded to a
state that presents safety and flooding issues to the residents along the roadway,
Nichols Lane serves as the only access to several homes in the neighborhood and
its sub-standard condition makes it difficult fo traverse several times throughout the
year, particularly after storm events. Despite the fact that Nichols Lane is more
narrow (approximately 21 feet) than a standard roadway, residents have raised
concerns (staff has received numerous complaints) of speeding on the roadway from
through traffic. in addition to drainage improvements, the proposed improvements
also consist of features to help control the speed on Nichols Lane. Added striping will
also discourage parking on the already narrow roadway, which is another concem
cited by residents. The low/moderate income residents served by this roadway
exceeds the 51% threshold making this an eligible project, but the improvements will
benefit all users of the road; particularly non-motorized (pedestrian/bicycle) users as
speeding is expected to decline.

2. If the proposed project already exists, please describe your success rates in providing
services to low- to moderate-income persons:

N/A

3. Describe who will benefit from the proposed project.

Beneficiaries of the project include residents of the neighborhood, particularly
those whose properties front Nichols Lane and users of the roadway across all
modes of transportation and demographic groups.

4, If your project is designed to serve a specific or limited clientele, please indicate the
population you will be serving with your project/program:

Abused Children Hliterate Persons Homeless Persons
Battered Spouses Severely Disabled Adults Migrant Farm Workers
Elderly Other (Please explain)
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10.

If your project will not be serving a limited clientele, explain how you will document
client income and how you will document that at least 51% of your clientele will be low-
to-moderate income:

The roadway lies completely within a neighborhood in which 61.4% of the
residents are considered low-to-moderate income as determined by the 2010
decennial census.

How will the funds be used on this project?

The funds will be used exclusively for the design, construction, and
management of the proposed improvements. Attachment C provides a
detailed estimate of the project costs.

Can your organization reduce the neéd for grant funding in the future and become self-
sustaining? Explain.

The maintenance needs of the City's roadways and sidewalk infrastructure far
exceed the available budget to address all of the necessary improvements.
However, grants such as these allow the City to make greater progress and always
go to improving the safety and welfare of the neighborhoods they are implemented.

Can you still proceed with your project if you are awarded partial funding? Please
rovide a detailed explanation.

Depending on the award amount, it would be difficult to implement a meaningful
project with partial funding. The challenge would be to construct improvements
uniformly throughout Nichols Lane, without risking a clear and obvious demarcation
where "the funding ran out,” and perceived inequity among residents.

Are there other organizations that provide the same service as your organization? If so,
how do you coordinate your services?

N/A

What is the geographic target area that will be served by this project?

Nichols L . .
B Target Area (specify geographic arca) ichols Lane and surrounding neighborhood
OR

0O Community-wide
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For Public Improvement (construction) Projects ONLY:

1.

~

Is the proposed project part of a larger project or is it a stand-alone project? (If part of a
larger project, please describe the entire project.)

This is a stand-alone project in the sense that it will improve a specific roadway
segment. However, projects like these further the goal of improving the safety
and connectivity of the citywide transportation network.

Can this project be done in different phases? _ X Yes No
If YES, explain.

While it is not ideal, this project could be done in phases. However, it would
end up costing more in the long term when factoring in mobilization and
demobilization costs.

Have CDBG funds been used for an earlier phase? Yes X No

Who currently holds title to the property involved?

The City of Carson City

With whom will title be vested upon completion?

The City of Carson City

Do any rights-of-way, easements or other access rights need to be acquired?
Yes _X No N/A

If the project requires water rights or well permits, have they been acquired?
Yes No _X N/A

For CDBG Economic Development projects ONLY:

1.

Identify the proposed employers that will be assisted with this project; (b) describe how
they will comply with the requirement that at least 51% of the permanent full-time jobs
created are either held by or made available to LMI persons; and (c) explain how they
will document the jobs created and the income levels of the persons hired.

For CDBG Housing Projects please indicate:

The number of homes to be rehabilitated:

The number of persons to be benefited:
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PROJECT MEASUREMENT

Carson City has implemented a Performance and Qutcome Measurement System into the
application and grant/project administration process. When completing this section, keep in
mind that eutpuis are specific descriptions of what your project is intended to accomplish (such
as serve a total of 2Q clients) and outcomes are the benefits or changes that result from the
program (such as how well the service met the client needs).

1.

What are the projected putputs, or total number of people served, from this project?

During a recent data collection effort, average daily traffic volumes at the south end of
Nichols Lane were approximately 160 vehicles per day. Accurate speed data was not able
to be collected due to the the condition of the pavement (or lack therecf) on the section of
roadway where the highest speeds have been reported. However, if the project is
awarded, staff will be able to collect and monitor speeds after construction as they will be
able to place counters on the new pavement where they will not be destroyed or
malfunction. it is not expected that volumes will change, but speeds will decrease.

Of the total number of people in Question 1, how many of these are low-to-moderate
income (LMI)? How many are Carson City residents?

Of the total residents in the area (1,584 in the Census block group), 61.4% are
low-to-moderate income. All are Carson City residents.

What is the projected outcome of this project? (How will the outputs benefit the total
number of people in Question 17)

The result of this project will be an improved and safer road surface with better
drainage and clear striping to define the roadway. The expected outcome is for
slower vehicular speeds and a safer environment for bicyclists and pedestrians as
opposed to the "free-for-all* that it currently is.

How do you plan to track clients served?

As “before" traffic counts were completed, Public Works staff will complete “after”
traffic counts to determine the traffic served on the road befaore and after the
project. The “after’ counts will also provide speed data so the impact of the speed
calming measures can be evaluated. Public Works staff will also encourage
feedback from residents and businesses located on the road to determine how
they believe the improvements have made a difference in their perceived safety
and quality of life.
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PROJECT BUDGET

Complete the Budget Summary chart below. This information is mandatory in order to be
considered for a CDBG Grant. Detailed calculations must be attached in support of the
proposed budget. Other funding is not required but will increase your score. Amount must
match “Other Funding” from page #1. Also attach Profif and Less Statement, General
Ledger, and Balance Sheet. Attach copies of fundiug commitment letters or other evidence
of funding support, if applicable.

Project Title:

' Project Expenses FY.2016-17
Project design, construction, and management | $227,000 $227,000

Requested Other
Amount Funding

Total Funds

TOTALS $227,000 $227,000
AGENCY ASSETS
Unrestricted cash NIA
Restricted cash* N/A
Total cash on hand NiA

*If restricted eash, attach description and amount of restriction

Have you applicd for or received any funds or in-kind contributions from Carson City? 1If
50, please describe,

Have received previous CDBG funding primarily used for sidewalk improvements in
low-to-moderated income neighborhoods to improve safety, accessibility, and
connectivity.
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_ PROJECT ADMINISTRATION

AGENCY DIRECTOR

Name:

Darren Schulz

Title:

Pubiic Works Director

Address

3505 Butti Way, Carson City, NV 89701

Phone number:

283-7391

Email:

dschulz@carson.org

PROJECT MANAGER

Name:

Patiick Pittenger

Title:

Transportation Manager

Address

3505 Butli Way, Carson City, NV 89701

Phone number:

283-7396

Email:

ppittenger@carson.org

FISCAL MANAGER

Name:

Patrick Pittenger

Title:

Transportation Manager

Address

3505 Butti Way, Carson City, NV 89701

Phone number:

263-7396

Email:

ppittenger@carson.org

PERFORMANCE TRACKING CONTACT

Name:

Patrick Pitlenger

Title:

Transporation Manager

Address

3505 Butli Way, Carsen City, NV 88701

Phone number:

283-7396

Email:

ppittenger@wcarson.org

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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AGENCY INFORMATION

Date of incorporation NIA
Date of IRS certification N/A
Tax exempt number NA
DUNS#; (hitp://www.dnb.com/get-a-duns-number html) |o73787152

Attach items 1-6 to your application. Item 7 is optional. Please list and reference any additional
attachments you are providing with your application. Do not include attachments unless they are
needed to understand the project.

INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS

Attachment Aftachment
Number Attachment Description lnc(lg)ded

IRS Tax Exempt 501(c)(3) letter {available to print from N/A

1 Secretary of State’s website)
Proof of incorporation from Secretary of State (Certificate N/A
Only} Go to https:/fwww.nvsilverflume. gov/certificate You will
need to regisier in order to get the certificate. Cost is $50, OR

2 Submit proof that your entity is active and in good standing. Go to
http://mvsos.gov/sosentitysearch/ and print your business entity
mformation

3 Current Organization Chart with names of staff members N/A
Current Board of Directors and terms of office. [If a member of N/A
your Board of Directors is in a position to obtain a financial benefit

4 or interest from your proposed project, you may be ineligible for
CSSG funds.
501(c){3) non-prafits: Copy of the most recent Federal Tax N/A

5 Return. Attach FIRST 2 PAGES (Form 990 or 990EX)

6 Profit and Loss Statement, General Ledger, Balance Sheet N/A
Funding commitment lefters and/or letters of support (if N/A

7 applicable)

A Map of Project Area X

B | Photographs of Existing Roadway | X

C  |Preliminary Statement of Probable Cost| X

D Letter of Support X

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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Applicant certifies that to the best of his/her knowledge, all information submitted as part of this

application is true. Applicant will comply with all grant and contract requirements if funding is
approved.

jhAo i AT, [ 13-4
Signature of Authorized Official Date
Patrick Pittenger, Transportation Manager 283-7396
Typed Name and Title of Authorized Official Phone Number
P — CTT s,
E; :'\'Z C“"t’:t:; TYRTN
Signature of Presidcnt of Board ol Dircctors Date
Brad Bonkowski, RTC Chair
Typed Name of President of Board of Directors Phone Number

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 12 of 14
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Preliminary Statement of Probable Costs
Nichgls Lane Road Improvements
Dec 7, 2015

ATTACHMENT C

The project consists of installing an inverted road section with a 3-foot wide
valley gutter down the center of the road. The project would begin about 300 feet
north of US Highway 30 and contine to Carmine Lanre.

ltem _ Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
1 Mob/demob 1JLS $8,00 $8,000.00
2 Earthwork 1,200|CY $10] $12,000.00
3 AC Pavement 3"AC on 6" AB| 15,200|SF $8| $114,000.00
4 PCC 3ft Valley Gutter 2,400|SF $20} $48,000.00
5 Relocations signs, mall boxes 1{LS $3,000]  $3,000.00
6 Raise valves/manholes 1|LS $1,750 $1,750.00
7 Striping _ 1]LS $3,000] $3,000.00
Subtotal $189,750.00
Contingency  $12,000.00
Design $11,000.00
CM $14,250.00
Total $227,000.00

Does not include relocation of power or Telephone

nor does the project include street lights

g

i

RO
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ATTACHMENT D

Carson Nursing & Rehabilitation Center
2898 Hwy 50 East, Carson City, NV 89701
(775) 882-3301

December 24, 2015

Carson City Board of Supervisors

RE: Support for Nichols Lane Roadway Improvements

_ Dear Supervisors,

Carson Nursing & Rehabilitation Center supports the Carson City Public Works
Department in their application seeking Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
funding to improve Nichols Lane. Nichols Lanes serves as the primary access to parking
for our facility and is in much need of repair. The current state of the roadway, with its
degrading asphalt and poor drainage, poses safety concerns for our patrons.

Clients and staff of Carson Nursing & Rehabilitation Center alike would greatly benefit
from the Public Works Departments planned improvements, and appreciates the Board of
Supervisors careful consideration of their application. Please feel free to contact me for
any reason regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

P

‘l'" e
Mike Ball, Administrator
Carson Nursing & Rehabilitation Center

“We Are Family Serving Families”



Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)

Program Application
Fiscal Year 2016-2017

' GENERAL INFORMATION: i - i, 5503

PLEASE READ ATTACHED INSTRUCTIONS ON PAGE NN FOR MORE INFORMATION,
APPLICATIONS ARE DUE*; JANUARY 15,2016, 4:00 P.m.

PLEASE SUBMIT THE ORIGINAL PLUS 9 COPIES TO: Janice Keillor
Carson City Dept, of Financc
201 N. Carson St., Ste. 3
Carson City, NV 89701

*The deadline established is firm. Any application received after the deadiine will not be

considered for funding. Applications must be unstapled, An electronic version of this document is
available at CARSON.ORG/CDBG.

. APPLICANT.INFORMATION

Agency Name Carson City Harvest Hub

Agency Mailing Address: 2805 Mountain Street, Carson City, Nevada 89703

Project Name: Carson City Harvest Hub

Project Address/Location: 402 North Carson Street, Carson City, Neyada 89703

Agency Director:

Board Chairperson: Amanda Long

Contact Person: Amanda Long

Phone Number: 775-72(-2549 Email: Amanda@thehomemadecook.com

Fax: Website (if applicable):

How long has your organization been in existence? 3 years | In Carson City? 3 years

e .+ PROJECT FUNDING :::: Bhortor ool vniy s
Requested amount: 277,000.00
Other funding: 402,000.00
Total project cost: 679,000.00

- PROJECT SUMMARY -

Please provide a brlef summary of the proposed project (not the organization), mcludmg what
the project is, who will be served, how many will be served, and where will it take place. The
description should be no more than five sentenccs.

Renovation. improvements and start-up rent of a downtown historic Carson Street building to
transform the new Harvest Hub. This public project will make local, sustainable grown food
accegsible to low-income individuals, assist other local nonprofits by providing healthy food
options to hungry and food-insecure community members and provide employment and job
training to at-risk and foster vouth,

) A (]
X Public Improvements Public Services
] Economic Development ] Housing
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2016 Carson City CDBG Application

6 PROJECT ELIGIBILITY .0 0 oo i 5 e

- This project meets at least ONE of the HUD national objectives listed below (please

check all that apply)

X 1. Benpefits low/moderate income individuals/households
2. Addresses the prevention or elimination of slums or blight
3. Meets a particularly urgent community development need

Check all statements that describe HOW this project meets onc of the National
Objectives above:

L/M Area Benefit: the project meets the identified needs of L/M income persons
residing in an area where at least 51% of those residents are L/M income persons.
The benefits of this type of activity are available to all persons in the area
regardless of incomc. Examples: street improvements, water/scwer lines,
neighborhood facilities, fagade improvements in neighborhood commercial

districts,

_ X__ LM Limited Clientele: the project benefits a specific group of people (rather
than all the residents in a particular area), at least 51% of whom are L/M income
persons. The following groups are presumed to be L/M: abused children, elderly
persons, battered spouses, homeless, handicapped, illiterate persons. Examples:
construction of a senior center, public services for the homeless, meals on wheels

for elderly, construction of job training facilities for the handicapped.

L/M Housing: the project adds or improves permanent residential structures that
will be occupied by L.M income households upon completion. Housing can be
either owner or renter occupied units in either one family or multi-family
structures. Rental units for L/M income persons must be occupied at affordable
rents. Examples: acquisition of property for permanent housing, rehabilitation of
permanent housing, conversion of non-residential structures into permanent

housing.

L/M Jobs: the project creates or retains permanent jobs, at least 51% of which

are taken by L/M income persons or considered to be available to L/M income
persons. Examples: loans to pay for the expansion of a factory, assistance to a
business which has publicly announced its intention to close with resultant loss of

jobs, a majority of which are held by L/M persons.

microenterprise or assists persons developing a microenterprise.

Microenterprise Assistance: the project assists in the establishment of a

microenterprise is defined as having five or fewer employees, one or more of
whom owns the business.) This activity must benefit low/moderate income

persons, area or jobs as defined in previous sections.

Slum or Blighted Area: the project is in a designated slum/blight area and the

result of this project addresses one or more of the conditions that qualified the

area.
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Spot Blight: the project will prevent or eliminate specific conditions of blight or
physical decay outside a slum area. Activities are limited to clearance, historic
preservation, rehabilitation of buildings, but only to the extent necessary to
eliminate conditions detrimental to public health and safety. Examples: historic
preservation of a public facility threatening public safety, demolition of a
deteriorated, abandoned building.

. C. Project Category (check one):

Public Service (i.e., a new service or an increase in the level of service

Public Facilities and Improvements (i.e., homeless shelter, water and sewer
facilities, flood and drainage improvements, fire protection facilities/equipment,
community centers, senior centers, health centers, parking, landscaping, streets,
curbs, gutters and sidewalks, parks and playgrounds).

__X__Acquisition of Real Property

Disposition of Real Property (sale, lease or donation)
Privately-Owned Utilities

Relocation Payments and Assistance to Displaced Persons
Removal of Architectural Barriers, Handicapped Accessibility
____ Housing Rehabilitation (weatherization)

__X__ Historic Preservation

_X___ Commercial or Industrial Rehabilitation, including fagade improvements and

correction of code violations

Special Economic Development or assistance to microenterprises

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 3 of 15




&5+ PROJECT DESCRIPTION <. %5 a: i i

The Five-year Consolidated Plan identifies priority community development needs for Carson
City (see table on page 13). The need for your proposed project will be determined by
identifying how the project impacts upon the adopted Consolidated Plan Priority Needs. Greater
consideration will be given to projects that provide a clear description of the project with
supporting data and methodology of how the project will meet these needs.

1.

Describe the proposed project, including how the project will address the National
Objective indicated and whether the project is new, ongoing, or expanded from previous
years. (please use allotted space)

The Harvest Hub is a new project and will address the National Objectives by offering
L/M clientele,

The Harvest Hub's vision is to provide Carson City Residents with easier accessto a
Farm to Market program, a Healthy Food Access Program for low-income individuals on
food assistance such as WIC and SNAP, Provide a community commercial kitchen to
help local food business start-ups and the general public acquire local cottage industry
food related products. The kitchen would also be used to bring in free cooking and
nutrition classes to those who participate in our LMI programs. The Harvest Hub will
assist other local non-profits provide healthy food options to hungry and food-insecure.
Provide space for youth entrepreneurial programs in our community, provide working
experience for participants in youth entrepreneurial programs. We will work with local
farmers and other local food hubs in outlying areas to expand Farm to Market access in
our community, We will also work with local non-profits to employ at-risk and foster
youth to help provide work experience and training.

If the proposed project already exists, please describe your success rates in providing
services 1o low- to moderate-income persons:

The Harvest Hub Board of Directors have been planning and organizing the project
for over 2 years, Through local non-profits, community leaders and stakeholders,
the project will kick-off in May of 2016.

Describe who will benefit from the proposed project.

The entire Carson City Community, low-income individuals on food assistance, (such as
WIC and SNAP) and local non-profit partners serving individuals on food assistance.

Employment and training opportunities will offer local at-risk youth and disadvantaged
individuals paid job training, volunteer opportunities and on site classroom training.

Food and Nutrition education for healthy cooking and safe food handling for LMI
families as well as the general public.

Downtown Carson City will also benefit from the Harvest Hub through the preservation
and restoration of the old Horseshoe Club as a viable business and outlet [or year-round
farm fresh product, local cottage industry food related products, juice and coffee bar.

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 4 of 15




If your project is designed to serve a specific or limited clientele, please indicate the
population you will be serving with your project/program:

X __ Abused Children X Iiliterate Persons X__ Homeless Persons
X____Battered Spouses __X_Severely Disabled Adults X Migrant Farm Workers
X____Elderly X___ Other (Please explain) General Public

If your project will not be serving a limited clientele, explain how you will document
client income-and how you will document that at least 51% of your clientele will be low-
to-moderate income:

The Harvest Hub Project plans to serve all Carson City residents with an emphasis on
providing services to LMI youth and families. Services will include Farm to Table
produce year-round supported by employment and training opportunities to LMI at-risk
and foster youth in the local community.

LMI residents will receive no cost — low cost fresh local produce based on the HUD
poverty income levels. Each individual or family will complete a membership form and
provide income verification of need. If individuals are without income, a third party
verification of need must be produced. (welfare letter, WIC eligibility, etc.)

Membership forms are will support the 51% or greater documentation as well as the
remaining 49% or less of the greater Carson City area membership.

How will the funds be used on this project?

The requested grant funding will be used to pay for the necessary improvements to
renovate the historic building while adhering to local planning/building codes.
Additionally, the grant funding will offer rent subsidy for the first 12 months of
operation,

Can your organization reduce the need for grant funding in the future and become self-
sustaining? Explain.

Several grant opportunities are being considered as well as community-minded investors.
Ron Wood Family Resource Center’s Independent Living Program will provide training
wages for at-risk and foster youth to provide needed job skills training. This program

will offer 3 years wages for youth in their CHAFEE/FAFFY grant funded foster youth
programming,.

Volunteers will also provide “match” for grant funding from the state and federal grants
management units.

Large fund-raising event planning is currently in process to further support the project.

Harvest Hub daily income will generate added funding through the sales of nutritious
foods and our juice and coffee bistro.
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10.

Can you still proceed with your project if you are awarded partial funding? Please

provide a detailed explanation.

Yes, we would be able fo secure a location and the necessary renovations if we were to
receive a minimum of $100,000. We are confident that with any CDBG grant funding
award, we will be able to begin the process to bring our Harvest Hub Food Collaborative
Project to a model practice which has already proven successful in many rural and urban
communities. Grant funding through USDA and other grant entities will be more

inclined to grant funding with existing “seed” monies should the CDBG funding be
awarded.

Are there other organizations that provide the same service as your organization? If so,
how do you coordinate your services?

Harvest Hub will fill in missing services. We would work with the Greenhouse Project,
Food for Thought to help to provide the farm to market foods providing more fresh
healthy foods to LMI clientele. Neither the local food bank or Food for Thought provide
fresh farm to market products.

What is the geographic target area that will be served by this project?
O Target Area (specify geographic area)

OR
X Community-wide

For Public Improvement (construction) Projects ONLY:

1.

3.

4.

Is the proposed project part of a larger project or is it a stand-alone project? (If part of a
larger project, please describe the entire project.)

It is a stand-along project.

Can this project be done in different phases? Yes _X No
If YES, explain.

Have CDBG funds been used for an earlier phase? Yes X No

Who currently holds title to the property involved? Jeanette Kelly
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5. With whom will title be vested upon completion? Jeanette Kelly

6. Do any rights-of-way, easements or other access rights need to be acquired?
Yes x No N/A

7. If the project requires water rights or well permits, have they been acquired?
Yes x No N/A

For CDBG Economic Development projects ONLY:

1. Identify the proposed employers that will be assisted with this project; (b) describe how they
will comply with the requirement that at least 51% of the permanent full-time jobs created
are either held by or made available to LMI persons; and (c) explain how they will document
the jobs created and the income levels of the persons hired.

For CDBG Housing Projects please indicate:
The number of homes to be rehabilitated:

The number of persons to be benefited:

-~ PROJECT-MEASUREMENT -4 -

Carson City has implemented a Performance and Outcome Measurement System into the
application and grant/project administration process. When completing this section, keep in
mind that outputs are specific descriptions of what your project is intended to accomplish (such
as serve a total of 20 clients) and oufcomes are the benefits or changes that result from the
program (such as how well the service met the client needs).

1. What are the projected outputs, or total number of people served, from this project?

500 families or 2000 individuals will receive healthy farm to table produce at a market, low cost
or free basis depending on income level. (annually)

51% - 70% of individuals {251 families or 1000 individuals annually) receiving food will be
LMI guidelines.

100% of individuals training or employment by the Harvest Hub will meet LMI guidelines

51% - 70% of individuals receiving cooking/food education will met LMI guidelines

2. Of the total number of people in Question 1, how many of these are low-to-moderate income
(LMI)? How many are Carson City residents?

95 —100% of individuals receiving food, training or employment will be Carson City residents.
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3. What is the projected outcome of this project? {How will the outputs benefit the total
. number of people in Question 17)

All Carson City families will have local year-round access to Farm to Table produce.

All Carson City families will have access to cooking and nutrition education classes

All LMI Harvest Hub staff will receive training, education and employment to become
productive and healthier Carson City citizens.

4. How do you plan to track clients served?

Harvest Hub has outlined membership services to include a membership form with particular
information regarding clientele financial info such as family composition, residency, verifiable
income criteria (for LMI targeted individuals) and this information will be captured using a free

online membership services for non-profits which will track necessary data about our clientele
and a CRM to help manage membership, website, events and other activities.

0 PROJECT-BUDGET # : v« o i

Complete the Budget Summary chart below. This information is mandatory in order to be
considered for a CDBG Grant. Detailed calculations must be attached in support of the
proposed budget. Other funding is not required but will increase your score. Amount must
match “Other Funding” from page #1. Also attach Profit and Loss Statement, General
Ledger, and Balance Sheet. Attach copies of funding commitment letters or other evidence
of funding support, if applicable,
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Requested Other
Amount Funding

Project Title: Harvest Hub

B

In-Kind Total Funds

Lease/Rent — 4500.00 for 12 months . 340,000.00 540,000.00

Utilities are included
Building historic restoration and code §100,000.00 100,000.00
improvements

Youth and staff employment and 24.,000.00 24.000.00
training costs — provided by Ron
Wood Family Resource Center |
Volunteer Hours —_ -(3- 15,000.00 115,000.00
1000 hrs x 12 months @ 15.00 as
stated by the Non-Profit Sector

TOTALS 00 [364,000.00 [15,000.00 79 000.00

il AGENCYASSETS v ol il o ih

Unrestricted cash -0-
Restricted cash* 24,000.00
Total cash on hand -0-

*If restricted cash, attach description and amount of restriction
Have you applied for or received any funds or in-kind contributions from Carson City? If

so0, please describe.
None received at this point.
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“ BUDGET-JUSTIFICATION :

Please list each project expense from the previous page and explain in more detail. Include

ecessary.

calculations. Use additional pages if n

AMOUNT | -
| .BUDGETED| :

. JUSTIFICATION OF EXPENSE .

Rent/Lease for the c')'i-aﬁll-‘{c.)rseshdé
Club on Carson Street for 1 year.

4500.00 per month x 12 months
which  includes  utilities and
insurance

$540,000.00

New facility rent which represents a lower
start-up cost than renovating a building
that has not previously been used for the
food industry with commercial cooking,
easy access and a centralized locale for
Carson City LMI families.

Renovation of historic existing
building to be ADA compliant,
update for code improvements and
change from a casino to a market.

$100,000.00

Renovation of building, convert from a
casino into a fresh open space, ceiling
work, wail work, opening kitchen, flooring,
restroom work to update to ADA compliant,
signage, basement upgrades. Fire alarm
uUpgrades ma be necessary aiong with
furniture and equipment.

At-risk and foster youth training
and employment funding will be
monitored and provided hy the
Ron Wood Family Resource
Center

3 - 5 youth per month @ 3333.00
= 24,000.00

24,000.00

Foster youth and At-Risk youth from local
fndependent Living programs will learn
employment expectations and earn while
they learn!

Volunteer hours

1000 hours per month x 15.00 per
hour as specified by the
Nonprofitsector.com

15,000.00

Volunteers from the local community will
volunteer time

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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PROJECT-ADMINISTRATION: .5

AGENCY DIRECTOR
Name: Amanda Long
Title: President
Address 3 Penn Cirele Carson City, Nevada §9706
Phone number: 775-720-2549
Email: amanda@thehomemadecook.com
PROJECT MANAGER
Name: Amanda Long
Title: President
Address 3 Penn Cirele Carson City, Nevada 89706
Phone number: 775-720-2549
Fmail: amanda@thehomemadecook.com
FISCAL MANAGER
Name; | George Allbritten
Title: | Treasurer
Address | 1038 Baily Court, Carson City 89703
Phone number: ; 775-885-7770
Email: | galbritten@nvfoodforthought.org

PERFORMANCE TRACKING CONTACT

Name: | George Allbritten
Title: | Treasurer
Address | 1038 Baily Court Carson City Nevada 89703
Phone number: | 775-885-7770
Email: | galbritten@nvfoodforthought.org

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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- 01k AAGENCYINFORMATION -

Date of incorporation 5/28/2013
Date of IRS certification 9/2014

Tax exempt number 46-2849180
DUNS#: (http.//www.dnb.com/get-a-duns-number. html)

Attach items 1-6 to your application. Item 7 is optional. Please list and reference any additional
attachments you are providing with your application. Do not include attachments unless they are
needed to understand the project.

;- INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS .
: Attachment
Attach o
N?;in:::;m Attachment Description Inc(l‘l;;led
IRS Tax Exempt 501(c)(3) letter (available to print from X
1 Secretary of State’s website)
Proof of incorporation from Secretary of State (Certificate X

Oaly) Go to https:/www.nvsilverflume.gov/certificate You will
need to register in order to get the certificate. Cost is $50. OR

2 Submit proof that your entity is active and in good standing. Go to
http://nvsos.gov/sosentitysearch/ and print your business entity
information
o . NONE
3 Current Organization Chart with names of staff members

Current Board of Directors and terms of office. [If a member of | X
your Board of Directors is in a position to obtain a financial benefit

4 or interest from your proposed project, you may be ineligible for

CSS8G funds.

501(c)(3) non-profits: Copy of the most recent Federai Tax X
5 Return. Attach FIRST 2 PAGES (Form 990 or 990EX)

X

6 Profit and Loss Statement, General Ledger, Balance Sheet

Funding commitment letters and/or letters of support (if NONE
7 applicable)

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 12 of 15



Applicant certifies that to the best of his/her knowledge, all information submitted as part of this
application is true. Applicant will comply with all grant and contract requirements if funding is
approved.

s LB
Signatute of Abtborized Official Date
AMAKAA Long, Vesdenr | 116726 - 254
Typed Name and Title oF Authorized Official Phone Number
- .

AR el
Signature of President of Board of Directors Date

Mwand . Le 14, Ferndgnr
Typed Name of President of Board of Directors Phone Number

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 12 of 14



@ IR S Department of the Treasury
lntern.nl Rovonue Service
P.0. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 0248358237

-~ Cincinnati OH 45201 Feb. 23, 2015 LTR 4i70cC 0
, 66-2849180 000000 0O
00034429
BODC: TE

HARVEST HUB .
% SORAYA TABIBI AGRUIRRE
5641 KIETZKE LN 2ND FLR
RENO NV 89511

035005

Person to Contacf: Mr. Kammerer
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to your request of Feb., 11, 2015, regarding the
tax-exempt status of Harvest Hub. :

Our records indicate théf a determination letter was issued in
September 2014, granting this organization exemption from Federal
income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records also indicate this organization is not a-private
7N - foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because
it is described in section(s) 509(al) (1) and 170(b) (1) CA)(vi),

Donors may deduct contributions to this organization as provided in
section 170 of the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or
gifts to the organization or for its use are deductible for Federal
estate and gift tax purposes if they meet the applicable provisions
of sections 2055,.2106, and 2522 of the Code.

Please refer to ou¥F website www.irs.gov/eo for information .regarding

filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(j) of the Code

provides that failure to.file an annual information return for three
consecutive vears results - in revocation of tax-exempt status as of

the filing due date of: the third return for organizations required to

file. We -will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt BE
status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website :
beginning in early 2011, ' ' ' '

If vou have any questions, please call us at the telephone number.
shown above. ’



0248358237

Feb. 23, 2015 LTR 46170C 0

46-2849180 000000 0D
. 00034430

HARVEST HUB .
% SORAYA TABIBI AGRUIRRE
5441 KIETZKE LN 2ND FLR
RENO NV 89511

Sincerely yours,

Db P trarsspe

Doris Kenwright, Operation Mgr.
Accounts Management Operations 1




' od
. Department of the Treas
é[_ﬁ» IRS Internal Revenuo Scrvll::ley
P.0. Box 2508
/7N Cincinnati OH 45201

035005.534226,379228,17425 1 MB 0,435 530
T ETR B [TLR TUT B g U U TR

- HARVEST HUB
e % SORAYA TABIBI AGRUIRRE
g 5641 KIETZKE LN 2ND FLR

RENO NV 89511

35005

CUT OUT AND RETURN THE VOUCHER AT THE BOTTOM OF THIS PAGE IF YOU ARE MAKING A PAYMENT,
EVEN IF YOU ALSO HAVE AN INQUIRY.

=

The IRS address must appear in the window. Use for payments
0248358237 Letter Number: LTR4170C
BODCD-TE . Letter Date : 2015-02-23
Tax Period : 000000
%¥462849180%
) ) HARVEST HUB )
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE " % SORAYA TABIBI AGRUIRRE
P.0. Box 2508 5641 KIETZKE LN 2ND FLR
N Cincinnati OH 45201 : RENO NV 89511

4L2849180 Ve HARV 00 2 000000 L70 00O0D0OOOOOOOD



 HARVEST HUB

B .
Business Entity Information
Status: | Active File Daf;e: 528/2013
Type: | Domestic Non-Profit Corporation Entity Number: | E0271632013-1
Qualifying State: | NV List of Officers Due: | 5/31/2016
Managed By: Expiration Date:
NV Business ID; | NV20131331825 Business License Exp:
Additional Information
Central Index Key:
Registered Agent Information
5441 KIETZKE LN SECOND
Name: | SORAYA TABIBI AGUIRRE Address 1: :
: FLOOR
Address 2: City: | RENO
State: | NV Zip Code: | 89511
Phone: Fax:
-~ Mailing Address 1: Mailing Address 2:
Mailing City: Mailing State: | NV
Mailing Zip Code:
Agent Type: | Commercial Registered Agent
Status: | Active
Financial Information
No Par Share Count: | 0 Capital Amount: | $ 0
No stock records found for this company
—| Officers .- [ Include Inactive Officers
Treasurer - GEORGE ALLBRITTEN
Address 1:] 1038 BAILY COURT Address 2:
City: | CARSON CITY State: | NV
Zip Code: | 89703 Country: | USA
Status: | Active Email:
Secretary - LYNNETTE CONRAD
~ - Address 1: | 929 W. KING STREET Address 2:
City: | CARSON CITY State: | NV
Zip Code: | 89703 . Country: | USA
Status: | Active Email:




Director - AMANDA LONG

5/21/2015

Address 1:| 3 PENN CIRCLE Address 2:
City: | CARSON CITY State: | NV
Zip Code: | 89706 Country: | USA
Status: | Active Email:
President - AMANDA LONG
Address 1: | 3 PENN CIRCLE Address 2:
City: | CARSON CITY State: | NV
Zip Code: | 89706 Country: | USA
Status: | Active Email:
:_j Actions\Amendments
Action Type: | Articles of Incorporation
Document Number: | 20130368573-98 # of Pages: | 4
File Date: | 5/28/2013 Effective Date:
{No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Initial List
Document Number: | 2013037404640 # of Pages: | 2
File Date: | 6/4/2013 . Effective Date:
{No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Charitable-Solicitation Registration Statement
Document Number: | 20140379528-91 # of Pages: | 2
* File Date: | 5/23/2014 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | 20140379529-02 # of Pages: |2
File Date: | 5/23/2014 Effective Date:
{No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Charitable-Solicitation Registration Statement
Document Number: | 20150232084-47 # of Pages: | 1
File Date: | 5/21/2015 Effective Date:
_ltNo notes for this action) '
Action Type: | Annual List '
Documerit Number: | 20150232085-58 # of Pages: |2
File Date: Effective Date:

15-16




‘BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Amanda Long, President
Lynnette Coﬁrad, Secretary
George Allbritten, Treasurer
Karen Abwod, Director .
Cortney Bloomer, Director
Joyce Buckingham, Director
Soraya Tabibi Aguirre, Director
Rick Lattin, Director

David Peri, Director |

*At this time we do not have terms of office for the officers, except as established in NRS Chapter
82, if any. '



Form 990-N (e-Postcard) Online - View and Print Return Page1of1

information cbpy. Do np@%
Form 990 "N E|eCtr°ni§NDti%€;;ie-P0&t

for Tax-Exempt Q{gan

%jiﬁb_s not Required To

Depariment of the Treasury

Intemal Revenue Service 2 «%}
A For the 2014 cale@aq?g%%ﬁa%ear beginning 11.1153'1%

B Chec ca C Nameg %ﬁ?ﬂg@lﬂ D Employer
D Te i of . d/bla Identification
T —— i — ; Number
-L,——S—ME ‘ 46-2849180
34531038, Baily Court , 462049180

930-EZ

2014

Open to Public
Inspection

F Name of Pr!nc!pal Offcer Georae Allbritten

{ehslte: ? 1038 Baily Court
LA e Carson City, NV, US, 89703

acy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice. We ask for the information on this form to carry out the Internal
Revenue laws.of the United States. You are required to give us the Informahon We need it to ensure that you are
oomplylng wtth these laws. .

The organization Is not required to provide the Information requested on a form that is subject to the Paperwork Reduction -
Act unless the form displays a valld OMB control number. Books or records relating to a form or its instructions must be
retained as long as thelr contents may become material in the administration of any Internal Revenue law. The rules
governing the confidentiality of the Form 890-N is covered in Code section 6104. .

The time needed to ccmplele and fils this form and related schedules will vary depending on individual circumstances. The
estimated average times is 15 minutes.

Note: This image is provided for your records only. Do NOT mail this page to the IRS. The IRS
will not accept this filing via paper. You must file your Form 990-N (e-Postcard) electronically.

http://epostcard.form990.org/DEntry/990NPrint.asp | , 5/13/2015




'HARVEST HUB
AS OF 12/31/2015
BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Petty Cash
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS

$50.00

Retained Earnings
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS

$50.00

$50.00
————————]

$50.00

ol
e ol
e o




HARVEST HUB
CALENDAR YEAR 2015
INCOME STATEMENT = -

REVENUE

Donations
TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

Web Page Maintenance
Bank Service Charges
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET LOSS

$50.00

$ 50.00
$38.00
$19.65

$ 57.65




HARVEST HUB
CALENDAR YEAR 2015
GENERAL LEDGER
BANK .
TRANSACTION WEB SERVICE PETTY
PAYEE DATE AMOUNT PAGE CHARGES . DONATION "CASH
NATION BUILDER : 1/12/15  $19.00 $19.00
MUTUAL OF OMAHA BANK 1/30/15  $10.00 $10.00
NATION BUILDER 2/12/15  $19.00 $19.00
SERVICE CHARGE . 2/27/15  $10.00 . $10.00
MUTUAL OF OMAHA BANK (REVERSE SERVICE CHARGE) 3/10/15  $30,00 $30.00
MUTUAL OF OMAHA BANK 3/31/15  $40.00 $40.00
DEPOSIT 4/30/15  $50.00 > $50.00
MUTUAL OF OMAHA BANK 4/30/15  $115.00 $115.00
MUTUAL OF OMAHA BANK (REVERSE SERVICE CHARGE) 5/1/15  $125.35 $125.35 _
MUTUAL OF OMAHA BANK - 5/18/15__ . $50.00 $50.00
TOTAL TRANSACTIONS __ $57.65 $38.00 $19.65 $50.00  $50.00
BEGINNING BANK BALANCE ‘ 1/31/15  $57.65
2015 TRANSACTIONS $57.65

ENDING BANK BALANCE . 12/31/15 $0.00
p—— - ]










—_ R : PROJECT ELIGIBILITY

A. This project meets at least ONE of the HUD national objectives listed below (please
check all that apply)

X 1. Benefits low/moderate income individuals/households
2. Addresses the prevention or elimination of slums or blight
3. Meets a particularly urgent community development need

B. Check all statements that describe HOW this project meets one of the National
Objectives above:

X L/M Area Benefit: the projcct meets the identified needs of L/M income persons
residing in an area where at least 51% of those residents are L/M income persons.
The benefits of this type of activity arc available to all persons in the area
regardless of income. Examples: street improvements, water/sewer lines,
neighborhood facilities, fagade improvements in neighborhood commercial
districts.

L/M Limited Clientele: the project benefits a specific group of people (rather
than all the residents in a particular area), at least 51% of whom are L/M income
persons. The following groups are presumed to be L/M: abused children, elderly
persons, battered spouses, homeless, handicapped, illiterate persons. Examples:
construction of a senior center, public services for the homeless, meals on wheels
— for elderly, construction of job training facilities for the handicapped.

L/M Housing: the project adds or improves permanent residential structures that
will be occupied by L.M income households upon completion. Housing can be
either owner or renter occupied units in either one family or multi-family
structures. Rental units for L/M income persons must be occupied at affordable
rents. Examples: acquisition of property for permanent housing, rchabilitation of
permanent housing, conversion of non-residential structures into permanent
housing.

L/M Jobs: the project creates or retains permanent jobs, at least 51% of which
are taken by L/M income persons or considered to be available to L/M income
persons. Examples: loans to pay for the expansion of a factory, assistance to a
business which has publicly announced its intention to close with resultant loss of
jobs, a majority of which are held by L/M persons.

Microenterprise Assistance: the project assists in the establishment of a
microenterprise or assists persons developing a icroenterprise. (A
microenterprise is defined as having five or fewer employees, one or more of
whom owns the busincss.) This activity must benefit low/moderate income
persons, area or jobs as defined in previous sections.

Slum or Blighted Area: the project is in a designated slum/blight area and the

result of this project addresses one or more of the conditions that qualified the
— area.

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 2 of 15



___ Spot Blight: the project will prevent or eliminate specific conditions of blight or
N : physical decay outside a slum area. Activities are limited to clearance, historic
preservation, rehabilitation of buildings, but only to the extent necessary to
eliminate conditions detrimental to public health and safety. Examples: historic
preservation of a public facility threatening public safety, demolition of a
deteriorated, abandoned building.

C. Project Category (check one):
Public Service (i.e., a new service or an increase in the level of service

X Public Facilities and Improvements (i.e., homeless shelter, water and sewer
facilities, flood and drainage improvements, fire protection facilities/equipment,
community centers, senior centers, health centers, parking, landscaping, streets,
curbs, gutters and sidewalks, parks and playgrounds).

Acquisition of Real Property

Disposition of Real Property (sale, lease or donation)
Privately-Owned Utilities

Relocatiqn Payments and Assistance to Displaced Persons
Removal of Architectural Barriers, Handicapped Accessibility
ﬁ\r Housing Rehabilitation (weatherization)

Historic Preservation

Commercial or Industrial Rehabilitation, including fagade improvements and
correction of code violations

Special Economic Development or assistance to microenterprises

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 3 of 15






3. Describe who will benefit from the proposed project.

CCFD Station 32 located on Colleae Parkway, primarils sorvices Zip Code 89700 - amis of
mdustrial, commercial and fow income esadential w inciude aparbnents, single Cunily,
mantaciured and assisted living home identified as ow income persons

Nationad statistics show up o 38% of EMS calls are von-ercraent, mamning nearly 1,373 calls
disparched out of Station 832, in 2015, were ot lile-threatening or requiring acute care haspital
intervention. In these cases. community pasuedics can previde en-the-spot care. or re-direet
teansport destinations for minor injaries and illneases, which reduces cost and Trees up vatuable
Emcrgeney Department resources.

The Carson City CP model feewses on providing services for recognized medical gaps: such as
the medically un-inzured or under-insuved. limited access (o care for the lowest sociovconomic
populations. or when i short term totervention is needed. Stndies have shown these wroups have
a higher prevadence of el onie conditiors along with higher iates ol 'artality and povrer heal:h
owtconss, By addressing these disparities i healibeare, aod weating patients in their bemws,
cannmunity paramadicne will help to inerease aveess t care, and reduce health care ensts by
providing the vight level of care based on the individuals™ naedical needs and not transpening w
the local Emeraeney Roon.

4. If your project is designed (o serve a specific or limited clientele, please indicate the
population you will be serving with your project/program:

Abused Children Illiterate Persons Homeless Persons
Battered Spouscs Severely Disabled Adults Migrant Farm Workers
Elderly Other (Please explain)

S. If your project will not be serving a limited clientele, explain how you will document

client incorne and how you will document that at least 51% of your clientele will be low-
to-moderate income:

CCFD Station 32 will continue to utilize minual demogeaphivc statistical dala W demonstrate o
minimum of 31% of paticiils are low o moderate income.

0. How will the funds be used on this project?

CCED will use the provided funds w replace the aging ambilance at Station 52 with a new
vehicle reducing oul of service time. mainlenance issues me! reliance on neighboving
Jurisdictions for assistance.

7. Can your organization reduce the need for grant funding in the future and become self-
sustaining? Explain.

CCFD was informed at the beginning of the yeur a small wv-overnde tor Fire Department
imprevemenits will nol be put belore the voters, and Carson Cily budget coes nol have doflars for
expansion of service and implementing a CP model in Carsou City, Hlowever, Hhe project is
being designed 1o be sell-sustaining.

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 5 of 15



8. Can you still proceed with your project if you are awarded partial funding? Please
provide a detailed explanation.

Partial funding will delay the implementation of i CP madel in Carson City 2 however it we are
only awarded partial funding. CCFD will replace the chassis of the existing ambulance an:d keep
i service Tor several more years. This allows the department o extend the life of the cwrrent
ambunlance: complzting o wotal make-over of the current unit. This option witl fix the immaediate
need. bul dees not ailow [urexpansion ot seivices,

9. Are there other organizations that provide the same service as your organization? If so,
how do you coordinate your services?

No.

10.  What is the geographic target area that will be served by this project?

X Target Area (specify geographic area)

Geographic Area cucrently <zrved by CCFD Stztion 320 North-Taal Carson City, sec
attachment 8, GIS mappioy

OR

O Community-wide

For Public Improvement (construction) Projects ONLY:

1. Is the proposed project part of a larger project or is it a stand-alone project? (If part of a
larger project, please describe the entire project.)

The proposed project is part ol o Targee vision for imysdemen.ing o Curson Cily CP maddel
focusing on flling medical gaps in service. in o sociovconmmiv ares where aceess o eare s
Himited or o short term intervention: is needed. CCEFD mnst st replace the existing equipmant at
Station 32 which will wllow CCFD o seek additiosal funding o develop service-based
Conununity Parumedicine {CP) Model.

2. Can this project be done in different phases? X Yes No
IfYES, explain.

Stzp I Qbtain Funding o aurchase a new ambulance o serve emergeney aind medical needs
servedd by Statien 32 _

Step 20 Comtinue Lo aetively pursue furding (o replace the chassis i customize the carrent,
aging ambulance 1o implenient @ sell=sostaning, CF model, taking advantage ol locally
developed Hinkages and coliaborations belwveen and arnong enteruency medica services
{EMSY and ather health care and secizl service providers.

3. Have CDBG fuods been used for an carlicr phase? Yes __ N _No

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 6 of 1S



4. Who currenily holds title to the property involved?
[he e o8 Cars ","Il_;
3. With whom will title be vested upon completion?

Fhe Uity ol Caron Ciiy

6. Do any nghts-of-way, casements or other access rights need to be acquired?
Yes No _ X N/A

7. If the project requires water rights or well permits, have they been acquired?
Yes No _x  NA

For CDBG Economic Development projects ONLY:

1. Identify the propesed employers that will be asststed with this project; (b) describe how they
will comply with the requirement that at least 51% of the permancnt full-time jobs created
are either held by or madc available w LMI persons: and (¢) explain how they will document
the jobs created and the income levels of the persons hircd.

For CDBG Housing Projects please indicate:
The nuntber of homes to be rehabilitated:

The number of persons to be benefited:

s o oo PROJECTMEASUREMENT - .0 -

Carson City has implemented a Performance and Ouicome Measurement System into the
application and grant/project adminisiration process. When completing this sectian, keep in
mind thal eatputs are specific descriptions of what your project is infended to accomplish (such
as serve a total of 20 clients) and ewtcomes are the bencfits or changes that resull from the
program (such as how well Lhe service met the client needs).

1. What are the projected suiputs, or total number of people served, from this project?

[ 2075, €499 ol emerconcy medical calls were dispatehed to Sation 37 o respansg. Vsing
the cceepted Natianal siatiste af 35% af MY calls being non-emerzent. oastnimun of |L378
leevs -tcomc, medicvally underserved paticnts would be seoed

Projecting an &% incrense in calls for cave. an wdditional 360 medical calls will be disparched to

Staticr S2and 1206 aor-emereent padens will need assstacee in 2816,

2. Ofthe tofal number of people in Question 1, how many of these are low-wo-moderate income
(LMD? How many are Carsen City residents?

Using the attached (ottaciunent 93 2010 HU D ToveMod Cersas Datae there ore § identdied
qualificd block graups who aee seeved by Station 320 out ol toud ol 12 Coeson Cite omony
those & quathlied block gronps are semwe ol ihe fughest porcentaee houscholids ideatitiod as
Fow!Moderate inconie.

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 7 of 15



3. Whal is the projected outcome of this project? (How will the outputs benefit the total
number of people in Question 1?)

By reducing ont-ol-serviee and nadctenanee time and reliance on neighboring jurisdicions for
response: every person requering medical responsce by Swation 32 will benetit.

[n addition. replacing the existing smbulanee with a new until wili allow CCED to sech
additenal imding o replace the chassis on the existing iype | ambulonce which will be essental
i the developmenc o’ a Commmity Paramedicine (CP) Model

4. How do you plan to track clients served?

Every cail for service and patient interiction is welb documenited, per reenlation, Client income 1%
ot dacumented however, when patients are transported 1o the haspital or receive inermediate
life-support care {wound care or starting an 1V e a chrenicaily il paticnt at home, their
insurance status is documented, Patizanls can be privately insured, vee: ving Medicaid or
Meadicare henelits. or not insured.

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 8 0’15



) ~ PROJECT BUDGET : -
.

Complete the Budget Summary chart below. This information is mandatory in order to be
considered for a CDBG Grant. Detailed calculations must be attached in support of the
proposed budget. Other funding is not required but will increase your score. Amount must
match “Other Funding” from page #1. Also_attach Profit and Loss Statement, General
L.edger, and Balance Sheet. Attach copies of funding commitment leiters or other evidence
of funding support, if applicable,

Project Title:
— e = R;qHBStid FOtl:l?r In-Kind | Total Funds
Project EXPCDSQS_ FY"ZQI‘_G_TI?:{5:_:5;___7;' moun unding
Ambulance $203,5006 $0 $0 $203,506
TOTALS
Unrestricted cash $0.00
Restricted cash* $0.00
Total cash on hand $0.00
*If restricted cash, attach description and amount of restriction
Have you applied for or received any funds or in-kind contributions from Carson City? If
so, please describe.
N/A
o

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Pape 9 of 15






PROJECT ADMINISTRATION - -

AGENCY DIRECTOR
Name: Chief Robert Schreihans
Title: Fire Chief
Address 777 S. Stewart Street, Carson City, NV 89701
Phone number: 775-887-2210
Email: rschrethans@carson.org
PROJECT MANAGER
Name: Chief Robert Schreihans ]
Title: Fire Chief
Address 777 S. Stewart Street, Carson City, NV 89701
Phone number: 775-887-2210
Email: rschreihans(@carson.org
FISCAL MANAGER
Name: David Aurand
Title: Business Manager
Address 777 S. Stewart Street, Carson City, NV 89701
Phone number: 775-887-2210
Email: daurand(@carson.org

PERFORMANCE TRACKING CONTACT

Name: David Aurand
Title: Business Manager
Address 777 S. Stewart Street, Carson City, NV 89701
Phone number: 775-887-2210
Email: daurand{@carson.org

2016 Carson City CDBG Application
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Applicant certifies that to the best of his/her knowledge, all information submitted as part of this

application is true. Applicant will comply with all grant and contract requirements if funding is
approved.

\ l-’-;i"'l .»’! S B 01/15/2016
Signaturc of Authorized Official Date
Robert Schreihans 775-887-2210
Typed Name and Title of Authorized Official Phone Number
Signature of President of Board of Directors Date
Typed Name of President of Board of Directors Phone Number

2016 Carson City CDBG Application Page 12 of 14



Carson Clty Fire Department 2016

Fire Chief and Emergency Manager

Page 16 - Attachment

~

Robert Schreihans
Deputy Emergency Manager Fire Pl:r;\:,t:ngmg‘aptam
Stacey Belt
8 , Fire Inspector FT  Fire Inspector PT  Fuels Mgmt. PT
: Business Manager Lee Ann Horton Joe Sanford Rodd Rummel
David Aurand .
Deputy Chief
Administration/Support Services ) Emgrgzﬁtc);%‘:rﬁces
Rabert Charles Tom Tarull
. . - . . i Shift
Admin Assistant Training Captain A Shift B Shift ¢
Loralei Barr TBD Battalion Chief Battalion Chief Battalion Chief
John Arneson TJ DeHaven Dan Shlrey
Mgmt. Assistant FT Station 51 Station 51 Station 51
Kris Pradere Captain Captain Captain
Driver/Operator Driver/Operator Driver/Operator
FE/PM FF/PM FF/PM
Mgmt. Assistant FT
chel Schneid
Rachel Schneider Station 52 Station 52 Station 52
™ Captain Captain Captain
ot Driver/Operator Driver/Operator Driver/Operator
c Mgmt. Assistant PT FFIPM FF/PM FF/PM
g Shelby Price
-5 Station 53 . Station 53 Station 53
© Captain Captain Captain
= EMS Billing PT Driver/Operator Driver/Operator Driver/QOperator
<L Shelley Holland FE/PM FF/PM FE/PM

(



Attachment 8
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FIAEROENCT LFHICLE DROUA ING.

January 15, 2016
Batalion Chief John Arneson
Carson City Fire Department
777 South Stewart Street
Carson City , Nevada 89701

RE: Offer to Provide One (1) 2016 Road Rescue Type | Ultramedic Ambulance(s) on Forc F450, 4 x 2, Two
Door, Diesel Powered Chassls

Attention: Batalion Chief John Arneson

On behalf of Emergency Vehlcle Group, Inc., | would like to thank you for the opportunity to provide you
with the following offer for the Carson City Fire Department to purchase One (1) 2016 Road Rescue Type |
Ultramedic Ambulance(s) on Ford £450, 4 x 2, Twa Door, Diesel Powered Chassis

Emergency Vehicle Group, Inc. (EVG) is proud to be in the business of serving those who bravely serve our
communities and help ensure the safety of our families and friends. Our pledge is to offer you the same
quality of service and expertise that is demanded from you. Over the years we have Introduced fire
departments, municipalities and private companies to the absolute best in setvice, sales and support for
emergency vehicle products.

We praudly serve California, Arizona and Nevada and offer you premium custom products along with the
best value available in the industry. EVG accomplishes this by representing Spartan ERV Apparatus, SV
Trucks, Wheeled Coach Ambulance, Road Rescue Ambulances, Lifeline Ambulances and McCoy Miller
Ambulances as well as ambulance remounts and command vehicles built by EVG.

EVG employs EVT and ASE Certified Mechanics with decades of experlence in servicing emergency
vehicles, fire apparatus and ambulances. EVG recognlizes the impartance of these vehicles as a life saving
device and take great pride in serving those that bravely serve and protect us. Our corporate office,

remount and main service facility is located in Anaheim, CA.

Our mission Is to develop long-term relationships and provide our customers with “honest, intelligent
effort” in everything we do for you. We are committed to do whatever it takes ta surpass customers’
expectations by continually improving upon what we do.

All of us at Emergency Vehicle Group, Inc. believe in long-term relationships and we look forward to the
opportunity of working with you and the Carson City Fire Department. | would again like to thank you for
the opportunity. Each of us at EVG offer you our sincere pledge of “Honest, Intelligent Effert” in
everything we do far you now, and in the future.

Sincerely,

Tom Walters
Reglonal Account Manager

2883 E. Coronado $L. Anaheim, CA 92506
Tel: 714-238-0210 Fox: 714-236- 0120
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Offer and Purchase Agreement for:

Carson City Fire Department
One (1) 2016 Road Rescue Type | Ultramedic Ambulance{s) on Ford F450, 4 % 2, Two Door, Diesel Powered Chassis
January 15, 2016

The folluwing is @ formal proposal offer for Carson City Fire Department to purchase One {1) 2016 Road Rescue
Type | Ultramedic Ambulance(s) on Ford FAS0, 4 x 2, Two Door, Dlesel Powered Chassis from Emergency Vehicle
Group, Inc. .

All prices are guoted to include Ford GPC Rebates. Pricing s subject to change If the current rebate/GPC amount
changes or becomes unavailable per vehicie. If the Ford rebates amount changes, the difference will be invoiced to
Carson City Fire Department. Price is subject to change and will be recaiculated if additional options are requested.

Description Qty Price Each Extended Price
One {1) 2016 Road Rescue Type | Ultramedic 1 $203,426.00 $203,426.00
Ambulance(s} on Fard F450, 4 x 2, Two Door, Diesel
Powered Chassis Per Provided Work Order(s),
Specification(s) and Drawingl(s)

Misc Fee: 1 $80.00 $80.00
_Total Puschase Price 1 $203,506.00 $203,506.00

This constitutes a contract for the purchase and saie of One (1} 2016 Road Rescue Type | Ultramedic Ambulance(s)
on Ford F450, 4 x 2, Twe Door, Diesel Powered Chassis between Emergency Vehicle Group, Inc. {Seller] and the
Carson City Fire Department {Buyer) in the total amount of :
Two Hundred Three Thousand Five Hundred Six Dotlars and No Cents
$203,506.00

Payment Terms: 1009 payment for the abave amount is due at time of delivery of the vehicles. Failure to pay for
the vehicte(s) in full may result in Interest occurring at the rate of 6%. Proof of insurance and approved financing
or payment wlil be required to execute this contract.

Delivery Time: Delivery shall be 120 days after receipt of chassis and approved work order and production drawings
of the venhicle.

Signature betow represents acceptance of above contract and terms;

Carson City Fire Department; Emergency Vehicle Group:

1/15/2016
Signature Date Slgnature Date

Tom Walters

Printed Name Printed Name

Regional Account Manager

Title Title

2883 E. Covonado St &nahelm, CA92606 Page 20
Tel: 714-238-0110 Fax: 714-236-0120
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